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(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 811,988,499 23.27
Limited)
JP
481,578,309 13.80
(JP Morgan Nominees Australia Pty Limited)
211,335,329 6.06
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
(National Nominees Limited) 126,302,048 3.62
BNP
DRP A/C 70,994,129 2.03
(BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Limited (Agency
Lending DRP A/C))
BNP
DRP 34,970,999 1.00
(BNP Paribas NOMS Pty Ltd (DRP))
Inv A/C 29,878,667 0.86
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited (Colonial
First State Inv A/C))
HSBC
NT
A/C 27,514,450 0.79
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited
(NT-Comwlth Super Corp A/C))
(Australian Foundation Investment Company 15,545,000 0.45
Limited)
12,998,577 0.36
(Pacific Custodians Pty Limited)
! 1,823,106,007 52.24
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6.3
2019 30
2018 10
2018
2018
12 12
2019
2019
2019
6.4
2019 30
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7.1
3
1
2019 648,000 - - 20,658 668,658
2018 810,000 - - 20,181 830,181
2019 232,000 - - 20,658 252,658
2018 277,000 - - 20,181 297,181
2019 323,000 - - 20,658 343,658
2018 324,400 - - 20,181 344,581
2019 276,200 - - 20,658 296,858
2018 312,965 - - 20,181 333,146
2019 275,800 - - 20,658 296,458
2018 320,800 - - 20,181 340,981
2019 212,000 83,146 6,300 20,658 322,104
2018 2018 KMP
2
2019 123,667 - - 11,972 135,639
2018 2018 KMP
2019 302,400 - - 20,658 323,058
2018 347,400 - - 20,181 367,581
2019 244,000 - - 20,658 264,658
2018 164,690 - - 11,744 176,434
2

2019 123,667 - - 11,972 135,639
2018 2018 KMP
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3
1
2
2019 64,375 7,241 - 4,248 75,864
2018 311,832 35,000 - 20,103 366,935
2019 2,825,109 90,387 6,300 193,456 3,115,252
2018 2,869,088 35,000 - 152,931 3,057,020
KMP
( FBT )
7.2 —CEO
AAS CEO
STVR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 o
( ) ( )
2019 2,608,424 - 21,966 - 44,320 40,660 1,169,581 1,168,040 5,052,991
2018 2,730,714 1,040,825 20,618 - 42,235 40,607 1,449,964 1,247,127 6,572,180
10 11

2019 1,022,829 381,000 309,495 1,050,000 23,818 15,137 2,075,911 170,797 5,048,987
2018 2018 Kip
2019 1,108,830 338,500 4,048 - 30,611 16,995 516,242 508,437 2,524,563
2018 1,085,585 465,500 4,039 - 29,993 17,000 749,930 394,975 2,747,022
2019 1,222,006 326,500 4,238 - 36,803 19,492 549,180 483,692 2,641,920
2018 1,232,059 517,000 2,924 - 34,957 90,204 507,487 512,401 2,987,032
2019 950,128 262,500 4,981 - 31,718 14,390 422,793 260,108 1,946,618
2018 903,728 356,500 2,924 - 29,912 55,507 512,160 348,768 2,209,508
2019 1,129,075 125,000 6,502 - 30,434 23,822 470,092 475,368 2,260,383
2018 1,049,010 440,500 4,014 - 28,365 25,006 518,657 435,208 2,500,760
2019 731,367 194,500 4,828 - 21,579 11,108 445,723 186,563 1,595,758
2018 241,365 74,500 1,915 - 5,579 12,665 144,344 25,395 505,763
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STVR
1 2 3 4 5 6 78 K
( ) ( )
2019 861,551 426,975 1,194 - 87,710 - - 907,580 2,285,010
2018 849,488 498,439 55,885 - 81,444 - - 785,206 2,270,462
2019 875,430 315,000 3,123 - 27,420 (33,023) 456,373 384,005 2,028,328
2018 865,802 427,500 2,924 - 26,848 (8,854) 500,697 399,535 2,214,452
2019 1,816,090 466,000 263,844 - 25,900 27,265 2,023,326 732,611 5,355,036
2018 2018 KMP
2019 881,655 315,000 3,123 - 29,605 23,294 423,765 306,672 1,983,114
2018 794,889 395,500 2,924 - 28,616 12,693 453,951 344,305 2,032,878
10
2019 369,151 135,000 438 - 11,861 6,557 207,066 13,321 743,394
2018 2018 KMP
BT 10 12 14
2019 1,553,160 - 27,860 - 95,640 14,402 608,215 1,826,972 4,126,249
2018 1,136,073 400,000 17,861 - 29,366 16,700 778,096 538,531 2,916,627
10 14 15
2019 173,917 - 1,115 36,475 6,019 (45,839) 140,129 1,309,046 1,620,862
2018 1,021,322 485,000 2,924 - 28,806 20,703 531,367 480,835 2,570,957
10 13 14
2019 557,789 - 28,279 522,509 15,989 (97,778) 709,940 1,739,923 3,476,651
2018 1,109,913 480,000 16,771 - 38,132 17,425 858,110 489,032 3,009,383
1 FBT
2 2019 STWR 2019 30
STVR 12
3 FBT
2018 2017
2018
2017 27,694
4
5 CEO
AASB 119
6 2019 2018
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2019 53 ST
8 2017 LTVR ROE
2019 LTVR ROE
9 STVR
46
51 49
52
60
59
23
18
12
14
50
10 KMP
11
1,050,000
12 KMP
2019 2020
2019 2019 31
13 KMP
480,709
KMP
383,333
14
15 2019 STVR LTVR

VR

44

2018

52

58

13

31

KMP
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LTVR

53
89

40

12

2019

2019

oOoOooodn

2019

2018
50

57
48
70
20

21
19

371,730

2019 31

139,176

LTVR 2018
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7.3
2019 CEO

4 5 5

1 2 3
CEO 227,338 - - 3,350,962 - 3,176,443
- - - - - 910,932
CEO 41,867 43,914 - 1,034,352 - -
6 77,696 - - 1,224,953 - -
132,151 39,827 - 3,542,324 - -
94,964 - - 1,399,769 - -
18,724 17,817 - 462,589 - -
92,086 - - 1,357,348 - 1,749,043
20,796 18,234 - 513,779 - -
62,948 - - 927,854 - 367,504
14,340 17,343 - 354,279 - -
94,602 - - 1,398,440 - 784,008
17,719 15,875 - 437,760 - -
49,910 - - 735,673 - 376,943
9,818 10,541 - 242,560 - -
84,630 - - 1,247,446 - 948,126
22,059 13,351 - 502,783 - -
73,380 - - 1,081,621 - 1,413,548
17,196 15,210 - 424,838 - -
278,698 - - 4,461,892 - -
135,929 15,727 - 3,644,447 - -
76,438 - - 1,126,696 - 452,315
15,909 13,296 - 393,042 - -
6 _ _ _ - _ _
4,223 - - 116,704 - -
6 94,424 - - 1,391,810 - 1,978,989
16,090 24,004 - 397,514 - -
6 - - - - - 1,688,745
- 16,038 - - - -
6 89,928 - - 1,325,539 - 1,548,156
19,308 26,518 - 477,017 - -
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1 2019
STVR 12
23.37 2019 10
21.88 2020 10 2018 12 19
2 2014 2018 10 TSR EPS
3 2009 10 10
2009 10 2015
2015
4
VWAP
2019 CEO
7.2
5
VWAP
VWAP
6 KMP
AASB 2019
LTVR LTVR
CEO TSR 2018 12 12 2018 10 2022 10 2033 10 10.45
ROE 2018 12 12 2018 10 2021 10 2033 10 19.03
TSR 2018 12 12 2018 10 2022 10 2033 10 10.45
ROE 2018 12 12 2018 10 2021 10 2033 10 19.03
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7.4
2019 30
22,095 1,585 23,680
9,985 3,598 13,583
82,264 - 82,264
14,392 - 14,392
8,869 - 8,869
5 10,365 11,930
41,072 (2,001) 39,071
8,020 - 8,020
7 1,068 37,439
15,880 -
AASB
ROE
19.03
2022 10 ROE
ROE
TSR
TSR
42,000
250
KMP
2,001
563
3,220
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2019 30 CEO
1
109,611 41,867 - - - 151,478 -
CEO 732,817 227,338 - (119,476) - 840,679 -
34,263 - - (34,263) - - _
2 132,151 - - - 132,151 -
77,696 - - - 77,69 -
91,993 18,724 - - - 110,717 -
261,846 94,964 - - - 356,810 -
97,791 20,796 - - - 118,587 -
314,259 92,086 - (65,787) - 340,558 -
30,876 14,340 - - - 45,216 -
144,092 62,948 - (13,823) - 193,217 -
64,952 17,719 - - - 82,671 -
254,369 94,602 - (29,489) - 319,482 -
49,435 9,818 - - - 59,253 -
42,816 49,910 - (14,178) - 78,548 -
9,613 - - - - 9,613 -
237,918 84,630 - (35,662) - 286,886 2,148
57,218 22,059 - - - 79,277 49,831
27,431 17,196 - - (15,000) 29,627 -
240,311 73,380 - (53,168) - 260,523 -
- 135,929 - - - 135,929 -
- 278,698 - - - 278,698 -
92,445 15,909 - - - 108,354 -
154,553 76,438 - (17,013) - 213,978 -
2 4,223 - - (20,802) 37,256 -
- - - - 14,944 -
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2 131,982 16,090 - - - -
329,216 94,424 - (74,436) - -
2 49,425 - - - -
288,436 - - (63,519) -
2 81,302 19,308 - - (10,000)
300,880 89,928 - (58,231) -
1 2019 30 0.0043
2 KMP
1
7.6
CEO
CEO
(¢ ) C ) (¢ ) (¢ )
3,544,610 306,001 - 19,785,162 4
CEO 9,519,382 366,076 - 11,932,845 10
13,063,992 672,167 - 31,718,007 14
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2019 100,000 KMP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
1,572,889 71,630 - 2,666,979 2,666,979
979,947 39,833 - 928,781 1,479,947
1 158,722 - 15,000,000 15,000,000
991,774 35,906 - 1,189,402 1,498,923
CEO
9,847 15,572 - 806,470 814,285
2,000,000 85,800 - 2,000,000 2,007,287
1 2,791,360 73,973 - 3,097,569
732,845 13,081 - 600,000 778,035
145,000 4,788 - 307,697 440,001
620,841 30,059 - 625,816 672,004
1,308,486 46,955 - 5,001,866 5,436,523
- 3,112 - - 672,755
1,911,003 73,462 - 1,864,791 2,034,797
1 19,274 - 726,205 726,205
1 KMP
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1959
AASB AAS
2001
38 59 131
2019 30
23 103
193
134 2019 30
72.8270
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() 30
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018

3 32,518 31,987 30,614 32,736 32,190
3 704 584 618 776 640
33,222 32,571 31,232 33,512 32,830
3 (16,315)|  (16,066) (15,716)| (19,295)|  (18,977)
16,907 16,505 15,516 14,217 13,853
4 1,655 2,424 2,603 922 2,172

4 1,029 2,061 1,800
4 929 945 1,202 956 919
4 129 72 529 2,684 2,633
) 20,649 22,007 21,650 18,779 19,577
5 (10,108)|  (9,566)]  (9.282)|  (8,631)  (8,000)
6 (794) (710) (853) (750) (682)
9,749 11,731 11,515 9,308 10,895
7 @.959) (3,632)] (3.518) (2.217)|  (2,75D)
6,790 8,099 7,997 7,121 8,144

(6) (©) )
6,784 8,095 7,990 7,121 8,144

8 196.5 237.5 238.0

8 189.5 230.1 229.3

2018 10 AASB MASB 15
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) 30 « )
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018

3 | 2,368,188 | 2,329,517 | 2,229,526 | 2,384,065 | 2,344,301
3 51,270 42,531 45,007 56,514 46,609
2,419,459 | 2,372,048 | 2,274,533 | 2,440,578 | 2,390,910
3 |[(1,188,173)|(1,170,039)|(1,144,549)| (1,405,197)| (1,382,038)
1,231,286 | 1,202,010 | 1,129,984 | 1,035,381 | 1,008,872
4 120,529 | 176,533 | 189,569 67,146 | 158,180

4 74,939 | 150,096 | 131,089
4 67,656 68,822 87,538 69,623 66,928
4 9,395 5,244 38,525 | 195,468 | 191,753
) 1,503,805 | 1,602,704 | 1,576,705 | 1,367,618 | 1,425,734
5 | (735,990)| (696,663) (675,980)| (628,570) (582,616)
6 (57.825)|  (51,707)| (62,121)| (54,620)|  (49,668)
709,990 | 854,334 | 838,603 | 684,428 | 793,450
7 | (215,495)| (264,508)| (256,205)| (165,827) (200,347)
494,495 | 589,826 | 582,398 [ 518,601 | 593,103

437) (291) (510)
494,058 | 589,535 | 581,888 | 518,601 | 593,103

8 143 173 173

8 138 168 167

2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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) 30
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
6,790 8,099 7,997 7,121 8,144
C )
(102) 75 (32)
(Fvoch) (46) 39
(203) (161) 91D (121) (125)
3
(
66 ?) (33)
FvoCI (29) (29)
197 203 115 128 160
(10) (©)
9
(
( 182 181 (116) 162 174
9 (18) 19
FvoCI 20 18
2 13) ®) (©) (10)
FvoCI /C ) 11 )
( ) (10) 43 (164) (10) 43
(276) 45 190 (268) 47
( ) (162) 268 (6) (164) 243
6,628 8,367 7,991 6,957 8,387
6,620 8,363 7,984 6,957 8,387
8 4 7
6,628 8,367 7,991 6,957 8,387
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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) 30 )
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
494,495 | 589,826 | 582,398 | 518,601 | 593,103
C )
(7,428)| 5,462 (2,330)
(Fvocn (3,350) (2,840)
as,788)|  @ns)| 6,621 8,812  (9,109)
218
(
4,807 (218) (2,403)
FVOCI (2,112) (2,112)
14,347 | 14,784 8,375 9,322 | 11,652
(728) (218)
655
(
( 13,255 | 13,182 |  (8,448) 11,798 | 12,672
655 | (1,311) 1,384
FVOCI 1,457 1,311
146 (947) (437) (218) (728)
FvoCt /C ) 801 (146)
C 28)| 3,132 (1,944) 28)| 3,132
0,100 3,277 | 13,837 | (o,518) = 3,423
«C ) (11,798)| 19,518 @) a1,948)| 17,607
482,697 | 609,344 | 581,961 | 506,657 | 610,800
482,115 | 609,052 | 581,451 | 506,657 | 610,800
563 291 510
482,697 | 609,344 | 581,961 | 506,657 | 610,800
2018 10 AASB MSB 15
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30
2019 2018 2019 2018
20,059 26,788 17,692 24,976
5,930 4,787 5,773 4,722
(FVIS) 10 31,781 23,132 29,565 21,415
20 29,859 24,101 29,283 23,562
11 61,119 56,513
11 73,401 68,398

12 714,770 709,690 631,936 630,168
14 5,367 5,517 4,615 4,666

15 9,367 9,450
142,961 140,597
6,436 4,508
31 129 115 100 76
1,155 1,329 948 1,120
7 2,048 1,180 1,925 1,102
25 11,953 11,763 9,687 9,494
807 621 420 311
906,626 879,592 949,739 923,230
3,287 2,184 2,849 1,748
16 563,247 559,285 501,430 500,468
17 29,215 28,105 28,516 27,266
20 29,096 24,407 28,867 24,229
18 181,457 172,596 156,674 152,288
163 296 88 184

15 7,377 7,597
148,607 142,400
27 3,169 1,928 2,980 1,766
7 44 18 3
2,238 1,338 1,064 257
819,293 797,754 871,075 850,609
19 21,826 17,265 21,826 17,265
841,119 815,019 892,901 867,874
65,507 64,573 56,838 55,356
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2019 2018 2019 2018

28 37,508 36,054 37,508 36,054
(RSP) 28 (553) (493) (575) (508)
28 1,311 1,077 1,338 1,114
27,188 27,883 18,567 18,696
65,454 64,521 56,838 55,356

28 53 52
65,507 64,573 56,838 55,356

2018 10 AASB MSB 15

232/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

Ogoooood
30 ( )
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,460,837 1,950,890 1,288,455 1,818,927
431,864 348,623 420,430 343,889
(FVIS) 10 2,314,515 1,684,634 2,153,130 1,559,590
20 2,174,541 1,755,204 2,132,593 1,715,950
11 4,451,113 4,115,672
11 5,345,575 4,981,221
12 | 52,054,555 | 51,684,504 | 46,022,003 | 45,893,245
14 390,863 401,787 336,097 339,811
15 682,171 688,215
10,411,421 | 10,239,258
468,715 328,304
31 9,395 8,375 7,283 5,535
84,115 96,787 69,040 81,566
7 149,150 85,936 140,192 80,255
25 870,501 856,664 705,475 691,420
58,771 45,226 30,587 22,649

66,026,852 64,058,047 69,166,642 67,236,071

239,382 159,054 207,484 127,302
16 | 41,019,589 | 40,731,049 | 36,517,643 | 36,447,583
17 2,127,641 | 2,046,803 | 2,076,735 | 1,985,701
20 2,118,974 | 1,777,489 | 2,102,297 1,764,525
18 | 13,214,969 | 12,569,649 | 11,410,097 | 11,090,678
11,871 21,557 6,409 13,400

15 537,245 553,267
10,822,602 | 10,370,565
27 230,789 140,410 217,024 128,612
7 3,204 1,311 218
162,987 97,443 77,488 18,717
59,666,651 | 58,098,031 | 63,437,779 | 61,947,302
19 1,589,522 1,257,358 | 1,589,522 1,257,358

61,256,173 59,355,389 65,027,301 63,204,660
4,770,678 4,702,658 4,139,341 4,031,411
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2019 2018 2019 2018
28 | 2,731,505 | 2,625,705 | 2,731,505 | 2,625,705
(RSP) 28 (40,273) (35,904) (41,876) (36,996)
28 95,476 78,435 97,443 81,129
1,980,020 | 2,030,635 | 1,352,179 | 1,361,574
4,766,818 4,698,871 4,139,341 4,031,411
28 3,860 3,787
4,770,678 | 4,702,658 | 4,139,341 | 4,031,411
2018 10 AASB MSB 15
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() 30
( 29) 28) 28)
2016 10 33,014 727 24,379 58,120 61 58,181
7,990 7,990 7 7,997
(32) 26 (6) (6)
(32) 8,016 7,984 7 7,991
6,29  (6,291) (6,291)
1,452 1,452 1,452
98 98 98
11 11 11
( ) (43) (43) (43)
« ) (40) (40) (40)
1 (©) (©) (14) an
1,380 99 6,295  (4,816) as|  ,830)
2017 30 34,394 794 26,100 61,288 54 61,342
8,095 8,095 4 8,099
180 88 268 268
180 8,183 8,363 4 8,367
(6,400)|  (6,400) (6,400)
631 631 631
566 566 566
103 103 103
3 3 3
( ) (35) (35) (35)
« )/ 2 2 2
(6) (6)
1,167 103 6,400)|  (5,130) ®| ,136)
2018 30 35,561 1,077 27,883 64,521 52 64,573
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( 28) | ( 28) ¢ 2
2 (727 (725) (725)
35,561 1,079 27,156 63,796 52 63,848
6,784 6,784 6 6,790
122 (286) (164) 2 (162)
122 6,498 6,620 8 6,628
(6,466) (6,466) (6,466)
1,489 1,489 1,489
108 108 108
( ) (33) (33) (33)
«C Y (62) (62) (62)
2 2 () ®)
1,394 110 (6,466) (4,962) &) (4,969)
2019 30 36,955 1,311 27,188 65,454 53 65,507
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019 2019 94 (3,239 ) 2018 94
(3,227 )(2018 2018 94 (3,213 ) 2017
94 (3,187 ) 2017 2017 94 (3,150 )
2016 94 3,141 D) 30
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( 28 ( 28)
2017 10 34,452 858 16,871 52,181
8,144 8,144
153 90 243
153 8,234 8,387
(6,409) (6,409)
631 631
566 566
103 103
3 3
( ) (35) (35)
« ) (1) (D)
1,094 103 (6,409) (5,212)
2018 30 35,546 1,114 18,696 55,356
2 (502) (500)
35,546 1,116 18,194 54,856
7,121 7,121
114 (278) (164)
114 6,843 6,957
(6,470) (6,470)
1,489 1,489
108 108
( ) (33) (33)
« ¥ (69) (69)
1,387 108 (6,470) (4,975)
2019 30 36,933 1,338 18,567 56,838
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019 2019 94 (3,241 2018 94
(3,229 (2018 2018 9 (3,218 ) 2017
94 (3,191 ) 30
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) 30 )
( 29) 28) 28)

2016 10 2,404,311 52,945 | 1,775,449 | 4,232,705 4,442 | 4,237,148

581,888 581,888 510 582,398

(2,330) 1,894 (437) (437)

(2,330) 583,781 581,451 510 581,961

(458,155)| (458,155) (458,155)

105,745 105,745 105,745

7,137 7,137 7,137

801 801 801

( ) (3,132) (3,132) (3,132)

C ) (2,913) (2,913) (2,913)

73 (291) (218) (1,020) (1,238)

100,501 7,210 | (458,446)| (350,735) (1,020)| (351,754)

2017 30 2,504,812 57,825 | 1,900,785 | 4,463,421 3,933 | 4,467,354

589,535 589,535 291 589,826

13,109 6,409 19,518 19,518

13,109 595,943 609,052 291 609,344

(466,093)[ (466,093) (466,093)

45,954 45,954 45,954

41,220 41,220 41,220

7,501 7,501 7,501

218 218 218

( ) (2,549) (2,549) (2,549)

« )/ 146 146 146

(437) (437)

84,989 7,501 | (466,093)] (373,603) (437)| (374,039)

2018 30 2,589,801 78,435 | 2,030,635 | 4,698,871 3,787 | 4,702,658
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« ®|C 2 ( 2
146 | (52,945)[  (52,800) (52,800)
2,589,801 78,580 | 1,977,690 | 4,646,071 3,787 | 4,649,858
494,058 | 494,058 437 | 494,495
8,885 | (20,829)[ (11,944) 146 | (11,798)
8,885 | 473,230 [ 482,115 583 | 482,697
(470,899)| (470,899) (470,899)
108,439 108,439 108,439
7,865 7,865 7,865
( (2,403) (2,403) (2,403)
« (4,515) (4,515) (4,515)
146 146 (510) (364)
101,521 8,011 | (470,899)[ (361,368) (510)[ (361,877)
2019 30 2,691,322 95,476 | 1,980,020 | 4,766,818 3,860 | 4,770,678
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019 2019 68 (235,887 ) 2018 68
(235,013 (2018 2018 68 (233,993 ) 2017 68
(232,100 ) 2017 2017 68 (229,405 ) 2016
68 (228,750 ) 30
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OooooOodd
( 28) ( 28)
2017 10 2,509,036 62,486 1,228,664 3,800,186
593,103 593,103
11,143 6,554 17,697
11,143 599,658 610,800
(466,748) (466,748)
45,954 45,954
41,220 41,220
7,501 7,501
218 218
( ) (2,549) (2,549)
« (5.171) (5,171)
79,673 7,501 (466,748) (379,574)
2018 30 2,588,709 81,129 1,361,574 4,031,411
146 (36,559) (36,414)
2,588,709 81,275 1,325,014 3,994,998
518,601 518,601
8,302 (20, 246) (11,944)
8,302 498,355 506,657
(471,191) (471,191)
108,439 108,439
7,865 7,865
( ) (2,403) (2,403)
« ) (5,025) (5,025)
101,011 7,865 (471,191) (362,314)
2019 30 2,689,720 97,443 1,352,179 4,139,341
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019 2019 68 (236,032 2018 68
(235,158 )(2018 2018 68 (234,357 2017 68
(232,391 )) 30
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30
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
33,08 | 32,630 | 31,133 33,770| 32,947
(16,486)|  (15,789) (15,415) (19.444)| (18,728)
( ) 6 9 27 2,218 2,016
3,865 4,995 4,926 2,982 3,832
0,080 (7,889 (7.828) (.49  (6,543)
( ) (3,406) (3,585 (3,388) (3.080)|  (3,349)
2,189 2,008 2,239
6 17 24
553 642 433
@250 089 (1.861)
(94) (143) (164)
8,396 | 10,815 | 10,126 8,954 | 10,175
)
(847) 969 2,320 (755) 662
FVIS @629 3402 @729 (@38 2,85
7,605 8,584 | (5,002) 6,581 8,263
@18 (4,720) (26,815 (3,312) (23,661)
336 859 466 324 502
(134) (230) 219
(13) 10 67 (41) 33
/C )
1,007 (295) 739 1,004 (606)
1,113 | 23,928 | 23,062 963 | 20,783
1,463 |  (3.632) 2,506 1,555 | (3,742)
) 10 (82) 24) 17
N /( ) 37 7,104 | 19,770 2,837 7,801 | 15,241
23,878 | 25,717 21,525
(24,376)|  (27,028) (22,230)
19,768 16,483
(29,527) (25,719)
/ 2,110 923
N /¢ X( 37 o) 9
Y, 94 (77)
45 630
(25) (30) (52) @4 (30)
157 01 65 143 62
(280) (310) (264) (209) (251)
(906) (882) (766) (846) (823)
N /( ) (10,769)  (1,620)|  (1,698)|  (7.968)  (1,401)
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
( ) 61,484 | 59,456 | 72,368 | 50,375 | 57,440
(63,313)|  (64,698)| (69,119)| (56,347)  (58,005)
( ) 4,935 2,342 4,437 4,935 2,342
@.662) (2.387) (2.188)  (1.662)  (2.387)
3 11 3
6) ®) an (6) ®
@7) @n @n @0 @7
RSP (69) 7)) (68) (69) (71)
/( ) 7 73 7
@97 (5.769)  (4.839) (4,981  (5.778)
) (6) (13)
¢ /( ) (3.633)|  (11,092) 552 @.782)  (6,491)
/¢ (7,298) 7,058 1,691 (7,859) 7,349
569 944 (302) 575 936
26,788 | 18,786 | 17,397 | 24,976 | 16,601
20,059 | 26,788 | 18,786 | 17,692 | 24,976
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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) C )
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
2,410,064 | 2,377,000 | 2,267,323 | 2,459,368 | 2,399,431
(1,200,626)| (1,149,866)| (1,122, 628)| (1,416, 048)| (1,363,904)
) 437 655 1,966 | 161,530 | 146,819
281,476 | 363,771 | 358,746 | 217,170 | 279,073
(661,269)| (574,532)| (570,000)| (545,547)| (476,507)
) (248,049) (261,085)| (246,738)| (224,380)| (243,898)
150,418 | 146,237 | 163,060
437 1,238 1,748
40,213 | 46,755 | 31,534
(163,861)| (152,136) (135,531)
6.,846)|  (10,414)|  (11,944)
611,455 | 787,624 | 737,446 | 652,003 | 741,015
)/
61,684 70,569 | 168,959 | (54,984) 48,211
FVIS (555,507)| 254,312 | (344,399) (535.861) 205,008
553,849 | 625,147 | (367.194) 479,274 | 601,770
(304,999)| (1,801, 740)| (1,952,856)|  (241,203)| (1,723,160)
2,470 | 62,558 | 33,937 | 23,506 | 36,559
©.759)| (@6,750)] 15,949
(947) 728 4,879 | (2,986) 2,403
/C )
73.337 | (21,480 53,819 | 73,118 |  (44,133)
81,056 | 1,742,604 | 1,679,536 | 70,132 | 1,513,564
106,546 | (264,508)| 182,504 | 113,246 | (272,519)
(364) 28| .97 @.7a8)| 1,238
¢ /( ) 37 | 517,363 | 1,439,790 | 206,610 | 574,678 | 1,109,956
1,738,963 | 1,872,892 1,567,601
(1,775,230 (1,968, 368) (1,618,944)
1,439,644 1,200,407
(2,150,363) (1,873,038)
153,665 | 67,219
/¢ X( 37 (73) 655
Y 6,846 |  (42,021)
3,277 45,881
el @) @ @) @185
11,434 6,627 4,734 | 10,414 4,515
20,392)  (22.576)| (19,226)] (15.221)|  (18,280)
65,980 (64.233) (55.785) (61.612) (59,937)
¢ /( ) (784,210 (117,980)| (123,660) (580,286) (102,031)
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
( 4,477,695 | 4,330,002 | 5,270,344 | 3,668,660 | 4,183,183
(4,610,896)| (4,711,761)| (5,033, 729)| (4, 103,583)| (4,224, 330)
( 359,401 | 170,561 | 323,133 | 359,401 | 170,561
(121,038)| (173,838)| (159,345)| (121,038)| (173,838)
218 801 218
437) (583)]  (1,238) 437) (583)
,966)  (1,96)|  (1,966)]  (1,966)|  (1,966)
RSP (5,025)| G170 @,952)|  5,025)|  (5,171)
/( 510 5,316 510
(362,460)| (420,139)| (352,410)| (362,751)| (420,794)
(364) 437) (947)
« ) /( (264,580)| (807,797)| 40,201 | (566,740)| (472,720)
7C¢) (531,491)| 514,013 | 123,150 | (572,347)| 535,206
41,439 68,749 | (21,994) 41,876 68,166
1,950,890 | 1,368,128 | 1,266,971 | 1,818,927 | 1,215,555
1,460,837 | 1,950,890 | 1,368,128 | 1,288,455 | 1,818,927
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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2018 30
26,431 357 26,788 24,726 250 24,976
5,790 (5,790) 5,711 (5,711)
4,787 4,787 4,722 4,722
FVIS 22,134 998 23,132 20,417 998 21,415
1,355 (1,355) 1,248 (1,248)
1 5,517 5,517 4,666 4,666
5,135 (4,514) 621 3,988 (3,677) 311
818,747 818,747 867,140 867,140
879,592 879,592 923,230 923,230
18,137 (18,137) 17,682 (17,682)
2,184 2,184 1,748 1,748
FVIS
4,297 (4,297) 4,297 (4,297)
1 28,105 28,105 27,266 27,266
9,193 (7,855) 1,338 7,292 (7,035) 257
783,392 783,392 838,603 838,603
815,019 815,019 867,874 867,874
14 17
)
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Ogoooood
2018 2017 2018
325 1 326 241 1 242 300 1 301
108 (108) 110 (110) 102 (102)
129 129 96 96 126 126
18) 18) 22) 22) 22) 22)
VIS 542 22 564 558 16 574 499 22 521
1,914 1,914 1,795 1,795 1,743 1,743
29,621 29,621 28,504 28,504 25,801 25,801
23 23) 17 an 23 23)
4,328 4,328
56 1) 35 29 14 43 56 %) 32
32,571 32,571 31,232 31,232 32,830 32,830
(319) 319 279) 279 (314) 314
(45) (45) 19 19 (41) (41)
(9,021) (9,021) (8,868) (8,868) (7,817) (7,817)
(959) (959) (2,065) (2,065) (754) (754)
(4,480) (4,480) (3,585) (3,585) (3,958) (3,958)
(4,851) (4,851)
(774) (774) (693) (693) 774) (774)
(378) (378) (95) (95) (378) (378)
(135) 274) (409) (131) (260) (391) (131) 273) (404)
(16,066) (16,066) (15,716) (15,716) (18,977) (18,977)
16,505 16,505 15,516 15,516 13,853 13,853
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2018 2017 2018
16,505 16,505 15,516 15,516 13,853 13,853

5,628  (5,628) 6,286  (6,286) 5,825  (5,825)
2,424 2,424 2,603 2,603 2,172 2,172

2,061 2,061 1,800 1,800

945 945 1,202 1,202 919 919
72 72 529 529 2,633 2,633
22,133 (126) 22,007 21,802 (152) 21,650 19,678 (101) 19,577
(9,692) 126 (9,566) (9,434) 152 (9,282) (8,101) 101 (8,000)
(710) (710)  (853) (853)  (682) (682)
11,731 11,731 11,515 11,515 10,895 10,895
(3,632) (3,632) (3,518) (3,518) (2,751) (2,751)
8,099 8,009 7,997 7,997 8,144 8,144
1,347 18 1,365 1,333 17 1,350 1,333 18 1,351
1,105 77 1,182 1,193 65 1,258 886 53 939
98 98 229 229 54 54
2,550 95 2,645 2,755 82 2,837 2,273 71 2,344
(126)  (126) (152)  (152) (101)  (101)
(95) (95) (82) (82) 1) 71)
21)  (221) (234)  (234) i) 1)
2,550 (126) 2,424 2,755 (152) 2,603 2,273 (101) 2,172

126 (126) 152 (152) 101 (101)
1,662 (126) 1,536 1,652 (152) 1,500 1,357 (101) 1,256
9,692 (126) 9,566 9,434 (152) 9,282 8,101 (101) 8,000
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( ) 2019 30
AASB (2014 12 )( AASB )
2018 10 AASB AASB
2018 10
AASB 2018 10 722 (
) 495 ( )
AASB ( ECL )
AASB
139 ( AASB 139 )
Fvocl
AASB ECL 13
AASB AASB 139 a) b)
( SPPI )
10
2014 AASB
(
)
AASB
1ASB
AASB 139
AASB 139

AASB ( AASB )
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AASB 15 ( AASB 15 )
2018 10 AASB 15 AASB 118
( )
AASB 15 2018 10
( ) ( )
(AASB AASB 15 )
AASB
AASB
FVOCI
1
2018 30 2,814 239 3,053
ECL 882 98 9 989
FVOCI ECL 2 2
2018 10 AASB

3,696 337 2 9 4,044
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ECL
FVOCI ECL
2018 10 AASB
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AASB

FVIS
FVOCI
AASB

600

67

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

ooooOoog
FVoCI
1
2,407 206 2,613
751 95 846
2 2
3,158 301 2 3,461
( 28
811 10
SPPI
560 FVOCI
275
FVIS 109
FVOCI
FvoCl
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AASB 56
SPPI FVIS
2018 30
AASB 139
AASB
FVIS FVOCI

26,788 26,788 No
4,787 4,787 No
VIS 23,132 23,132 No
24,101 24,101 No
61,119 61,119 Yes
1 709,144 546 709,690 Yes
5,517 5,517 No
9,450 9,450 No

746,236 57,229 61,119 864,584
2,184 2,184 No
518,107 41,178 559,285 No
23,808 4,297 28,105 No
24,407 24,407 No
169,241 3,355 172,596 No
7,597 7,597 No
17,265 17,265 No

730,605 80,834 811,439
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2018 10
AASB
FVIS FvoCl
26,788 26,788
4,787 4,787
FVIS 23,132 23,132
24,101 24,101
811 275 60,033 61,119
709,088 602 709,690
5,517 5,517
9,450 9,450
746,991 57,560 60,033 864,584
2,184 2,184
518,107 41,178 559,285
23,808 4,297 28,105
24,407 24,407
169,241 3,355 172,596
7,597 7,597
17,265 17,265
730,605 80,834 811,439
2018 30
AASB 139
AASB
FVIS FVOCI
24,976 24,976 No
4,722 4,722 No
VIS 21,415 21,415 No
23,562 23,562 No
56,513 56,513 Yes
629,622 546 630,168 Yes
4,666 4,666 No
2,3 133,808 278 134,086 No
797,794 45,801 56,513 900,108
1,748 1,748 No
460,406 40,062 500,468 No
22,969 4,297 27,266 No
24,229 24,229 No
149,065 3,223 152,288 No
4 141,877 523 142,400 No
17,265 17,265 No
793,330 72,334 865, 664
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2018 10
AASB
FVIS FvoCl
24,976 24,976
4,722 4,722
FVIS 21,415 21,415
23,562 23,562
10 56,503 56,513
1 629,566 602 630,168
4,666 4,666
2,3 133,808 278 134,086
797,748 45,857 56,503 900,108
1,748 1,748
460,406 40,062 500,468
22,969 4,297 27,266
24,229 24,229
149,065 3,223 152,288
4 141,877 523 142,400
17,265 17,265
793,330 72,334 865, 664
2018 30 706,440 709,144
626,918 629,622 FVIS
3,250 546
6,511
278 FVIS
523 FVIS
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2018 30 AASB AASB 15 2018 10

2018 30 2018 10
AASB AASB 15
1

26,788 26,788
4,787 4,787
VIS 23,132 275 23,407
24,101 24,101

61,119 (61,119)
60,844 ) 60,835
) 709,144 (56) (925) 708,163
) 546 56 602
5,517 5,517
1,180 300 1,480
23,278 23,278
879,592 (634) 878,958
2,184 2,184
559,285 559,285
28,105 (12) 28,093
24,407 24,407
172,596 172,596
1,928 98 2,026
17,265 17,265
9,249 (12) 17 9,254
815,019 86 5 815,110
64,573 (720 ®) 63,848
36,054 36,054
RSP (493) (493)
1,077 2 1,079
27,883 (722) ) 27,156
64,521 (720) ) 63,796
52 52
64,573 (720 5 63,848

882

FVOCI
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2018 30 2018 10
AASB AASB 15

24,976 24,976
4,722 4,722
21,415 21,415
23,562 23,562

56,513 (56,513)
56,513 56,513
629,622 (56) (786) 628,780
546 56 602
4,666 4,666
140,597 140,597
4,508 4,508
1,102 258 1,360
11,001 11,001
923,230 (528) 922,702
1,748 1,748
500,468 500,468
27,266 ©) 27,257
24,229 24,229
152,288 152,288
142,400 (118) 142,282
1,766 95 1,861
17,265 17,265
444 (12) 16 448
867,874 (35) 7 867,846
55,356 (493) @ 54,856
36,054 36,054
(508) (508)
1,114 2 1,116
18,696 (495) @ 18,194
55,356 (493) @ 54,856
55,356 (493) @ 54,856

751

118
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13 /
15
22
25
27
34

AASB 16 ( AASB 16 ) 2016 23 2020 30

12 (
ROU )

ROU
AASB 16

34 ROU
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AASB 17 ( AASB 17 ) 2017 19
2022 30 AASB AASB 1023
AASB 1038

(Margin on Services)

2019 26 1ASB

2023 30

261/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd

AASB 23 ( 23 ) 2017

2020 30 23

AASB 112 ( AASB 112 )

2019 ( )

2021 30

( 1BOR )
1BOR

IBOR LIBOR EURIBOR
IBOR IBOR ( ARR )
IBOR 1BOR
1BOR
ARR
2019 10 AASB  AASB AASB 139 AASB IBOR
2021 30

IBOR
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2019 19 BTFG

BTFG
2019 2018 2017
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2019

2018 10 AASB AASB 15

2017 10 2018

2018
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BTFG
1
2019

7,942 5,092 1,443 1,860 616 16,953 (46) 16,907
608 464 610 163 (190) 1,655 1,655
425 899 177 478) 1,023 6 1,029
93 106 695 37 (24) 907 22 929
15 ) (13) 46 74 117 12 129
( ) 9,083 6,556 2,735 2,283 (2) 20,655 (6) 20,649
(3.817) (2,805) (1,284)  (939) (1,186) (10,031) (75) (10,106)
« Y G8l)  (272) (46) 10 95 (794) (794)
4,685 3,479 1,405 1,354  (1,093) 9,830 (81) 9,749
(1,397) (1,048)  (386)  (369) 225 (2,975) 16 (2,959)
) €Y ® ®
3,288 2,431 1,014 985 (869) 6,849 (65) 6,784

(45) @ 19 (65)

3,288 2,386 1,014 984 (888) 6,784
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2018

7,850 5,284 1,442 1,799 812 17,187 (682) 16,505
659 511 610 164 (34) 1,910 514 2,424
549 1,012 212 149 95 2,017 44 2,061
96 100 697 51 (18) 926 19 945
7 17 46 9 46 125 (53) 72
( ) 9,161 6,924 3,007 2,172 901 22,165 (158) 22,007
(3,774) (2,651) (1,449)  (855)  (969) (9,698) 132 (9,566)
« )/ (486)  (321) 16 22) 1 (812) 102 (710)
4,901 3,952 1,574 1,295 (67) 11,655 76 11,731
(1,478) (1,196)  (476)  (361) (75) (3,586) (46) (3,632)
® 1 @® (C))
3,423 2,756 1,093 934 (141) 8,065 30 8,095

(15) (76) 13 108 30

3,408 2,680 1,093 947 (33) 8,095

2017

7,733 4,950 1,354 1,706 712 16,455 (939) 15,516
745 518 628 197 82 2,170 433 2,603
488 951 93 148 130 1,810 (10) 1,800
100 100 967 51 1,218 (16) 1,202
18 48 28 14 (31) 77 452 529
( ) 9,084 6,567 3,070 2,116 893 21,730 (80) 21,650
(3,548) (2,548) (1,358)  (890)  (834) (9,178)  (104) (9,282)
« Y (600)  (369) 79) 51 43 (954) 101 (853)
4,93 3,650 1,633 1,277 102 11,598 (83) 11,515
(1,484) (1,096)  (463)  (360)  (126) (3.529) 11 (3,518)
™ ™ )
3,452 2,554 1,163 917 (24) 8,062 72) 7,990

(116) 150 19) (92) 72)

3,33 2,704 1,163 903 (116) 7,990
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2018 10 AASB AASB 15
( )
2019 2018 2017
6,849 8,065 8,062
an 137)
/C ) (35) 126 (69)
20 (13) (16)
(45) 73) 171
®) 7 (21)
(65) 30 72)
6,784 8,095 7,990
10
2019 2018 2017
31,113 84.2 32,595 85.6 32,210 86.2
4,520 12.2 4,381 11.5 4,326 11.6
1,331 3.6 1,097 2.9 830 2.2
36,964 100.0 38,073 100.0 37,366 100.0
12,280 93.7 12,271 93.7 12,326 93.8
761 5.8 756 5.8 745 5.7
67 0.5 65 0.5 68 0.5
13,108 100.0 13,092 100.0 13,139 100.0

268/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

FVOCI

ECL
ECL ECL
13
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
2
334 326 242 311 301
201 129 96 197 126
1,914 1,795 1,743
1,919 1,750
30,029 29,583 28,438 26,171 25,763
35 35 43 33 32
4,274 4,225
32,518 31,987 30,614 32,736 32,190
28 (18) 22) 26 22)
FVIS 662 564 574 633 521
14 38 66 14 38
103 103
704 584 618 776 640
33,222 32,571 31,232 33,512 32,830
67 (45) 19) (51) (41)
(7,967) (8,141) (8,026) (6,745) (6,949)
(4,706) (4,325) (3,448) (4,218) (3.820)
(4,905) (4,840)
(776) @774) (693) (776) @774)
74) (318) (307) (273) (316)
(13,780)  (13,603)  (12,493)  (16,968)  (16,740)
(978) (880) (842) (961) (868)
(915) (959) (2,065) (828) (754)
(163) (155) 137 (140) (138)
(391) (378) (95) (391) (378)
78 1)
(88) 1) (84) (85) (88)
(2,535) (2,463) (3,223) (2,327) (2,237)
(16,315)  (16,066)  (15,716)  (19,295)  (18,977)
16,907 16,505 15,516 14,217 13,853
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
372 (2018 127
2017 58 ) 353 (2018 125 )

27
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LMI

LMI
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/(
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/(
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
730 1,365 1,350 680 1,351
1,225 1,182 1,258 1,046 939
(76) 98 229 (638) 54
1,879 2,645 2,837 1,088 2,344
(121) (126) (152) (90) (101)
(103) (95) (82) (76) (71)
(224) (221) (234) (166) 172)
1,655 2,424 2,603 922 2,172
276 1,145 997
1,443 1,410 1,204
482 472 451
409 666 544
52 50 77
2,386 2,598 2,276
(1,266) (1,396) (1,155)
(367) (286) (318)
(1,633) (1,682) (1,473)
1,029 2,061 1,800
929 945 1,202 956 919
2,215 2,013
457 472
6 3 2 3 3
38 279
61 24 6 60
(71) 19
11) 8 52 11) 8
(39) 38 1 (25) 36
3 ©
72 107 143 50 77
(23) (10) 17
22 (89) 19 6 5
129 72 529 2,684 2,633
3,742 5,502 6,134 4,562 5,724
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171

2017

322

2018 10
2017 111
26
2018
(2018 318

AASB

60
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AASB 15
842 (2018 154
27
( 19 )
104
2019 30
47 (2018 34

2741617

oOoOooodn

860 (2018



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OoOoOoOoOodno
1 2
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
4,320 4,292 4,133 3,611 3,537
3 378 386 380 313 315
108 95 113 101 97
232 114 75 202 97
5,038 4,887 4,701 4,227 4,046
658 632 648 597 565
222 245 291 176 196
143 156 134 122 134
1,023 1,033 1,073 895 895
719 620 628 653 567
129 141 158 117 124
810 721 639 670 564
371 342 313 321 289
207 209 190 182 183
83 77 80 81 76
2,319 2,110 2,008 2,024 1,803
1,060 824 755 860 638
9 138 192 21
179 182 217 143 152
245 173 155 196 127
58 133 73 43 112
136 44
175 86 108 107 162
1,726 1,536 1,500 1,485 1,256
10,106 9,566 9,282 8,631 8,000
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
196
(2018 111 2017 12 ) 180 (2018 108 )
27
34

2751617



AASB

13

Fvocl
28 )

AASB

/(

13

2019

30

EDINETOOOO
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2019
39

27 )

oOoOooodn

2019

180

2019

2019

(209)
1,175
(172)

(180)
1,073
(143)

794

794

750

750

794

750
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AASB 139
AASB
2018 2017 2018
371 610 341
(150) (288) (131)
(179) (168) (138)
668 699 610
710 853 682
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2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
9,749 11,731 11,515 9,398 10,895
30 2,925 3,519 3,455 2,819 3,269
/
( )
72 69 64 72 69
8 24 8
@ @ @
(€Y) @ (©)) (664) (604)
(2] ®) (€)) @ @
12 64 32 9 34
(32) (28) (30) ®) A
« (10) 9 4 3
(18) () 45 (12)
2,959 3,632 3,518 2,277 2,751
3,370 3,704 3,404 2,711 2,806
(401) (81) 110 (437) (55)
« (10) 9 4 3
2,959 3,632 3,518 2,277 2,751
2,526 3,178 3,072 2,215 2,677
433 454 446 62 74
1 2,959 3,632 3,518 2,277 2,751
2019 30.35 (2018 30.96 2017 30.55 )

278/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

2019 2018 2019 2018
1 827 708

1 802 695
309 323 286 301
2 5 2 2
195 196 173 177
2 590 225 561 207
2 366 216 358 204
2,264 1,792 2,075 1,599

10 11
52 50 28 31

105 101
167 50 140 31

266 227

30 30

1 1

3

AASB 1 300 258
2,731 1,842 2,473 1,630
(683) (662) (548) (528)
2,048 1,180 1,925 1,102
1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053

1 300 258
1,480 1,112 1,360 1,053
472 84 476 100
117 (16) 109 (13)
1) 20) (398)
2,048 1,180 1,925 1,102

2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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2019 2018 2019 2018
230 158 206 161
128 135 129 135
57 51
312 312 213 213
727 656 548 509
10 7
14 15
24 22
727 680 548 531
(683) (662) (548) (528)
44 18 3
18 10 3
71 3 39 45
24 5 (22) ()
1) (20) (38)
44 18 3
30
2019 2018 2019 2018
291 190 237 151
51 58
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(RSP

RSP

RSP

19

EPS

19

33
RSP
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)
EPS
EPS
33
2019 2018 2017
6,784 6,784 8,095 8,095 7,990 7,990
(©) (6) ®) (©)
290 283 253
6,778 7,068 8,090 8,378 7,984 8,243
3,456 3,456 3,414 3,414 3,364 3,364
(©) () ®) ® © €)
1 3 4
278 232 236
3,450 3,729 3,406 3,641 3,355 3,595
196.5  189.5 237.5 230.1 238.0 229.3
RSP
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2019 2018 2017
8,428 152 1.8 5,239 86 1.6 6,926 65 0.9
364 7 1.9 252 4 1.6 733 5 0.7
2,031 42 .1 2,594 39 1.5 2,042 26 1.3
FVIS
20,691 468 2.3 17,420 423 2.4 18,418 416 2.3
3,862 85 2.2 3,538 80 2.3 4,238 9 2.3
4,521 109 2.4 3,160 61 1.9 4,101 62 1.5
55,458 1,692 3.1 52,457 1,573 3.0
3,304 136 4.1 3,479 147 4.2
2,778 86 3.1 2,272 75 3.3
56,875 1,691 3.0
3,850 130 3.4
3,062 98 3.2
2
589,427 25,931 4.4 578,679 25,700 4.4 558,361 24,789 4.4
79,255 3,650 4.6 73,902 3,516 4.8 73,055 3,463 7
26,558 859 3.2 28,620 748 2.6 26,212 515 2.0
798,924 33,222 4.2 774,944 32,571 4.2 752,294 31,232 4.2
3 25,959 26,443 28,897
9,610 10,664 12,447
3 60,231 61,259 60,420
3 95,800 98,366 101,764
3 894,724 873,310 854,058
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019 AASB
2018 2017
2018 30 34,702 26,443 (2017 30 37,673
28,897 ) 61,938 61,259 (2017
30 60,111 60,420 )
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2019 2018 2017
2,039 41 2.0 2,383 37 1.6 1,641 15 9
390 8 2.1 342 6 .8 98 2 .0
1,188 8 0.7 184 2 1.1 242 2 .8
425,799 7,023 1.6 422,006 7,308 1.7 409,586 7,344 .8
54,720 1,235 2.3 51,368 1,196 2.3 51,042 1,173 .3
26,270 687 2.6 26,599 517 1.9 24,085 351 .5
15,080 632 4.2 15,028 635 4.2 15,841 638 .0
1,777 91 5.1 1,645 84 5.1 43 2 7
1,324 53 4.0 1,324 55 4.2 1,324 53 .0
2
188,736 5,937 3.1 177,746 5,594 3.1 171,940 5,343 A1
15,665 575 3.7 15,011 591 3.9 16,366 754 .6
1,294 25 1.9 1,873 41 2.2 2,716 39 !
734,282 16,315 2.2 715,509 16,066 2.2 694,924 15,716 .3
42,455 41,156 39,355
5,996 5,204 4,660
819 817 867
3 26,568 26,218 32,488
7,653 8,874 10,560
3 13,187 13,484 12,628
3 96,678 95,753 100,558
830,960 811,262 795,482
63,714 62,017 58,556
50 31 20
63,764 62,048 58,576
3 894,724 873,310 854,058
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2018 30 37,504 26,218 (2017 30 42,780
32,488 ) 12,199 13,484 (2017
30 11,586 12,628 )
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2019 2018
52 14 66 (16) 37 21
2 1 3 ®) 2 @
() 11 3 7 6 13
FVIS
79 (34) 45 (23) 30 7
7 ©) 5 (16) (16)
26 22 48 (13) 12 @
43 (44) @ 90 29 119
22 (28) ®) ) O] 11
9 3 12 17 (6) 11
477 (246) 231 952 (41) 911
255 (121) 134 39 14 53
(54) 165 111 50 183 233
910 (259) 651 1,077 262 1,339
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AASB

OooooOodd
2019 2018

(5) 9 4 7 15 22

1 1 2 5 @ 4
11 ) 6

66 (351) (285) 223 (259) (36)

78 (39) 39 7 16 23

(6) 176 170 37 129 166

®) (©) (33) 30 (©)

7 75 7 82

@ @ 2 2

346 ®) 343 198 53 251

26 42) (16) 74 (89) (163)

(13) ®) (16) (16) 18 2

513 (264) 249 429 (79) 350

242 40 282 608 216 824

174 (70) 104 79 79

(19) 35 16 40 46 86

397 5 402 648 341 989

AASB 15
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AASB 2019
39 2019

FVIS
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a) b)

( SPPI )

SPPI
SPPI
SPPI
FvoCI
FVIS
SPPI
FVIS FVIS
ECL
13
FVoCI
Fvocl ECL

FVIS
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FVOCI
FVIS
FVOCI
FVIS
FVIS
FVIS
22
10. FVIS 1
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FVIS
FVIS
SPP1
FVOCI
( )
( )
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
22,210 18,777 16,519 20,719 17,671
6,833 1,379 6,887 6,731 1,379
FVIS 2,738 2,976 2,577 2,115 2,365
FVIS 31,781 23,132 25,983 29,565 21,415
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
16,625 13,328 11,402 15,585 12,519
5,497 5,354 5,049 5,046 5,057
6 8 11 6 8
82 87 57 82 87
22,210 18,777 16,519 20,719 17,671
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OOooOoOoOoo
FVIS
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
2,394 2,715 2,259 2,057 2,302
344 261 318 58 63
FVIS 2,738 2,976 2,577 2,115 2,365
1
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
11. / !
AASB 2019
39 2019
( )
FVOCI
10
FVoC
SPPI
ocl
ECL
ocl
13
ocl
SPPI

ECL

290/617
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ocClI
AASB
AASB 139
2018 10
2018 10
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FVOCI
0ClI
AASB
FVIS
FVOCI FVOCI FVIS
59,924 811 60,735
109 275 384
59,924 109 811 275 61,119
56,436 10 56,446
67 67
56,436 67 10 56,513
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AASB
2019 2019
Fvocl
53,389 50,980
19,058 17,325
134 66
FVOCI 72,581 68,371
736 23
93 4
829 27
ECL (&)
« ) 820 27
73,401 68,398
13
2019 30
10 10
2019
5,691 4.2 24,137 2.9 23,040 2.8 1,248 2.2 54,116 3.1
4,040 2.8 15,060 2.7 51 2.8 19,151 2.7
134 134
9,731 39,197 23,001 1,248 134 73,401
10,398 (2018 5,229 2017 6,796 )
( 10 )
13,218
10,191

6,630
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AASB 139

12.

AASB

SPPI

SPPI

2018

10

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn
2018 2017

42,979 43,382 40,345
17,756 16,863 16,101

384 465 67
61,119 60,710 56,513

AASB AASB 15
2019
39 2019
ECL
FVIS
FVIS

22
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2019 2018 2019 2018
449,201 444,741 449,192 444,730
2 21,247 22,997 20,848 22,008
152,360 154,347 148,850 150,580
622,808 622,085 618,890 617,318
47,731 44,772
2 1,709 1,869
29,285 27,701 411 376
78,725 74,342 411 376
16,845 16,077 15,738 14,881
718,378 712,504 635,039 632,575
ECL ( 13 ) (3,608) (3,103)
( 13 ) (2,814) (2,407)
3 714,770 709,690 631,936 630,168
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
7,737 (2018 7,135 ) 91,061
(2018 85,965 )
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
8,039 8,297 8,177 7,536 7,490
9,210 8,642 8,182 7,953 7,667
7,186 6,751 6,043 5,797 5,596

14,069 14,059 12,923 14,298 13,175
753 628 554 675 796
9,337 9,298 9,054 9,140 9,342
2,869 3,311 3,025 3,641 4,415
44,769 45,471 43,220 44,785 44,667
14,035 13,477 12,050 11,674 10,703
12,099 12,158 12,950 12,362 10,798
16,144 16,501 16,063 16,044 15,484
8,268 8,853 8,624 9,015 9,940
4,077 4,350 5,237 4,025 3,554
466,550 463,609 451,315 429,522 400,441
5,403 6,680 4,229 2,777 1,587
622,808 622,085 601,646 579,244 545,655
355 323 290 256 182
8,553 8,138 7,772 7,788 6,860
493 502 447 396 359
3,009 2,903 2,478 2,682 1,725
85 114 137 163 292
1,913 2,199 2,090 2,324 2,110
278 206 141 280 407
6,412 5,997 5,858 5,925 5,301
1,182 1,073 1,113 1,084 925
1,973 1,733 1,810 1,396 1,173
2,344 2,509 2,163 2,333 2,003
1,131 1,029 1,080 1,257 1,094
1,429 1,003 1,237 1,600 1,021
49,473 46,613 45,190 45,011 40,277

95

78,725 74,342 71,806 72,495 63,729
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
109 112 97 118 111
150 19 5 12 568
55 71 55 147 247
2 4,628 4,774 4,289 2,767 4,297
2 25 4 4 130
3,784 3,257 2,982 2,619 3,848
468 322 349 535 778
492 467 491 479 409
1,610 1,684 540 526 403
243 205 205 99 182
2 2,293 2,312 2,680 3,463 2,898
997 1,232 1,389 1,186 1,099
1,086 736 514 442 722
863 683 657 1,120 1,191
65 178 76 77
16,845 16,077 14,333 13,517 16,960
718,378 712,504 687,785 665,256 626,344
ECL ( 13 ) (3,608)
( 13 ) (2,814) (2,866) (3,330) (3,028)
714,770 709,690 684,919 661,926 623,316
2018 10 AASB AASB 15

2018
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2019 2018

7,967 8,228
9,151 8,584
6,810 6,247
14,005 14,006
746 620
9,155 9,072
2,849 3,279
44,707 45,471
13,192 12,433
11,853 11,891
15,961 16,291
7,961 8,456
4,053 4,324
465,535 462,568
4,945 5,848
618,890 617,318
5 2
8 5
94 98
7 8
297 263
411 376
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2019 2018
67 70
130 4
47 59
2 4,624 4,769
2 24
3,780 3,253
465 323
226 234
1,528 1,595
216 187
2 2,115 2,126
886 1,127
1,036 734
587 277
29 99
15,738 14,881
635,039 632,575
ECL (3,103)
(2,407)
631,936 630,168

2018 10 AASB AASB 15

2018
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2019 30 C )
2019
2,776 4,883 380 8,039
2,676 5,967 567 9,210
1,785 4,514 887 7,186
6,278 5,054 2,737 14,069
286 189 278 753
3,420 5,413 504 9,337
353 1,734 782 2,869
18,410 24,821 1,538 44,769
3,011 8,969 2,055 14,035
3,915 6,395 1,789 12,009
7,314 7,649 1,181 16,144
1,603 5,758 907 8,268
1,009 2,839 229 4,077
21,725 12,394 432,431 466,550
718 3,511 1,174 5,403
75,279 100,090 447,439 622,808
19,124 12,790 46,811 78,725
6,021 9,529 1,295 16,845
100,424 122,409 495,545 718,378
2019 2018
418,494 120,035 547,520 423,886 127,077 550,963
L 9,102 50,499 59,601 10,634 45,852 56,486
1 9,881 943 10,824 8,182 927 9,109
437,477 180,477 617,954 442,702 173,856 616,558
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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13. /

AASB 2019
39 2019
AASB Fvocl
AASB ECL
( )
( 1 12 )
FVoCI (
11 28 )
«C 217 )
ECL ECL
( ) ECL
(PD)
(LGD)
(EAD)
12 ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
(
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30
(backstop)

ECL
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2019
ECL
2018 30
AASB
2018 10
ECL
2019 30
(
ECL
2019 30
2019 30

30

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

12
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O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

Ogoooood
ECL AASB
( )
)
ECL
ECL

422 3,053

877 1,884 1,272 (2,631) (422) 980

877 1,884 1,272 4,033
1,458 (1,404) (54)
(242) 956 (714)
) (621) 626

179 (19) (330) (170)

(1,385) 874 1,647 1,136

(1,154) (1,154)

2 4 62 68

884 1,674 1,355 3,913

121 178 6 305

763 1,496 1,349 3,608

884 1,674 1,355 3,913

412 412

884 1,674 943 3,501

884 1,674 1,355 3,913
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2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

ECL
30

ECL

C D
30

ECL

ECL

«C 21 )
ECL ( 12
30

ECL
30

ECL

C D
30

ECL

ECL

«C 21 )
ECL ( 12
30

ECL
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O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn

385 97 482
130 351 501 (385) ©7) 500
130 351 501 982
343 (317) (26)
(38) 396 (358)
(145) 145
17 (35) (141) (159)
(289) 104 567 382
(119) (119)
22 22
163 354 591 1,108
5 2 7
158 352 591 1,101
163 354 591 1,108
761 3 764
263 589 240 (761) ®) 328
263 589 240 1,092
849 (839) (10)
(148) 368 (220)
@ (350) 352
62 (18) (160) (116)
(757) 708 838 789
(822) (822)
1 1 30 32
268 459 248 975
36 35 71
232 424 248 904
268 459 248 975
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2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

30
ECL
« D
30
ECL
ECL
«C 21 )
ECL ( 12
30
ECL
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O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
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1,485 322 1,807
484 944 531 (1,485)  (322) 152
484 944 531 1,959
266 (248) (18)

(56) 192 (136)

®) (126) 129
100 34 (29) 105
(339) 62 242 (35)
(213) (213)
1 3 10 14
453 861 516 1,830
80 141 6 227
373 720 510 1,603
453 861 516 1,830
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ECL

2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

2019

ECL

AASB
30
ECL
« )
30
ECL
¢ 27 )
ECL
30
ECL
30
ECL

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn

2019 30

2,238 375 2,613

741 1,605 1,113 (2,238)  (375) 846

741 1,605 1,113 3,459
1,101 (1,153) (38)
(220) 860 (640)
®) (554) 557

168 7 (358) (183)

(1,130) 654 1,552 1,076

(1,023) (1,023)

1 48 49

747 1,420 1,211 3,378

107 163 5 275

640 1,257 1,206 3,103

747 1,420 1,211 3,378

364 364

747 1,420 847 3,014

747 1,420 1,211 3,378
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2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

2018

AASB
2018 10

ECL

2019

2019

30
ECL
« D
30
ECL
ECL
« 21 )
ECL ( 12
30
ECL
ECL
30
ECL
C )
30
ECL
ECL
«C 21 )
ECL ( 12
30
ECL

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd
516 82 598
105 334 402 (516) (82) 243
105 334 402 841
322 (302) (20)
(36) 386 (350)
(141) 141
15 (33) @27 (145)
(265) 91 606 432
(115) (115)
20 20
141 335 557 1,033
4 1 5
137 334 557 1,028
141 335 557 1,033
524 3 527
215 540 200 (524) ®) 428
215 540 200 955
635 (633) 0
(138) 319 (181)
@ (311) 312
62 1) (158) 107)
(544) 497 753 706
(733) (733)
22 22
229 401 213 843
29 32 61
200 369 213 782
229 401 213 843
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2018 30
AASB
2018 10 ECL
ECL « )
2019 30
ECL
ECL
« 21 )
ECL ( 12
2019 30
ECL
ECL
76
90
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OooooOodd

1,198 290 1,488
421 731 511 (1,198) (290) 175
421 731 511 1,663

234 (218) (16)

(46) 155 (109)

@ (102) 104
91 51 (73) 69
(321) 66 193 (62)
(175) (175)
1 6 7
377 684 441 1,502
74 130 5 209
303 554 436 1,293
377 684 441 1,502

(
)
41 ECL
21
ECL
ECL
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ECL
ECL
(12 ECL )
( ECL )
ECL 236
209
2019 30 62.5 27.5
10 2019
65 2.5 25 2.5
GDP 2.5 1.1
50 0.50 5.6
GDP
ECL
100 ( ) ECL
ECL 3,913 3,378
100 ECL 2,748 2,387
100 ECL 7,065 6,067
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2018
AASB
2018 10

2019

2018
AASB
2018 10

2019

FVOCI

AASB

30

30

30

30

AASB

ECL

ECL

27

2019

ECL

ECL
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O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

30 ECL
FVOCI
1
2 11
2 11
2 9 11
2 2
2 2
2 2
« 1 )
AASB 139
2018 2017
480 869 417
371 610 341
(150) (288) (131)
(269) (688) (248)
(11) (16) (11)
1 @) 7
422 480 375
2,639 2,733 2,180
668 699 610
(858) (968) (742)
179 188 148
3 (13) 42
2,631 2,639 2,238
3,053 3,119 2,613
(239) (253) (206)
2,814 2,866 2,407

310/617

oOoOooodn

28



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
AASB 139
(2019 30 )
( )
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
75 1.9 62 2.0 67 2.1 95 2.7 86 2.6
93 2.4 69 2.3 59 1.9 74 2.1 115 3.4
148 3.8 93 3.0 86 2.8 86 2.4 85 2.5
55 1.4 67 2.2 53 1.7 131 3.7 124 3.7
111 2.8 196 6.4 164 5.3 2718 7.7 219 6.6
36 0.9 91 3.0 131 4.2 246 6.8 190 5.7
216 5.5 204 6.7 240 7.7 287 8.0 314 9.4
230 5.9 128 4.2 155 5.0 216 6.0 95 2.8
175 4.5 137 4.5 126 4.0 116 3.2 56 1.7
242 6.2 199 6.5 183 5.9 213 5.9 209 6.3
109 2.8 79 2.6 92 2.9 73 2.0 142 4.3
17 0.4 13 0.4 15 0.5 9 0.2 27 0.8
1,890 48.3 1,200 39.3 1,229 39.4 1,102 30.6 1,046 31.4
109 2.8 106 3.5 92 2.9 138 3.8 119 3.6
1 3,506 89.6 2,644 86.6 2,692 86.3 3,064 85.1 2,827 84.8
2 0.1 3 0.1 2 0.1 2 0.1 1
67 1.7 77 2.5 93 3.0 120 3.3 64 1.9
9 0.2 16 0.5 9 0.3 9 0.2 9 0.3
2 0.1 3 0.1 3 0.1 4 0.1 3 0.1
14 0.4 26 0.9 24 0.8 53 1.5 57 1.7
1 1 15 0.4 14 0.4
20 0.5 27 0.9 38 1.2 52 1.4 62 1.9
5 0.1 8 0.2 11 0.3 21 0.6 22 0.6
9 0.2 9 0.3 14 0.4 13 0.4 12 0.4
15 0.4 21 0.7 17 0.5 18 0.5 25 0.8
3 0.1 5 0.2 5 0.2 7 0.2 7 0.2
1 2 0.1 3 0.1 4 0.1 2 0.1
173 4.4 130 4.3 130 4.2 125 3.5 128 3.8
7 0.2 1 2 0.1 1
1 327 8.4 329 10.8 350 11.2 445 12.4 407 12.2
80 2.0 80 2.6 77 2.5 93 2.5 98 3.0
ECL/ 3,913 100.0 3,053 100.0 3,119 100.0 3,602 100.0 3,332 100.0
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

12) 14) (38) @an (40)
) (12) (10) (12) (36)
(13) (23) (30) (20) (40)
® O] (® (¢K)) (12)
(12) 12) (105) 1) (20)
€Y 14) (46) (18) an
(31) (39) (76) (44) (104)
4) 44) (203) (43) (70)
©) 24) €D (36) (18)
(62) (56) (59) (30) (56)
14) @an @an (48) 24)
@ €H) (€)) @
(903) (793) (898) (803) (658)
(10) ) an (13) (13)
(1,098) (1,058) (1,602) (1,119) (1,110)

&) @ ®
@ @ €Y)

¢))

(28)

13) @ 10) (18)
&)

@ @

&) @ €Y) @ *

(50) (53) (49) (51) (55)

€))
(54 (69) (53) (67) (110)
&) €)) ® (8)

(1,154)  (1,127) (1,656) (1,189)  (1,238)

1,093
962
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
1 3
1 1 2 1
1 1 34 8
1 2 1 3
1 1
8 7 10 3 15
1 1 3 2 2
1 2 1
2 2 3 1 1
1 1 1 1
135 139 118 84 78
5 5 2 1
154 155 149 131 113
18 24 19 6 18
172 179 168 137 131

(1,154)  (1,127)  (1.656) (1,189)  (1,238)
(982) (948)  (1,488) (1,052) (1,107)

1
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,144 1,276 1,005 1,103
1,687 1,264 1,668 1,264
998 1,056 517 514
514 953 510 939
750 736 706 678
159 129 95 60
115 103 114 108
5,367 5,517 4,615 4,666
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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NZ

(margin on services) (

2010

FVIS

MoS

1995 ( )

FVIS

22

LPS 340
)
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MoS
( )
FVIS
2019 2018
6,764 6,545
989 1,223
1,589 1,622
25 60
9,367 9,450
2019 30 (2018 )
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2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

8,438 9,854 (841) (835) 7,597 9,019

504 704 12 (6) 516 698

898 738 898 738
(1,218)  (1,115) (1,218)  (1,115)
(73) (102) (73) (104)
(343)  (1,639) (343)  (1,639)

8,206 8,438 (829) (841) 7,377 7,597

2019 30 (2018 )
16.
( )
22
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2019 2018 2019 2018
26,259 28,746 26,259 28,746
43,341 41,783 43,341 41,783

247,161 233,052 247,161 233,052
158,564 171,832 158,564 171,832

475,325 475,413 475,325 475,413

1,058 1,116
6,368 5,406
22,291 21,368
31,084 29,897
60,801 57,787 3
11,414 11,672 11,414 11,672
824 830 385 352
1,610 1,638 1,233 1,249
13,273 11,945 13,073 11,779
27,121 26,085 26,105 25,052

563,247 559,285 501,430 500,468

2019 2018 2017
42,455 41,156 39,355
30,367 2.0 31,424 2.0 33,350 2.0
237,420 1.1 228,328 1.2 222,122 1.1
158,012 2.4 162,254 2.5 154,114 2.7
468,254 463,162 448,941
6,815 6,021 5,527
11,854 2.6 13,008 1.9 13,151 1.4
23,616 1.1 23,017 1.2 24,163 1.3
45,520 3.0 41,942 2.8 37,813 2.7
87,805 83,988 80,654
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ooooOoog
100,000
100,000
2019
100,000 10,522 542 15,159 36 26,259
100,000 82,291 28,166 21,572 6,276 138,305
17. 1
FVIS FVIS
( )
( )
22
(
)
( )
( )

318/617



18.

2018 10

(12

AASB

2

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

22

2019 2018 2019 2018

10,604 9,522 10,604 9,522
9,884 8,848 9,834 8,829
2,627 2,968 2,312 2,633
1,398 1,343 1,395 1,343
1,154 1,410 927 1,125
1,222 1,347 1,197 1,333

766 780 766 780

1,560 1,887 1,481 1,701
29,215 28,105 28,516 27,266

AASB 15
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2019 2018 2019 2018
25,838 26,266 23,695 26,266
25,838 26,266 23,695 26,266
38,037 35,434 33,160 30,268
109,340 103,159 99,819 95,754
8,190 7,588
52 149

155,619 146,330 132,979 126,022
181,457 172,596 156,674 152,288

172,596 168,356 152,288 144,116

61,484 59,456 50,375 57,440
(63,313)  (64,698)  (56,347)  (58,005)
(1,829)  (5,242) (5,972) (565)
6,713 11,022 6,514 10,252

317 (244) 318 (240)
3,512 (1,313) 3,376 (1,288)
148 17 150 13
10,690 9,482 10,358 8,737

181,457 172,596 156,674 152,288

2019 2018

19,950 18,675
100 550
5,366 6,604
422 437
25,838 26,266
25,838 26,266
43,532 37,571
3,480 2,953
37,464 31,734
5,545 5,290
2,538 3,226
3,197 2,294
54,490 60,336
5,373 2,926
155,619 146,330
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2019 2018 2017
26,879 28,331 27,456
22,502 23,315 23,025
2.8 2.0 1.3
3.2 2.5 1.2
20
19
( APRA )
2019 2018
Tier 1(AT1)
7,411 7,370
AT1 1,913 1,585
AT1 9,324 8,955
Tier 2
11,981 7,822
521 488
Tier 2 12,502 8,310
21,826 17,265
17,265 17,666
4,935 2,342
(1,662) (2,387)
3,273 (45)
521 449
748 (257)
(566)
( ) 19 18
1,288 (356)
21,826 17,265

321/617



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

Tier 1
ATL !
2019 2018
2 3
( WCN )
1,384 (90 3.20 )x 2021 4 1,382
e ¢ ) 2019
1,311 (90 3.05 )x 2024 23 2022 23 1,308 1,305
WCN2 ( )
1,324 (90 4.00 )x 2023 22 2021 22 1,319 1,316
WCN3 ( )
1,702 (90 4.90 )x 2023 12 20 2021 12 20 1,694 1,691
WCN4 ( )
1,690 (90 3.20 yx 2027 22 2025 22 1,677 1,676
WCN5 ( )
1,423 (90 3.70 )x 2026 31 2024 31 1,413
WCN6 ( )
7,411 7,370
AT1
1,250 2027 21 ( ) 2007 s 6 1,913 1,585
) 5.00
( ) (
)
2.89
C )
AT1 1,913 1,585
1
2
3 APRA AT1
4 018 12 18 722 WCN
WCN WCN 2019 WCN
662 100 WCN WCN
> 027 21
6 2027 21
AT1
AT1
APRA
APRA

322/617
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20

AT1

AT1

AT1

AT1

AT1

AT1

AT1
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OOooOoOoOoo
a1 L
(
AT1
20
Tier 1 5.125 (
APRA
AT1 (
( )
APRA
AT1
)
20
ATL

AT1
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AT1
(APRA )
1 AT1
2 APRA
APRA
3 AT1
Tier 2
Tier 2 !
2019 2018
2 3
1,000 90 2.05 2024 14 2019 14 4 999
1,250 2020 ( ) 2025 2020 260 252
4.85
HIBOR
0.8345
( )
350 2022 11 ( ) 2027 11 2022 11 362 347
4.50
1.95
( )
325 2022 12 ( ) 2027 12 2022 12 356 330
4.00
1.54
( )
175 2023 14 ( ) 2028 14 2023 14 182 171
4.80
2.65
( )
100 5.00 2046 23 161 114
700 90 3.10 2026 10 2021 10 697 700
20,000 1.16 2026 19 279 242
10,200 1.16 2026 142 123
10,000 0.76 2026 139 120
400 2021 ) 2026 2021 373 358
4.6950
2021
2.60
( )

324/617



8,000

1,500

12,000

13,500

600

350

185
250

130
725

1,000
1,250

1,000

1,250

2021

2026

2022

2022

2022

2024

90

90

2029

90

APRA

1.40

1.80

10 (
0.9225
1.0005
(
11 23 (
4.322
2.236
(
(
0.87
0.78
C )
(
0.868
0.778
« )
14 (
3.15
1.34
(
16 (
4.334
)
5.00
5.00
4.421
24 (
4.110
)

) 2026 10
)
) 2031 11 23
)
) 2027
) 2027
) 2027 14
) 2029 16
2048 24
2028 16
2048
2028 22
2039 24
) 2034 24
(
1.98 2029 27
Tier 2

325/617

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

2021 10
2026 11 23
2022
2022
2022 14
2024 16
2023 16
2023 22
2029 24
2024 27
Tier 2
APRA

110

2,297

166

187

114

349

185
250

130
724

1,606
1,921

991

11,981

(1,500

97

1,922

146

165

102

347

185
250

130
722

7,822
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AT1
Tier 2
( )
AT1 Tier 2
20
Tier 2 Tier 2
APRA
1991
12
LIBOR 0.15
APRA Tier 2
( )
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ALM

FVIS
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(ALM)

ALM

21
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2019
35 (36) 35 (36)
38,383 (37,051) 4,073 (7,568) 42,456 (44,619)
294 (303) 294 (303)
38,712 (37,390) 4,073 (7,568) 42,785 (44,958)
6,857 (6,393) 181 ®3) 7,038 (6,396)
8,934 (12,478) 2,172 (69) 11,106 (12,547)
200 (111) 200 (111)
15,991 (18,982) 2,353 (72) 18,344 (19,054)
(88) (88)

83 83
83 (88) 83 (88)
251 187) 251 187)
1 @ 1 @
55,038 (56,648) 6,426 (7,640) 61,464 (64,288)
(27,968) 28,703 (3,637) 6,489 (31,605) 35,192
27,070 (27,945) 2,789 (1,151) 29,859 (29,096)
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2018

11 12) 11 12)
15,626 (15,580) 890 (5,301) 16,516 (20,881)
165 (167) 165 (167)
15,802 (15,759) 890 (5,301) 16,692 (21,060)
6,741 (6,418) (32) 6,741 (6,450)
6,561 (9,019) 2,365 (182) 8,926 (9,201)
120 (184) 120 (184)
13,422 (15,621) 2,365 (214) 15,787 (15,835)
3 (101) 3 (101)

99 99
102 (101) 102 (101)
246 (300) 246 (300)

1 1
29,573 (31,781) 3,255 (5,515) 32,828 (37,296)
(8,222) 8,912 (505) 3,977 (8,727) 12,889
21,351 (22,869) 2,750 (1,538) 24,101 (24,407)
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2019
35 (36) 35 (36)
38,489 (37,438) 3,955 (7.,018) 42,444 (44,456)
294 (303) 294 (303)

38,818  (37.777) 3,955 (7,018) 42,773  (44,795)

6,987 (6.389) 46 [€) 7,033 (6.,392)
8,934 (12,479) 1,613 ®) 10,547 (12,485)
200 (111) 200 111)
16,121 (18,979) 1,659 © 17,780 (18,988)
(88) (88)

83 83
83 (88) 83 (88)
251 187 251 187)
1 [€)) 1 (€))

55,274 (57,032) 5,614 (7,027) 60,888 (64,059)

(27,968) 28,703 (3,637) 6,489  (31,605) 35,192

27,306  (28,329) 1,977 (538) 29,283  (28,867)
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2018

11 12) 11 12)
15,659  (15,751) 841 (5,012) 16,500  (20,763)
165 (167) 165 (167)
15,835  (15,930) 841 (5,012) 16,676  (20,942)
6,737 (6,417) (31) 6,737 (6,448)
6,562 (9,019) 1,845 (124) 8,407 (9,143)
120 (184) 120 (184)
13,419  (15,620) 1,845 (155) 15,264  (15,775)
3 (101) 3 (101)

99 99
102 (101) 102 (101)
246 (300) 246 (300)

1 1
29,603  (31,951) 2,686 (5,167) 32,289  (37,118)
(8.222) 8,912 (505) 3,977 (8,727) 12,889

21,381  (23,039) 2,181 (1,190) 23,562  (24,229)
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FVOCI

BBSW LIBOR BKBM
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BBSW LIBOR BKBM
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ALM

2019
16,322 61,707 48,271 126,300 2,548 (5.672)
5,632 12,870 1,708 20,210 584 (69)
5,632 15,386 1,708 22,726 1,588

8,152 8,152 181 ®)
35,738 89,963 51,687 177,388 4,901 (5,744)
18,813 (194)
176,828 1,525 (1,702)
195,641 1,525 (1,896)
373,029 6,426 (7,640)

(3,637) 6,489
2,789 (1,151)
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2019
14,323 59,842 47,881 122,046 2,535 (5,475)
4,473 7,185 1,384 13,042 441
4,473 7,185 1,384 13,042 1,172 (6)
2,315 2,315 46 ®)
25,584 74,212 50,649 150,445 4,194 (5,484)
166,978 1,420 (1,543)
166,978 1,420 (1,543)
317,423 5,614 (7,027)
(3.637) 6,489
1,977 (538)
2019
/

0.6929

0.6079

4.9670

1.0545

2019
/

0.6929

81.4507

4.9328

1.0546
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2019
53,273 2,815
19,235 133
(100,909) (2,818)
2019

49,132 2,704
421 5
(93,296) (2,661)

2019
@7 (89) (176)
(158) (45) (203)
146 51 197
(99) (83) (182)

2019
(42) ) (99)
(130) 9 (121)
102 26 128
(70) 22) 92)
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214

2019
1,532 (1,512) 20
192 (190) 2
(6) 12 6
6 ©)
(129) 129
1,595 (1,567) 28
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2019
1,684 (1,664) 20
56 ') @
1) 28 7
35 (35)
(52) 52
1,702 (1,676) 26
AASB
2018
(1,203) (1,208)
1,192 1,197
(11) (11)
2018
) (11)
2018
2018
0.3 2.1 21.8 23.8 18.9 19.1 4.7 9.3
0.5 1.8 22.4 23.0 19.5 18.0 4.9 9.9
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21.

21.

21.2.
21.2.
21.2.
21.2.
21.2.
21.2.

21.3.
21.3.
21.3.
21.3.
21.3.

( VaR ) 21.4.
21.4.
21.4.

A DA DWW W W WINDNMDDNDDNDDNDDN]|PE
W N RO, ONRFEPIO OO B WDNRE

21.1

( BRCC )

340/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

BRCC ( RISKCO )
( CREDCO )
BRCC CREDCO
( ( PD )
( LGD ) ( EAD )
(CREDCO )
( )
)
APRA
ALCO
3
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(
LCR ) ( NSFR )
ALCO BRCC
VaR ( NaR )
(
)
BRCC VaR NaR
( MARCO )
( ALM )
VaR
ALM
VaR
VaR
MARCO RISKCO BRCC
VaR
MARCO
BRCC 20
ALM
MARCO RISKCO BRCC
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21.2
21.2.1
PD
( CRG ) LGD
CRG S&P
( S&P )
CRG
CRG S&P
(Strong) A Aaa - Aa3 AAA - AA-
B Al - A3 A+ - A-
C Baal - Baa3 BBB+ - BBB-
(Good) i ]
/ (Satisfactory) D Bal - B1 BB+ - B+
(Weak) (Watchlist)
(Special Mention)
(Weak) / G (Substandard)
(Default) / (Non-performing) / (Default)
H (Default)
( )
PD
LGD PD
( )
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21.2.2

FVIS
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)
( GMRA
( (AUD)
(CAD) (GBP)

(

A3/A-

A3/A-

( CPM

CPM
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CPS 226
( ISDA
)
(NZD) (USD)
(EUR))
APS ) 112
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23

21.2.3

( ANZSIC )
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( ) (
FVIS
/ )
FVIS
/
1
45 (2018 41 ) 44 (2018
FVIS 40 )
10) 51 (2018 55 ) 52 (2018
56 )
71 (2018 73 ) 75 (2018 76 )
/ 24 (2018 27 ) 25 (2018
11) 28 )
75 (2018 73 ) 75 (2018
72 )
90 (2018 89 ) 97 (2018 9% )
( 12 12
(  20) 72 (2018 79 )
78 (2018 84 ) 80 (2017 86 )
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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2019 2018 1

8,061 1,070 9,131 8,316 1,404 9,720
9,250 2,014 11,264 8,662 2,035 10,697
7,229 3,340 10,569 6,764 3,324 10,088
73,052 7,316 80,368 68,002 7,781 75,783
63,582 1,766 65,348 50,757 728 51,485
10,504 5,850 16,354 9,979 5,738 15,717
3,325 3,802 7,127 3,641 3,079 6,720
45,467 10,119 55,586 45,871 12,309 58,180
14,191 5,898 20,089 13,577 5,596 19,173
12,340 6,523 18,863 12,312 5,700 18,012
16,593 7,677 24,270 16,866 7,951 24,817
9,529 5,114 14,643 9,599 4,958 14,557
5,567 4,487 10,054 5,291 3,471 8,762
467,206 84,057 551,263 464,329 86,421 550,750
6,668 2,740 9,408 7,924 1,597 9,521
752,564 151,773 904,337 731,890 152,092 883,982
356 36 392 324 39 363
8,631 607 9,238 8,205 684 8,889
503 350 853 505 429 934
11,685 1,507 13,192 8,368 1,437 9,805
6,667 856 7,523 4,867 691 5,558
2,079 1,758 3,837 2,312 1,577 3,889
289 29 318 213 101 314
6,977 1,120 8,097 6,252 1,035 7,287
1,300 557 1,857 1,110 512 1,622
2,023 577 2,600 1,762 613 2,375
2,441 1,259 3,700 2,573 1,023 3,596
1,209 755 1,964 1,105 791 1,896
1,938 1,447 3,385 1,418 1,564 2,982
49,542 12,056 61,598 46,700 12,114 58,814
151 161 312 14 245 259
95,791 23,075 118,866 85,728 22,855 108,583
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109 1 120 112 12 124
150 3 153 19 1 20
55 127 182 71 121 192
17,712 3,003 20,805 23,739 3,454 27,193
5,646 23 5,669 4,252 50 4,302
3,830 5,329 9,159 3,372 4,849 8,221
500 1,872 2,372 354 1,793 2,147
493 29 522 468 57 525
1,766 863 2,629 1,758 733 2,491
244 637 881 207 448 655
2,318 2,859 5,177 2,323 3,330 5,653
999 652 1,651 1,235 222 1,457
1,088 931 2,019 765 329 1,094
864 37 901 684 45 729
171 26 197 318 6 324
35,945 16,492 52,437 39,677 15,450 55,127
884,300 191,340 1,075,640 857,295 190,397 1,047,692
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2019 2018 1

7,989 1,070 9,059 8,247 1,404 9,651
9,191 2,014 11,205 8,604 2,035 10,639
6,853 3,340 10,193 6,260 3,324 9,584
158,418 7,316 165,734 156,489 7,781 164,270
63,599 1,766 65,365 50,745 728 51,473
10,322 5,850 16,172 9,754 5,738 15,492
3,304 3,802 7,106 3,609 3,078 6,687
45,405 10,119 55,524 45,869 12,309 58,178
13,348 5,898 19,246 12,533 5,595 18,128
12,094 6,523 18,617 12,044 5,700 17,744
16,408 7,677 24,085 16,655 7,949 24,604
9,221 5,114 14,335 9,202 4,957 14,159
5,542 4,487 10,029 5,265 3,471 8,736
466,188 84,057 550,245 463,280 86,421 549,701
5,684 2,740 8,424 6,499 1,574 8,073
833,566 151,773 985,339 815,055 152,064 967,119
67 7 74 52 7 59
17 16 33 7 22 29
10,938 116 11,054 8,103 50 8,153
2,196 8 2,204 1,039 29 1,068
259 69 328 209 97 306
11 11 7 1 8
117 3 120 52 8 60
123 18 141 43 31 74
46 1 47 25 44 69
392 170 562 324 234 558
76 64 140 77 87 164
507 73 580 374 146 520
13 13 1 19 20
37 1 38 1 1 2
14,786 559 15,345 10,314 776 11,090

350/617



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

Ogoooood

67 10 77 70 12 82
130 1 131 4 1 5
47 125 172 59 113 172
60,388 3,067 63,455 63,043 3,442 66,485
4,815 23 4,838 3,475 50 3,525
3,822 5,269 9,091 3,367 4,741 8,108
497 1,869 2,366 355 1,791 2,146
227 13 240 235 31 266
1,683 862 2,545 1,668 730 2,398
216 634 850 188 445 633
2,140 2,688 4,828 2,137 3,216 5,353
888 643 1,531 1,129 214 1,343
1,038 905 1,943 763 329 1,092
588 32 620 277 40 317
133 14 147 238 4 242
76,679 16,155 92,834 77,008 15,159 92,167
925,031 168,487 1,093,518 902,377 167,999 1,070,376
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21.2.4

(AASB )
AASB Fvocl

( 21.2.1 )

2019 2019
1 1
382,119 743 382,862 361,727 536 362,263
/ 84,071 11,326 95,397 58,599 10,623 69,222
4,201 10,715 4,367 19,283 3,735 10,244 4,076 18,055

470,391 22,784 4,367 497,542 424,061 21,403 4,076 449,540

5,694 2 5,696 5,106 1 5,107
/ 14,538 955 15,493 13,381 931 14,312
573 831 380 1,784 427 680 334 1,441
20,805 1,788 380 22,973 18,914 1,612 334 20,860

2
75,758 232 75,990 64,041 123 64,164
/ 109,541 4,581 114,122 90,937 3,455 94,392
439 5,342 1,970 7,751 362 3,997 1,724 6,083
185,738 10,155 1,970 197,863 155,340 7,575 1,724 164,639
72,813 72,813 68,309 68,309
/ 463 463 23 23
3 73,276 73,276 68,332 68,332
30,623 30,623 162,339 162,339
/ 685 685 496 496
48 48 41 41
31,356 31,356 162,876 162,876
148,525 328 148,853 132,776 317 133,093
/ 39,782 1,294 41,076 33,097 1,122 34,219
142 1,135 134 1,411 123 937 115 1,175
188,449 2,757 134 191,340 165,996 2,376 115 168,487
715,532 1,305 716,837 794,298 977 795,275
/ 249,080 18,156 267,236 196,533 16,131 212,664
5,403 18,023 6,851 30,277 4,688 15,858 6,249 26,795

970,015 37,484 6,851 1,014,350 995,519 32,966 6,249 1,034,734
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FVOCI
FVIS
131 ( 131 )
829 27
366 ( ) ( )
/
21.2.6
1
(AASB 139 )
( 21.2.1 ) AASB
2018
2 / 2

3 26,555 233 26,788 26,788 26,788
4,787 4,787 4,787 4,787
FV:S 22,718 145 22,863 22,863 22,863
23,692 406 3 24,101 24,101 24,101
4 60,229 506 60,735 60,735 60,735
379,383 114,627 4,365 498,375 16,162 687 515,224 (1,303) 513,921
5 75,331 112,446 4,481 192,258 4,293 729 197,280 (1,511) 195,769
5,025 434 18 5,477 37 3 5,517 5,517
597,720 228,797 8,867 835,384 20,492 1,419 857,295 (2,814) 854,481
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ooooooo
2018
2 / 2
3 24,850 126 24,976 24,976 24,976
4,722 4,722 4,722 4,722
FVIS 21,199 145 21,344 21,344 21,344
4
23,155 404 3 23,562 23,562 23,562
4 56,443 3 56,446 56,446 56,446
359,843 87,667 4,050 451,560 15,044 572 467,176 (1,125) 466,051
5 61,918 95,649 3,412 160,979 3,838 582 165,399 (1,282) 164,117
7 134,086 134,086 134,086 134,086
4,282 334 15 4,631 33 2 4,666 4,666
690,498 184,328 7,480 882,306 18,915 1,156 902,377 (2,407) 899,970
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
146
90,408 75,331
76,995 61,918 /
97,369 112,446 80,572 95,649
586,393 597,720
687,386 690,498 /
213,693 228,797 210,856
184,328
6,511
21.2.6
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21.2.5

90 APRA

) 90

90

90

90
90 90

13
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OooooOodd
/
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
1,215 882 975 1,589 1,220
(491) 422) (460) (769) 72)
724 460 515 820 648
384 358 362 267 252
(233) (179) 187) (159) (164)
151 179 175 108 88
16 9 12 13 22
(O) @ ™ (11) 12)
10 8 5 2 10
62 124 152 218 348
(26) (30) (41) (95) (104)
36 94 111 123 244
20 12 11 10 10
(15) ® (©)) () ()
5 3 3 3 3
12 14 15 16 17
(©) (O] ®) (O] (O)
9 10 10 12 13
50 13 15 44 25
an 6 (O] (21) (13)
33 7 9 23 12
1 1 1
@ @
1
3 3 2
(€9) @ @
2 2 1
1,763 1,416 1,542 2,159 1,895
(792) (653) (714) (1,067) 877)
971 763 828 1,092 1,018
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
4,684 3,861 3,322 3,075 2,149
(521) (193) (165) (137) (110)
4,163 3,668 3,157 2,938 2,039
340 127 117 89 130
33) 10 ® ) (10)
307 117 108 82 120
64 29 19 17 13
® @ @ @ (€Y)
55 27 17 16 12
5,088 4,017 3,458 3,181 2,292
(563) (205) (176) (145) (121)
4,525 3,812 3,282 3,036 2,171
6,851 5,433 5,000 5,340 4,187
(1,355) (858) (890) (1,212) (998)
5,496 4,575 4,110 4,128 3,189
2019
4 6 10
32 32
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21.2.6

100
100 150
150 (
)
AASB
2019
1
100.0 7.9 59.6 85.9
29.9 19.3 6.3
62.2 21.1 7.8
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2019
1
100.0 8.6 60.1 86.7
31.1 18.2 5.7
60.3 21.7 7.6
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2019
1
90.3 49.5 73.3
9.7 38.2 29.2 17.0
61.8 21.3 9.7
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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2019
1
90.1 54.0 75.1
9.9 34.1 27.4 16.1
65.9 18.6 8.8
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
ECL 12 13
21.2.4
AASB
AASB 139
AASB
2018
97.5 55.8 85.9
0.6 22.9 6.8
1.9 21.3 7.3
100.0 100.0 100.0
2018

98.1 57.8 87.5
0.3 20.4 5.6
1.6 21.8 6.9
100.0 100.0 100.0
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2018
94.6 52.8 85.8
2.0 28.2 7.5
3.4 19.0 6.7
100.0 100.0 100.0
2018
95.7 54.7 87.3
1.5 25.0 6.3
2.8 20.3 6.4
100.0 100.0 100.0
2018
72.8 32.0 51.8
10.0 11.5 10.8
17.2 56.5 37.4
100.0 100.0 100.0
2018
76.4 28.5 52.2
6.5 13.1 9.8
17.1 58.4 38.0
100.0 100.0 100.0
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2019 2018 2019 2018
( ) 3,289 2,187 2,851 1,751
1 6,836 1,404 6,733 1,404
L 119 28 119 28
10,244 3,619 9,703 3,183
1
21.3
21.3.1
21.3.2
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( RBA )
( ) 12
162 1,699
2
2019 2018
18,398 19,189 25,476 21,012
FVIS 18,867 17,184 11,235 10,051
60,667 62,892
73,328 66,701
58,933 52,498 55,500 55,336
345 723 816 745
169,871 156,295 153,694 150,936
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
RBA AAA
LCR NSFR
2019 2018
62.5 63.1
12 16.6 15.7
12 12.1 12.4
1.0 0.9
7.8 7.9
100.0 100.0
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ooo0000
2019
57 2019 30 62.5
68 (
)
12 98 (110 ) 16.6
( )
1.0 2019
28 RMBS
12 38 12.1
1,012 ( )
135 1,699
7.8
2019 335
ABS SEC
2019 APRA (TLAC)
Tier 2 42
14 Tier 1 ( 19 )

2019 30 16 19
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2019 30

S&P

21.3.3

21.3.4

24
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2019

A-1+ AA-

P-1 Aa3

F1+ AA-

(
2019 2018 2019 2018

5,912 4,754 5,755 4,690
18 14 18 14
1,932 1,544 1,932 1,544
13,754 12,492 13,754 12,492
21,616 18,804 21,459 18,740
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2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2019

3,201 3,201

374,126 83,365 97,081 11,968 73 566,613

19,425 3,176 3,874 157 26,632

27,945 27,945

) 57 85 280 631 40 1,093

)

4 287 902 517 1,710
(276) (875) (466) (1,617)

5,071 12,158 42,917 102,296 30,417 192,859

429,919 98,795 144,179 115,103 30,530 818,526

1 76 371 6,293 20,557 27,298

429,920 98,871 144,550 121,396 51,087 845,824

15,150 15,150

176,002 176,002

188 188

191,340 191,340
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2018
2,184 2,184
352,941 85,726 108,427 16,771 75 563,940
18,894 2,445 3,697 160 25,196
22,869 22,869
) 68 95 377 741 96 1,377
)
2,680 5,140 406 2,799 1,258 12,283
(2,658)  (5,096) (337)  (2,527)  (1,178)  (11,796)
1,743 7,502 48,848 100,245 31,802 190,230
398,721 95,812 161,418 118,189 32,143 806,283
8 79 253 4,866 16,509 21,715
398,729 95,801 161,671 123,055 48,652 827,998
15,585 15,585
174,658 174,658
154 154
190, 397 190, 397
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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2019

2,853 2,853
339,448 70,761 83,602 10,311 73 504,195
19,340 3,121 3,625 157 26,243
28,329 28,329
21 9 97 378 33 538
221 57 278
(215) (51) (266)
4,790 10,959 37,104 86,064 28,063 166,980
15,538 1,020 4,989 20,117 142,620 184,284
410,319 85,876 129,423 117,027 170,789 913,434
1 76 371 6,293 20,557 27,298
410,320 85,952 129,794 123,320 191,346 940,732
14,583 14,583
153,716 153,716
188 188
168,487 168,487
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2018
1,748 1,748
320,365 74,530 94,855 14,606 75 504,431
18,835 2,363 3,334 160 24,692
23,039 23,039
( ) 51 55 271 608 9 1,081
( )
2,632 4,725 377 2,174 726 10,634
(2,615)  (4,687) (324)  (2,043) (644)  (10,313)
1,588 7,117 45,527 85,106 29,329 168,667
2 18,249 1,156 5,388 23,653 139,076 187,522
383,892 85,259 149,428 124,264 168,658 911,501
8 79 253 4,866 16,509 21,715
383,000 85,338 149,681 129,130 185,167 933,216
14,957 14,957
152,943 152,943
99 99
167,999 167,999
1
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
2
142,400 ( ) 187,522 ( )
21.3.5 =
( )
(  21.3.4)
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2019
12 12
20,059 20,059
5,930 5,930
FVIS 18,544 13,237 31,781
20,695 9,164 29,859
9,810 63,591 73,401
) 99,197 615,573 714,770
5,367 5,367
1,541 7,826 9,367
129 129
1,222 14,741 15,963
182,365 724,261 906,626
3,287 3,287
551,817 11,430 563,247
29,059 156 29,215
19,203 9,893 29,096
56,933 124,524 181,457
1,703 5,674 7,377
3,907 1,707 5,614
665,909 153,384 819,293
21,826 21,826
665,909 175,210 841,119
(483,544) 549,051 65,507
2018 10 AASB AASB 15
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2018
12 12
26,788 26,788
4,787 4,787
FVIS 12,191 10,941 23,132
17,828 6,273 24,101
6,959 54,160 61,119
) 94,717 614,973 709,690
5,517 5,517
1,598 7,852 9,450
115 115
1,008 13,885 14,893
171,393 708,199 879,592
2,184 2,184
543,198 16,087 559,285
27,956 149 28,105
17,346 7,061 24,407
53,930 118,666 172,596
1,547 6,050 7,597
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8 29,059 29 29,096 76 24,325 6 24,407
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23,808 23,808 23,808
2 169,241 170,060 170,060
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730,605 2,184 727,259 2,838 732,281
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2018 30 706,440 709,144
706,742 709,446
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APRA
10.5 CET1
CCB( CET1 )
APRA
2019 APRA ( )
2024 RWA
APRA
APRA 2019
30.
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
80 (2018
94 2017 94 ) 2,791 3,227 3,186 2,792 3,229
30

2,791 3,227 3,186 2,792 3,229
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1,357

0.07

(2018

31.

DRP

530

2017

1,063

(2018

(
2019
)
2019
0.07
2019
2017 375
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1,558 (2018

2017 0.07
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Advance Asset Management Limited

Asgard Capital Management Limited

Asgard Wealth Solutions Limited

BT Financial Group Pty Limited

BT Funds Management Limited

BT Portfolio Services Limited

Capital Finance Australia Limited

Crusade ABS Series 2017-1 Trust

Crusade ABS Series 2017-1P Trust

Crusade Trust No.2P of 2008

Series 2008-1M WST Trust

Series 2014-2 WST Trust

Series 2015-1 WST Trust

Series 2019-1 WST Trust

St.George Finance Limited

Westpac Covered Bond Trust

Westpac Equity Holdings Pty Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group Limited

Westpac Financial Services Limited

Westpac General Insurance Limited

Westpac General Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Lenders Mortgage Insurance Limited

Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Securitisation Holdings Pty Limited

BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group-NZ-Limited

Westpac Life-NZ-Limited

Westpac New Zealand Group Limited

Westpac New Zealand Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited"

Westpac NZ Operations Limited

Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited1

Westpac Securities NZ Limited

Westpac Term Pie Fund2

Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited( WNZCBL ) Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited
( WNZSL ) 19 WNZCBL
WNZSL
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2001

Westpac Cash PIE Fund
Westpac Notice Saver PIE Fund

Westpac Term PIE Fund

2019 2018
St.George Motor Finance Limited 75.0 75.0
Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited 89.9 89.9
Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited 19.0 19.0
Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited 19.0 19.0
28
2019 30
( )
2019
2018 30
2018 28 2018 23
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2019
2
FVIS
1,827 282 2,109
6,940 6,940
20,979 9 22,817 43,805
4,885 1,879 6,764
54 54
8,767 20,979 4,948 24,978 59,672
5,157 102 10,086 15,345
8,767 26,136 5,050 35,064 75,017
66,015 26,136 71,538 98,983 262,672
2018
2
FVIS
2,108 139 2,247
7,352 7,352
21,977 6 22,894 44,877
4,702 1,843 6,545
47 47
9,460 21,977 4,755 24,876 61,068
5,145 60 7,988 13,193
9,460 27,122 4,815 32,864 74,261
58,976 27,122 66,524 100,427 253,049
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2018 10

AASB

AASB 15
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(RSP)
RSP
(ESP)
( (
LTVR
) ( PP ( ) RSP ) ESP )
( ) (
(2009 10 ) ( ) ( )
) (2009 10 1,000
)
(
)
(
TSR )
( ROE
)
(2016 LTVR
)l
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( (
( LTVR (
RSP ESP
) WpP ) ) )
ESP
1
(
)
RSP
2009 10
10 RSP
2015  LTWR TSR
EPS CAGR ) 2011 2014
TSR EPS CAGR 2011
TSR
TSR
) (LTVR)
2019
2018 2019
10 30 30
2019
52,350 37,831 14,519
23.40 23.40
4,712,843 1,169,704 1,327,958 4,554,589 3,719
10.9 12.3
2018 2017 10 2018 30
256,840 103,686 100,804 52,350 52,350
26.36 24.23 23.40 23.40
5,231,904 808,290 2,929 1,324,422 4,712,843 3,719
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LTVR 15.62 (2018 17.86
)
) (WPP)
2019
2018 2019
10 30 30
2019
140,531 145,296 82,287 5,652 197,888 59,413
253,390 146,139 78,180 31,440 289,909 48,833
117,739 20,169 23,576 19,083 95,249 22,700
162,229 74,042 32,851 203,420
673,889 385,646 184,043 89,026 786,466 130,946
12.4 12.8
2018 2017 10 2018 30
619,779 246,902 156,691 36,101 673,889 124,525
WpP 23.08 (2018 27.83
)
c) (RsSP)
1 2018 10 2019 30
2009 10 346,732 346,732
2009 10 3,842,912 2,861,262 1,867,777 63,226 4,773,171
2019 4,189,644 2,861,262 2,214,509 63,226 4,773,171
2018 4,204,753 2,479,975 2,225,245 269,839 4,189,644
2009 10 RSP 10 2009 10
RSP
RSP 25.20 (2018 31.29
)
) (ESP)
2
2019 2018 11 23 27,245 39 1,062,555 25.35 26,935,769
2018 2017 11 24 27,557 31 854,267 31.80 27,165,691
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2018 ESP
2019 30 ESP 26
( ) CEO
CEO
)

/
Link Market Services
)
TSR
TSR
TSR (
)
2.1 (TSR(
7.5 (TSR
TSR 20.3 (TSR(
TSR( )

34.
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2019 30

2018 30
(WGP)
2017 30
(WNZS)
2018
(UKSS)
WGP
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WGP WNZS UKSS
/
158 (2018 324 )
11.8 WGP
12 WNZS
1.05 UKSS
2019 2018 2019 2018
28 30 27 30
11 12 11 11
30 26
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
33 37 42 32 37
) 1 8 )
31 38 50 30 37
2019 2018 2019 2018
2,799 2,314 2,710 2,239
2,464 2,378 2,405 2,319
) (335) 64 (305) 80
1 73 89 73 89
2 (408) (25) (378) ©
) (335) 64 (305) 80

14 (2018 11 )
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2019 2018
2.6 1.1 1.8 4.1 2.6 2.9
2.4 3.0 4.9 2.9 3 5
§ 1.4 2.0 3.4 1.9 2 3.5
60 31.1  27.9 28.1 31.0 27.9 28.4
60 34.0 29.3 29.5 33.9  29.4 29.6
WGP
2019 2018
0.5 205 120
0.5 14 8
0.5 ( ) 188 111
45 38
2019 2018
3 3 5 2
45 7 45 7
28 5 28 80
10 1 10 1
14 84 12 10
100 100 100 100
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35.
( PwC ) PwC
2019 2018 2019 2018
PwC 28,153 19,999 28,025 19,967
PwC 3,216 3,338 321 68
31,369 23,337 28,346 20,035
PwC 3,569 2,316 3,418 2,224
PwC 128 117 2
3,697 2,433 3,420 2,224
35,066 25,770 31,766 22,259
PwC 53 169 53 49
53 169 53 49
PwC 70 1,581 70 1,501
PwC 502 502
572 1,581 572 1,501
35,691 27,520 32,391 23,809
PwC
PwC
PwC 7.5 (2018
7.5 )
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( KMP )

31

27

31

347 (2018 348 ) 28
(2018 30 ) 34
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KMP

2019
2018

2019
2018

KMP
KMP

KMP

2019
2018
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23,805,197 712,883 36,572 558,984 20,691,480 45,805,116
23,210,820 618,631 297,495 16,086,623 40,213,569
22,515,477 625,173 36,572 558,984 19,783,900 43,520,106
21,807,008 537,187 297,495 15,301,417 37,943,107
KMP
672,167 31,718,007 14
650,969 17,498,526 13
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SEC 2019 30
)
2030 10 2033 10 840,679
2033 10 2033 10 77,696
2030 10 2033 10 356,810
2030 10 2033 10 340,558
2030 10 2033 10 193,217
2030 10 2034 319,482
2030 10 2033 10 78,548
2022 10 2033 10 366,163
2030 10 2033 10 260,523
2032 10 2033 10 278,698
2030 10 2033 10 213,978
2030 10 2030 10 14,944
2030 10 2033 10 349,204
2030 10 2033 10 246,376
2030 10 2033 10 332,577
2018 10
37 2
ATM
RBA
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)

2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
6,790 8,099 7,997 7,121 8,144
1,079 1,144 1,269 1,082 952

966 889 1,021 893 820
(541) (96) (34) (804) (598)
132 (83) (75) 98 74)
(341) 241 148 (321) 217
1,143 289 219 1,214 294
(832) 332 (419) (329) 420
8,396 10,815 10,126 8,954 10,175
7,605 8,584 (5,042) 6,581 8,263
(134) (230) 219
(847) 969 2,320 (755) 662
(7,629) 3,492 4,729)  (7,358) 2,815
(4,188)  (24,740)  (26,815)  (3,312)  (23,661)
336 859 466 324 502
(13) 10 67 (41) 33
1,007 (295) 739 1,004 (606)
1,113 23,928 23,062 963 20,783
1,463 (3,632) 2,506 1,555 (3,742)
) 10 (82) (24) 17
7,104 19,770 2,837 7,891 15,241
AASB 15
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31
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
3 10
3
2
4
15
5
9 36
2
3
5
9 31
( ) 2 19
2 19
10 3
C ) 3 9)
( ) 2 19
3) (10)
( ) 1 9
( ) €Y
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018
1,489 631 1,452 1,489 631
CPS 566 566
2018 13 623 CPS
100 CPS CPS
2018 CPS 566 100 CPS

CPS 19,189,765
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2019
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2019

2019
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10
11

31

30

30

2019

20

DRP

(2018

AASB
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330 (2018 357 )
250 )
80
2,791
2019 12 20
( DRP )
2019 11 18
500
AASB 139 2019

13)
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¢ B )

AASB 2019

13)
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¢ 1D

( ocl )
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2001

() 2001 (Corporations Regulations 2001)

(@) 2019 30
(b)

@

2001 295A

2019 11
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2013
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138 209 Westpac Seoun Aneesl Report

Financial statements

Income statemenls’ for the years ended 30 September
Winsipac Banking Corpaoratan

CoAyninatey Fareni Encay
m L] il b Ay poag TE
LT e
Caleviifng uilreg Tha wlfas g iBRime4r Fals Fralivad L A 5R TaRT Leala k) m g ]
Qe ] o4 i) ] LiLT) G40

Todal intohwrit Ingamn ﬂ,__lﬂ 3nEn .23 m 33430
Iyl ge e e LIS} Ot} (15 TI0) (i) LHaTT
kel e bl e e . N = L Lo e B ek S
Hat ineresl Incame 1, S0T 16,505 15,516 T 15,853
Fipel I WD 4 |#55 2424 4604 ory AP
Foat wealbh managament Bnad iNguEnCE MooTmE 4 LogS 2541 LE00 - -
Trading ricama [ B9 Bag 132 5 e
Qe iRGermi 4 i} [ ] i 26T
s - Ao e = —— i Ll e ki
Impainment charges i0,649 2007 T1.660 I W7
Dpmrating st peas 5 OndoEy  (Wos0) (G20 | (MEEY  (aoo
_||r||h|||'||.|| Chargen B CTod] (T CESI) (rad) LE._E_Ii
;i'm befors InCome tax 2749 mnzrm L5158 #3098 10,895
Income tas exponss ! {2965) (LGN (E518) @Irn (2,741
Het profit for the year L] 8,06 .07 wn o144
Hatd girsifd attriwtabis io rah-conirelng Aieedds B (L] 4} [y ] - -
Mt ot trbatable o ownarsof Wastpac Banking

Coaporation I!?II- 84,095 T, 580 pArd alaa
Earnings per thare (centa)

B i) 55 1575 380

[Hiusea A 1835 2801 9%

The abave incomie dlatements $hould e read in conjunction with the Scoompammg notes

1 The Grmoup has adopted AASS O and AASS 15 from | Dctobor 2088, Comparatrees have rob boon restabed, iy sdodicn, the Group has
mada & numboer of presentatonal charges 1o e Balarce Shest and Intoma Siatoment. Comparatiaes havn Doon mstated Refor to
Fote 1 for forthar cetal
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Financial statements
Statements of comprehensive ineame for the years enced 30 Septem b
Winstpac Barlung Corporaton
S B ER L] Pisest Lanily
i ol oA = i s
H_'! phafll fae ﬂﬂ paar &.71a B,080 Toa7 N Bla4
Okhar comprehanslye Incoms
Hwms that may be reclapbibed subsequently to prodit or ios
i boirs ) covogmesed in eguiky on
Aorilatshit-Tar snln wecutidiay “ (102 [ * [RED
DMt RaeCumar meEsUEad Bt talr valup thrdgh otnar
COMpEanLiee moore {FVOCTH (LB (303
=amn Mow hedgmg mabrumanits (205} [l L= iy L1711
Shore of avcciobel’ otfes crgeiermive iome
{rat of taa) . 1 .
Tranafered to iscome statermerts
Symisbie- For-sale secunies = 0l | ] = 33
Dualt syl Hwanured 81 FVOCH (Faui] [FaH]
Cann fow hodpng intctrumarts i) 203 ne ke | BE
Foreign cumency trarmiaton retere (10} i3} . -
Shats of aldaciibed’ ol cofmbiearvg shinime
L ol taw - 4 -
Exchangs ciMownces on tramlston of fominn opeatiors _
{net of susociated Feoges) a2 1] [mE) W2 14
Incoie ta an tema teh bt of tranalarned friam agutly
Bl B Tor ik FacuirN - W ) . ]
Dt iruemasin asssnd at FOOC o 1
Cann fiow hedpe rewerva r] L] b fih] e
Itemns that will not be reclasiifiod tubtequently to profit
ot lods
Gar{iosnin) on equity nuremants measumd gt FYoC 1] (¥ ]
Civery oo it eschpustment on francial isbilites measomed
at fair valuo {ret af Ta Chx a3 i) (e a3
Sherrigbplairrmint o ittt bgis SCBgamAH. i L i 0¥
Dther comprahanilve Incoma lar the year (et of tax) 062 16} 643 243
Totad compreharsive incoms Tar tha year E,/628 BIET Taa1 6,957 BIET
dtribtabie 10
Dwmers of Wednos Barking Copnealion anad Tk a.aa7 &.357
M | o 7 - -
Total comprehamibve income for the year 8020 7991 0.957 8387

The above stalements af comprohensive Intome should be read in conjunction vwith the atcomparnying notes

Mots 1 for further oatad
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ity 209 Westpac Seoun Aneesl Report

Financial statements

Balance Sheets' a: at 30 September
Winsipac Banking Corparatan
Cunsolidaled Pacent Eatmy
m Hots F- 3008 FoTY »ou
Aunets
Caah ard Dalances with contral Danky 0 0EE 26TEA TRER T2 ATE
Coiararsl paid 5950 4 TeT m 4723
Tradirg sexuitdics and finamcal sasets messuiod at far vk
Hhetaagh intima itatamaent (FVIG) o LT i 20565 2415
Dowitvitivie Tiraneinl intruamants 70 ;lm 240 m Fet
Aailatdo-for-sale securdie f . e | e LT
WTeRRLTr SOCur Ul a0 . iR -
Loam o M'r?\'.'l joRea0 | Eﬁm E301E8
Cithar Francial assets " £I87 BT 4625 AkEE
[ PR 53 azET o450 o e
Dus Fam subsdlsse - . MIOE] DS
VPRI I Sl el s - Edis 4508
Irvedxtmerd in associstes n 25 111 m M
Py ol wjuiprmesn T‘lﬁ 1329 M [AFi=
Daferred tas ety 7 2044 so ars e
iMangibie sty = nuEE 1163 YEAr BT
Othar pagots g7 &2 420 1l
Totad assats SOBE26  B70.597  S4ETI8 521330
: ;
Cotabors Focatvisd iﬁ} 2184 : :jﬂ 1748
Diepoaits o ot Dorrowings & m-‘l' 655288 EChAI0 BOOAEE
Othser Frnc il bab St ) =|Ts  jos | 20SW a6
Dusiivntlve Nirrcal inglruments 20 20006 244 eET FE
Dot nsves m IAST,  rzsee | ISAEM  iszzes
Ciarrant Law iiatiliies 5 T &g s
Life irirance labifitie 5 Ty 1597 C
Dhusi £13 surshcisr spy - & W 143 A
Prowitiont » BT R (K] (ZE0 1768
Deetirred tan hatslifas 7 44 1] . 3
__Otar lanilties __ ama s W06 %
Tatad labilities excluding kan capilal RN TERTEA ATETS  es000n
" Loan capna ) TLEGE s A TreE
“Fotal llabilities BAIYIE  EI5,019  BE2800  BETET4
Mot assats 65507 E45T3  BGEIE 65354
Sharshaldard’ equlty
Shane Caaal
Cvriuary sharw capisl 3 ISH B0 X5 16054
Traaaury shared and Restricled Shane Man (RSP) tressury thanin a8 il ] C433) [i=rcr {08}
Aeserres 28 Lai 1077 [Ei0 K14
Rutaingd oty TmER 27aE WSE7 woss
Totad equity aTriButaBle to owners of ‘Weitpac Banking Corparation BEAS4  BASH  SGHEI8 55356
Marrconboding inteests 2B . § Ly . a -
Tolal sharshodders' equity and non-controlling interests EES0T  BASTI 56,838 55,356

Thi Ao Dalanoe shaets Should e read in comjunction wWith the accompariding noles

1 The Gmoup has sdophed AsSE O and AASE 15 from | October 2088 Comparatrves Bave rob boon restabed. In sdddion, the Grouo has
macha & nurnbaer of presamiatonsl charped B ERe Balircs Shesl anc mcome Statement. Comperatries Rave Doen rediatid. Sedor to
tenite 1 for Harthee cintait
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Financial statements
Statements of changes in equity’ for the years ended 20 Septermber
Watpac Banlong Corparatson
Tatal squity Tatal
aHrikulabie sharshobden’
1o owners Hzer- oy
it Share apitai [r— i R g ind
im {Hista 503 sl 1) piofs  Casparalion iMirte ) inkarila
Balance af 1 October 2016 1504 T 34,579 8,120 L1} a1
Met prefit for the yenr 3 R 7950 7390 7 7997
figt other compreneredes iInoome for the e [f.rd] pir} (i) - [{n]
Total comprehaniive Income far the year . (3 soe 7904 7 a9
nu;.uuar;m‘}':u;nmm = ik ot i s mid i el 1
Diedunddy on codinary shares? & aan 2 L]
Cirendnied rernesil frast pan ()] (1w LAsd
Othat eguily movemants
Chane-baned peay i mend arrange mardy =] - L] - =]
Emaiciie of srrpioywe shars sobines ana
righda n 4] n
Purthass of iFaied [nel of s costi (43 . {455 [Lh 1]
Mot {ecausion Vdapossl of frossury shares 1 1u)] - (L nh] - I e
arer ! L &) {14 on
Towat and dist 1380 a9 (6, 285) C4,815) (143 H;mi
Balance at 30 Ssptamber 2007 54 534 794 RS 51,288 54 61,542
Mt profil for the yaar . = 5,005 8,005 4 B.00%
Pt GENEr COMPTROrILAGD |Pooemas 100 thel W L] Ed 2e8 268
Totad comprehamuive Income Tar the year - =0 BIEE B35E 4 BEET
s chions In capacity a1 squlty held
Ditwidersdi n oerdingary iRamse (B D) (4D ) (64000
Dbt reermattrrard pian X &n En
Comvarsion of Convertible Preforonce Sharss ShE il AN
Other equity movements
Shore-based paymend arrangenarty el ] - v - L1l ]
Eawrcive of errssuyuy sham ooy g
rights 3 ¥ i E 3
BPyrchasa of ihaiod net of wsus costsy £ {35 (]
Sot (acypansion iapoes) of Emansy shams | v - 2
Dehar - - - (13 (13
Tolal cantribution: and dhtributians MET e qsdom)  (sm0) )
Balance at 30 Septambar 2078 5,551 LaFr 27883 4,5 52
Irpact or sdopdem of new account;nig sbandorgy 2 [£r0 0] T -
Bestated sgening balancs B 38,501 1078 a5 63798 53
Mt profit far the year - - 5784 6,784 5
h'-1_-.'l'-ll l.:ﬂl"!r.!'f’-f‘_l'.'-l.‘ reoie l_nI 1_r+_ s = 2 [I6) ) 2
Todal compirehamuive Incomae for the yoar : 132 LR 6610 L
_'I'r:-l_ctlm in |:l|)u:|:|-l1-I a8 equity holders
Dieswdercts on cndnary sfares? - - L6 &0} [ Bt -
Diwndured ternapibraed plan 1489 - - 1453 .
DOthar egulty movemants
Thisne-Ernd papmeng arshgeTent - L] - L E
Durchaas &F iFied (Rl ol it coRli) 1333 . = (33 E
Mt {aooussinon)/dapoisl of (roansy shars 1] g - {62} -
ithar 2 - 2 i1 [13]
Tobel contribationt snd distiibat T LI, e W L
Balance al 30 Seplember 2019 36,955 1,5m Fralt] 5 B5,507

Tho abovwe statements of charages ineguity showld be moad in conganction with the accompanying notos

1 Tra Gaup has ndopted AASH § and 4458 15 from | Golober 200, Comperatres bave rot boon roxtated. In addibon, the Group hos
made § rambor of preseniations’ changes ko tha Balanos §heet and Incoma $1atemant. Compargtives have boen resiated. Roler bp

Hole 1 for furiher oetml

2. 2010 comprisss JOIT inberirn divicend D4 conds o sharg (53210 million) and 2018 final divicand B9 cemis par sharm {55237 imillond
(2018 1008 intarim dividend 34 cenby pe sharo (53,210 mson)
wteinn dvidgndd B opnks por emane (R51S0 milson) and 201 hnad divederd B4 coerly g shaeg (55340 miBon ]), &3 fully franknd &1 S0%
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Financial statements

Staternénts of changes in eguily fo Uhe yese snddad i S1R= L BT (181}
Winilpac Banbung Cofparaton

‘Tolal sguily
atinbutakle
o owenars
Farent Entity P s, YR
- iMs1E 28 (Rt 20 BIOREL  COrBOTHIGN
Baiance a1 1 October 2017 34,452 ws wan s
Mot profi for the yoar - - AL -RETY
Mot othar comprefomse mooima foe tha yonr - £ L] 243
Tedal comprehaniive Income for the yoar = 153 0254 5187
Dt s on onginany shoes? = - phacE (kA5
Diieiiuna rerressimant plan & = . an
Comwuriion of Comertibie Priferance Shamas SES . ' 566
Deher squity movemants
Share-Ealind purginenl Artehgernant s = sk . ot |
Esa g of aplogts i oftrn and nghas 3 e . 3
Purchozo of shar=a [net of izsue costa) [£15] %3]
Bt bc itz wSaps ol of tretiary shem LTt = bt L]
Todal ¢ anid 1,094 103 (6,408) 15,212
Balsnce ot 30 Seplember 2018 35,548 e 8,698 55,556
sgact b adoption of rew aouriing stantaed v s it fon
Hat profit for the year - = an T
Mgt gther compefoneg nosre for b e - Tt (b2} .IHJI}
Tolad comprehansive Incomss for the yoar = 4 6,BAT BOST
Teart sctians i = lqllh' 1=t
Diresdana i of orainnry hahes’ a = CE AT [T
Dl rwaclane] oeer et glan LAEEE - - LAHS
Oither egulty movements
Shane b puryiee! armingemenly - A - A
Puréhaed of phupe (red of s costy) (233 - - (15
Mot {acousibon Wlmpomad of ey Thane ;ﬂy . . {E0)
Balsnce al 30 Seplombar 2000 38933 1332 18567  ssAm

The above statemants of changes in equity should be read in conunction with the accompanyeng nates

I Thae Group has saopted AA5F S .and AASH 15 from 1 October 3T Comparatsyms R not besn restaied. In sddibion, the Group nas
mincs & numoer of pressntational changes 1o the Balpnce Sheet sod Incoma Staternent, Comparatiees hove besn restated. Refer o
tegbe | for Purtoar cetal

2. 200 comprass 2OHD intevim dividenad D4 ceeibs par shamm (53,247 million) ord 2058 Bnal dividend 34 conly per shisn (53,229 milkan)
(20%: 2018 berim dSvisend B4 conts per snam (38,288 million) and 2017 final dividend 34 conts par shaee (53197 makon ). af fully
Farkesd ot 5074
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Financial statements

Cash HNow statements’ for 1he years enced 20 September
Wiailpac Banlung Corparaton

AT Farant EnDEy
&m Mole il ] fri=d1 ] 3oy 08 aana
Cash flews from epersting sctivitien = s
AR re ] m ] EARR S “?m maT
InSErmAL peel (V6. &06) (ESTFED) (15415 (Tatad) (58.7260)
Brrdindi received sec g life uamaia o [ Fid 208 208G
Cithar fan- mibsiest Faorme feisessd LARS 4035 d SR LnEy N A%
Dppaiing oxparses P -1 k] | EEE) [FE2H) [‘Mﬂ]_ (E.545)
Inceras tad paid esciudng Bfe Dusiness { fa06) [3.585) (A0 [L0E) {5345
Life Dorsbmass: B
Fovaois froen pescybo kers and Custiorma s il 2008 2% -
irqeeass A oiiher e of skmilar natuee -5 7 oA - .
Dveidwradt. rece g gL} | L ] 473 .
Baymealy. bo polcyholiss and supplers [l sl] (2065 [l ] - -
Hreoema 1o o l“i AL LIEad § = =
Cash flows from operating sctivitiss before changes Im
‘cperaling assaty and |lablities 8,396 10,815 W6 BEsa 0,75
Pt izt L et PO ASE W
Codatoral pacd E4Ty e X330 (7855 B3
Tragineg seurdion ane Tnancal ety reatees o FYIS m T497 4,779 {2358} b
Dhrtivrill v Tl nq1r Lo s TEDS 8,504 {50410 s BaG3
Loass (ANBE) (MM (26EEN . HEEEDN, (236
Cithar Frunncial asuss 336 E5% ARR 324 502
Lifw imsumnce aysrts and lsolites ﬁﬂ_] vy 9 o* *
Dthar aasaty ({13} a &7 (1] b ]
Mt noronsa/ dooreeo ) in
Cofasnral Foca s oo [295) Fay LO04 LBDE)
Dvpcriits il Qi DOfoversgy 18] 25008 1062 963 #0.TEE
Cithar firsneinl Galbilitn 1267 (ZE3D) L5046 1555 (AT
Dither listibdurs 3] 1a {823 243 L
Net carh provided by/(used In) operating activities 7 704 wir0  aas7 ; 15,341
‘Cash flows fram Investing activilien
Procwsscin fromm s lainln-for-ala st - AR Mmn? - AL
Putchass of evaldsbie-for-sale spoutiias ™ (24375 2R 018} - 22 1%0)
Priscasinty TrosTy Insarm T Sed ur e E,?ﬂl! - - a4aE -
Purctiia O reveEimant securities ' (25 THD
Ml PGl i BFNGuhlE dud Loy Trodn 2ontioliad aniities ; 21 025
P ot Y s by ) Friooir b agmensl of worrieotled snbiles, el of
LA Gileoied w =] = =
P i risaa v i eyl sy o gl endibee . a4 (STT)
Mocoeds from disposal of msocistes G20 -
Purchane of sssocistes (] (5 Y {500
Procsseds from disposst of progerty and eguiprmsnd 5 BS a3 B2
Purchase of property and oot (5o {264) =06 (2513
Purehais of inardibis sy (GAZ) (7E5) (H4H] (B33

Net zash provided by/{used in) in o activities
‘Cash fows fram financing activithe

(B30 (16548}

Procsedy freen debd iesbe (et of bl costep RELASE T3.360 SIS BTa40
Padempton of dobt ey (64 G0E] ELN [EEILTY (58 005
hzn of loam capital (net of sl costsy 2342 4.43%7 4515 2342
Medemprton of koo capstal {21em {2188 [LBET) (23687
Proacussrts, from somciss 0f omoinges otions 5 L[] E i
Purcrs ol sharss on sorcs of smpiowss opbon sni rghis (i1] {17} {5) (|
Shutewy g hmted hoe el iy of smployee tharm s @ (N @ (#:44]
Purchasg of BSP treasary the (i =} ({197 (m
Fiwt 30 L purchiie) of alfoer el shane 75 7 = -
Pagrent ul dividerds {5 M) B0 .0y (T
Regriiaii ad i iiatiornt I v ittty Kbty T ) o] . S
et nCropss [ CeCTIIAD) M O and Dalsrces wilh contrel Danks JOEE 1&31 1 1E5H 7345
Etfect of axckange rate chongel on ceah ond balamess with .

canaral Danks 44 (&S} =5 FE6
Cadh ardl balasces with cerdral bania ad al ihe beginring of ;

ENa i &, 7B IFIE m B4

B s Liusaa.-ﬁigi feese . b

Ciathh aned sl with central banki as at the end ef the yoar 36,788 0,786 17,682 24,978
The above casn How staterments should be read in conjurction with the accompanyrg notos

1 Thap Gioup hae soopted 8858 T ard AASH |5 froim | Dctooer 208 Comparabass P fal beln eakabed, In addifion the Groud Mee
macia & mambor of presentational chanpas £ the Balsrog Shoet and Income STatorment. Somimaatiaes kv boon estated. Redar bo
Picta 1 Towr durthese eltal
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(b ] 2098 Westpac Sepun Aneesl Report

Motes to the financial statements

HNote 1. Financial statements preparation

This finanglal report of Westpac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity ), togethar with its controlled antities (the
Growp of Wastpac), for the year anded 30 September 2019, was authorised for lusue by the Board of Directars on
4 Novernber 203, The Direciors have the power 1o amend snd reissue the financial mport,

Tne arincipal accounting policies are wet out below and in the relevant notes to the financial statements. The
accounting policy for the recognition and derecognition of linancial assets and financial liabilit es preceded Mate
10, These accounting policies peovide detalls of the accounting treatments adopted for complex balances and
whhate accaunting standards provide polbicy chowced, Thesoe policies have bean consistently applied Lo all the yoars
presanted, unless otherwise stated

a. Basis of preparation

(i} Basis of accounting

Tris financial report is a general purpose financial report prepared N sccondance with:

= tha requeraments for &0 auihorises deposit-taking natitulion under the Banking Aot 1950 (as amendied )

= Australian Accounting Standards (4A5) and terpratations as sswed by the Australan Accouniing Standards
Hoard (AASHY and

=  the Corporalons Aot JO0T,

‘Westpac Banking Corparation is a for-profit entity for the purposes of preparing this financial report.

Tae financ:al repart also complies with international Financial Regarting Standards (IFRS) a3 issued by thae

International Accounteng Standards Board (LASE ) and Interaratatong ot isswed by the [FRS Interpratations

Committes (IFRIC) it also includes additional gizclosures reguired for foraign registrants by the United States

Securities and Exchange Cammisson (US SEC),

All amounts have been mounded In accordance with ASIC Carporations (Round ng in Fmanclal/Directors” Reports)

Instrurment 2016,/191, ta the nearast millon dallars, unless othenwize stated.

(i} Historical cost convention

T financal report has beean prepasad unders the historcal cost convention, as modified by applying fair value
accounting to financial sssets and financia! llabilities (including derivative Instruments) meassurad a2 fair value
throdugh income staternent (FYIS) or in other comprehensive incorme (01

(iii) Changes in accounting policias

Balpnce sheat

The follow ng volurtary presenialion changes 1o the balance shaet {and related notes) Rave Saorn made (o

improwm consatency and provide monn ol nformation o the usars af the fmancial statamoants by repartng

balances af 3 similar nature togetnes in the seme placa in the balance sheet. These changes have no effact on the

maasurement of these items and therefore had no impact on mtained garnings or not profit, These changes are

+ the addition of rew balance sheet lines for ‘collateral pad’, "obhed Tinanclal assels’. ‘collateral received” and ot
fenancial habiitias”

+  removal of the balance sheed Ene ‘receivables due from other financia’ instituticns’ ard reclassification to
‘collatersl paid’ and “othar financisl assets’

= pemovil of the balance shoeet kne regulatory depocits with central banks cversoas” and reclasaification to ‘cash
and balances with central banks' and ‘trading secuntes and financial aswets measursd at FUIS;

= removal of the balance sheet bne “payanles due o olier fimanclal metitutions” and reclassification ba 'collat el
recatved and ‘other financial liabilines’;

= reclassification of eollateral balances with non-financial institutions from ‘other asgets” and ‘otiher liabdities” to
‘eofiatoral paid’ and ‘collaleral recarved’ respoctvely:

+ reciassification of financial assets or fimancial llabilities included in other assets of athes llabilities respectivaly to
ather fenancial assels and other financial liabilities respectively, and

»  reclyssification of ather financial Eabikties at FVIS to other financ al liakilibes
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Motes to the financial statements

1. Fin

Callateral paid/collateral recesad includes cash provided to/received from counterparties as collateral oyvet
fimarcial liabilities /assaty arssing from dorvative condr

ration (Cantinued)

It includes inibal and variaton margsn ploced s security for dermvatve ramssctions

Campearat woes for 30 Septermnbes 2018 hawe been nestaled for these woluntary presentation chanoes and ame

detallad of Follows.

. stk borrcsving arengeerents. and funding trarsactions

Comciidated Farsnt Entity
P aar il sl Hah Praianlstiun
im Heportan CharE Esatabed e R Eaitaras
Agraty
Canh arcl balsroes with curtmal Danks 157 e 24736 250 29N
P s freeri alhor fruncs 5 T L | 5.7
ki@ gk 4787 4,787 4732 4,733
Frascionig sawciri e anad financlal assats
mamasLFd o FYIS Fink4 ool FA AL 20417 w98
Feoulatory SEposits with Tenirl barks oversass LE55 {LER5) 1248 (13483
Cthar finsncial assets’ 5517 d S a
Dhar givaty 5155 5545 o6 (R Ewr) m
. wamr  semMo 867140
o m._“t 23230 - Fimﬂ‘
Fargadsing disd 10 o7hee Hindncial in [iNE T ORIETY 176A3
Colateral recaned pliE ] 2184 [
e P Ll Haladilaes a2 VIS . 207 4 207 4207 [ 2073
Dy Farmna i RIS MINS Fiieh s
Oithar liskil e 1315 1200 {TOA5y Pl
Al GARer Rabdiba TR I 838603 axa03
B - 50 Denam4 . peraTa

T Fatee in Rt 54 are obs 57 tne durthier information
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(PP 2098 Westpac Seoun Aneesl Report

Motes to the financial statements

HMate 1, Financial satatements preparation (continuad)

Income statement

The follow.ng voluntary presentation changes to the income statoment {and re‘ated notes) have been mede to
provide more relevant information (o the users of tho Fnancial staterments. Theee changas have no offect on the
masuermant of thets femes nd tharalors had no impact on mtained sarnings or ot proft

HMet interest income

= The companents al rmterest redme and intersst expenae relating o the balance sheet reclassifacstrons have
beon restated accordingly, Mote that thorg was no not impact to tobal interost income. total intorest oxponse
ar to nal interest income Comparatves e besn sesrated fior thess valuntary pretentaton changes and ame
datailed in tha fallowing table

= In addition, o eomply wilh dischosure requirements infarest income calculated using the affectve interest
rales rmeitiod hus been presented soparately from olher inferest incorre. For consistency, nberes] experne &
presented in the same wiry The detalls are prowded n Note 3

Cenuolidsted 2078 Consaidaied dOiT ‘Parent Enty 2010

- . Proiengakicn - e i Frrantation L x P'I-:Iﬂh -
3m e d u
Hote 3; Nel intereat income
IAterEst icome
Ciavh ard oalemcan with
caniral Dy 0 I L 41 1 42 100 1 xot
Aucpvables dus from
il hinarci inshibs o p= ] [ale 0] s 2] [1l=t] - [[==] 4] -
Codabwal oakd . Lk ] e} . -] L] . & | F
Tet inetfoct v on
gualfying hedpas (=) # =) [ 8] ) LFrdl [h = 23y
Trachnig wecuirdies arwd
Frisncisl assets msssured
At Evig Sl P pe ] HhE L] Sra A4 Fed =+
Amilabin-fof -Lale pacunting L9 . 19014 LS . L35 LR . Lrt}
I irnant feCuring v - Ll Ll " L " r -
Loafs 2061 s 2DnH 24504 - 5N 5801 - sl
Regularry Sepomii wirh
cantral Bk cvirisan a3 25 w {7 Pl 1]
D broem sybriiares - - - - 3 : 45 N FEr
Olhar inlwesl income 58 LF(}] 15 2_‘?_ & il Sy {18 __3:!___
Total intarest Incoms 225 - 2.5m 1,232 - 31,232 52,830 = 52,830
ImbErest aTpenss
Hayable dur o other hinanaal
matitutioms 319} " * [Ty ire . (a1 i L
Cedlabmral reciived . (453 [AS3 . (=1] i ] . [E11] (4
Depots arsd ol
borrowangs £a.01) # (20 [BLBGEN gl [ELEGEN T} & [TBIT}
Teaching tabiibes =59 = 98T LEDREY o [R0ES) (1) = (754}
Lol idskrs (4.4a0) . (4480  (I585) . (i585)  [LusE) . [4.55H)
[ 10 BubeEatharss - . . = - . f4,851] - 4,851}
Lo Eapdnl T + LG (i3] = LEDEy {7 * e
Thinks ey (ETRY o CETH) w5 = 95) [ETH + [T N
Cithar et a=panso {135 L) {40 (45 1] [ (&5 0] (31 (210 (a0
Tatal intereit axpente 116,046) - (16086) (IETHE) - O&TH)  (189F7) L]
Het intarest Income 18,5085 . 16,508 15,516 = 15,518 13,853 - 13,853
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Motes to the financial statements

HMate 1, Financial statements preparalion {(continued)

Non-interest income and operating oxponses

* Disagoeregating the nan-interast ingome lkne on tha income statemeant into fowr separate lings for net fee
imcorme, et wWeallh managament and inswrancs iNCommE. Ersdimng moome and other incorms

= Separating ret e income f the non-interest income note into les income and fes exportass

*  Heclassfying credit card loyalty program sxpensa from operabng axpenies to the new fee expanses category
in Che non-inierast incorne nofe

Foe gupenses include those expenses that ane incremental extornal costs that vary directly with the provision of

Qoods or srvices to customers (exciud ng expenses which would qualify as transaction oot relating 1o the isswe.

SO oF dispass ol & nbhcal aiiat &F & Tnanoa [ability which & deferred and ineluded (/LR ol fee v

ievlerasl rate and recognias] in net interedd o)

Anincramantsl codt B ane thal would not Bigve Bean incufrred I & specific good oF Jamice Bsd ot Baen Brovidead

to & specific customas

Comparatives have been restated for these voluntary presentation changes and are detaled In the following table

Consalidabesd 2018 Conssidted 017 Barant Entmy 2018
‘Presaniation Fromaion Prazamislion

im Frocrien Rustated B a h L ® 4

IneammE VEELBENT

Fo POaEs) iPsDoHTsy 500 - BSOS a5 . 15516 TZR5% o [E4: L2
Mon-intnraet nereme &R (L1 - [T LB 3E#) - L LY. =] =
Pt U i - 1424 2424 - 2603 L0 - FLIF § FALF
Fat wasitn marsgarent and

ST FOTE 061 =061 - 1L&00 LEDD - - -
Trading imcomn = Gah Baly - 1202 Ly - aig g
Dihar moomae = s s = Fy) i - L5633 1633
balore oparaking sxpania

ard bmpalrment charges 23133 {126} 2007 I803F C153) 21,650 8,678 (420 B577
Dipeal g ErpErses £2.682) jr . ] {(25E0) [EaXay L7 2B [e1an i (B OO
il i i L. N ;. - 58 s - isEd
Brafit belors Income tax nrm = nrEm nEs - TS5 10,895 = 10,895
Incormis B samonsn ERELD) - (RAE2Y [A RS - LGN {251} - 27h
Mt prafil Faf the paar 8,009 - 2009 Te0r = 007 LEEE) - LAET
“Mate A: Nominterest ncame (asiract)

Het fee income

Faucility fmar L3447 i 1365 1333 L L350 1333 1 L34
Tearmaition fies LS Lr LEg 1,73 ES LISE HEE = pore
Drifvesr incen-rakl foa ncoma 98 - na 9 = L £4 - o4
Fiep Incarme 2,550 L] 2,645 3,755 B2 L 3273 n 2,344
Crocit cord loyalty progenma. - vzm (| P mn sn - oon oon
Trarmaction fen ralsiesg

LiBeoglll (95} L ] -3 by ] [ m
Fee pxponisa = L2213 (+514] = [FL 04 {2343 - ora 723
Mt T IR oiTee 2,550 (128} 1434 2,755 C15Z) I.Eﬂ!-. 2,273 {.‘IO'I} 1.1-‘*1
Hate 5: Dperating oxpenses

foxtract)

Cretit £aict 18galty rageam [Fi3] {26} - 52 [152h - Wil {08} -
Total other sxpentes 562 (@s) 1536 Es2  (Em 1500 1387 fon 1256
Total operating sxpanses 592 126} 9,566 9,434 (41F4] 9,382 s ) 8000
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 1, Financial statements preparation {continued)
(iv} Standards adopted during the year ended 30 September 2019

AASE 9 Financial Instruments {Decembear 2014) (AASE 9)

Tne Growp adopted AASH 9 on | October 2018 The adaption ol AASE 9 has been applied by adiusting the
apaning balance sheet at | October 208, with no restaterment of comparatives as porrmetiad by the stancard. Tha
adoption of AASB 9 reduced retalned aarnings at 1 October 2018 by $722 milllen {nat of tax) for the Growp ard
oy TAD5 il (ot of tax) for the Parent Enfity. TRt wiad primandy dus to BN ircraate in impairnoant prowitions
under the ~aw standard.

Impairmant

AASE 9 mtroduces @ revised Impairment model which requires entibes to recognise expected crodit losses (ECLY
based on urbaased forward looking iInformaton, replacing the Incurfed |oss model undes AASH 130 Finarcaal
instruments: Recogrubion and Measurernert (AASE 138) whech only mcogrised imaairmant if tham was objective
evidence that 2 |oss hatd been incurred. The revised impalrment mode) applies to @ financlal assety at amortised
cost, lpase receivabies, debl securities meadured at FWDCl, and credit commitments,

Thne docounting policy for the provision (o ECL under AASH 9 i detaled in Noles & and 13

Classification and measuremant

AASH 89 replaced the claswfication and measuromant modsl in AASHE 139 with & new model that categonses
frnanoal atsets basad on a) the business maedel within which the assets are managed and b) whether the
contractual cash Nows weder e instrament ropeesent solely payments of princpal and inferest (5PPI)

Tne gocounting policees for the classification and measusement of financial assets and fhnanc al iabilities preceds
Mote 10 ard are also located in the relevant noles to the financial stalements fer financial assets and financial
labilites,

ln the 2014 Enanclal year, the Group sarly adopled part of AASD 9 which relates to the recognit.on of the changes
in Fair value of fimancial Lateities desgnated at fair valug attributable to Westpac's own cradit risk in atiher
cofmarahensive income (exoept whene |1 would create an accounting mismatch in which case ab changes in fair
walug are recognised in the incofra statement), As a refull. the accountng for this remaing unchanged for tho
Group.

Hedging

AASHE 8 changes hedps accounding by increasing the ebg biliky of both hedged items and hadging instnemants
and introducing B more prnciples-based approach 1o asessing hadge effectivenssy. Adootion al the new hedge
accounting madal s optional untd the 1ASHE completes its accounting for dynamic risk management propect, Until
this time. current hedge accounting under AASE 123 can cantinage to be applied. The Group has app'ied tha opton
to continue hedge accounting undor AASH 138 howevsr the Group has adopted the amended AASE T Financial
Instrurments: Disclosures (AASE 7)) hedge accounting disclesures as reguired

AASEB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASE 15)

Tre Growp adopted AASE 15 an | October 2018, It replaced AASE T8 Revenue and rolated interpratations and
applies to ol cortracts with oustomers, except laases. fimancial instremmants and insuranon contracts, The standard
provides a systematic approach to revenue recognition by introducing a five-step model govarning revenue
maasurement and recognition, This includes

*  jdemtifying the contract with customer,

= jdentifying each of the performance obligatons included in the contract:

= determining the amount af consideration in the contracs;

* allocating the considaration to sach of the identified performance obligation: and

= FECOQRVEING fevencs as esch performance obligation e satisfed

T Group has soplied AASE 15 by reducing the opening balance of retained earmengt at the date of inital

apphcation. | October J08, by 35 million [net of tax) for the Group and by 57 million (net of tax) for the Paront
Endity with ra comparalive restatement.

n addition, the Group identilied cortain incomo and expentes which wens previcusly repofied on a not basis
pimasily withen fes income wheeh are now being presented on & gross basis

Finally. certain facility lees have been reclasifiod from nof-intendsl ircome tointesest incamae,
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Motes to the financial statements

Moté 1, Financial statemeonis preparation {(Contlinued)
Transition (AASB 9 and AASE 15)

Impact of the adoption of AASE 9 - impairment
The follawing tablos show tho impact of the adoption of AASE 9 on iImpasrmant balances

Prosiciomn on deid

Logn slizwanss weurilioy angd

Pepraialong for an dakl aimar fingesial

Comalidares Pravyisican credi sagurities s LLLLE LR ]
m onlnans commdbmaniy FyOCr AR £ Tatad
310 September 2018 - carrying amount 2,814 239 - - 3055
ECL o pmcrTiiied Codl Tinamcisl st Famants 51" bl a 15 ]
ECL 50 dabd wse et massrse ot EVOC B . r . >
1 October 2018 - AASE 8 camying amosnt e 357 1 L) il

Provaicioen on debs

Lows allominis e e Al

Prprtalang o an dekd aimer ingeisl

Futenf Ertity Proviiplom credit LAt L] ELLIZLE ]
Bm o lnaas o by FYQLC| amoriped o oag Tadsl
10 Baplember 2018 - carrying asnount 2,407 106 - - 1613
LCCL oh amnortised coat linarclal matrumants b1 a5 3 - 040
ECL v i wpcuriine rasasamd af Py = . Fl . 7
1 Sicktober 2018 - AASE § carying amount 5158 301 2 - 3,451

Impact of the adeption of AASE 8 - classification and measurement

invastmant sécuritias

Irvastrment securnties represent all debt and oguity secumntios nat measured at FVIS, investment secunties include
dabl securilies at amorlivea cost and both debt &nd eguily secuntiss st FYOC|

A8 reault of the adoption of AASE @ svalable-for-ae debl secuwnbes of F8N mdion for the Group and 310 rmullian
fioe the Frarent Entity have been reclassified to investment securities « debt securities at amortised cost as the
busimess madel far thoze instruments is achowed by collecting tha contractual cash flows and those cash fiows
mapresent SPRL The remaining avadable-for-sale dabt secunties of $80 billion for the Group and 356 billion for the
Parent Entity have bedn meclassified 1o imsestmeant securilies measured at FYOCH

In addition, wexlanle-for-sale eguity securties have been assessed on an metrument -By-instrument basis. For tha
Growup, 5275 million of available-for-sale souily securities have beon reclassilied to rading securitios and financial
assets measured o FVYIS, The Group has elected (0 rrevocably designate the semaening $1I09 mellion of avelatbe
for-sple oquily securities Ea continue to be rmeasured at FYOCL Foar the Parent Entity, all 867 milkon of ovallable-
for-sale oquity securities wem imevocably designated to continue to oo measurad at FYOC]

Loans
A8 8 redull of the adoption of AASE O for Balls the Group and ths Parent EALLY, 56 milion o7 |laan which wess
measwed ot amortised cost are measwed at FVI5 as the cash flows of the loan do not represent SPA

Impsirmant o0 et securites st FYOC) 8 fecogresed n e incoma statamant with & correspanding amount in athisr Comonahensiva
imcomea {refor 1o Note 280, Them m na meducton of the camyirg value of the dabl security which remams at far value
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Motes to the financial statements

Molé 1, Financial statemonis preparation (continued)

30 Semlemean 000 T Oxiober 018
AKSE 130 mamuramenk bails AASE W masswrsrrant bas
Change in
Lo L]
Coevgalisiaran Ll bt yrger A i pad
im oot L T ] Tatad AASE B cout YIS PVl Tadsd
Finamcial assats
Canh and Dalerice wh b
omiral b FET30 ® = L6 7ER tea HoTRE £ . 6 T8l
Crlabiral pald 4,787 - - 4 TAT M 47T - - 4 7R7
Trodeng facuintion ana financis
BEEaTy Mmaalrod 8% FYTS 23533 - oy Lv) (5] - L)L . iz
[rerrentive finarcial imstriamants - #4101 - ;4 ha - 24N - 24,500
AR = Poer vk L 1S - - bl ELg Wil gl s HhdE Bl
L TR Edf = TGES0 W Toaoae 02 E Toa 90
Dithar Frpncisl sty BE17 - - 517 hea 5517 & - L&Y
_L.ru LA AL - [P 1ite ) - 2450 Ha = B&50 - PA50
Totad financial assats 746,216 E7.230 6109 84584 746591 57560 600N B64.584
Finamcisl llabiltien
Collaberal recened 184 - - 14 o Ziad - - Zie4d
Drirorsits &rd Qi Doistvrgi a7 = 550285 ki SIELKIP duTa = 550,005
Dhar Mirancist Anbdites a5.808 4T - Peifles] ha 3808 4.97 . 2R105
Drrivabie financal natrurnants = 407 - 24407 Ha - 24207 - 22400
Dot insuien el 3355 - 112598 ki LW 3355 - 172 o
Life wmirmnes labsdbas - 7507 = TERTF Ha ® 50T > T
Lowr capdal B _Irah = - 17265 L] (e ] - - 1THG6
Tatal financlal flabiises TED60E W04 - anAe 730605 40834 - Emame
30 Semtwmiar 100 ¥ Oxlokar 208
AASE 130 mesiuremest badl AALE ¥ measrement bai
Changs in
LT
Faterd Eraity derarilaed baun unde Amariived
¥m LU FYTE: oo Trial AAED B rael F¥IS WD) Tessl
Finamcial atsets
Carch and balenom with
canirol baras 24 970 = = 24.07G Ha s el L v 407
Colaters onkd LT - - 4323 e L = = L
Treghing Lacurnitios and financia
B30T rmoasdied af FYIS - EEE LY - FLa1n ] - ANam - FME
[resrvent v finarcil instrimants = FLGE] - JiEE7 e - 23567 = e =]
Hownilatiln-for -l sesuitta - - BR%1R GE.EIE -] (=] - BREOT GEEIN
Ly’ G add B4 GFOMED el 629566 L e GIOMGN
Crithar Francisl ssets 4,55 - - 4566 e A EEE - - Y
Dot Trowimy L Diickar iy " 135808 I8 ¥ 154 ODEL Fea 155808 s - 134 0
Totad financial assats TRRR 45001 56513 800104 denTAE AL EST §6.503 #00,308
Finamcial lisbilities
Colateral secsed LTeE - - (T tea |, - - (21
Deegecraits BRO OIFGE DNt LB0.806 A0 DT = LOIAES a B0 400 40062 * SO ARE
Otnar francis Lasilibes FrL U - bl o Fril L = Pl
Crpeivaitivn finarcial imirumants =  MIX - FLFFu hi - 2 - FL s
Chetrt [ndanit [Chdv L] 121 = 1ER2EE Ha L 1= 1325 = 152 Ja
[ 1o b ohar s HLaT? 23 = M Aa00 Fea ELATT 535 L (SR L
Loan capita 17265 - - I?JJE-E ] . ] - - T 6E
Todal inancial labliies 793330 72,334 - BESE64 _ 7e5si0 72,534 - BE5564

I As st B0 Saphembor JOW losns st s e oot weee medatisd o SNHLAED mdlion to 5708 ldd milkon for the Sroam, ard om
LIRS0 o to $E28.652 milion for the Pavent Ertity Loans at Fyif wore also restated frore §5.2350 milion to $546 milion for both
the Groip and e Parent Entity

2 Duefrom subtilanes esthudes S551 milion of long-term debt Sebuments with equity b eharastermtes wheh sw part of the tal
ivestmEnt ir subsicianes

1 Comparatras havn beon rmlated 1o ey 5370 million from srnodsed cost te BV

4, Comparaties havo beon restatod 1o recessty 3525 mélon From amortsed cost 8o FYis
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Notes to the financial statements
Moté 1, Financial statemeonis preparation {(Contlinued)
Reconciliation of the opening balance sheot
The fallowing tablos reconcile the eported 30 September 2018 balance shoet to the | October 20 openng
balance sheel on adoplion of AASE 2 and AASE 15 showing separately the impact of adjustments relating to
mclasitication and memeasuremant includng the related taxc impacts
A Explambar 1000 1 Cxlicker 308
Congalidanes :I:‘:: PR . AKER 1§ carrying
m Amaur El amaant
Aspoty
Canh girel balaecnt with cariral Baris JETEA a 26.TRE
Covdabnral paakl 4.m7 4T
Trading wecuies and Ninancal paspts measared ot FyiS <512 T - - 2407
Dereabhve Brancal instremards 24 4N
Aipniatio=Tor sale sllut i B9 L F1
Ieamstrmnent wesourias = LY 5 }] = £081%
Lisahs (hl anonined cott) TG ik (56) ) MOk 16E
Loy Gt i walae) R 1 E1) - - [=er]
Othar fnancisl ssssts LA - &I
Duisfigs redt o et TIED - Fo0 1480
A oo Rty L) - = 2w )]
Totsl sazats 979,592 = (5343 - emagse
Lisbitition
Cotating! peciived x84 - - 2184
Cwposity arg olbar bormsyinga 555 e = = * S50.I85
Dihaar Feruncinl Ratsd i HIS a - ir] JR00E
Dt vl financal instrrmants 407 4,407
Csir® issuws TIhGee - = TL556
Picriian 1038 - e - 1038
Lesam cagaitil 17265 7265
Al ot labliten B2Ah - (1741 i 6254
Tor lailinies #15,019 - 86 5 ]
Mot assats 457 p 2 51 s3mas
Sharahalden® equity
e caital
DOrelirdey kharai Te.054 6054
Treaiery shares and R5M Cressury shases [ IrES] (4%
Flreraes LoF7 -} La
Rutainod peodils ZTBET [ 4] 53 FTsE
Total equity sttribulable o owneds
of Wertpac Banking Corporatian - [ rii] [L3] 61,796
[ braling intamily = a L%
Totsl iharshalder's aquity and Nan-controiing Intarests - gy 5 sEE4R
1 The mmpect on adopbon of supeched credit o provisonng resuited in ncroases in provisons on ioens oy 3853 milion, orovivons for

credi commitments by $5980 midlion and o alowanoo on deict seconhes et FYOC) by 52 mibion pnd provasors on debt secunties of

armoetited ooEl by 39 malon
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 1, Financial statements preparation fconti nued)

30 Ssgtembar 3008 1 Oriober 2018
Fstated Opanirg

e L G ASSH W changey i s
sm Amoent  Buclaasiil = ol aaunt
Anvwly
Cinsi ol BElsnoes Wil comral B AT - . . HATE
Coldatans cald 4 TX2 - - - a7
Irecling secrtios &nd hnancial sssats moasunsd 8t FWIS LG - - - 2415
Dol i Tinancsal insirurraniy 25557 - - TI5E3
dvrailahio-for-talo seounius ES 513 {56 515 - - -
Irveralrnard secyrims . L] - = G611
Levars [t aenesriiusd comil RFIRIT [ A (TRE) = AR TR
Lo { ot fmer walon) BB 55 = ] E03
Othar Francisl ascets 4 458 = = = o664
Drisn b hubningariod ST HO5DT
Irsnatment msubmdann 4508 - - - 4508
Dedwrred tan sssetn (A1 = et = 1.36E
Al CHFair ERaaly oo - = = noar
TFotal assetn 923230 - (528} - I TFOT
Lisbaitien
Colabirad recevad L = - - LR
Demaaits. sryd olfhar banmoengn BoOAaR - - - EOGALE
Dthar francisl babdibes e - - ] 1257
Dasvankive Tl insirameniy I3 = - - I
DOssif inwuos ER2 238 = = ] B2 FHE
[rum to subcidierios L 3 A0 - ) = a3
Prereviizra L7566 - s - Lg1
Livan capils 17355 . - - 7265
AN ot fabibitien 444 = {1y G 448
Tt lNlabilinlss BETETS = {35} T HET A48
Met assels 55,356 - 4935 ] 54 856
Sharsholdent’ equity
Shars cagelal

DdFaey ahadit IR 054 - . = 54

Treasyry sroens sna R5F tressuny shares 108 - - - OB}
= ina a - = me
Futpsnnd prodity 1BE3E = [&a%) (45 ] E104
Total equity sttributsbls to owners
=f Wartpac Banking Corpomtian 55,356 = {493} [} ] S4056
PasngiirdCiling ihluieuly " - n = =
Todtal shareholder's equity snd non-controlling Intorests 55,356 - 493 ¥ 54,858

A pormitted by AASE 9 and AASB 15, comparatives have not beon restated. Comparabves have boon restatod for
woluntary preapntation changes a8 dotailed 0 the tection "Changed in acownling policies™ abows

T The irmect on adoplion of eepoche credt Ims provisioning rasulied i incruases in orovisons on loars By 5751 million. provesions Tor
crodit comenitmanty by 95 mdlion ani (05 Slcwanoe on datt securities maatuared 3 FYOC] Dy 52 milion Inciudad in B incranss
I ErOsECn O loand wis S5 mllior mlat g fo loans which e Boen §ecieticed by 1he Parert Enfity bo wubsidiaren Tha des to
wubraidiaring Dalarss Fas Db reduoed Uy tha amourd @ e rilevan ] subsidiany iecords 1P acpecied Cradit loas-o hese odrs and
adjuEt s nbeRgIoLD receivanie from ihe Parent Entity ascondngly,
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Motes to the financial statements

HMate 1, Financial statements preparalion {(continued)

{v} Business combinations

Buninass combinations are accounted for wsing the acguisition mathod of accounting, Acquisition cost I8 mensurad
a3 the aggregate of the far value at the date of acguisition of the assets given, equity nstruments sued or
liakilises incurred or atsurnpd, Acquisition-relatod costs am exponced ai ncurred {excopt for tRhaso costi arming an
e msue of @ity instruments which ase recognised deactly @ sguity)

Idertifiabla sisods acquirad and liabdtios and contingent liabilities attumed in & business combenation arm
maamsed at fair value on the acquisition date. Goodw il is measwmed as the excess of the acquistion cost, the
ancunt of any non-controlleng intemes! and the fair value al any proviowd 'Wesipac equity interest in the scguines,
cwitr thie fair value of tha identifiable net assets acauired.

(vi) Forelgn currency transiation

Functional and presentational currency

Thie consolidated financial stabemeants are presenbed in Australian dollars wiheeh s the Parent Entity’s functional and
predentation eurrancy. The functional eurraney of offshore antities (8 wiually the masn currency of tha econamy b
opsarates in

Transactions and balances

Forelgn currency transactions are translated mto the funct onal currency of the relrvant branch or subaidiary using
the cichange rates provallieg at the datos of the transactions. Foroign oxchango gasns and losses resulting from
the sottherment of such tranaactions and fram the tranclation at year end escnange rates of monotany assoty and
latbilites denominated i farelgn currencies are recogmised n e incoms statement, except when deferned in other
comprobensive income for gualifying cash flow hedoes and qualifying not indestrremt hedges

Foraign oparations

Asdoty and liabikties of foselgn Branches and subsidianes that hawd a functionsl curtency ofber than the Australian
doilar are tramslated at exchange rates prevailing on tha balance date. Income and expanses aw translated ak
Ferage exchange rates previsling durtng the year. Equity balances are trantlated al histoncal exchange rates,

The resulting exchange differances are recognised in tne foreign currency translation reserve and in other
corpraenlve Income

O consolidation, exchange differences arising from the trarslation of borrawings and other fomegn currency
instrumients designated as hedges of the net investment n forolgn operstions are reflected in the forelgn currency
translation reservo and in olher comprshendive income. Whan all or pert of a foreign operation i§ dispased o
bofrowings that are patt of the net ivestments are repaid, & poporftionate share ol such eschan e differehoes b5
recograed in the income stalement as part of the gain or o3 on daposal or repayment of borrowing

b. Critleal aceounting assumptions and estimates
Applyng the Group's accounting palicies mquires the use af judgemeant, assumplioss snd sctimates wiscS impact
the financial mformation, The skgnificant assumptions and estimates wied are discussed in tha ralowant nobes telow

= eyt F InCame tas

& Mots 13 Previsand fad axpsbetlod crodil lndsetfimparmant charges

+ Hote 15 Life ingurance assets and lifo inswrance lobdlities

= Note 22 Fasr values of Hhrancial assets and financial llabdities

«  Mote 25 rmtangibie adsets

= Mote 27 Provissons. contingent liabdities. contingent assats and credil commetments
= Mote 34 Suparannuation commitrmoeets
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 1, Financial statements proparation {continued)

<. Future developments in accounting standards

T Following new standards and Interpretations which may have @ materal impact on the Group heve been isswed

but are not yet effective. and unless otherwise stated, have not been early adopted by the Groun:

BAASHE S Loases {M’EE 16} wias isswed on 23 February 2016 and will be elfectoie for tha 0 Septemiber 2020

financial year The standard will not result in significant changes for lessor accounting. The main changes undar the

standard are:

*  all oparating leases of greater thar 17 manthe duration will be required 1o bo oresonted on balance shaat by
thi besses as 8 right-of-use (ROU) asset and loase | ability, The asset and [Ebility wil imvtially be measured at
the present value of non-cancellable ase payments and payments to be made in opbonal paricds where it is
ragsonably certaln that the option will be exercised. and

= all leases on balanor sheet will give riso to a combination of interest ceperse on the lease liability and
deprecation of the ROLU asset

Tre AASE 16 irplementaton and governasce program i ked by Finance with representatrees from the impacted areas

of the business with oversight from the Chief Financial Officer, The project has identified the portfalios impacted by that

standard which are pradominanthy property leases in addmon, the projact has updated finance systems and processes

oitablahed a govarnance frarmewark, updated relevant policies and addrossed key pdgormants including Hhe transition

ootion that wil be applied in order to detarmine ke expacted irmpact to the Group,

The Growp will agopt the standard wiing the smplifed aporoach of transiton with na restalermant of comparative

information The expected impact on adoption of the standard will be to recognise a ROU asset of apprasimately

$£3.4 hilion and an sguivalent lesse liability with no impact on retained sarnings.

Tre Growp has detormingd that it will wse the incromental borrowing rate as the discount rato when dotormining

presant value This discount rate will ba based on the remalning matunty of the lsase at the date of transtion. The

Group will also appéy the practical exemptions for low-value assets and short-tarm leases.

AASE 1T Insurance Contracts [AASE 17) was isswed on 18 July 2007 and will e etfectrve for the 30 Septemiber

20322 yea end unless w[}r adoplisd. This will reploce AASE 4 Fiurance Coplracts, AASE 1023 Gerweral Insurande

Contracts and AASE 1038 Life Inturance Contracts. The main changos unde- tha standard oo

= the scope of the standard may result i some conbracts that are cwrrently “unbundled”, e sccounted for
woparately az inswrance and investrmont contracts bemg requered to be “bundlied” and accounited for as an
ImsLrAancE contraet:

*  portfolios of contracts (with samilar ks wiich are managed together) will be required to be ditaggregatod
to @ mora granidar lovel by both the-age of a contract and the lkeliood of the contract Bedng onerous in
arder o determine the recognition of profit over the contract peericd {1, the contractual service marging, The
contractud service margin uses a different basis to recognese profit to the current Margin on Services approach
far lifs maurance and therafors tha pattarn of pradit recognit on s lkely ta differ

* msk adjustmenss, winich reflect uncartainties in the amount and timing of future cash flows, ace required Tor Both
genersl and |fe ingurance contracts ralher than just general inSurants contracts under the eurrent accounting
stancaids,

* thecontract bowrdary, Wwhich is the period ever which profit is recogndsed. differs and s determined based
an the ability to compe! the policyholder to pay premiums o the substantne obligation to previde coveragey
services, For some generad Indgurance contracts (eg. some londes mortgage insurance and reinsuranoe
contracts) this may resull in the contract boundary being longer. For lile insurance. in particular tarm renawabie
contracts, the corlract boundary |s expected (10 be snorter. Balh will be impacted by differant palterns of prolit
recognition compared to the current standard s

= anarrower defnithon of what acguisition costs may be deferred;

*  anelection to recognise changes i assumptions regardng discount raLe in ather comprehensive income rather
than in prafit and loss;

*  an election o recognize changes o the fair value of assets supporting pedicy labilites in ot comprahermive
mcame rathar than thraugh orofit and loss;

*  rENIUranGS COMiracts and the associnted nbdily are 1o b determingd separately o the gross cantrsct |ml|IT,'
and may have different contract bourdarios: and

=+ gdoitional dizglosure reguiroments,

Trw standard is expocted to el inoa eduction in the imel of deferred acouisition costs, howaver tho gquantum of
this and the profit and loss Impacts to e Group are not yet practicable to gatenmine.
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 1, Financisl statements preparation (continued)

On 26 Jurse 2019, the |ASE issued an exposure deall proposing a number of amendimants 6 the insurance

contracts standard, If approved, these amendments would allow entities o

= defer acqusitien costs for antlopated enewals cutsice of the initial contract boundary; and

*  FECOQrUSE & gan im the PEL for rensurance contracts, o offuet lodses from orerous contracts on indial
recogmition (o the extenl the resnsurance coniracts held covers Lhe (csses of esch conlract on a proporionate
basia),

n addition, the alfectnve dale of the standard would be delerred by ore year to be applcable to the Group for the
30 September 2023 financial year

AASH Interpretaton 23 Uncertainty over lncome Tax Traatmants (Interpretation 23) was issued in July 2007 and wall
be effective for the 30 Septambar 2020 financial year. Interpratation 23 dlarfies the receqnition and measuremeant
criteria in ARSE N2 ncame Taxes (AASE 112) wihere there is uncertainty over incoma Lax tréatmants, and requires
an atsesyment of sach uncertain tax position as to whiother if & probable that & tasation autharity will acoept the
it ion

Whaera it it not corsidared probable, the effect of the uncertainty will be reflocted in detarmining the relevant
tasablie profit or loss, 1ax bases, unused tax losses and drused tav oredits or tax rates. Tre amount will be
detarmined as eithed the single mast likely amount o the sum af the probability weighted amounts in & range of
possible outcomes. whichever better predects the resolution of the uncertanty. Judgements will be reassessea as
and whan naw facts and circumitances are oresented

The interpretation is not axpected to have a material Impact on the Group.

A revised Conceptusl Framework { Frarmework) was issued in May 2019, This will oe effective for the Group for

the 30 September 2021 inancial year. Tne revised Framework includes new definitions and recognition critena

far aucets, liabilities, Income snd expenses and othar rdevant financial reporting concepts. Te changes sme nat
gepacted to have a matenal impact on the Group,

Other amendments 1 existing standards that are not yet effective are not expected o have a matenal impact t©
the Group

Interbank-offered rates (IBOR) reform

IBORS are (nterest rate benchmarks used in finencial markets for grcong valuing and hedging & wide vanety af
financial instruments swch as donvatives, loans and bonds. Exampies of IBOR irclude "LIBOR and 'ELRIBOR,

A ravieew of the global magor IBORs is being conducted to reform of repiace axistng IDORS with mare suitab’e
altérnativa refarance ratie (ARRE). This IBOR rafarmm will impact the sccouwnting for financial instrumdatd that
rafarencs |BORS including hedge accounting, fair value methodologees and ewisting fmancial instrumeants that
referdnce IBORE ol transition. THis replacement procoss is ot difforont stages and I8 progredsing bt differeng
ipeads in different jurisdietions. Therefora, there |s uncertanty as b the bass, mathod, iming and implications of
transitson to the ARR

I Qctober 208, the AASH [ssuwed amendments to AAGE 9, AASE 129 and AASE 7 wirech enable hedge accounting
to contirue fior certain hedges thit megst otherwise need to be discontinued due o uncertanties arsing fram
IBOR reform and reguires cortain discloswes, These amendments are effectve for the Group for the 20 Seplomba-
2071 linancial year with aarly applicalion permiltod

As a result of thewe developmants, the Group Fas aopied judgarmant m the current reporting penod o determineg
thal hedge redationships that include IBORES as a hedged risk continue to gualify for hedge acceunting. The Growp
eontinues to mortor thess developmenls and bhe expected impact
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Notes to the financial statements

FINAMCIAL PERFORMANCE
Hote 2. Segmant reporting

Reportable operating segmants
On 19 March 2019, the Group anhounced changes to the way it supports customers's weaalth and insurance needs.
realigning its OTFG businesses into expanded Consurner and Business divisiond and axiting the piowvision af
parsanal financial advice, As a result. tha insurance busingss wan transfereed to Consumar, the funds managomant
business was transfamed to Budiness, and the Advice business and certan support functions of BTFG Australia
ware translermed to Group Businesses, Changes to the Group's organisational structure were effectve from 1 Apnl
2012 and the recults af the aperating tegments for 2018 and 2017 have beon restated.
The apersling segments are defined by the customers they tervice and the services they provide:
= Consumer
=I5 respansible for sales anc service of banking and financial prodiects and services to CoNsUMer Cusiomens In
Australia;
= isaoresponsible for the Groups Australian iInsurance buskness, which covers the manufactune and
didtnbutian of life, general and lenders martgage irddrance; o
= opetates unde the Weitpac, 50.George, Bank5A4, Bank of Melbourme, RAMS and BT brands
*  Busineis
- s respaniible for sales ano service of banking and fnancal produects snd services for SME and comemiercial
busness customers in Australis. SME and Commercial Dusingss customa s typlcally have facilties up to
approxirmately $150 milllan;
=i rescanuble for Private Wealth, serving the banking needs of figh not worth customen across the banking
Ibrands:
=I5 responsible for the manutacture and distribution of Investments (ncluding margin lerding and equities
broking), superannuation and retirement products 55 well a3 wealth administration platforms: and

~  Opefales unoer the Wasipac, StGeorge, BankSa, Bank of Melpourne and BT brands.
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Motes to the financial statements

MNole 2. Segment repoerting (continued)

= Westpac Institutiona Bans (WIBT:

= & responsple for dedivering a broad range of financial products and services to commoncial, conporate,
wnstitusonal and povEmment customars with cornections o Anarralia and Mew fealand.

- services include hinancng, transactional banking, inancsl and debt capital markety

= customas ane wpportod throwghout Austraia, as woll a5 via branches ond subsidiaries locabed in Now
Zealand, US, UK and Asia;, sod

- aho responsible for Westpac Pacific, proveding a range of banking services in Fiji and Papua New Guinea

* Weitpac Now Zealand:
= s rosponsiple for salos and serviee of banking, wealth and insuranco progucts te customers in Now Zealand,
=  gusiomer base includes consurners, buseness and natitubons custormers, and

- operates under the Westpas brand for Banking products. the Westpas Life brand for life insurance progucts
and the BT brand for wealth products.

= Group Busnesses nclude

= Trpassary, which is responsible for the maragement of the Group's balance sheet snicluding wholesalo
fundirg. capital ang managemaent of liguidity. Treadury aloo manoges the intorest rate ral and forcign
axchangd ritks imbotent in the balznce thoot, including manageng ths mitmatch batweon Group atwott and
lizbilities. Treasury's earnings are primanly sourced from manag ng the Group's balance shaet and interast
rate risk, {eocluding Westoac New Zealand) wathin set rsk bmitsy

= Group Technology’, which comprises functions for the Australisn businesses, is responsible for technology
strabisgy and architectune, infrastructune and operation., applicstons development and business inlegraton

- Core Support’, which comprisas furctions performaed centrally, \ncluding Austradian banking operations,
Fropeily servicus, sirabegy, lindrnce, risk, comnplishce, legal Huiman resaurces, and customer and corporalie
redaticons,

= Foliowirdy the Groug's diecishon to restruciue U Weallh oparating segment and bo exll the Advice busipess
i March 2012, 1he remaming Advice buriness (including assodated remadiation) and support functions hawve
bean trantferrad to Group Butiness ana

-  Group Dusinesses also mcludes earmngs on capital not aliocated to divisions, for certain mtra-group
transactions that facilitate presentation of performance of the Group's oporating segmants, earnings from
non-core asset sales. eacnings and costs associated with the Group's fintech irvastnents, and certan other
hoed office itorns such as centrally held provisions

+  For Westpac, AASE B and AASB 15 were adepied on 1| October 2018 ard as comparatives wora not restated,
e il rdrsarmanly it our reported results sra not directly comparable scrodl petods, v order Lo provide the
oparational trends in Dusiness, we have revised tha J008 cash earming s comparatives as if the standasds applied
an 1 Gctobaer 2017, except for expected credil loss provisionng which s not feasile. These sdjustrmants do nat
fmpact 2088 cash earnings but do affect individual line iterms. These adjustments are comprised af!
= Line fees: The Group has reclassfied line fees (mostly Business) from non«anterest mcome to net injenest

incoma to more appropriately mflect the relatonship with drawn lings of credit;
=  Card screme: Support payments recelved from Mastercard and Visa have been reclassifeed to non-interest
income and related expenses have boen meclasifed o operating oxpends;

= Intarest carrying adjiestrmont interast on performing loans (ctoge 1 and ctago 2 loane) is now moasunesd on
the gross loan value, Previously, inferest on performng loans was recogrised on the laan balanes nat of
provisions, This adjustment increases interest income and Impairment charges

= (ther fees and exponses The Group has restated the classification of a number of fees and expensas
This Has reguibed |n Lhe grossing uD af met intenest income, nan-inlenest imcame, imaairment charges and
opefating expensas; and

- Merchant ermingl costs Some vanable costs related 1o Westpac s merchant termingl business hive been
reciassified bebtwoen non-intorest income and operating expenaes.

1 Costn ame hully alipcated to of hee divisinrs n tha Group
2 Costs sne partisdy sllocatod to offse g is The Liroo, with costs attnbubed (o entenprme sty ivtared in Gnoup Hurerensas
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Motes to the financial statements

MNole 2. Segment eparting {Continued)

Camparatived heva alvo boon rostaled fos;

-

regant customer megratson Detween dmions and acocampanyng impacts on divsional mcome statement and
balance shoe!;

= rehnemant in ccoenee ollocations; and

= changes to Growp's organisation structune following the realignment of the BTFG businesses into Consumer,
Business and Group Buainessas

The followra tables prasent the segment results or a cash earrdngs basis for the Group:'

WRALGET Ve sIEaE Ml Lavh
20m el M D i P B
im Consumer  Basine Bank  Zealuse Testal At
Pl il i v To4F  E00Y 1443 186D PR IERS3 (5] e
et tue ircome L] 4 o= w3 (e 1EEE - AEEG
Mt waalkth rmanegomont and
thBaranos nsormd a5 [ ] - " (ATl | 100 L] 1ogs
Tisd g ncoma 0y 106 E35 n 24y BaT b o]
Cithar income is 15 () 4 M 2 5
Mat eperating incoms befarm operating )
axpanies and impalrmant charges 0003 6554 2738 2,043 {13 20,888 W 20,649
DIpsrating e perries @E7  {ZB05) (L7284} [3-53: 0 (85T | O [75) [t
Impaitmmht (chargesi/bonal ta L] (27 ] 13 a5 m - ks b
Prafil Befors iNCome TAK A, 6H5 3470 1408 1354 {093 Bad0 [LR1] LEE L]
Incune Ly s purie FLI97) (10£E8) {3E5} [ 359 225 29Ty 3 il
Mot peofit aatribuiable o nan-conlidng
intoresty - ] i [4:5) 3 133
[Camy s viivka o Hok ks e e R i B o S 1. Ll L
Bt EREN BETENDR ATLELITETE - {45} - 0¥ [ (850
Mot profit attributable to owners
of Wostpac Banking Corpomation 5,288 2,386 1,008 [84 [8E8) 6784

T o hae soopted ASSE S and AASH IS fnom | Dctoper 20E. Statutony comparat ey e not Doon restatad, Howmeer, whore
sopicabia. cath sarnings comparmtis (e huding expactod oredit 1095 peoviaoning § have been restatod 1o aid comoarability in
wdation, the Groap s moces & nianber of pressntst onel changes to the Balynce Sheet sod income Stabemsnt. Both itetuiory snd
Cih IFTINGS COMOIFAlaes have boon restatod. Wofer to Mote | for furthar detad
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Motes to the financial statements

MNotle 2. Segment repoerting (continued)
Waspss  Warlpac Mt carh

309 Instiiubicaal Hew Group samirsgu Ircame
m Conmemr  Buaing Bank Tl

Pt rlmres]. iromas TS G284 Latagd 799 -1F T (B8} 16505
Pl toe lreoinag ] su B 164 (3 LD 5id 2424
Pt wadiTh mansgemant and

[T gt Wi ] by Loz iy 145 g5 Soer e 201
Trachng mooms L= 1o ey =1 (415 a6 i adh
Dihar el T 17 L] W & ¥ 1535} EF
Het cperating incoms bedore operating

sapanses and Enpalrmend charges 16T & 014 3007 1T 01 A EE {158y 22,007
Dperating espenses (RMM) RETh [&F Ll (AEE) (dy  (BEMG Lk [RIRRE ]
Iramirrrent [changss L benelita { i) [ il W 227 [} Filta] 102 [}l
Profit before Incoms tax 4,80 3,852 1574 1,295 (&7F M,G5% ki ] nrm
IPcfia L s pania (LaTa) (L1l (a7} L3151 (75} (A5aE) i) [AELY)
et orott Mttt 19 Pon-contoling

incanEE - . (53 . 1 fdy (]
Cash sarnings for the year FA42% 2,756 10535 914 (141}  BOEE 30 8,005
Mt cagh eserengs sdambments N5 (M) 1] o] L5 ]

Mat profit attrisutable to cwmers

of Wastpas Banking Corporation I,408 2,680 1.093 947 (35 B.095

Wanlmie  Wanlpas Mot emih

0¥ ImstHutenal Hew Grovp mmtnirgy [T
¥m Conbisei Bl mank 2 4 b Tl i

ot FirEs]. inConTe ATEE.  AS5D 1334 L706 M 6455 LRIE) 15.9%G
Pt o ird oo TG 518 =rli] T a2 2150 4T3 2805
Fiot wealth mansgamont and

INEITATDE IR0 A a4l 3k 1B 150 ()] () BOO
Trashig moormn [[=14 ] =] a7 =l - s (L4 (F-ard
D Incoema g 4B 28 B4 (14} T 457 519
Mot cparating incoms belore operating

sapanees arwl mpalrment charges #0084 & 567 5070 2,06 ey N7 fe:1=41 ILEED
Dipe-aing aeperian (R5al} CLEAR) 135Ry  oeldd EOEA}  EhTES (B0 Lok ml]
Irrainrrasnl (Changed ) Tanalia fEraia [ 3EF i 5l a3 (4 =T 5] Wl {ESI
Prafit befors Income tas 4,936 3,E50 1,853 1277 L{=F N5 {83y n,51%
Incamie l@e evpania ClaBa)  00E) (451} (£ 11 [LFL R 6. ] L5
feet oot affrnadnibe to pon-conboiling

inkanEE - . o . . Ty T
Cash sarnimgs for the year FAET 2,654 LIEs -1 ) (24} BDEX {12 7ER0
Poarl £aih ederenig Sduabinan 1L Y] 2] [ha} {07} (174

Mat profil sttrilsutalsle o owmers of

Weitpae Barking Corparation 3,116 1,704 113 $03 ME) 7990

Vi EHOUD has SOOENed AASH Y and ASSH ' fnom | Dotooar 208 Statulory Compataies Fiws not Doon restated Howme:, whin
sopicabie; cosh sarrings compamitras (scluding espacted credit ks peovwaoning) hase beon restafod 1o aid comoarablity in
ddtion, the Groop e mice a mymioer of pressntebonal changes to the Balsrce Sheet and Income Stobemest. Both statutory snd
Cath o NS COmoarntaes v boon restatod. Wefor to Mote | for furthor Sotel
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 2, Segment reparting {Continued)

Reconciliation of cash earnings to net profit

#m el o Fd
Cash sarnimgs for the yoar 6848 B,085 B062
Canh sarning pdjaitmenta:
A aatnes ol IHTARg e avee, a 7 {137
Far wllia gRingi{iaes) om sooncma i (58 26 (RE)
Irspdfsct i hapdgey Firl (A5 4] (L)
Adjurimarts selazing o Panaal {45% (73} m
Trostusy thare [E) ¥ 5}
Total canh sasmings scdjustments (147 30 (]
Hil profit aitfbutalsle 1o owmers of Weslpse Banking Codg Lk 6,784 8,095 7080

Ravenue from products and services

Dertals of rivenue from exterma custorsss by prodect or senace are disclosed in Notes 3 and 4, No single cestormer
armecented to greater than 10% of the Group's revanue.

Geographic segments
Gaoaraghic Legmants Mo based on e l6cMtion ol tha affice whefe the fallowing tems wide FeCogrbed
- o o
(5.1 L] i L L] L
Ravanue
Auntraun I3 B2 12500 B5.6 LRl BE2
Piape Tk il 4530 = 5 | 4398 s 4326 1E
DEner o e 155 35 Logr 29 a0 3
Tetad 36,984 000 HOFE 1000 IRIEE 1000
Hom-eurent astaty’ ' '
dumirasa 12280 gLy (Pl ) 937 12126 o1E
Marw Tealand T 58 TEE %] 745 7
DIENnar Cver s { 74 as 65 as (73] 0s
fotal 1WIE W00 13,082 1000 15150 1008

L Comparaifors i Been resiated for contmtency
X Othor ovorsoas noheoed Pacfic kilarde Asie, The Amoncas and Europo
1 Morecunrent apsats moreient proparty and sguamant and inkang Die msets
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Hote 3, Net interest income’
Accounting policy

Interest ncome and intorast cxpense for all interest earning financial assots and ntorest bearnng financial
llabsilities at amertied eost o EVOCT, detailed within (he table Boelew, are recoghited wusing the atfective intareit
rate method. Net incoma from treasury's interest rate and Hquidity mansgement activities and the cost of the

Bank levy ane inchaded in net mnterest income.

The afactive interest rate method calculates the amortised cost of a financlal instrument by discouwnting the
financial instrument's estimated future cash receipts or paymants to thair oresant valus and allocates the
interest incoma or rteratt sxpane, including any feas, costs, pramuurms o discounts integral to the instrumant.

oremr ity wapectsd life

Interest incorma (1 ealeulatng Baved on tha grows carrying amolnt of finaneial assets i stages Tand 2 of the
Eﬂlmwmdmmlmlmmmnﬂm prowision for ECL for financial assets in staga £ Refar

to Note 13 for furthes detalls of the Group's ECL model.

Conwalasted Pasgmn Cogily
b A el o7 -l ] bl
Interest incoma
Cakulated wsing the effective Imterest rate mathad
Cweh, ard balnaces a0th cenlial banki m. G 243 m g fall
Colstars said 2010 [r.r] Of hirnd &
doilable-for-zale secunties = K- ) LS = a3
rvmatierd fecuriiee L - sa .
Loan I000E  AtED DR43E I 25763
Othar fnancial susels a5 L] a3 a3 i
1||l1 H:'rr' ll.t.le-iﬂull B = m 4215-

mnMWuhmmmmuUnwmmm

mum I!.'Eﬂ

‘Orthar

it irwl bt s on qulifpng Resges o {0 223 0 (&3
Treding tecordion and lrarcial sasaty mesvared at FYIS (k] EE4 £ (2] =0
Lo 1 o) =1 2] =
Deié Prorm sukaniclarias = 163 (5]
TFodal ollwer 4 584 L] T8 &40
Total inferest Incoms 35,222 35T1 §LI%2 33512 32.E30
|AtraEl EpdAiE
‘Calcuinted using the sMective Intasest rate mathed
Cofatora rocoved i (£-L5) {11 (i1 il
Dhmpiraaits st cibnr Fonrowirgs LTETY (ALY CAOPEN | DRAER) (A S0
Dhalsl AL ‘.l,'m [4375) ¢3448)  (ANFE) (LE20)
Dot bn pubeiderion - - (AD06) (4540
Loan capfal (L o] {77 ] LerL ] [ ]
O Rrsncss Tkt {J‘M} {3E) {3075 m ([ AnG}
“Tatal interes! expense calowlabed using the wffective Intenest rate method (I5780) (15,603 (FL493) m {6, Tle)
‘Other
Do A Silfes Cartange (WrE) (BH0) (B4E7) (60 (863
Traiing lasbst (210} {955 (2065} m {75}
Dt issanms (M) csm G| oo o
Hark by Eany (T3] 5] (8T (€7 8]
Dhaw to subwldiaras - - T8 iy
Dty intarod @epnena By () {id) (5] ”r.l'
oot tr TG aam aan asn Gan
Total interest sxpenss 06,515) (16,066} [15,716) [19,295) {18,677}
‘Het interest insome 1,907 186,508 15516 MEIT 13083

1, Tra Gepap b adipbed AASE @ and AASH 15 from | Cetobes 2016 STatuliry cormparalwis Py (ol Been rntibed, in adddion, (i
Gorgmupa s el & ramber of prisentalional gharges (s T Batancs Shael and Fgome STalerrent Comparntim b Do rrslates

Hater 10 Fobe | for furire datasl

2 Intorest inCorma includms B reintirg o customer miunds recognised 8 a reduction in inberest mooma of $572 malior G0
ST mdlion, 2097 488 milon) for the Smup, anc $553 metkon (208 4225 melhon) for the Farent Entty. Befer to MNote 27 tor Rurthar

ity |
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Mote 4. Mon-interest income
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Moté 4, Non-inlerest income’ (cantimued)
Consobdaied Parent Entily
m =il ] rom 0N o oa
Met Moo Income
Eac ity foan b ] 1565 & |- BED 1351
Transaction e 1235 1382 1258 106 ane
f T A p— e a5 70 | LE3E) 54
Foo Incoma 1878 2545 28%7  L0B8  2.344
Croaet cord ke By programe L EI2E) e (5= n3 oLy
Transacter loe inlabed evpmrie) --.-{.-‘EE. 1853 {02} | (}iﬁi: imy
Fee sapansel (224) a1y (2@} (86} 07D
Het s incame LAEE G434 3803 B33 2472
Mot wealth manspement and Inaurance incoma o o
Waenlth mansgemant Income’ 6 \4E o7 - -
T A ———— 1ar a0 Gos z >
Crorml imance and nders mogape NEEarce (LM net prermium earnod 483 dn 51 - -
Life myurance seestmaent snd other income’ a3 L et - -
Ernrrran! isiannce &l LM dnsrslmant and 0Ahee incoims 2 7a] 7 - -
Total | I and other | 2386 2598 2376 - -
L it Sl drud SRR i i anen bl T (RS [L39E)  (1155) S =
Genaral wrurninge B LM clems ang othes sepenses (= U 100 - -
Totad Insurance clalms, changas in Kab3ities and other sxpansas m EED 0,473 - -
Mt wealth I an i L 1838 2060 LEoQ = -
Trading Inesme 920 945 1300 9S8 om
‘Crchar Encoms
Chrerchmnachs, rarcamesd fromm yukmicior ey = - = N5 1013
Traeiastiond wilh subsidares - . 457 477
Chncends. recsvesd fToim o sabicas 4 ) 2 = 53] 5
Mgl gam on sae of associabes? 38 - Fre ] - -
Blel giisy on dinpinl of Bty (] 2 [ K] -
Slat gaeryTiaa ) on Fociging v seas opsations - - - o) ]
Mol gary/{lasd]) on Bativativied hald Tor nek maragemon] purposd’ (414 B B iy i
Mut gy {lona) en Tl weibnamenels misniuesd af hair vk m 56 n 1253, o ]
Mt guery lma)) on crsposal of Coslsobed wndibees : E ] [£:3] - - -
Ferdal icome on oparaling wasss ¥rd KT 143 50 T
Shive of auvecialen red prahs ke ﬂ;ﬂ e " = =
Dirnael s LB} w (-5 1}
Total niher Incame 128 72 £29 2604 2633
Tatal nen-lntaisil Incams L743 5803 434 4581 E7M

Dafarméd incorme in melation ta the credit card iyalty progresms for the Group wad $322 milkor ai at 30 September
2003 (2018 $318 million) and 547 milllen for the Pasent Entity (2008 §34 milkon). This will be recognised as Tea

inCorme 83 Ui credil card riward points & redeamisd

Trere wera no ather materal contract assets or contract Eabifties for the Group or the Parent Entity

i The Gioup has scopted AASE & ard AASE IS from 1 Octooer 2088 Comparntrves Faws nod boen restabed. in sddiion, fre Groop o
mace 4 nurmbey of prasentotonal chsrges b the Bslrce Sheet @nd income Staterrent. Comparatioes b boon resisted, Refle o

tiote 1 for further dotad

3 Corrshancs, ingulablon sl Foradatisn gty iions relElag 10 ciitemer il wer retaghiied o3 8 tedudtion f st raresiik b
T SR WO AT N managEnent ircome of BEED rmalan LB 51 sl 2007 B0 mibiand 100 tha Goap, 8nd SEAD mullan (206

F154 million) he 1ha Damicd Entily. Raler 16 Hote I7 Tar lurihes daladi

3 inclides poScy holder tas recoverine

4 On 26 May 2017 the Group seld 60 mdlian (1996 of PDendals shaves &6 asue) Perdal shuess

5. ircor from decalivies bk far rik managerrsent purpos ity B impect of goonamic edgi of foregn curency capile e
Lt

5, 1ha Group recogrised §R0E milion of smpainmaent on ths remaining shaseboigngn of Pendal in F00E
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HNote 5. Operating expenses
Eansoiiated Basest Ertity
im Toiw pabd BN s roim
alY waperies
Employee samuresation entitemends ard or-oosis IRy 2ryEy 4153 Iﬂﬂ 1517
Supsiannuation e’ A 16 0 | EEE 36
Sy payranry 105 s 3 1o W
Fastruct.aing eotty iy a % x o3
“Total 1iafl oxpenses 5038 4887  AT01 4237 4046
Occupancy axpenies
D i aaie swrilabi =] a37 L% 8] : L e GRE
Erepraciation o propety a0 equpTt 22 2w 290 1%
Cittae M3l ome i34 m
Todad oocepanCY Cipene 10258 1033 1073 B95 B895
Tochnology sxpemes
dursrtination and impairmant of scftwane sreedi m 620 620 83 67
Dwpreciation and imaairnent of IT equiprrant =Y 18 158 " 4
Fponhrabigy serices I‘.‘ﬂ | [iLE] (-3 e |
SsPywary rrrrlenancey gt bsmces 7 242 m i L
Tl CHPFTILF T SO e Ifﬂ' e L] ﬂ g--tL |
Lty processing —.’i.ﬂ' i BO =1 iy
Other Srpents - _
Profetions and Drocessing seeeces 10E0 o] 755 m | B
Asnierinslibm ana FRparmanl of F1asgibe snels 0ad delorrad snendiue 9 5] o) P =]
Fosiags and sTalonery I‘H' 2] air R 12
Achurtising M8 155 1 121
pear-lsrd g ot =8 03 7 a2
IrEainErl S PR rnents B sulaiares - - - (159 44
Otrar s L 8 ar 162
Tatal ather sxpenses 1738 LEIE 1800 T4EE 1288
_"I'oll-lu-p:ﬂﬂnq EADAREEE WB)06 6566 §.242 BET  E.000

1 T Growp has sdopted AASE 9 and AASE 15 froem 1 Dotobse 2018 Conpansd sas funse hot Daen festated In sdston, tho Geup has
made & numibes of predeniational changes 1o th Balance Shoet and income Stalernen|. Comparaiived have een restated Refer o
tobe T for Purther Oetad

3 Clpsmrading snpeeied nciuda Sotiy WoaEEias n realon (5 compiants, rejalalicn and emediahon prnaicn of FI96 melian (2010
E:lrmlwn. 2017, §12 ol Toe tha G, and IR0 rodlion (2016 $108 rofioed Tor (fe Paed ety Belar Lo Mot 37 for Purihar

L1

3. Guperarnuation avperss nkioes bobn defned contribation end gelned benefi sxpense. Furthur delar of the Croupts defred berefit

e arm in MNoto 34
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 6. Impairment charges
Accounting policy

As comparatived hawve not baen restated upon the acoption of AASE 9 the accountng pelicy applied in 2019
diffiers to thist spplied in compatative perodi. The sccounting pobcy applied in comparstive penod i discutsed
in Mote 32 The accounting palicy apotied in 2019 is as fofiows.

Imgairment chamges are based on an axpacted boss madsl which measwes the differance betwesn tha current
catnang amount and the present value of expected fuiure cash flows taking into account past expefienca,
curnenk condibions and multisle probabdity-weghted maecroeconamic scenarios for reasonsbly supportscie
future deonamic conditions. Fusther details of the caculation of expected credit icises and the éritical
sccounting assumpons and estimates relating te impairment charges are included in Maota 12

Impairment changos are resoghised in Bhie Incame LTatament, with a earrecponding amsunt rocogniied &
folows-

= Loans, dest seeutities st amortised sost and dus frem subsidiarses balances: a2 & reduction of tha canry ing
value of the financial psdet through an ' alfsstting provison accaunt {refer to Nobe 13}

*  Debt securities at FYOCE in mesorvos in other comprohansiva incoma with no reduction of the carrying value
of the dobl sscunty (refor to Note 28): and

= Crodik commitrnante: as a peovicion (rofer to Mote 27

umnﬂnmm

Alwnwbumwﬂumlnhlmpmt after follawing the Group's [oan recoviry procethures, the
Groug remiaine u-rbd'.lh 1o colect that loan's cootractusl rEpayEls Urncotlpclatile amounts are wiitten of!
against thelr related provision for enpected credit losses; after ol posiable repayrents hive been received.
Where lGans s secured mwm:nmdh' writter off after rechiving the proceeds from mti-n.nt;ror
in eertoin circumatances, whers the net reslisable vallie of the securnty has been determined and thes indicates
thit thara i 0o reasonsble sxpectation of full recevery, writt-alf may ba sarlior, Unsacired eonsumaor [aans ane
generally written off after 160 days past due,

This Groie miay dubssquently ba abls to recover cath flews fram leant written alf In tha period which thesa
recoveries are made, they are recognised In the income statemant.

Thie followang table detads impairment charges for year ending 30 September 2019 based an the reguiremants of

AMSE 9
Ceraclidaes Pargnt Entity
im 0% t=ll
radsad/ [rale a3
Parforming 209 e
Mor-parfarning TS 1673
Fecovariis (Lrrd] kT
Impalrmvent <harges TR 750
of wiveh Pelafes (0
Loowmry gl creds Eosvnitrnends ™ 5O
Impalrmant charge: £l 50

A DDmiatativiEs nave (ol been restaied for Lhe adoplon aof AASE 9, the lollowing lable detals impsaement
chamges far comparative yoar onds based an the rogquiremonts af AASE 139 Orce AGER Bhas bean offective for all
CoeTparatae year ends, tres table will no langar De presented

Cirmanllidstmg Parant gnny

i e EL T 308
Inadbatishily a3 EHER Profioetl fls in B0 34

it ks (15 [ =] (158
Recowrine (T L] {138y
Cofacl very iriansed proeiicms rakisd BEH [0 B
Impalrmseng chames T B5% [1:F]

Trere were no impairment charges for debib secunties st FYDO), dabl securities &t smartised ool and dus froem
subsidianias balapces
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Notes to the financial statements
Mote 7, Income Lax (continued)
Income tax expense
The income thx gxponse for tha year reconcies (o tha profit before incomss tas ak follows
CaAnnhiites Parant Eniety
i e 20w ¥ il il ]
Prafil belass incomae tan : 0749 nrm 515 0.304 10,895
Toi AL TP ALRCTAan Comsany e rats of J09% 285 55 LAS5 a8 L1590
The elfect of amounts wiich are not deduectible/(assessabia) in
calcwiaking tazable income
Fiptric Sl A1 ORI Dt = L] LiT T2 (5]
LI MSLEnE
Tan mdpistrmont on polsyholdor aanmgh ] 2 B - -
Agtpaiimaent boo Bl Buneds ER e i il i .
Disdard sdsantrranis L ih] m [y [¥=-E )] {50}
weabie derm 1) {5} 4] ) &)
Dtwir 1 dedusiibls e ¥ ] = 54
ad % o OumenEag too rotbes (¥ {28) {5) (3¢
Incormas ta fover i Auncer proviced m proe s [(hie} ] 4 5 -
Ot it - {18 (L] A% {12}
Todal Incoms tax aiperse 2,959 5ES2 5,578 2277 2,751
incame tax anabysls h
IRt Liw X pontn cOrMprEon
Cusswnd incomss tas ito 1204 5404 2m 2506
Plorasmnd in dafarrmd tas {4y (]} 115 [ATTS {553
Vg o L i WAumabier inteyinicen i) P i ) i} # 3 -
'Fb-lﬂ!.n:n-rl'l- :t.l.l.lal:lm-.l. . - :.IBI-F !.HI‘ 3_,51!‘ 2,277 2,75
Totol dustrala L5 ima 1072 235 207
Teital Dosripgn A5 454 A4F a2 4
Todal Income Tax axponse’ 'I.IE 3,E32 3,518 1;;—- 2,751

The effectve tax <ate was 30.35% in 2018 (20168 30 96%, 2007, 50.55%)

Ax ha Bank Loy & not & vy On income, it e pob ncioded i incoma bas [t inchuded m Note 5
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Motes to the financial statements

Molg 7, Income Lax {continued)

Doferred tax assets
The oalance comprisas temparary differences altnbutable to
Eonsolidaleg Parent farmy
im o1 300 T it
Amausts fecegniued in the Incams daldmants
Proviions for ingirmant chvges on e’ - aar - 0B
Brovniors for mepecied crodt losses on loons’ Aoy - m -
Priowviion 167 ong sery e Wi, Samel o and ol s iy banalits pie ) 133 2BE o
Fmarcial mafrurmnis 2 5 2 2
Propay @ egquegsmes | pas T 1y 1
Qe preainigrs? 5E. 5 56| 07
AL orthr kaniiEes? =8 b - 204
Total amaunts recognised In the Income statemsnts 2264 Lre2 2075 1558
Ameunts recognived directly In sther camprehensive Income
Irvenimiont socuribe 0 R -
Earuh flaw hadgen 52 50 a0 3
Dielirsbeh Lmpivielil 105" 101
“Foial amsounts recognised directly in oiker comprehensive Income 187 50 BT k1l
- e in [——
Prorvition Tor svpec ted coedil Die on loant Fai il - T -
Do o ler ihpaderieasil o0 6 el sostird rents .ﬂ.‘l in
Expactacd crudit indisd on mesttment 1scueiton I - 1 -
Framncal mgirgrents 3 = =
Impact on adoption of AASE 3 300 [ A =
Gross deferred tax assels 4rm 1,843 2475 1530
Set-oft of deferred tas mspett anc Seferrud tax stiitien (002 )
Mat dolerred Lax as s 2,048 TIED 1825 1502
Mowvements
Clpehing bearse 0] L2 T LosY
Impact on adopian of s BOCounting Iandardy’ 300 . - -
Aestated opaning balance 1,400 ifiz i3s0 1063
Racagriesd in 1M neoma Vialements ; 472 S LT w0
RECogriss i oL COMmEsneniime iR |2 {1Es 09 NIy
S@t-0N of defarnod e assels and dedorned Lo lisbilities B r i) - m} [#2:4]
Clottng balancs 040 1180 1938 110

b Tiw Gaoyp b sioppleg AAST T and AASE 15 harn T O butaer JOWL 5 latuice y compee sl v baree ool basse restistind In adicdriion, (i
Groue had e & rumber o presartalions! changi 1o e Balence Sthoet and income STaarment. Compralive hive basn et

Bdur t3 Moka [ o fyrihar cotail
2 Comparaties has boen restatod for consistency.
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S0 Weshoac Groun Annusl Aepoet 7
Motes to the financial statements
Mote 7, Income L (¢
Deferred tax llabilitios
The balance comprisas temporary differences attributable to
Conee aatl Parem Enoy
m o AR il na
M pris recognized in the | ey
Fimanoe Base 'Evas o 10 158 206 it
Praipap iy ard mopaprmsnt 28 135 ] 125
Lifa macrsnce saseis 57 5 =
Al othar asely o s 215
Tedal amaunty mcagnited inihe IRtame LISlEmentL Tar S48 sou
Amaunts recoghised divectly In other comprehantlve Income
BunEanin-fror sl comuetins - 1 - 7
Edinad benalid - 1t - L
TFotal wnts Fecognisod drectly i oiher comprobeniive ooms - 4 - 22

Gross deferred tax llabilFies

at=aff of celerred tan sagets and defermsd tas labifites
Cipaning balance

Recogressd in ihe noornme thabamants

Fecogrisesd in obhar cormpeeFash e inooems

Gat-oif of delormed tas stioty and defociesd tan late e

Choting balsnes

Unrecognised deferred tax balances

The folliewing potential deferred tax balances have not been recogmsed. The values shown are the gross balances
and not tax effectod. The tax effocted balancos would be approximately 30% of the values shown

Cofmoidalang Parerd Eaifly
m 018 1098 k1ol ] O
Unrecogrised daferred tax asset
Faia Mamd CHY P Ll 520 0URT =N 120 a7 15)
Urrecognised deferred tax abiity
Deross retaingd gariings of suniidiadios which the Parent Enbily g mal inbesd 1o
datrbgfe m Phe iorpsseshle fatume 11| 5] - -
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote B, Earnings per share
Accounting policy

Basic eanings par share (EPS) s caloulated by divideng the net profit sitributabie o shereholders oy the
witighted averags number of ordingny shanes of insud duting the yeer, adiusted for tresaury shinet. Dilluted EPS
is caculated by adjusting the basic EPS by assuming o dilutihver patantial crdinary shares are comeried, Refer to
Mot 19 and MNote 53 for further inflormation on the potential diluthve insarumsents.

Coraolidaced JOoW ot pl-l
m Basic Detuniwd Basic [ulbLlE] Daps (=L
Mat prafit attributabie to shareholders [T B.7R4 BO96 [ K] naso 1990
Actjimirnant for ASD dhidardy (3] (B (51 = (R =
Astmtrnant bar Sabartisl 2lutkan
Dintribut:oms by comvenibe oan copital holder® =0 EX 258
Addjunind net profit sttsibutabie to sharshoiders T 7068 #0480 8,578 704 8,343
Waelghted average number of ordinary shares (millllens)
WnghEnd svoraoge b of oriireey shares on asues ang 1aRs T4 a4 3,564 I3E4
Frahiury Whures (rdiuding BSP sharg hghesF ' AR {G.‘,I- ] LH) (L] =
Adyutrnant for pofentinl & utsn
Share-based noynants - 1 - L] - E ]
o Corveariibie iomn cepelal - A - a2 - 25
Adjustod welghted averag kot of ordinary shares 3,450 373 FA0E 50 1w LERE
Earnings per ordinary share (cents) 196.5 1895 2375 2301 8.0 229.1

L BSP shaes righta afe oxplained in Fiste 33 Some RSP sharo nghis Bave not voitod and &re nol srdmacy anaere bul 9o receso dnidanda
Thistws RSF drochitichs afie decduc lad 1o sbdey B prolil alldibutalble 1o onilodeey slarebgdars. B 30010 AEP gl Figihls weve arilicdiiia

& Tha Group has aiesed conerdble Ban capiial which mey convert nio ordmary sheees i the Fufurs [reler o Hote 18 For Furihaer delaihad
Thase corerbbie loen cap-tel nstruments ere ol ciutive, end diuoed ERS o thensione calculabed o if the mstrumencs hod been
conmverted af the begrning of I yeor o, IF later, themiruments’ msue-date
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 9. Average balance sheet and interest rates’

Tna dally sverage balances of the Group's irterest aarming assets anc interast bearing baoiltias are shown below
along with ther intorest income or expeme

20 01 aow
Averhge  [aterant  Awerage Aversgs  Esteemid  Aversge L
Babahi® (RS L] Balanie  Malse Rits Balande DO LI
Eesagardit st im im L &m im = Bn i LY
Agsety
Interest marning assets
Colatesl pals
Huniralss B428 = 1] 5239 86 15 REIE &5 o
Py Toadand 54 ¥ L] 252 4 16 53 B or
Cther ceeraal 200 [ M 21 AL 3 13 LI F) 26 L5
Trachtig Sasutitaes and Naansial
Bisels maatwed a2 FVI1S
Augtraia 0 & 23 420 43 x4 13,478 43 23
How Zeciana 1862 #s 22 3538 a0 21 4288 86 23
Ol crimriihi 4o 0 24 AL Ll L1 L] al 15
Avriicalile-Tod 5ok BECLA LG
Hiratrata = = = S5A58 1652 i ] B2 457 L5273 10
Fiww' Tialaing - - . BI04 136 4] 34TH W7 a2
Cithar covar s - - . FRE HE 1] 235 I 15
It tminnt seclae
fursbrain EhRATS 1E in . . - - -
(TR S 150 1o 1a . .
Oifwr cvnrsaay 1062 EE 2 - : - =
Loand an Sther resesmibe ! ;
Auitrala EERATT. I5EW d ETRET IS5 F00 44 GERIEY 4TaD 44
Pirw Daeniarad eMT Ie%0 A = e ) 554 48 TLOSS J4n3 A
_Ohar vkt ) .558 153 32 TRED 44 28 2B/ 5 an
Fotad Intarest earming nssets
and Intorest mcome Fomea4 33333 43 7RABAd  3RET 43 752304 §,283 a2
Mareinteront sarning sisets
Thir otk rowe § ditic al isnal pierisid 40 Jﬁ.l!ﬂ- Pt Bt 28 AET
Life micrarce sunets B0 10664 47
Al gthar sssets® foain L) G030
“Total nor-interal saming acetst 5,800 98366 00,764
Tl amey 894724 73310 054,950

1 The Group has scopted AASEH D and AASE IS from | Dctooer 208, Comparatraes bave nob Boon restated o sdddion, the Group Fas
mada b rember of preentational chargey ko the Balsrcs Shest and Ingoma Ttatement Somparatnies have bean resinted. Beler o
Moéa 1 fer further chebadl

2. For 3013, 'oors and other receivabies ane net of Sioge £ provisions to meflect tne acapton of AASE 9 wiies e NCOETS
duterrined Dased on fhair carmgrsg yalue, nat of Stage I provisons. Stages 1 and 3 Provisions Wers ol nciced in BN average noeear
g EEeRE DAIACCE 0% INDEESE o (B detonmingd Dassd on e groas vaius of ek ped other receabies. For 2018 anc 2017
Imans and odhor recevalbies ato ned of provi oS 'or smpaerrint chanpes On 10ana 3 FEres] Mo i doisdmined basod on thee
carrying valse net of provisions for Imparment Cherges on oans.

I Dwevative seiobi For the yesr snosd 10 September 2016 were reateted from $534.702 mdlion 10§26 443 milion (30 Begtambar 2007
FITATIE millon ko 325097 millan) ard o o aviets wens restatec fromm B 950 mllen ho 361250 rlion (30 Septembser 2017
SO0 il b BECAD0 millen). Arcordrgly, belal noe RiEraal Gaiming aitols ond tolsl assaly ward netbaledd
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Motes to the financial statements

MNaote 9, Average balance ahoel and [nlerest rated’ (conlinued)

b ] oW bl gh)
Awwrage el Avwrags Avwige imbereal  Awerage Aiprage [[ T [ P
LISy [ETT LN ats Baldete Eipanse s atance Enpenia Rare
Cemnaliclates i i = e tm = f e =
Lishalties
Itereat baaring labilizles
Eoflatumsl revulved
Auvral il e 20 L343 w L& 187 15 o9
Mew Tesang 5o 8 Zi 347 LB 55 7 20
Cither oweroas 8- 83 ar 154 (1] uy 2 0E
Deoosits and oifar
Eorrawings:
Auntrala AETI 1oes 16 432006 708 17 ADDSES 7344 18
Plirie Tasar 54720 1335 a3 SLIEE 135 23 S04 un 23
Ol owerswas m !ﬂ t!. 26599 Lirg s 2 06 &t s
Lean eapia
Buitrala s0e 6532 a7 5028 i 432 15,841 CE 1]
Nerw Tmstard e ] 5y 1645 B 51 az 1 £
ithar seerimns (201 &E it 15 55 F] L334 L) an
Dithar interetl Basaring
Ltk
Ausirala HEETID L 3 177,746 L n 1S40 5343 R
Piordy Tassbarc) - A6t 5% &7 15,51 =] ia LT T df
I el 14 = A8 673 1 12 7% £ 14
Fotad Interest bearing '
llanilithes and Intarast -
wipanie 74202 L] a2  TS500 16,066 r 694924 15,716 3
liabilithes.
Dpcsits. s othor
béwrrowingi
Aaritrnle miﬂ L1i] 4a15n
Py Tmestarat L 204 i EaD
ClEee Crbr 4B U HI? BT
Dwervativa fmarcisl
insfrumeris! m 62 3 egES
Lite Fiiiaras Raldibad FESY- o.M 1050
A3 cthar labiéties® TLIAT 1544 12820
_mmw T s 95T 100,558
“Totad labilities" BIOGED an, 162 795,482
Shnrerlden’ wapuly 6374 GFmT 58,5540
Mon-conticling intemests g il 20
Totad saulty ERTEL 62.048 58,576
Total llabllitles and equity’ 894,724 875,510 854,058

L The Group has sdopted AAST O prck AASE 15 from | Octcber 2088, Comparairees have rot been restated. in sddfion. the Crous bas
rmade & nmber of presentatonal charges toife Belroe Showt and Foome SEafomsent Comperatiies tave Boen, restated Sefpr to
Moo |Hor hurther detasl

2 Ieachader pt Enpect Of Teessury Dalercs st maragerme ectivitars and e Bars Ly,

I Derne) e skl s for the pish? ercied 30 Sepbember 20U wane redlated fromm $1750d mdlan o S3E08 miloen (50 Sejpiamdess JOTT
Sl 7D rrdligy b $3L ABD rrithon L end pll ot Sablibey wers reatabed Somy S50 mition to $13.480 milion {30 Septamber 2017
0586 l‘ﬂlllﬂl: Lo S1L650 milban ) Accondngh ST Pof-ihlenil Cedtingg Hatelnied EoTal iatad s and 1ols! hatiliieey and edquily
P AN
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Motes to the financial statements

HNote 9, Average balance dheel and [nterest rated' (conlinued)

Mit intesest income misgy vary froen yea o year due Lo changes in the velume ol and Interest rates assocated wilh,
intorest parming assets and interest bearing linbdities. The table below allocates the change in net interest noome
Batwiin changad o volurme and intoneil rate for thote assets and habilites

Calculation of varlances

= yolume changas arg determined Dased on the movemants in average asset and lability balances,

= rteredd rals changes Sre deterrmuned baded on (R change in irfemsst rale sasocialed with Ihoas Bissly and
iy lities

Whesa vanances arse dud toa combinatson of volume and interest rote changes, the absolute oollor value of each
chango i allocated in propartion ta their impact an the tatal change.

el raa
R Changa dea fo Changs s fo
am e Eara Todad  Wolume Ll Tadadl
Inbsrant sarning aswsts
Cotatoral poks
At rals 53 Res (=] 414 Erj 2
Faw Des'and 2 I ‘3 £33y 3 [
Dithar overssas i n 3 ? [ 13

Tidng ddutilin 850 TRarcull AitelE Moentunsd 41 P15

Auarrane Cy ) et 5¥ 30 r

Mo Fesanud - L] 5 (8 1] . (4.0

it craaridnl 26 R &g 5% 12 m
Iresmsirnant wecuidies®

Auntrnls L4 ] {aay h B 20 ne

MNiw Tediand ) iy ) ] L} o

Tirhwae creersnan '] 1 = I i ki
Liwanis sned other recrvabies

Auitrala 477 (FetH) 251 952 (£ 14 ol

Mo Teaianil 755 (@ ma 11 W 53

Dithar o (Sd) LY mi 50 L 58
Totsl ehange In Intereit Incame Mo (@50 EM 1077 381 1
mmlluﬁnm
Cotatenyd recisl vt

Serkrala (i) L o 7 15 a3

Mret Taaland 1 I 2 g n

Chtar crwernaay n {5} L) - -
Depoils art Gifve Gormeracrgs

Avriraia B {251) (3EE) 273 25T [ET]

Perwy Ceaand g 2y - A i L 25

Dithar cdrimas ({rH] L1 ™ n 13 EES
|t CApsial

Ausgtradn 2 (£ FE1] (413 30 15}

LT L - - 7 75 7 (5]

CHnes cnl Fgaal - (] = a 2
Crifuer sberest baaring labilbes:

Arliwia 3adf (£ 4] 343 L] 53 Fell

Haw Tealand o 42 (L] (A} (B ]

Difar earnaa [18) a3 ) (%) Ll 2
Tatal change bn interest ezperse #1E (e4) 149 429 (24 }] %0
_c_,h;._ e T ST S, ). S 2l

Surshrata i &0 Fi.rd B 1L Lrod

P Tualmned 5 o) ine . e Ta

[l T [y = % &0 46 BS
“Total change in net interest income 3a7 5 dpp e 34 e

1 Tra Group nes adopied A58 0 ana ALSE 15 from 1 Oriober 201E. Cornpanstives fue not Deen festeted. In poditon, e Group has
maky & UMb af preterd Mioanl changos 10 The Balance Shaat 5rd Incoma Statenard Corpastie fins Doen manbsd Refs 10
Mt | fav Purihor ool

2 The vdlume fiole Sblcuation for 200D vedtment seourtes hiss Been oomoeied aabicst h sduvakint Svadabli-tor-tae setuwibe
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {(continued)
Accounting palicy (continued)
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MNotes to the financial statements

HNote 10. Trading securities and financial assets measured at FYIS'
Accounting palicy

Tradmg securities

Tralinng securitias lrl:h.d-ln:thlﬁ:.l travtied clabd Mrmtﬂdﬂd.ﬂiﬂtylmunﬁlm I.Ilml
acquired far sale in the rear term

A part of it frading activitie, tl‘uﬁuup abvo ey and berrows securites on i collaterabsed basls, Securitios
lent rermain on the Groug's batance shest and securitiss besrewed bre not reflected on the Group's balance
shaot, as the ritk and rowards of ownership romain with tha initial holder. Whare cath is providod as collataral;
the amount advanced to or recerved from third parties is recognised as a recervable in collateral paid or 55 8
borrawing in collateral recatverd respoctovaty,

Reverie repurchase agreements

Securities purchased under these agreements are Not recagnised on tne oalance sheet, as Yestpac has not
obtained the rits and rewards of ownership, The cash considoration paid |s recognised at a rvarse mpurchate
apreement. which forms part of a trading portfolio that is measured st fair value.

Other financial assets measured &1 FVS include:

+  nan-trading securties managed on a falr valie bass;

*  non-trading debt securitios that do nat have contractual cash fows that rapresent 5PF1 on the principal
balance cutstanding: or

»  non-trading saeity tecurition for wiich we have nat made irevocablo designation to be meatured at FYOLCL

Gaing and icsses on these financial assets ars racognised in the income statemant. interest earned from cebd
securities ls recognised in interast income (Mote ) wnile dividends on equity securities are recognised in nom-

interest income (Mote 43,

Cznnlidaies Farent Eatdy
tm e o ey El o
Frsscing sacrrties i 1877 L] 20 e
Rimyir i@ Fepunchale Sgrosmahiti & BEY (B 6,087 a&TH |ETE
Ditiar Frbncin arald Feaddured al FVIS 1138 29% 2577 s 2355
Totad trading secarities and financlal assets moeasured at FYIS I, 78 3152 25,983 29,565 21,415
el g pmscind i weiids the Todowing

Cenanlidates Parent ExtEy
m ame 0w amr 010 0w
Governimel and serri-gosermenant securites L Fad 135 I 15584 nme
Enar deld Wecuris S 53541 Spa 5048 S5
Equity securitss £ g n B ]
Eithar B2 a1 £ o] &
‘Fatal treding ascurition a0 1,777 6,510 0,18 en
Cithar Francisl ety measured st FUES inclisda

(LS ULELE Parsar facey
#m ik ] e a7 28 Faiit]
Diner clabt securi=s 304 275 1250 2057 &3
By veciur ibag 244 201 Im =} [
Total ather financial asests measured at FVIS 278 2976 2,837 aneE 2,366

The Grranip hod adapted AASE D and AASE 15 Inpm | Detebe 2008 Cormpasatanel R Ral B meilalsid I sdoitio the Orous hia
FIACE 8 NUnDor OF Erepentatonal chargas Do the Baarce Showt and Ecoms ST50mnt. Coirmarat e nave Boeon matatad. Seter to
Fanvom 1 fow furthar clatal
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 11, Available-far-sale securities/Investment securities
Accounting policy

Al comparatives have not been restated upon the acoption of AASE 9 the accountng policy applied in 2019
differs to that spplied in comparative years, The accaunting palicy apglied in comparative yeart s discussed in
Mote 39 The accounting palicy applied in 2019 i5 as follows.

Irvestment securities include dabl securitiet (gevernment and other) and saulty securities. It inchudes debt and
equity securities that are measuted af FVOC! and debt securities maasured at armnortised cost. These instruments
are classified based on the criteria disclosed uncer the heading “Financial #ssets and financkal labiities” prior o
Mate 10,

Deb1 secunties moeasurod at FVOC)

Ineludes dabt instruments that Fave contractual cash flows which reprment SPP| on the principal balance
outstanding ano they are hedd within a business mooe: whose objective is achisved both through collecting
trsesm cash flows ar selling the financial asset '

Thase secarities are measurad ot fair value with gains and losses recogmised |n OC1 exceot for intarest income,
impairment chamges and foreign exchangs gains and losses which are recognised in the noome statement.
Impalrmant is messlred wsing thee samae ECL mode aprlied to finarcisl assets messured ob amortised cost.
Impairrment i recognised in e income statament with & cormespanding amount in OC1 with na reduction of the
carrying walus of the debt security which ramaina at fair valuse. Refer ta Mata 13 for further dotaile

Tre curmulative gain or loss recognised in OC1 s subseguently recegnized in the incoma statement when the
Imatrument L ditposed.

Dbl securities measured at amortised cost o .

Inclisde detit instrerments that have contractual cash flows which represent SPRI on the principal balance
ocutstarding and arg held within a business mode] whose objective is' achieved through holding the financial
assat to eollect those cash flows:

Thisie securnities are nitislly recogrased at far value plus directly attrioutable tramsaction coats. They ame
subtaguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method and are presentod net of any
provisians far ECL

Equity securities

Eiqusly securilies are fridayised =t FVﬁCletl'lwum:tlﬂdﬂ fex tradeng the Growp doss ol have contiol of
significant infiuence over thi imestos and whers an irmevocable slection s made to measure them at FYOCL
Thesa secutifies are messtred ot fair value with unrealised gains and Iosses recognised jn OC] excegpt for
dividand incorme which is recogrised in the ncome staternent. The cumulative goin o loss ecognided (n OCT is
not subsequently recognised in the mcome statement when tha mstrument is disposed

Transftich to AASE B

The folipbang table shows how the avallab'e-tor-sale securbes under AASH 138 ware classilied on adoption of
ANMSE 9 and the balarce shet fine Rems they ane roflected n Rofer 1o Note 1 for further details

Toasirg BeTUNTEY
ang francised anats
rvmnbmard Secetiliey mediuned 81 FVS
Dkt ithid a1 Eniilly lwial  Dabl ok &l Cgudy idcuriin
m Fvoct Fyoct wrmelined zonl al Fyrs Totat
#valiabiedor-sale vecurlklos
Consolidated 1 Detober 2018
Dbt securies 59924 ar BOTIS
oy wcitiinn, : e . Ll L)
Tolal avallabivfoianle securilion 59,024 TR L 275 LA
Parent Entity | Octobor 2018
Dt Gl S akh - - . EhAAL
EQuEy SBCuries . W . . &7
Total availabie-for-sale securitios BB 435 &7 w - BE51%
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Motes to the financial statements

HMoté 11, Available-for-snle securitias/Investment securilies (conbinusd)

Balances recognised under AASE 9
Gansclizatad Parent Enbity
fim el Fi-iL
Invealmant secubies
Investment secarties messared st FYOC]
eI nITTL a0 BaT-gedne renan] dail lacue Bk 53380 50000
Lithas debrt socurntes TN RRE
Equty socurites (LY ] &E
Totsd inveitmsent decuritiss maasured af FYOC) Ti.5m LLEH)
e i =
o mImEnt ard CEM -0 TITONT G0DE SoCRE B TEg a3
Dthar dabt securitey a3 A
Tostad Irvvm et sei 1 ued b amoithiod ceit 820 27
Prinetiand for ETL o 0B0S SRaCurilies o1 Amased coms (8] -
Totasl net investmant securities measared at amortised cost a0 7
7340 68,390

Todal Investment securitien

The axped ied oredit osses recognised in relation @ ewettment securities - gebt sacurifies are cetaled in MNote 13
T falloweng table shows the matuntes of the Group's iImmstment secuntios as at 30 Septomoer 2019 and thaosr

waightsn averaga yvield, Thare are nd tax-exampl securities.

withis e ::: v ey Weante
1 yeam yean 0 yprary 0 ey mabrity Total srmnge
3018 $m % m % sm % m = m = = =
Casrying
amount
Dol
ired faorrs
G e
ol -
s S.6M 40 M7 208 2I040 LN 1248 1N 5400 i
CEner ooty - Ayt
LT 4040 5% LA =] 4T 1 2 [ m 2T
Eousy T
sacurdiny. - - - - - 13 - NEY]
Total by -
maturiny 9,75 18,07 25,00 1,248 134 73400

Tae matunty prafile iz determined bated upan contractual terrms for investment sacurities

IreStmenT Secunties include

= UL Governmert beasury notes of 5103098 mulion {2008 £5 220 million, 2017 26 T86 millond: and
*  total holdingt of debt securities, where the aggregate book vaiue ssceeds 10% of sguity attributable 1o

Wesipac's owners:

= Gueenilpyd Tremury Corporation lotalling $32.X8 mifion

= Australian Commonwealih Government totalling $852190 millian; and
- Mew South Wales Treasury Corporation totaling 6,630 milkan

Balances recognised under AASE 139
Comanilatng Farerd Entity
am 098 - lh o
Avaiatieder-tale 1ecurition
Camvrnireaeit fenl Sevmi -goeeRTEnant. seurit ks 43000 431332 40 Fat
Othar Sebt securies 12206 A4 1610t
194 455 f7

sy 0 1] i

Total avallabie-tor-sals secwrities

&1L BT 56,513

1 The Gwoup has sdophed AALS O gnd AASE 15 from | Dctober 2088 Statulory cornporatives Fawe not besn resdatod. In addition, ths
Graun has masde & number of presertationsal changes (o the Balance Sheat-and Income Statament. Comparatives hieve beon restated

Fiedpr 3 Mobe § for firther catail
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Motes to the financial statements

HNote 12, Loans'
Accounting policy

As comparativied. hawve not Boen redtated upon the asoption of AASE D the accountng pelicy appliod In 2019
Effers o that spplied In comparative years, The accounting poicy spplied in comparative yoars by discuased in
Mote 39 The accounting policy applied in 2019 s as follows,

Lizares wee Fircancial assets milially recognised ot fair value plus directly attributable tratsacton costs and fves
Loans are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method whode they have
cantractual cash llows whech represent SPP1 on the prmcpal balance outstanding and they are held within a
business modsl whose objective is nchieved through holging the loans to collect these cash flows. They are
presantod nat of amy proviskons for ECL

Loans are subsequantly moasuned at FYIS where thoy oo not have cash fiows which represant SPPI, are held
within a businets mooed whote objective iz achisved by salling the finencial asiel, or & doecignated at FvIS ta
aliminste or redute an accounting masmatch.

Refar to Mote 22 for balsnces which ase measured at far value and amortised cost.

Loan products that heve both mertgage and deposit faciiithes ane presentad gross on the balance sheat,
segregating the asiet and liabdity componant, because they do not rmeet the critena to be offiet Interest
carned on these products (§ presentad on 3 et Basls in the income statement &t this raflects how the customis
I% charged.

The loan portfelio iz disaggregated by location of booking affice and product type, as follows:

Eoncldsied Parsni Enbdy
m Foie 2098 Flo e
duntralia
[T— 420301 adaTd) | ASGEN 444730
Piof bausd’ 2247 2T J0E48 20cE
Buminess i"-'ﬂ._?iﬂ 15, 547 1268 855 1505680
Totad Awstrails | B2ze0N 622088  GWA0  GITII
S —— Loy
Heusmg 2mm Aarrg
Pasrganuy’ L3 1860 - .
Husinaes Pl 27T 41 5]
Todal Hew Taslnns MWFIE a2 am e
Totad other cesrisas 16,845 16,077 15,738 14,581
“Fotal loans B T TR
Preremions far ECL o7 i0ans [rafee 86 Mode 15) 1LEOR) - (m)
l'lrﬂhv"". f‘_ll MQANTTRNT CRETHET Of Safd (halar 1O N:Il'ﬁl |:-I'l - f:l‘"d:l L] r.'.dl',l'nll
“Totad nat loams’ ) - 74770 7089650 GME36 6I0)58

Thar Getoup has stoisted AASE O ard AASH 1S from 1 Octeoer 2006, Comparaliess ave rol bosn rostabed. in sddition, fha Grous ke

matde A namber of presental onal charges to the Balarce Skt and incomae Statersen:. Comparaties v boen restaced. Reder o
Begw 1o hurthar datad
& Margr mgdicg sewd Gliue wingh s segsrgiety presenied mopre oy see rowy mcsded i Peryonal e, Cormpen el heres Gesn

v for cormmbency.,
3 Tolal red ioere nolode securitsed e of 37707 milion (2018 57155 mion) Tor (ke Group &no 3FL000 mellon (2008 585365 millien)
for the Farant Entity.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 12. Loans' (conbinued)

Thi fallowing Lable shows loahs presenied based on Uheir industry elasaiflication

[
im 2018 20m a7 2018 Zam
Auntralis
Accormmodation, cofes and resiourants -lm B25T airr LT TG0
Agrizuliune. fanestry snd fshing 820 8042 Ala2 7853 b
Cormtructon pa 70 G043 5747 555G
Fimance ard insarsnce 4060 VA0 12.003 W20 11176
Gaovirrimant, Sarrinitnaton and delencs m 28 554 65 796
Marufacturing eI =l @0GA 140 Q347
Mining 18 0] 1095 1641 AAE
Propwety PPy 454 dELFI0 . AATEE  A4GHT
Property serviees 5 Buiness onven s 13,477 12,050 Tig7 aos
danics 09 125s 2,950 12363 07
Lracin m 50 LES Hiliad 54k
Transport and Moage Ilﬂg: BESS a&24 G005 540
Uitk | AoTT 4359 5317 4025 1554
Rkt ‘erectivog AEEESD SEEECH A5 3m apasIa A0, 441
Cohir  Ea0) 0.GED 4230 ik 1567
Fotal Auwstralla 622808 621085  GOIL6AE 579,244
Morw Zealand o . -
hezemmosduton, cales amd rottaurants 358 b 00 156 3
Agricufiur, forestry and fishing -I,m- -E5: e P GABC
D B B JH GO 44T o 550
Finanoe and insunsnce m 2508 TATH a2 \T25
Covernimanl, samsraliat on and defences . s i 137 163 2
Marstacturmg 1818 FIET FIvE PR 2jiz
Hining Bl 06 T 260 a0
Prioperty [ S0 5808 LIS 4.30]
Propesely services ang busioeus srvioes I.m 1073 1113 1,0k @225
SarvoEs l,.m 1,733 15W 1386 (A1 ]
Tedin E 7] FT 23 an 2003
Trareport and stcengn ‘1 1005 1080 1357 i0ea
Uit 1478 L LW 1800 ]
Batsl aedirg 49478 4518 451890 4s0m 40777
Ctner @5 s s : =
Total New Zealand TaIIE 74,242 7,806 72,485 EX,7149
Othar averseas
Accornimoxiaton, Cales 87 WELiranty 109 T T 1i& n
Agrcuitues, fonestry and fishng ﬂ} o & 1r] L]
Conuthuc e S n 56 7 a7
Firance and inurance’ Jagza a7 4369 T 4307
ivernran . sgmmhibrat-on snd delence l 5 & 4 130
Marfacturiag - 3704 1357 1963 165 I84E
Miring AdE L 1B 515 7
Propsety A 4ET A ] 00
Prapme iy worvcet ol busrwein tory Loy I‘b (Er-T Had B AN
EgericAs 741 s 105 W W
Teade’ ‘2398 P 1] 2680 1463 2808
TreniEoet al sorags A7 1232 13609 VIEE 19
mddtion © 1De s ElL a4 e
Ratail rding e = 57 nag 1mt
Cithsr -'! e 6 - mw
“Total loans | THE,3TE Ti2,504 EAT.7ES B65.256 B26, 544
Preneions far FTL o loar (refer bo Hote 133 rRE)
Prervinions for smpaimmant chargrs on loans {rofer 1o Hate 133 S (304}  (ZBEGY  (IIIO) (RO}

1 Thi Group hat sooplisd AASE Dand AASE 15 fieer | Dotobir 2018 Comparataies havs pol bosn mtated. U sdosoes, the Grous hes
rmacs & numbaer of prasentatonal charges b e Bafarcs Shaed ams incomae Siatorent Comparatraes navo boon reatatod Refor to
Moo | o hurther detsd

2 Bl companatieas Roew i nivised tor conasienty
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 12, Loarns' (conbinued)

Faieat Eadlty
m e e
Audiralia
Accoitriisintiny Cofes ard realous ards T RIIR
Agrioutivme. forestry and fishung o 1,584
Cenatrut tiam “ESI0 8247
Fonarwon and inssranco LO0S 14,006
Govaramanl, sirmmiiraion snd selarce Ts E30
Marufacturng BFGE SR
Mining 1R i
Proparty 244707 b At
Prgpsi ' Sl ored Bafiress St BEf. e 2433
Lraras ILESS e
Trpde 15,760 LFel
Trawaport ared s o0 S !.Eﬁ B 45E
L it & 053 4104
Rt herding AEL SIS LR EER
o G oAl
BB, A90 E17,518
Accrmmeciatom caly ard resLaALan .
digricuttune. formstry and fishing LY X
Contrusiion g 5
Fanoe and insurance -
v, AR Talier §ha Sefurog .
Manafacturng L 5B
Mining - -
Priparty -
Property servces orad basiress services E i
SoriCEs .
Trasde 200 Nl
Trarport o Aieage . .
L% dfties =
Fistall arciirg 2
Othar - -
Tetad Mow Zaalnnd 4an ITE
Oihar Dversoas
Acpommninlion colel ard relaiaardy [ = T
dgricuitiune, forestry and fishing 150 4
Comntinatticn a7 o
Fangnos mnd msuranon’ A 3 4 TED
Covermant. sdministation and deforce 2 24
Harataztureng Z 780 E -2 8
Mining i 123
Presparty . >34
Pnpsnrty W And Dazires sy ice 159 1LEG5
Sareced ] i
Tradier! 2 2036
Tranipart 6% Madage BB HFE
Limigies 11" % T4
Pluid il b mdi iy 5&1 T
Cithar = S
Totsl other overses 15738 14,0
Tedal lsans 615,039 BIXETS
Proremiors far ECL o oans (3305 *
Prerearora I rmas eyl cRagel O OaiL . -
“Totsl net loams £11,535

L Tha Group hes sdopded AASE D ard AASE IS o | Octonur 2033 Comoarabae M nab been reatabed, s sddiion, tha Groon b
mads § namboer of presentatonal chsrgss to the Balnres Shost snd Income Statoman! Comparntat b boeon reslated, Reder b
Mote 1 for lurthar datd

& FOB comaanslrees hivy e resbaled for conialengy
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Motes to the financial statements

Moté 12, Loand' (conbinued)

Trie foliowing table shows the concolkdatadg contractus maturity distribution of all leans by industry as at
30 September 2015

Consgaligated 2510
m Ui o | e LLOE FE T Divwi 3 paids Tt
Laami By [¥pe of Cuttcmer in Australs
Accomimodat.on cobes and mestasands 2T A= a0 [:7at 0]
dgricuthum. forestry and fahing 2670 BoaT 1) - NG
Conatracf o 1, TH% 454 AT TEE
Frafice pnd inaunihin LI E05d 2737 HOGE
CovisnniTairil, SUIFTREahen and Sofance 56 ) an T5E
Marsfacturing 1430 Ban3 B 2357
Mining 353 LT3 Tz ]
Prapssnly L E L) 48N 15358 H.?-iﬂ
Propssrty serces 30 busress fenoen 10 =R 2] 20k H.[H.E
Zernces 1915 435 ires e
Tracie T T4 LI Wi ldd
Tt and M ovage LED3 5758 207 BIGE
(TR LoDS B3 2 49’:“?
Rutail wrding Fikr trl = CLFRA ] AGGSED
Eithar Fali 150 1174 5403
“Total Ausiralia 75,279 100,000 447,473 BIXBOR
Total New Zealand 19124 12780 48 81 18,715
Tedtal alher cveriess 601 9529 1208 16848
Telsl laani 100,434 122,409 A95.545 TIEREITH
I0Te L]

nara at Lnae sl Loara sl bases sl
Cosaalidatd Vit A
m rake ratwn Todad raben rabw Todad
Interest rate teamentation of Group
laand maturing after one year
Ay elfces in dimiraks ANARA LFy Fab1] ¥ A TLAGE EXTin? S0 GRY
Biy alfizes in Mow Joslaril B SOASH =DEQL FEI4 £5853 SE48E
By olfces ir ol overses S @ oy jl=1: = E (RTE w3y 2102
Tista |sans mesturing after crn ywar AITATT WMIOATT  GIZSSA 443702 173050 810,550

1 Tha Group has adopted AASE O and AASE 15 from | October 2088, Comparataies havm nat beon mestabed. Iy adddicn, the Grown nas
mada & numboer of presentational charges to e Balaro Shest 5no INComa Siatement. Commaraties nave Doon mstated Reder to
Feoin 1 for frthar crtal

4871617



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooood

25 Westoar Seoun Anvugsl Repost 1l

Motes to the financial statements

HMote 13, Provisions for expected credit losses/impairment charges
Accounting policy

As comparatives have not been restated uoon the adoption of AASH 8 the accounting policy appled in 2018

differs to'that apolied in comoarativi years. The sscounting policy applied In comparative vears i discussed in

tHote 39 The accourting policy applied in 2019 s as follows,

Mote & provides datais of tmpairment charges.

trpairment under AASH 9 apples o ol financal assels ol AMOrTised COSL (8850 raceivablo, dobl socuntios

measwred at FVOC] and credit commibments.

Tne ECL catermined under AASE 9 is recognised as follows

4 Lmﬁnﬁuﬂulmmﬁmmwmnmmmtmummm:mn-
reduction of the carrying value of the financial asset through an offsetting provision account (refer to Hotes:
1 and 2%

» . Debt securities at FYOo; I resErves in other comprehensive income with no reduction of the casrying value
of the debt sezurity igalf (refer to Motes 1) and 28 and

* - Crodd commitmants: as a provision trefer to Note 27)

Measurament

Tem Growp calculates the provisions for ECL based on @ thres stage approsch. ECL am a probability-weighted
astimate of the cash shartfalls sxpacted to result from defaults ovar the rafevant timeframe. Thay are dotermened
by evaluating a range of possible outcomes-and taking INto account the tme value of money, past events,
lurnent conciteons and forecests of fuluie economic condltons.
m-nmhmmmpmmmmmmum-m-mm_unmmmufmmmnmﬂ

*  Probablity of detautt (PD): the probability that & counterparty will detaule

v Lodd gven delault (LGDY the lodd that & axoected to ariee in the ovent of & dalaull: and

*  Exposure ab cefaddt (EADE the estimated outstandng amount of credit exposure at the time of the default

Modol stages
Tha three stages are ac follows;

Stage I 12 months ECL - perfarming .
For financial assets whers thore has been no significant incragse in cred e rsk since origination a provision for
12 months ECL is recogresad.

Stage 2 Lifetime ECL = performing )

For financial assats where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since argination but whers the
aiset 15 2| performeng & provision for ifetime ECL s recognesed. The indicators of & significant mcrease in crodit
risk are described on the following page.

R&&LMMECL non-perfopming

Far finoncial a3sets that am nor-performing ng & provision for Bletime ECL & recognised. Indicators include o
braach ol contract with the Group sueh as a default on interest or principal paymants. a borrcwsr axperiancing
sagrificant financial difficultios or abservabla aconomic canditions that corralate to dafaults on a group of loans
Financial assats in stage 3 ars those that are in dafault. A default octurs wheh Wastpac considers that tha
custamar s Linlikely to ropay Its eredit obiliastions in full, irespective of recourse by the Group 1o actions such
a3 realising security, or the cusiomer (& mone than S0 days past due on any material credit obiigation. Thes
delinition & aligred ta the APRA regilatory dafinitian of default

Collective and individual assessment

Hmulm that are in stages {and 2 are uwsmuuﬂ andlulh!busbuamhmdiaﬂdslnsrmﬁ
below specified thresholde. Financial assets Mnoﬂhchﬂh'l:mndnnmd in peols of similar assats
with sirmilar eredit ik charactoristies ineluding the bype of praduct and the custornar risk grade Thase finaneial
#ssets in stoge 3 sbove the specified thresholds are sasedsed on enindividual basi

Expectad (e

In corslderng the Bfetime time frame for expected credit losses i stages 2 and 3, the atandard generally
raquires use of the remaning contractesl (ife adjusted whers appropriate for prepaymants. extension and
ather options. Far certain revolving credit facilities which ingluds both a drawn and usdrawn componest (e.g.
credlt cafds and revoliing lines of cred|t), the Goup's contractual abidity to demand tesayrent and cancel the
undrivm commitment does not imit our expodans 1o credit losses to the contractual natics period. For thete
facilities. ifetimea s based on nistorical behaviour
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Notes to the financial statements

Hate 13. Pravisions for expected credit lossea/impairment charges (cantinued)
Accounting policy (continued)
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Motes to the financial statements

p

i credit lasaes {cantinued

Mote 13, Provigions for sapecls

Loans and credit commitments

Thii rece dlaticvn of the pgrowsion for ECL Latles for kosans and credil commitmesnts as of 30 Septernber 2009 bafow
o' based on the reguirements of AASE 3 Thoy have boen determined by an aggregation of monthly movements
ovar the yaar. The kay lina items in the mconcilation represant the follewing

= Thi transhers Dotwobn albges lines ropresent tranafers bobweon stage 1, stage 2 ond $tage 3 grior 10
remeaturamant of tha provicion for ECL

= Tho busnoss activity during the yed ine reprosonts now eCcownis origenated dunng the year met of those that
witry derecognited dueo 1o final repaymanls dioring the yoar

uramgmit af ECL line ropresents the impact on the provision for ECL duo to changes in crodit

p maring (nelucenp transfars Belvaaan iiages), chs =8 e te Festward [Gaking e omnmie

wokowrs on existng facilities over the ye

=  Tho rgt remea
Suality dur
SLENArios and partial recaymanis and a

= Write-affa reprasant a reduction in Ine prewicon far ECL a8 & reacdt of dersongniticn ol axpaturet whers thers

k4 o rasonable expectation of full recovery,
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Motes to the financial statements

MNate 13. Provitions lor expocted credit losses/impairment charges {cantinued)

Cossalidated Pestorming K darming  SHISCIRR Nty
tm thagm 1 Shage 3 fage T prodias  prowldos Satal
Bravitien for impalrment gas 8t at 30 Sop EL ] = + = 260 423 5085
Aeitatomeit ko paoplan of AASE BTT LEES LI LLET} £ K] 'l
Restated provision for ECL a1 3t 1 Ortober 2018 e 1884 v - T am
Trenaders B Stage | 1ASH i A =1 -
Trastialars £0 Stagm 2 (S = M4
Trarsdues o Stops 5 (3] (E21] Wl - - -
Biunkesy acthvity during Dha ypear (i ] iy [ X8a) - - TND
Pl rarmaais sl Of Srowiaion for BT (L3850 ard | 6T ia
Wiike-otly = LLAES ] (AL
__Ewhimge tote arsf ottt aljssbimnts = 4 & = L
Totad pravision for ECL on foans and credit commitmants as
at 30 Saptambar 2019 [ 2] 1,674 1,255 - - IWE
o e SN, L5 L ni z = s Lot
Proviion for £CL on oedit commitmaents
rufer to bote 27) Fi 1] ] % o5
763 1455 LE L] 1608
Todad praviskon lor ECL an oans Illim_m. mis as - o - -
ot 30 Septambar 37078 -2 LET4 1,555 . - I9E
O whc i
Ircdhvidiually sriaidad prravang - an a
Colectrvafy AESETEM DIOYIRDME B4 1M el A5
Tedad provision for ECL on Boans and credit commitmonts as
at 30 September 2019 o84 1674 1,355 - - 3815
T orewisions for ECL an loans can be furthor disaggrogated into the following elasses
ml:mwm ; = Mo - Callwctivey  Ircbvidually
m Sksgs 1 Timge 3 Tdaga ¥ proaag prrowipiosy Tatal
Frovision for impairment charges as af 30 September 2078 - £ - 355 7 482
Rrevistemant for pgoptaon of AASE § L 0] L] S L1E5) ] 500
Restated provisson for ECL as al | Dctober 2018 130 351 00 . - 98z
Franiders to Stage | 543 (xr ) - -
Trahiders 0o Stags J U] L] [ 558)
Tramidors fe Stage 1 £las] s -
Buakness acEnvity during the yoar ” {553 [Rlti] 1840
Pént micreis mimanl of provmaon Far EICL 89 L1 56T L v
Lol ] [iLiet] [R1L=E]
Ewchanga rate snd athar sdpiatrsnt 2 2
Totald pravislon for ECL an boant and credit commitmants s
at 30 Ssptember 2019 Wl 354 1] - = 1o
Prasartod s ' ' '
Provision for ECL-onomwdit coremibmants
(rafer tohote 2T) 5 . - T
Praviian for ECL on inans (efer o Mate B2 158 153 L - ]
Tolad paavision for ECL an boans and credit commitmonts a4 - - )
at 30 Seplamber 2009 163 54 550 = - 108
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Motes to the financial statements

& Por dare
i for sxpech

d cradit Ia

g/ Impal rmant chargea {

'-'ﬂ"'ﬂ“"-'::l - Coflmcitvaly  Incvidually
m Stage1 Slage ] SRage ¥ proviuen pralciom Total
Pravidlen for impalrmant charges &1 ol 30 September 2018 & = L Tl 3 FL
Fistatanant Far e AASH O 263 LE a0 (7l (3 ]
Rastated provisios for ECL as af 1 Dctober 2018 I6F 4: 0] 240 . p 1. LOBE :
Trans'e=s Lo Stoge | Ban [AED) Wi
Travmbe-t B Gtags J (AT 1T IGH 200
Tratiniors (o Stago X Xy {350) LLT |
neE AcEnty durng thn yoar s (11 M) {3
WALl Of Deohisan fof EXCL {TSTh 5] 58 TES
Wrsa-cfiu {EXD 1y
En = hher et ety i 4] L]
Todad percrvl F ECL &0 bonet and credl commBmants i o '
it 30 Saptambar 2019 2688 459 245 . . aTE
Pracsanifed a5
Proviion for ECL on codit commstmonts
Crales po Mote JTY i 15 T
Py ot ETL, o Baind (el 1 Moyta 1) FEF | AJ4 R s
Totad provision Tor ECL an koass and crdit cormitrmants as
at ¥ Seplember 20718 158 458 148 - - IE
m- Peefarming Hon-pedomming Cal:m Im
m Blags1 Elsgs X Gisge B prosidons prowidees Tatal
Frovlsicn for impalrment charges s at 30 September 2018 - - - 1,485 322 1,807
Betainmant Mo sosnion of AT O A Sl 51 1,485 (Erdy 52
Rastated proviiion for ECL a4 af | Detobsr 2018 484 44 53 & # 1,950
Transiors oo Scaga 1 i, = a4 e
Transiors to Stage 2 5 w2 (TIE)
Tranitess to SEags 3 (E1] 6} 129
Sippmpsn activity during ihe yoar e s ] LF [l 11 (e
Mpl rermogaunorranl of presmicn Far ECL L] al T4 S
‘et Ay (et
Exchinnge rale and obher sdpasbireniis 1 3 e ] 1k

Totad pravisdon for ECL an koans and credit commitmants a1
_I_llﬁhpilmh-r 2071

Prwiunitod i
Pioiiion for ECL om Creait comenibmasnts
Cruler toMNole IT)
Provaikon 1o ECL

Todsl pravisban Tar ECL an oani snd credil commitmants i
At 30 Saplambar 2019

on an {refpr to Mobe 1)

453

BO
[FE!

453

nA3

[0

LAZS
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- 2093 Wettmac Groun Anrisl Report

Motes to the financial statements

Mot 13, Provisions Mor expected credit losses/impairmant chargea {cantinued)

Thi following table reconciles the 30 Seplember 2019 proviean foe ECL an loans and cormmilmeants for the Parsni
Entity based on the reguiremaonts of AASE G

Fiigal ERITY FeiarTRng M A P Finllst ey m.
Em Slage1  Elgsd tage 1 provisoas  prowlsios Tatal
Frovisien for impalrment charges s of 30 September 2018 " £, - 18 e 2613
Austminresent For aooptan of ASSH 3 T LB05 [Nj¢L ) (EXTHI 3 21
Auestated proviskon for ECL a8 af 1 Gctobsr 2018 T4 1,605 s * * 5459
Tranaders bo Stags | () =T b LT ] - - -
Tranulars i SEage 7 k] E&0 6=
Tranciors fn Stags 3 g3 (hB4) Lrg - - -
Birbnuws acthvity during tha woer W ¥ fL ] - - {18y
Pl mirraaduner of Browtadsh Bar [OL [ght tek] [ ] 1552 - 1076
White-o'fs [al-2i] (LT
... [Exchongn rate snd other odjuttrents : ! 48 : i
Totad peavisbon Tor ECL an laans and credit commitmants a3
at 30 Septamber 2019 T 420 120 = = 3178
Preprtnd A
Proympgn for ECL on it cormrmbmants
(refer tohiote 3T) ar L] ] * = IS
Prowinken for ECL e loana (et 10 Moba T &40 |.25T 1308 . IARI
Todal proviston Tor ECL on Foans and credit commitmants a3
at 30 Septamber 2019 4T L4200 120 - . 337
OF whach
Inadivit sy BYLDatEn Provsdan LEoR | LE)
Errloct vy aasessed proy 2med rar a3 a7 A4
Totsd provisbon for ECL on loams and cred commitmants a3 o . -
it 30 Sspltamber 3019 M7 L420 120 = = 33
'ﬁuﬂ“m i M pariming SIS Indviduaty
m dmgmi  Swped Mg 3 Braviuans previisssy Futal
Provision for impalrmend charges a4 ot 30 Septamber 2018 . . = £ [ F3 A
Retatemrsant for adapton of AASE § | =7 554 07 5% 3 LE: =] 3
Ruststed provissom for ECL as at 1 Octobsr 2018 0% 334 402 - - a4
Tramdory fc Stage | 122 [l al fal] - - -
Trwnafors Eao Stage 7 (580 iBa (350}
Tramiors tc Stags § 1141] al
Biarins activity durmg the e B [k & (R2T - - TS
Bl dwrriisisaiiesinn il Of prowmaah For BIOL 2E5) Al B0= 433
Wnie-offe " - [Lt] - - [817]
_Emchang ra::_l end oltir adjstinents B F + 20 . + M
Total pravision for ECL on foans and credi commitmants as
at IO Septamber 2079 141 335 557 = - 1,033
Mrmssntnd o
Provision for ECL on oredit commitment s
Crater to Mote I7) d | - - o5
Prowaions ler ELL on ksant (e 19 MNabs L) (7, LE ] =T 1038
Todad provision for ECL on Boars and oredit commitmants at
ot 30 Saptambar 2019 iL1 135 1173 - - 1,03%
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Motes to the financial statements
Nate T3 Praviale lor sxpected credit vaf |mpal rmnant yrged feantinued
Tre provisions for ECL on loans can ba further ditaggregasted inta the following classos
::':':'L " . Coftmctirety  InSsyiduilly
im Slage1  Wimge 1 flspe 8 proviiems  previsiem Total
Broy|tien for impalrment charges st st 30 September 3018 - £ = B4 3 g7
R ahk f st ol A 35 204 5243 3 A8
Restated provision for ECL a3 al 1 Detober 2018 215 200 . - 955
Trams'e-s Eo Stage | sl (AT ¥ -
Tranuia=g io Sings 2 138 THI
Transfors to Stagn § (511} -
&2 {3 0ar
AT 706
TRy (FEEy
L i n
;I'M...H.pﬂilllluh Par .E-I:L af boans and credil commitmasts &
EL 30 Japheie SO b L] m i 2 =
st co TR
] i+ [
Prevvraion fer ECL o kaane {refur 1o K =i 300 L) TEF
Todal provision for ECL on Foans and oredit commitmants &y
af 30 Saptembar 20719 129 401 215 # * B4F
sty 8 ParleTmng  Men-panoming esaven | astesas
¥m Blags1 Wlags ] Bagem 3 prsdians proiuion Fatal
Provition for impalrment charges as of 30 September 2018 - - - 1,188 290 1,488
Hesld For addirborn cF AL Y 4 3 [ 15 {2 Lii]
Rustated provisios for ECL as af 1 Octobsr 2018 41 ™ 11 - * 1,665
Transiors ko Staga | 24 ({5}
Traniiery bo Shaga 3 A
W 5l
{3z o
Enchange rala a0 Gth 1 -] r
Totad pravision far ECL o laans an credn commitmants &t
at 30 Ssptember 3019 ”wr and adl = = 1,503
PregEntod B
Proeman for ECL on cred ¢ commibmasnts vt bo Bote 275 2 150 0
Peiretisin bor ECL o ishid. (ralar 10 Mals B2 103 s kD 1. 205
Todal provislon for ECL an koans and Credil commilmants id
at 30 Ssptembar 2079 7T B84 4470 . . L50Z
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RER 209 Westpac Seoun Aneesl Report

Motes to the financial statements

Mot 13, Pravisions l'or expected credit lasses/impairmant chargea {<antinued)

Impact of changes in credit exposures on the provision for ECL

*  Stage 1 expodures had o net incrase of $76 Difkon for the Group and $41 billon for the Parent Entity driven by
rowsing and business portfolio growth, partly offse; by net transfers from Stage 1 to Stege 2 and Stage 3 and
ropaymontd. Stags 1 ECL hai a marging incroato diivan by the expodura groveth

*  Stage 2 credst exposwres reduced by 321 billion for Both the Greup and the Parent Enbity mainly drvan by
rodection in Stage 2 Balances in personal portfolic. The Stage 2 expdaiure decranss had baen drivon by lowar
delinguent balances n the Australian parsonal portfolio. Stage 2 ECL has decreased

*  Stage 3 crodit exposures had B net nereace af $0.9 billion for both the Group and the Parent Entity driven by
et transfers to Stage 3 from Stage | and Stage 2 with (e increase driven by housing and business portfolio
Thi increase i Stage 3 exposures tsin kine with increase in 90 days past due for the home loans portfolio.
Stage 3 ECL hay increased in ling with the increase in Stage I oxposuros.,

Sensitivity of the pravision for ECL

A noted in the sccounting poalicy, the cnlics accaurding adsumpliona in delarmireng the provision for ECL are
the datormination of a significant increase in credit rik and the wie of probability woightod forwand fooking
Macr CEOON Tl SCaNarkha.

Staging sensitivity

1% of the stage | gross exposure from loars and credit cormetments {ca'culated an a 12 manth ECL) was
refiected in stage 2 {caleulated on a lfetime ECL) the pravision for ECL would increase by $235 rmilion for the
Group and $305 million for the Parent Entity based on applying the average prodision coverage ratios by stage tn
thie mowement (0 thie gross edposure by stage,

Waeighting of macroeconomic scenaries

The Group uses (e MmOErs- Sconomic soenanos which ame probability weighted based on the Group's bast
mitimate af the relativa likolihood of pach scanara

The Growp assigned o woighting of 62.5% to the base case scenano, 27.5% to the downsioe sconans and 10% to
the uwptide soenario a8 at 30 Seplemibar 2002 During Soptombor 20019 thore wat o 2 5% reduction in the waighting
an the base case scenaro from B5% and o corresponding 2.5% increase in the weighting on the downside
scenanie from 25%. The increase in weighting to the downside scenarlo was primarnly driven by globsl econamic
uncartaintios.

Toe base cate scenarko utllises Westpac Ecomamies forecasts and assumes the foliowing one-yesr altlook a

GOP growth of 2.5%. a reduction in tho rate of growth in commarncial property prices to 1%, a retum bo positive
grenwth of T8 in residantial proparty prices, a 506os reduction in the cash rate to 0.50% and an increase in tha
unemployment rate to 56%

The downside scanana epresents a moderate recassion. In this scanario thera 15 negative GOP growth. declines in
cotmrmercial a0 resigential properly prices nd an mortease i Dhe unemphogmient rate,

The follow ng table shows the reported provision for ECL based on the probabdity weighted scenarios and what
the provisions for ECL wolld be assuming & 100% weighting is applied to the base case soenario and to the
dowmisiche sconano (with all other assumptions held conatant)

sm Tomsisaled Fanani Enlity
Reparisd srobat iy swighted TCL EX Gk 1378
WO baee cato ECL ama 2387
B0 downside ECL TGS E0E7
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205 Weshoac Seoun &

Motes to the financial statements

Moté 13, Provigigns lor especied credit | ea) impalrment charges (Conlinued)

Invastment Securities - debt securities
The following table reconciles the 30 Soptember MO provision for ECL on debt secunis
requiements of AA5E G,

% basec on tha

Taad

L] fmvanrmant

Bt aw Ui o sesuribay -

amcuriie af ameortied awhi

m Fwal L] BELUITIEY
Consoldated

Pravitlen for impalrment ges a6 at 30 Septamber 2018 = - -

Pautatiément for pdopien of AALD ¥ - o "

Rustated provislon fhor ECL & af 1 Dctobmr 2018 - L] n

Stage 1 - chang in the phovision dimng th ysss -

“Total proviiion far ECL om invessmons tecurities - debt securities an a1 30 Sap 20m 2 v "
Parent Entity

Provizion for Impalrment charges at at 20 Septamber 2018 B - -

Austatamant for agopion of AASE § a |

‘Restated provision far ECL s af | Getobar 3010 F < Fl

Stage ||« ghangs in T prinviaeen iy Hhe iy
mmmmsuumuum_m;;-mbtmu-tmmmm a2 - 2

As comparatives have not Been restated lar the adophion of AASE 9, the following table reconciles the provissan
fior impairmant charges on lpans and credit commitmants baged on the requirements of AASE 138 for pricer years

‘Consnbdated Pusert § ety

m FEdL o L]
Individually astested provisions

Pipwiing halasce 40 LTee ar
Pl & e m &0 E 28]
it backs (80 ) {151
hritp-cithy L] G L2400
lkiiiwinl audpanl Fein i i) £y
_Drthar garbments 1 {7 5
Clasing Galance 432 480 e
Collactivaly astaited providans N '
Cipwing halarcm 2REE 2TEY 2180
Prrvitarst faned =] [a=s] o
mrp=nfie [E580 {DES ) T4
Intam st oo st st kg ] =l 1Az
Cithart odpsstiterils | 15 42
Clasing balance 2631 2639

Fotal peowisons tor imoairrant char et on mars and Credt CommEmanes 5088 g

Lt prowiions for credit commitmands (nider o Mabe 27) 2390 (I55) (L]

Thare wera o provisions for smpairment charges i pnor years under AA5R 138 for the securites included n
imastment securitiog (which wore previously classiliod as Available-Tor-2a00 securitiog) or for dud from subiidiafes
as ng impalrmant had been Incurred

Impsirmant o0 et seurites st FYOC) 8 fecogresed n e incoma statamant with & corresaanding amount i other Comonahensiva
imcome {refor 1o Note 280 Them & no mducton of the camyirg value of the dabl securites wisch rmmain at Taer valioe (rafer to Note 11,
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150 209 Westpac Seoun Aneesl Report

Motes to the financial statements

MNole 13, Provisions Nor expected credit losses/impairment charges {continued)

Tnie fallawing table presents provisions for expectad credit lesses (for 30 Saptember 20190 and proviskons (o
imipairment charges (For price yoars) on loens and oredit commitments by ndustry classification for the past

frvr yoors:
Comsquyilaracd ame oo e o Fdk
i L} L] = - LY L] L] £ o] L]
Auitralia
Aococemmedaton cofen and rostaeands - iLY [ 15 & ek | oy 23 E 1€
Agricutiume, forestry and fakng ax -7 | [ 23 Tl L L] 2 L1 31a
Cemtruction a8 38 111 1o 86 28 [ 14 as 5
Firanos and insirsncs Ay 'I.ll- (1) 2z 53 |k i1 By 24 1y
Manuitacturing i 11 196 & .21 53 28 T Fic ] (1]
Mitisig T of wl 30 1] 42 ME L] Lt 57
Peciparty ] 55 04 &7 240 Tr 287 ao Iy @4
Proypeirty seervees and nminess sereres m LY A ad LG G Ha L] i, 2
Senvou 76 a5 17 a5 24 a0 1 b ¥ | S )
Tracie 3% &3 ws  es m3 s3 A% &8 @ 43
Tearaport and siorage o 2 a 26 a2 23 13 20 142 41
[ITTTT N I o4 ke ] o4 15 o5 ] a2 a7 o8
Ratal ncing iES0. 4H3 (2300 |5 11 584 oz 56 L04G na
Ll Fiar L= I 28 L+] a5 ] 23 5} L) L] 44
Tatal Auniralls' 1506  BEE 1644 BE6 1892 BE3 3,084 L] 1,827
e - - e e i
Accommodaton, cafes ard restaurards 2 a1 1 =1 2 al 2 [=1] I -
Agrizaillion, Ity A lsFeg &7 LF b 25 a3 in RO i3 Ed )
ConELrLC R o9 0z 16 s o 03 L] o2 ¥ o3
Firanis and insarencs 2 i i [=1] 3 (=4} al al i e}
Mamadacturiog W 04 26 Q9 24 o8 53 L5 g7 17
Miting - = | . | 15 o4 * o4
Proiparty 0 08 n o9 LY 12 5] 14 £ 19
Progarty wenvces and pusinesy serecey 5 at o [+ | il =k Fil a6 a =1 3
Earvican o a3 L] &3 14 oA 13X a4 "] 04
Tradn T oa Fi a7 ” o5 -] oS 25 ca
TrarnpEsrt and sborage 3 o 5 03 5 [ ] 7 LL% ] T [+ B}
Lithitaon 1 - 2 al ! | o1 4 al 3 ol
Ratal mndng LER] 44 50 a% 150 432 e s [P LT
Ores ¥ o3 | ; ‘ : 2 a ! -
Tatal Mew Toaland 5y LT 0 0.8 350 mne 445 124 407 2.2
Tolal olhar overseas [T B8O 286 77 25 53 25 o8 o
Totad pravisiom for ECLS N
Impadrmant chargas on loans and
cradit commitmants 913 000 10583 W00 LN W00 5602 W00 3332 1000

I Compardtses havo beon restatod 10 mciose maustng segmantaborn hor cofectnasy SEsetsed provsions
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2% Weshoac Groun Annusl Aeport 151

Motes to the financial statements

MNote 13. Provisions for eapect

d credit lasses/impairmant chargea {cantinued

T follewdng table <hows details of oan wiile=-plls By indusing elassilications for he past fve years

Crsrandiziafing
*m AT el aoar ITE Jary

Australia

drreermnclidtaorn caltiey ard rosfio ards LiFa} s [ BEN 7 {00
bz Hume Ponetry Bnd fafung (£} [ 7] 134 6

Lk (300 20} (AL

Fwanoe and miaranos [£h] a7 Ny tE) {1&)

Masilacturag a3y {187 hOE Fab] e

m 4 €.1:3] (i=-1] {17}

53 [+ 5 iy ] A4} o=n

PYape Yy SErveEs A DuBIPe iR SEFVIZEL (L) {44} £y (A1} 704

EgriCas L] 24} -] 48 &}

Tractn Ry (551 (50 Lix}] (55

Tramaport ired Al oiagn [T ] 17 iV LEN] [#C §

m I 1 2

(o0 (Toa} i) (801) (LA
oo {5 7 [LE}] {13}
“Total Australla 01,008) (1058} 116023 sy oy

-Pﬂ'ﬂhllﬂ

AT Fcaley AP Feitmrans -

Agricufium, fomebry and fighing (2] m 5
Conetrg fion - i! 4] (4]

Fifasce 57 misfance -

Mamducrurng e in

2

e 0 {133 ] [5}] (WY
PrLpar iy sasvacen il Duliies servicen ~ : o]

Savices - in - - i
Tracin [ t] i1} L] [Lh] Al
Tramuport and s ovage

LIS g .

Plsbmd larwdinig (L=} LE-2 4 L4 H] =1 551
Drirar L m

Total New Zoaland i B4y e 55 wn oy
Tatal ather cariaas @ - m &Y o

Total wiite-0iTs 1,154) (L127) {LE26) {1,185) 0, 258)

Write-offs stlll under enforcement activity
Thie amount ol Surnent Jead Wit #1a wehich fEmsln subdest 1o enlforcerment activily was SLOOE millican Ior the
Group and 3962 million for the Parent Entity,

=
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2 2093 Wettmac Groun Anriesl Report

Motes to the financial statements

MNote 13, Pravisions N'or expecled credit lasses/impairment chargeid {cantinued)

Tne follewng table shows detalls of recovenes of loans by ndustry elassifications for the past five years

Cozialiiaed

&m e Iawm amr G 0
Recoverias

Auntralls

hezammedal an cafed and mmiaurans = 1 3 -

Agricufvre. horestry snd fiafang 0

Comtruction 1 I £ 1 L
Frsshos Al din s = L 34 8
Marufacturing 1 . 2 1 |
Mining - i (] - -
Prarpsiy a 7 L] 3 15
PropevTy By CEs A DULInSE SRy O 1 i k| " 2
Lmracos - i - v I
Thptal a 2 3 1 I
Trerapert and Morsgs 1 1 ]

(NLLES o = - - -

Ratan wnging (1) (1] 1@ 4 ;]
Oithaar L} - 5 3 I
Totad Awstralla T 158 &g W ma
Total Now Zasland " 24 L & 18
Todad oifssr owarEBas = - " . .
Total recovaries 172 178 188 157 L
Total wiite-alts (154 o1y 16583 (AR (1,2%303
Fiet write-oifs ang recovaiies 982 04880 Q051 aon
Mote 14, Other linancial assets’

Coneololsted Parent Enkdy

L1 k-l EL aeae Toa
Arcrusd Inbest feCsivat e Lad 376 LOOS LI
Socurims so%d nat deinvennd 1687 134 LT Land
Friacis dotions i LOGa E17 5l
[[LET ST I 54 us3 50 k]
Clmaring sl safthenat Balanses =3 TE6R m ETE
Accried foas S oamminEon [is ] 29 ot [
Cithar s a3 14 o0
Total othar fnamclal assets 5387 5517 485 4,586

1 The Group has adopted AAS3 O ond A&S5E 15 from | Octobor 2018, Comparatries havn not boeon estabed. Inadodon, the Grouo has
made & number o prelntational Change 1o e Balarce Shoet ano ncome SSatoment. Comparatioes have boien resiatad Sefar bo
tenip 1 for firthar catad
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2% Westoas Graua Arvussl eport i

Notes to the financial statements

Note 15, Life insurance assets and life insurance llabilities
Accounting policy
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 15, Life insuranco assels and |ife insurance Habalithes (conTmuad )

Life insurance assots

Consgaplitlatacd

m acam o
Investments held direcity and in unit trusts

Ut Erusts B B5EE
Expatiliy ik 1223
Drollsf. s s 1889 1823
Loars snd cthe masts = L=
Total lifw imsusance nssats 2367 sasa
Trem vwere na iife insurance atsets in the Parart Entity as at 30 Septermbar 2019 (2008 nal)
Life insuramee linbilities

Certdaliclitodd Litw ifrwmidrroenl Lite Ifisranes

B il uf i podiey [akslin Exnlsiely enflracti Tetal

m b1 b1 b 0% I ]
Dpning basrce L8+ b s [Ty L35 T L+ T
Menernerids f paley o libes malacted

i e eoere Stalemel 504 et ] (o] 5 EAE
Conirect contritiutionrs mecognised in palicy Lebilties [z 714 - - -l ¥3E
Conbract withcavwals recogrssd inpolcy labilites 1213 (A REEY] - i EL ey
Canvbiget Powe, sximeiies il i togcmat it (2 §] o) = {73 A
Change in ecermed unit hofdery of

EnaER NYesirmant schamas 3453 {1053 - - (545 eSS
Chasing balancs 206 i, 34 (L] [LETT] TATY FER7

Trere wirg na life insurance «&0ilties n the Parent Entity as a1t 50 Saptember 2019 (2078; nil)
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2005 Westoar Seoun Annual Aeport 125

Motes to the financial statements

Mote 16, Deposits and other borrowings
Accounting policy

Dreposity and other bormowings ane initially recogrised at far value ang subsequeontly ether meassed at
amartised cott dimg the alfective interedt rabe method or ot far valus.

Deoosits and othor borrowings ore desigrated ot fair value if they-ane managed on a fair value basm, reduce or
aliminats an accounting mismatch of contain an embadded darvativa.

Whaere they. ore moasured oz far value, any changes in fur value (except thote due 1o changes in oredit rsk) ane
rmecognised as non-intarest imcoma, The change in the fair value that s dus to changes in cradit risk is recognisad
in other comprehenshye (ncome excent where it wollkd creste an accounting mismaicn in which case it is slso
recognised in the noome staterment.,

Rafer to Mote 22 for balsnces measures &t far value and amortised cost

Intarest supenis incurrnd is racogniisd in net intermst incama Lting e offoctie intereut rats method

Consclidated Parunt Enisty

im o 0 208 o
Aunfralis

Cartficates of dopoe] Py e ] STEG 26350 2R TG
Farintorest beaneg, renayabie at cal FEE L] a5 703 ay s &£ 783
Cridhar infeeat baaring nt call ATk 133052 2470 231002
Dihar inbmiesl Beasing lenm 158,554 ARy 1S3 SRS maiz
Totad Awstralla ATE 26 AT5 415 ATE, 35 475 415
Hew Tealand

Certdicates of depowd 1 (Kl - =
Hon-inkorest Dad. menambis ot Call B268 5 408 - -
Citar inbwrest baaing af call Ilﬂf JLIGR - -
Dimar inb@ogd] belassinag Curm Joea 22 BT - 3
“Totad New Zealand  somo  szaer - 3
Cariipalis of Qe RN 1T ) L= 1 n&iz
P inkerest Doarey. Tepayabis st cal [=r 1] B30 ms 352
Difar intereat boaring ot call 1.0k (KA 235 L2ED
Ot intinant baring banm 13378 845 12073 177
Tolad depavits and ather barrowings FeE 347 ER0.308 01430 0o akn
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 16. Depoidits and other barrowings [continued]

The following table showd average balances and average rates in aach of the past three yoars for majos calegories

af deposits

Comsalidetea 2019 im anF

m w i u m L
Auntralis
Hor: intarut Baaneg A2 455 41558 I03%s
Cartificotes of oopows 10557 10% 429 20% EE 150 el
Otnar interest: bosnng at call AEIASE % Fr R 12% FrrlFk] 1%
Ot interent bearing tarm BAOD  24M  eaISd 3K HAM A
Fortad Awsiralin 45D, 254 AEL,162 445 041
Owerzeas
Forinbona? Baafhing eaE £07 5547
Cerirticates of depost NeS4 25% o008 1=1 st L%
Cithar intereat baswricg st call 23015 115 28007 2% 2 EY 3%
[ATIIFE S 45530 I0% ALE4Z ZE% 7613 ITR
TFotal owedsean IT‘IH BX,.088 BO,E54

Certiflicates of deposit and term deposits

All cartificates of deposit and magority of term depost s issued by foreign offices wera greater than USEI00.000
Thi maturity profile of centificates of depoait and tarm depasits greater than USHR0.000 |ssusd by Australlan
CpErations s 36t oul Defow

Cemaliclabed 2070
Ariwern & Honths
Laun Than 3 and and
m T Monkhe & slonihe 1 Voo Dremn | Vwar Tedal
Certificates of doposd grastor thas USKIOO000 W05 B EE 150 158 10250
Terren closast griodie han LS00 000 FERa ] IRIEE 71572 &I7TE Eagns
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 17, Other financial liabil ities
Accounting policy

Other financial iapdtios inchude liabilties measured ot amortiied cost 03 wall as Babilitios which are mieasurod at
FVIE. Fnancial labdities meadured at FVIS inelude:

+ - trading iabilties (Lo securitios sold short); and
*  |iaksdlities designabed at fair valde through income staternent [Le. certain repurchnse agreements),
Refer to Mot 22 for balances messunes at falr valos and amortised cost

orchaEe aGTeR AR
‘Where securities are sold subtect to an agreement to repurchase at lpmdﬂmmd.n'}nl;uwm_nmlﬁ
recogniased an the balance sheel in their a-i-ﬁlnplm{ir_‘imdm eCurites’ or nvestment securties’),
The cash consideration received ks ecognited as a llability CRepurchase agreements'). Repurchase agraemernts
are designated at fair value whene they ane managed as part of a trading portialio, otherwise they are measured
o an amortissd cost bais,
VWhere a repurchase agresment i3 designated at fair value, subsequent to initial recognitan, these labilives are
measured ot falr value with changes in far value (oxcoot crodit risk) recognised through the incomae skatomont
as they anse. The change m fair value that is attnibutable to credit rsk (s recognised in other comarehensve
incorme woepl wher it would creale sn scoounting mismatch, in wiich case il is do recognised through the

Incorra statertent.
Coneolcated Parent Eniviy

am bl AR E ) e
RAepurchase agreormenty Lol GEFT WE0E 5573
ISt MRaCHTEN 288 BEAH pik L 2D
Acerusd intaneil payatile SETF L5968 b LA 4513
Securgios puichesed not dilneeed Liag 1.34% ias 1341
Trascht cronadors and thes Sccrmeg aopeena 154 1480 Lk 25
S Ysiriinl Are £bsaird Build b 23 1,347 17 LTIF
Sqeouriion sodd thart =] f=] £ ) T8O
Cithar 1585 Lag7y Lapi At
TFotad otter finamcial llabiiitbes 28,315 28105 28,518 27266

The Gioup has sdopted AASE S and AKSEH 15 from | Octooor 2018 Comparntaves Fare nat boen mestobed. In sdddion, the Grouo has
made & membat of presentatonal Chargiey B He Balanos Shae! and Income Siateirent. Comparatroes have been resiated Aeter o
Motw 1 for Further dialal
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 18. Debt issues
Accounting policy

ot (s3ues oo Bonds, Netos, commencia’ papor and dekentures that have been wdbjlmm inthe Group.

Dbt isiues ane iritlally messured ab fair m-'d:uhimml.ly'lmu nmndltmnﬂs-dm:uﬂ'gm
affective intorest rote mathod or at fair value,

Mm“wtfﬁm Htl-uyn:huquﬂmnmmmﬂ#gnhnﬂdtnrmm
dirivativi

embedded

The change in thye fair valun that is due to crvdit mvlsmnmmdwmmmﬂnhmmmm
It woile croate &0 accounting rrhrm‘tn:h i'rwlﬂd'muq It i3 alse rocognised in nomintenest income

Refer'to Note 22 for belances messured at fair value snd srnortised cost.
Irterost ehpense Incured is recognise within net intarest income wsing the offective interest rate method,

I The table Deow, the distnction betwean shart-term (12 months or less) and long-tecrn (greater than 12 martha)
dabt is based on the original matwrity of the urdartying security

Coneolidalsd ‘Parant EakEy
m o e e ol
Short-term debt:

Do ablsneon I5BI8 76,266 it 36366
SR —— 25838 26,266 25805 26,266
Lang-term debi:

Cirewrad baorsin Ja0IT 35454 A0 T0.GE

oo WRI40 e L] ) 55754

Socurdmation BE3 ThEH - -

‘SI uchurd rale i 1 ___'4_9 - =
Total long-term daist BESE 146330 12678 uwson
Totad debt lnuey TR AGT 172,696 166674 182,288
Movament Recancillation (Sm)

Gpening balance 566 160,356 162308 416
[Hp— Dlide  GoaGn | BOATE ETd40
Mlatirilen, Fepaimsls, Dy DeCay aned rdulliong {m [N (SETT) (BB D05)
Total carh maverients OA29)  (5247)  (RE7Z) (568}
Fansgn sachange fransiskion Fosct TEE; o2 [T 10253
Far yanlue adjust ments 31.?. [rady g 3403
Faer value bedge scoournbng e usimenss i5p [ R[L ] m M38E)
I'-.'Ilfmr Igrwlnﬂldfdl\nf?rﬂ:wn-mﬂt e irs 7 1O 17
Closing balance WIAST 171596 1566 152,288
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 16, Debt i3suss (Santineed

Shodl-term dobt
Crwm suances:
LIS coveruran al puies 16 G50 1B.EET
Senice dobt
A0 100 e
GER 366 G604

D e | pLF, =

Todal long-term dabt 165,619 146,530

Conanlitanis
i Hith i oty

Short-torm borrowings
U% commuercial paper
ManerLiT Snount ouliiandag gl sy mam s eng e, L .35 27 ACE

AQpETMAY AETRg BTN 0teanng 23507

Apprommaty v | warmga mimmst rate or

sLarEhhg 25N 2 0 13

Chetsinmorsg aa at end of Lhe wmar I 5N 1L,

AT D i

The Growp manages forsign exchange axposure from debt issuances as part of its hedging activities, Further
details a' tha Group™ hadge & minting & o MNote 30
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 19. Loan capital
Accounting policy

Loan capital ame instruments issued by the Group which guaiify for incluson as regulatory capital undar
Australisn Prudentisl Regulation AuthaHty (APRA)Y Predential Standard. Loan capital (s initislly measured ot far
value and subseguently messured st amortised cost using the effective interest rate mathod. Internesst espense
incutred {8 recognised in met interet incorme,

Consoldabed s
Barent Eakmy
m g o
Agditional Tlar 1 CATT) lean capltal
‘Wirnlps: capiial notay Faz TS
LIEE AT secLribes 1043 153E
Total AT1 loam capital L EFEY 0,955
Tier 2 foan capitsl
Suborsrated rolEs nsar P e
Subrormieratnd peepatanl nortes L] ang
Toul Tier 2 loan capital 12502 e
Totad Ioan capital neze wass
'np'nn- balance 17,265 WEEE
InsLarec ey 4415 2342
MHaturitam, repaymsents, buy becks and redustons BT {2387}
Totad cath movamants o o 1373 e
Fianssgr eschange transiation imoect 521 4l
Fanr valus Fecdgs accounbng adiustmaents 48 LasT
Convirton af Comartinis el arencs Sha=L [0 cHirary Shares - (1= 5]
Othar (amartmation of bond sewee coste. #fc) = 8
Totad hon-cash mavemanti 1La88 Ri
Closing balance npE wass
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 19, Loan capitad foontinued)

Additional Tier 1 loan capital
A summary of the koy terms and common features of ATI mstruments are proviced balow!

inhastiylam Satem Iy Ferurtial hedsled DOpticnal

im LR BN B TR AT L EERiEr Rl [l a1a° FedEmman fdite Fili] Pl

Westpas eapital mates (WCH)

1384 mallion WCM {90 day Eastib il et © S207% pon ] 8 Mlarch 2031 B Hatch 2019 - 1,382
u (] - AusSrakan corpomte mx ot}

F1LEI milon WENZ (940 day band bl rate * SO5% A ) 23 Sepfomber 200 2T Septomber 1032 308 L35
w {1 - Auiralan corporaia Ay rabs)

S1524 mrilien WONT 00 sy Baatih Bl vate + 400K 5.5 23 Maseh OIS 23 Moty 30T Lo LI
® (1 = Awssrakan corporatn Th Fal)

F1L702 milign Wilkd E0 cay Gk ool rade = 4 50%% D) 20 Decomber 2025 20 Decomber 2001 LEGd L
= {1 - Aussrslan Corporate tas rnte)

FLEGD mition WOHE 00 day Eank till ratn = 320% pa ) 12 Sewrlembor 2007 20 Septormher JO035  LEFT L&7E
w {1 - hansraban corporato 1as rates)

FLAZE milkon WONE {0 chary B il radm 570 pa) 3 by 3006 11 Laly 0 LALS =
8 (1= duiliaban componsts Tas rale]

Total Wastpar capdtal notes TAT 7370

UED ATI securities

LFEFLIR0 rimlbgey s am 500w pm i bt vkl v I Saplenbwr 2077 (3 585
31 Sepiomibes JOFT (hrsl reged dabed
Ll -2 - T T T g
it bt g o, iz, and
e parineg, BBCT resed Gnhe® b Dt
ansiyding, bhee nont Sudcaedsng
Fibil af0, o & Mised Faba D& ogual
o thi prevaibng Sepasr LISD meds
markat 1vwan faie plus 2 59% pa

Totsl USD ATT securities 1913 1506

Common features of AT1 Instruments

Payment conditions

Chuarterly distributions on the Westpac capilal notes and semi-snnual nlensst payreasnis on the USD AT securitioa
ane chgcrebionary and will anly De paid if the payment conoibions are satisfied, including that the payment will nat
fesull ifr & breach al Wetiped's capilal reqguirermants unded APRA's prutbenilial starndards; ol resull in Westpao
becoming. or being likely to become, insolvert; or if APRA does not object to the sayment

Broaaly, I fewt arry reason & distribution or interast paymant has not besn paid in full @n tha relevant payment date,
Whiastpac must not determine or pay any dividends on Weatpac ordinary shares or undertake a discretionary by
back or capstal reduction of Wastpac ordinary shares, uniess the unpasd amount is paid In il within 20 business
days af the misvant pmmant date o in certan atfar cirgumstancos

L A% unipss otberwite notod

2. COMLDR i SUBSCT 10 196 SMIACEGN of e SCrdulag COMArLan ConEna, If N COMMrien conoibon o Rot LRbalad o
1P il AT 2 NEILRE i L (i, SoFferiasn wnll ol Beead il The feal @ 41FSUlan Sarment e on Wik Fa G0 b
el 1 bR (Erlilenh di Rablied,

X Wektpac may slec in mosem tho relesard ATH bt sobgest bo & PRAS price writisn appross

£, On I8 Decumber 2018, $722 mibon of WO wars tramfensd o fhe WCN nominsted paety for $100 eoch puesdant bo the Wiespac
Canital Note & remvestmant aher, Thoso WON worp safisequantly redsemad by Wesipas 0 B Maech 2009, the remaring SE52 mdhan
af WEN wase tranafarmed 1oihe WEN nomaates party for $100 sack Follvading tha branstr, thoss semaireng WEN wee recesemed by
‘Westpao

5 I Septemriper 2007 end ey filtn srvuversary Ehamaller n e resst date

G, WoSiDaC My Sect £ recoem on 3 Sepdemiber 2008 and avery (itth snnvoersary thersaHo:
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 19, Loan capltal (continued)

The ATI atruments corvert into Westpas erdinary shares in the fallawing clreumstances:

Schaduled Conversian

O the schatuled conversion date, provided certaln comeprsion conditinens are satisfied, It [ aspacted that

the redevant ATH instrument® will be canverted ard holders will receive & variable rumber of YWestpac ordinary
shates chiculated using the formula described in the terms of the misvant AT) instrument. subject to a
masliFrum ednvarson nambor. The cofmmrsion number of Wastpac ardinary shared will Be calculaboed using

the face value of the relevant ATT instrument and the Westpac ondinary share price determined over the 20
buainessy day period priar to the scheduled corvarsion date, inchuding & 1% discount

Capita’ Trigger Event ar Mon-Viabikity Trigger Event

‘Wastpac will be required o convert some or all AT] instruments info a variabds nummber of Weastpac ordenary
shares upan the accurrencg of a capital trigger evet or non-viability trigger evert, Mo comversion conditians
apply in these circumstances,

A cagitad Higger event ocelrs wihisn Westpac determines, or APRA pobilies Westpac isowriting that it balieves,
‘Westpac's Common Equity Tier | Captal ratio i equad o or less than 5125% (on a level | or lews! 2 basis™)

A non-elabeily trgeer evenl dall Gotut when APREA notiffes Westpat i writingg that | belisves cotversion of all
ar soimiee AT instruments {or conversion, writo-off or write-down of rolevant capitol instruments. of the Ywostpac
Graup), or publie sector injectlon of capltal (ar squsvalant support]), bn 8ach cate s necassary bacause without
I, Wiestpas woldd become non-yiable

For each AT instrument corwarted, holdars will recads a variable number of Westpae ordinary shares
calculated using the farmuls described inshe termes of the relevant AT nstrument, subject to 8 maimrm
conversion number. The conversion number of Westpag ordinary sharses |5 calculated using the face value or
autitanding prircipal amaunt of the relevant AT] imstrument and the Waeitpac ordinary share price detarmined
aver the 5 businass day period ovioe to the capital trigger event date or non-vability trigger event date and
incluches a 1% discounl. For sach AT inalrument, Uhe maxinmaem convers:on number 5 sel wsing a Wesipac
ardinary share price which is broadly equivalent to 208 of the VWestpac ordinary shame price of the tme of issus
Fottawing the occurmence of a cagital trigger event or non-viateliby trigger event. f conversan of an AT1
instrumant dogs not oocur within five businoss ome, halders' rights in elation to tho rolevant AT1 instrumont sl
e immadiately and irrevocably terminated

Early corversion

‘Warstpac is able to eloct to convert®, of moy bo reguired to convert”, AT) instruments early n cartain
circumstanced The torme of convartion and tha comersion conditont are broadiy similar to scheduled

convarsion. howaver the share price flogr in the maximaum cofvarsion numiber will depend on the comversion
evishl

Eafly redemption

‘Westpac i able to alect to redssm the relavant AT1 instrumant on the optional redempton date or for certain
TARATMER OF FeGUaloNY reasont, dubjec! ta APRAY prtor wiilton aporoval.

Schadubed corvarpon doo nel soply 1o USD AT socu-ihas

Liwwl 1 oompriges Wierhpac Bankong Corparaton and wubecdisren soprosed Dy APRA a1 baing part of 8 sngle Extondad Lcanced
Entity’ for the marnosss of messurng cop'tal noeguscy Levsl 2 includes ol subsedinres anoent Bhose entities specfoaly s ided Dy
APBA regulstony for the porposes of meassrng CED LA DLy

Enrhudes LESD ATE ancurilind
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Motes to the financial statements
Mote 19, Loan capltal (continued)
Tier 2 loan capital
A wummany of the key terms and commeon features of Wastpac's Tiar & mestrurmants are provided balow’
Coendahiclalec and
Paieat Entity Crplianal
#m et imie Hstuiily daie rewrmriion dabe’ ok e
Subordinsted moles
AFLOOD mdlan DO ey Basnki Il rat ¢ J 0SSN paa 148 Maiet 2074 Mk IS = e ]
wberifinabed node N
CMY1 350 milliom A BER pa Ll S emshuceeg B Fabrgery 3000 A Falryary 3035 @ Fatriary 00 - 253
wibmriiinabed rodes. Thernaller, I il sgclisrrasd, a Tioed rale g arenm
orasd B TP answaar CHE HIBOR mferencs rals ol
ORTASE pa o
AJ3TD mifion 4. 50% o urdll bt encluding 1 Masch 2022 Tharasfter, W March 2007 RMarcn 2022 362 347
iuibordinabed feden 1! nol rededmad, & fived rate par sonum dqual 1o tha :
Frvu=ymr LD yarrd copair far by rod-wvenp relerence rafe
Bl LI poa, the sy ol wheoh will be aenualinsg o
S35 rmillaan A00N pa il Bul escludieg 12 Auguast 2002 12 gt 2OET 1 gt 2037 ﬂ 3o
mibrdinatod nodes  Trersalern ¥ nol redeemed, @ fisdd rale Der anfem
el Eo the fve-yane TG0 swap offer rale phis 1540% pa,
AFITE milion A R0 pus Urrbl Byt eecteding M uns 23 Tharsafes 14 Jure 2008 1 Jure 2033 Wy m
wubardingted nodes ¥ not iedesmad, & linsd rale pes aehum gquil 19 the
Tivm-year AL sarmi-pasrisdly mod- weap refmence rale
pius 265% oo, sach of which wil Be ahrusiand
LU0 miliion Frosa 550% pa 23 Febnusry 306ld) nda il i
subardinated nodes By
ARI00 millkan Floating 30 awy bank ol rate + 110% pa 10 Mach 2026 B0 Masrch 20210 CEaET oo
suncrdinated notes Ty
Y0000 mdkon Foosd 115% D 19 My 2026 W Py 8 Taz
wubcrdinatad nodes )
<P 00w et Fuiaid 118% D 2 Jurw 2036 i M1 23
sitesrdinabod nodes N
AP0 000 il Frasd OTE% pa B Jurw 2076 i =1 (&5 ]
i ihated Aot f
HZFA0D rnilicn A BAFON . undil Gl mechadeng | Sepdrdar 3091 T Suptemnbne 2036 | Sewte e 2031 HF A
watordinated ndtes  Thaegalte, f not rodeamed. a Fsod rale par e B
sl 1o (e Moy Jistand S-pir v ralie on
| S 2OE0 phun 260W pa
JPYRCO0 milion  O0EISHK pa unlil bt eeclud g 7 Dotober 2020 T i tober 2026 T Databer 2071 no w
wobcrdinated rides. Tharsaltes, il vl reciesrmed, o o rele pee sncowum sogus!
10 1o Vet JETY ik it phus 10005% oa B
LISHLEO hilbori A TFIR @, uhibE bul wachalrrg 23 Howermtes J006 33 Mk 20T 23 Mowwmilees 20040 2207 190
subordinabod noded  Tharoaller, & not redierned. o fiasd rate per srnuim sous!
12 1P g -ymer G0 mid-twap rale phou 2276W 0a ]
JPYIRO00 mSon - DEATR oa. untd bt exchuding & July 2022, Tressafiet 0 alyy 2007 B July 2033 ﬂ (EEF)
sutsordinabied nodet  not redesed, & fived rate por anrum eqes ok ik
Mve-year SO mid-sveon date phis O T8% s |
SR E00 miflian DEGER pa unil but ewchaiing & Suty 2022, Thersalin: & July 2007 & July 3023 k- 159
waboriinabed notes & not redesmaio, & foosd rabe per srennm squal 1o the )
five=yaar J&Y mid-swap rate plus O TTES pa
HEDHE00 P S E30% pa untd but excheing W oy 20007 Thersalie oy JOIXT 1 July 2022 - g2
wibcrdinatod modes @ not redeomeo. o fieed rate per ornum agual o the
fron-ymar HEKD mbd-vamp rmbo pun 1348 o _
A 5D milon L 308N pa. urihil but excludng & August 2004 6 Hugust 2035 M August M0 i T 1ay
sibcrdinabed nodes  Thorealter, # not redesmed. a flesd rate per armum eousl
o 1 s T -pasar AUUIDE wasi Me-tgiim iy enubileawiaig rliiastecn
rivkn Dl L5 pa. sach of which will be arnualisad )
ALIES ol Flosd 500N pa 24 lstwgary 3048 e 155 =1
subordinated nodes et
A250 mion 00 oy berw o) et ¢ T40% pa 16 Fepruary 2008 V6 Feleuey 7023 | 3500  J50
Bl Dol ina b Nt :
A0 i i Fraaed 5 00W b 3 Mlarits hOdR i m 30
bt inabisd ROt _
AFT25 milion 00 2oy vk 2341 fae + LHON B4, 22 e 2000 22 e 2023 T 2
suband ingbed roles T
LS. 000 milion Fiwwed A4 TT% pa a4 Ay 2039 e B -
waborrdinated notes -
LSS IS0 milion o THS o Wl Bl aeckidrg 20 ly 2009 Therpnlle, I 20 poty PO 24, haty DOEY LE:-]} -
wrbond mated noded  not moleemed & Foec s o Svwm equal 1o the -
Frem-poar USD broaswry roto plus 2%
ALL000 million Flosting B0 duy bane o8 rate + LO3% na. 2T At 2028 27 August MM - -
subard inated nodo
Total sisbardinatod nates NEB A

-

Extiiten sutsaiditabed pa-paiual note

2 Irtaridt payTrealy are made poriccicaty m 1ot oull in The Terras of The subordmaled rabos

5 Wethpac may elock B rocksom tha resevart Teae 2 irmbruiment on ihe cpbioral moesmobon dabo or dobes. subiject to APV prios witbon
appetral i rol medesmed on (ha ekt optanal iedemplion date Westpac may ekect 10 mdesr ths releant Tiar 2 Instramen on sy
intmrost, Ceryrnient dabe after tha first cotional demption date Goecept for USSLE00 millon subordrated robey ard LISS1250 milion
wiborfirated noted), subact 10 APRAT pnor waitian approval

A Mo saitsambrating noled woens nidsermd in 10 on the optioral ridamplion Sile.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 19, Loan capital (continuad)

Common features of subordinated notes

tnterest payments are subject to Westpac being solvent at the time of, and immeciately following, the intevest
payment These subcrdinated notes contaim nonsyiabdlity (o sbsorption mauinsments

Han-viabllity trigger avent

‘Wastpac will be reguired 1o comvert some or all subordinated notes into 4 varable number of Westpac ordinary
shares upan the sccurmenee of & nan-viability tgger event. A nonviability trigger event will seeur on similar terms
a3 descriped under AT lpan capital

For each subond nated rate convarted, halders will moelve a vanable number of Westpae erdinary sharas
calculated using the formula described in the terms of the relevant Tier 2 instrument. subject to a masimum
camarsion numiber. The comersion number of Westpae ordenary shares will be caleulated ina manner simisr to
that described under AT lcan capital for & non-wiability trsgger event, For sach Tier 2 imstrument. the masimum
cofversion nurniber [§ seb using a Yestpac ordinary share prce which s broadly equivalent to 20% of the Westpac
ordinary share orice at the timo of 5w,

Following the cccurrence of a non-vablity trigger event. F comersion of a Tier 2 nsbrument doet not coour within
five buniness days holders’ nghits in relation to the relevant Tier 2 instrurmiens will be imenecistely and irrevocabiy
terrinabed,

Subordinated perpetual notes

Trese robes have no final mastunty but Westpac can choose 1o redesm tham at par on any interest gayment date
fallirg on or after September 1991, subject to APRA sppfoval and cartain other conditions. Interest s curulative
and payahls on the nates somi-annually &t & mbe of & month USS LIBOR plus D15% pa, subject to Wettpse baing
solvent |mmediately after making the payment and having pald any dividend on any class of share capltal of
Wesipac within the priar 12 month ponod.,

These rotes gualify for transitonal treatment as Tier 2 capital of Westpac under APRA's Basel Il capital adegquacy
fraumarancithe

T rights of the notenolders and coupon holders are subordinated to the claims of all creditors (including depositors)
of Westpac other than creditors whose claims against Westpac rark equally with, or juneor to, these notes
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 20. Derivative financial instruments
Accounting policy
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Dervalive Tnancial instraments (continead)

Total derivatives
The carrying values of derivative mstruments ane set out in the tablkes below
Todal darreatives
Cesolidaten 2018 Trading tredying arf g vakun
tm Asaab Lisksiites Auwts Linbiifies Auietn  Liahiifies
Intaroil fals comracts
Forwaml b Ajresments 5 136} - - g (i)
Bweap agieerrenls Ea%AY (B rd L] a7 (FERAY &2 A58 okl Y
L LI (5a5) = = a4 303
“Fotad Interest rate contracts BE,TIZ (37380) #,073 l‘f.j!:l} A2FES  (44,958)
Forelgn axchange contracts _
Spat and forsard contrachs BT (B30T} ) @) 008 @I
CrEE Curtedy iWan agroumirie (nemcipal B .
ard irtEoEi] 2a3d mz4ray 2172 FERY: nxe (25473
Dptions 200 |y - - 200 iy
Cradtit satault swaps
Erodd protectaon punchased - LAE) - - - [BE)
[ B ;- = &3 i
8 ) - - ] a8
“Commodity contracts. 1 En = = i )
Equaas 1 i) = - 1 m
Totad of gross darivatives S5,038  (SEE4E) 6436 (5400 ElAS4  (54.28H)
Imipact of retting niangemanis e (35627 450 (3LEO5) En
Tstad af st derivatlvis 7ETe  37mam TR0 (SN 20858 (39,006
Fotu daireatines
Coaalisiated 2018 Trading [ armyeg vatue
im Asiety  Listsilies Asiels  LlabiiRiss Apittn  Lisbiigies
Interoil rale camracti
FOFWEIL Fle BEFURmanty -] (1 = i {13%
Eveap agreeTonts LA (HES00 ) ] (Ed0n Wi ca0.Eat)
Dpteand 155 ety - - 15 [102/]
Fotad Indseest rete ConLrecls 15,802 (15, 759) 80 {5,300} 16,592 (20,060}
Farplgn exchangs contracts
Spat and lorward contracts Bl (AR = (3TH LS | (AT
Cros CLUFRT Y 4D SQRDENRENES {pe g ipael
and Irkeoest) & 5E () 2388 (E2y B [E2at}
_Ogtors _wm e - - v osy
Todad fareign wachange confracts 13,422 115,821} 2,385 LeL L] 5, Tar iS5, B35}
Crodit datault swaps o N
Crodd protecton purchised i (¥ - - ] (NI
Crpan pratecin wald b2 = - - @3 =
Totad eredit detanlt vwaps 102 £aoy - - 102 (101}
Cormmesd ity confracts 245 (D0} - - 240 L3003
Ripsding I 1
Totad of groas devivatives 29,573 (31,780) 3,155 (5.515) 32,828 (37,206)
impact of restting arargemands _rrrd] a8 (RO 837 eyl 2885
Todad of met derivatived a5 (22.869) 2.750 i1,53580 24,500 [24,407)

1 i hae valie of futures contrachy aro sottiod daily with tha sachange, and thon o Fave Deen ocisded o ths tadle
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Dervalive Ninancial instraments (continued]

Farwed Crdity 1019 Trading i=sdging carrying vales
m Anmty  Liasaiies Auswiy  Lisbiifties Avwets  LisbiiEies
Interait rale comtraci
Forwarz rabe fegew . k. f3&) = =~ 5 26
Swap agiosmants 480 | IRanE) 1968 (TOMEY  A3444  CAdAEG)
Dpbom 20 (feb bl - - s | [ sk 5]
Todad Inserast rate contracts 3MEM (T 3855 (OM) 43773 (4475
o -.m._l-_ ,_ -
Epaat and forward corirmcts sy from f: =l A (51 TOEE (L]
CFERA ELFR ha STt (IR i
arad inforail) AR5 r2Aray L {5 SOLEAT {4853
Dt 200 1Ty - = 200 (L)
Total foraign exhange ts W (887 LE5S 9 I (mgEs
Crogi ateum swaps
Cradsd protecton purchased - (B} - - (B}
Crpdst probecton woid Bl = = - AX -
Tetad credit default vwaps n () - - (a0
I:u;'l m-a.-ml...- n:em':lxl; B 351 -7 ] 5 niral
1 L = # 1 LUl
[T SEH) =70 (385 L] (H1605) EEED
Total of met derivatives 27506 128,529 1877 (E3M 19,283 (38,867}
ToAsl erivatises
Earmes Entity 2010 frading Ieadging ramryiag valus
m Anmtn Lissditen Annwhi Lisbilfisn Avsrty LimpzitEinn
Interest rate comtracts’
Farwarel rale pgenamanes L] na - = m {173
Swag AQreammanty 15 AR 115.757) Bl (S0amy 500 [20.7ES)
Ciatem 55 T - - W5 1}
T —————————— 5815 (15030) B4 (5001 IEETE (30943
m".mmh ; : i ke : il sk .
Spat and Torsdrd contrachs [T (07T - g &1 (LA E
LAOSE CLIFRRLY (AL S el |FErnc e
ard inkoeaat ) BEED CRLONDY B45 (24 BAoT (aiaz)
Dipton 20 T1EE) 20 84}
Totad faralgn wechange contracts WA O5620) 1045 0553 15364 (15,7750
Cradll cislauld iwings
Crag BIODBCTON purchased i non 5 ot
Crsan protedtan sais o0 - - - i -
Total creuil detault ywaps 102 £ - . 02 a0
[—pp—— 246 o0y : Y Frr (200)
o . : & W=l S
Total of grods derbvalives 20,603 31,051 2688 (5167 i1zz2a9 (E7 .y
imoact of railing arangemants ) T £05] 1577 Wiy BEm
Total of rel derivatives 0,581 {Z5,039) 2,881 1,580 23562 {24,278}

1 ik far wvalie of ores contracts am setfad daily with tha eschange, and thonefone b Deen mcisded from tha tatia
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 20, Derivative linancial inttraments (continued)

Hadge accounting

The Group designates dervadnees into hedge accounting relationships in order to manage the velatility in

earmings and capital that would otherwise arise fram interest rate risk and fomign exchange risk that may resull
frarm ditferences in Ihe accbunting treatment of dervatives and undertying exposures. Thasi Redge accbuntng
ralabiorships and the fiaks they are used to bedge are descrnbed balow

Trie Growup enteds inlo one-lo-aone hedge relationships 1o manage specilic expouuies whoto th lormes of (B
hedged itrm significantly match tha tormis of the hedgirg instrumaent, The Group also wes dynamic hedge
aceounting wharns the hedged ey ane part of a portfoio of assets and/for liabdities that frequently change in
this hedging strateqy. the exposure being hedged and the hedging instruments may change frequently rather than
thire Dalng & one-to-one hedge accounting relationanip for & specific exposue

Falr value hedges

Interest rate risk

Thie Group hedget s intenest rabe rivk ta reduce expogurs 1o changes in fair value due Lo interet rate fustuatans
aver tne nedging period. Interest rate risk ansing from fised rate debt issuances ana fized rate bonds classified
a4 ineestranl pecurithes af FYOD s hedged with ingle currency fixed to Noating intorest rale derivatives. The
Group also hedges its banchrark interast rate flak froem fised rate forelgn currency danominsted dabl issvances
LSRG EroLs Surmency Swaps, in spplyieg falr value hedge secounting the Group primanty vied one-to-one heodge
accounting 1o manage specific exposures.

Toie Group also uses & dynamde hadge accountng strategy for fair value portiolio hedge accounting of sorme
finod rate mortgeges, primarky in New Zealand to reduce exposam 1o changes in fair value due (o interest rate
fluetuations ever the hedging penod. Thesa flued rate moartgages are alleeated to time buckets based an ther
wspectad mepricing dates and the fixed-to-filoating interest rale derivatives are designated accordng'y to the
capacity in the relevant time buckets.

Tre Group hedges the benchmark imterest rale which ganesally repressnts the moat wgrihicant eomponant af
the chamges in fier value The benchmark interest rate is a component of interest rate nsk that 15 observable n
the revevant fimancial markets, for exampde, BBEW for AUD interest rates, LIBOR for USD interest rates and BKBM
for NZD interast ratas Ineffectiveness generally anses from timing differences an repricing nebwesn the hedged
item and the dervative. For the partholia bedge sccounting ineffectivencss sleo &rises fram prepayment riik (ie
the difference between actus! and expected prepayment of loans), In order to manage the ineffectveness from
oarly mpayments and accommaodats now argination: the portfolio hedgas are de-dassgrialed and rodecignated
penodically

Cash How hedges

Interest rate risk

Tria Group’s exposure 1o the volatilly of interest cash Hows from customar deposits and loans is hedged with
interest rate derivatives using a dynamic hedge accounting strategy called macroe cazh Pow hedges, Customa:
deposity and icans are allocated to time buckets based on thesr expected repricing dates. The intamst rate
dafivatives are designated accargingly 1o e grods aisel of grasd liablity position for the selevant time buckets.
Toe Growp hedges the benchmark interest rate which gene-ally represents the most sgnificant component of the
charggs in foir walue. The benchmark mterast rato is a componoant of intonost rate rigk that s obsarvable in the
refevant financia markiets. for example. BESW for AUD interest rates, LIBOR for USD interast rates and BKBM for
MZD irdisiest rales, Inelfectneermess arses from Bt dilfefences on repEhcing betbwesen The feedged ilem and e
interost rate dorivative. Ineflectiveness also arises if the notional values of the interost rate derivatives oxceed the
capacity for the relevant time bockotd. The hedge accaunting relationabip i rinclewed on 4 monthly basis and the
hedging relationships are de-detignated and redesignated if nacessary

Foreign sxchange risk

The Growup's expotune 1o foreign curmency principal and credit margin cash flows from fived rate foregn curmncy
debt issuances it hedged through the use of cross currency denvatives in a ona-to-one hecging relatianship to
marage the changas batwagn Lhe fomegn curency and AR, In add tion, for floatog rale foreign currancy detal
lssuanees, the Group hedges fram forelgn Aoating to primadly AUD or NZD Noating interest rabes. These axpasures
rpregont the most sigrficant campanents af far value, Ineffectminets may arise from batis risk o timeng
differances on rapricing between the hedged item and the cross curfency derivative.
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Motes to the financial statements

HMate 20, Derivative Tinancial inslroments (continued)
Het Investment hedges

Fareign exchange risk

Structural foregn exchangs risk results from Westpac's capltal deployed m offshorm branches and subsidiadies,
whers i 15 denominated in currencies other than Awstralian doliars, As enchange rates move, the Austral an collar
equivalent of offshoe captal is subject to enange thal could Inbroduce sgreficant vasiabikity to e Bank's reported
fnancial results and capital ratios,

Tive Growp uses foregn excharge lorwed contracts whan hadgng the CUrrenoy translation 1158 arnsing froam e
inatrmenty in rDI'-Eil_‘II"‘ aperations. The Grown currantly spple hedge acoounting toils nat investement in New
Zealand oparations whech is the most matenal offshore oporation and therefors the redged risk is tha movemant
af the NZD aganit the AUL Iredfectvenigss only ariges if th notional valuees of [he forign exthange Torward
contracts sxceed Lhe net mwestment in Now Tedand cperatons

Economic hedgos

Ag part of the Group's ALM sctivitiad, econcmic hodget srd ontarad mitd to hédge New Zoaland futur samings
and long term funcing transactions. Thase hedgas do not quality for hedge acoounting and the impact on profit
#rd hoas of thase Biedges i troatod as & cash earmings adustmant. This is dud [o the accoanting mismatch balwooen
the tair valua sccounting of the dervatives usad in the economic hedges whan companed to Lhe recognition of the
Mow Zealand tuture sarmngs as they are earmed and the amartised cost sccountng of the oorowsng respectively
Hefer to Note 2 for further detais

Hedging instruments

T following tables show the camying value of hedging imtruments and a maturity analys's of the notional
amounts of tho Redging mstrumaents in one-to-ono hedge ielationships categorised by the bypes of hedgo
rolatiorehips and the hedged ritk

Eoadaiideted 3010 Fiolicnai s=cami
within u:': Gvar Earrying vabos
m dgleeg i ik fyear 5 pmar 5 Fmary Tovkmd ity Lknbli#San
One-to-one hedgs miatiomhipy
Far waliin hpdjes Iritwrest role Feon interest rote risk Wi 607 4B 6I00 2528 (50
CHORL CuMenCy Nang . Inteneat e rith G653 12EFD 1708 2000 =1 [EW)
Carkhy e baiethaers Chgms durrerdy fmig Fordgrdechangansk  SEIZ 153R6 1708 22736 (=T =
Plot srwerst syt nclges Forward contrscis Fernigr sxchangs rek Biss - - B1Er 1#1 5
Toiad one-to-one hedge rolationships 35,7318 9,963 51687 17738 4500 {5, Td44)
Macro hedge ralstionskipy
Bpetialss Tar valuo Feloid  IMEraL! rale Swap il TN riik 31 ]
s Mgcre cakh ow hedQon  IMderest mie Awap intiwest tate rk .l_-uln:e-.
Tatal macna g mlatiaminips ne
Tolal of gross hedging dervatives s

e _':_ﬂl' HRCING DETHNGEnTICAl v

Total of et hed derivalives e

Pareed T01%

WHhin  year b Dvar LA vales
Em iging e vink Tysar  Eyeary B yary Tatsl At [
- te-ane hadge relatbsnships
Far wilus hogyer IFMarFuL Pabe LrdE Wit At It Lk WEIE 59842  4TER UX0SE 2535 {5475}
Crois curTercy Vaay  inbeiwit fale riik 4478 TS L34 13047 441 -
Earvhy Fiow hadiges Cross curmency wwan - Formgn sschanca ral 478 AL 1384 13042 R ]
Bart vt hacipes Forwand contrasiy Fosmign eachancn risk :;__!IE = . k) a5 (5
Toisd one-to-cine hadps misborahips _ZH584  TANT SOG40 150445 4184 (SARD
Macrs hadge mistionikips
Bogstlolo far value Pedges.  Inieresd rale swap intes et rate risk e E e - - -
Macro canh flaw hasdges _ Intarust eate swnp _ inkarwat rate risk N e vk BB 1420 0543
Totnl macrs hedge relstlonships n's nis  nds WEEOTE 1430 (154T)
Total of gross hesdging dervatives n's nfa s H743F  EEM (R0IT)
impuct of rabing mrngerariy ra (AT ] s A [LALT [ -lFrL
“Total of et hedging derivatias l'_h"l &h na LT 1977 15258}
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 20, Derivative hinancial instraments (Continuad)

Tre following tables show the welghted svwedage axchange rate relatad to 3
ot hedge relationships,

Conaligaten 2018

sgnificant hedging instruments sn onesto-

Currang Weghrag
m FaIEng Eitnmeat Hidged Mk Currary pair ansrage Fite
Cash Now hadges T Canresl iy Awan Foimgn e haigu rab ELR AL [F o e
ELiRtMETY il iy |
HEDMNZDY 49670
Hat Inasimeant Rbdges ForFuamn coniracts Folwgn echangs ik 'N.n'_'ErN.D -I.EIIE;-!E-
Patest Ertity 3019 me————" weghtea
im FaRgng W ument Hisdged muk ey gl ansiage rite
Cash Now hadges Crots carrensy 3Wan Famsgn sscharga rok ELR ALY [aF o e
APV S B1LAa50F
LetAD ARLN.
Mot investmant kedges Forwan coniracts Foimga sschange rmk WD ALID LO5LE

Impact of hedge accounting on the balance sheet and resarves

Tne fallowng tables show the camrping amount of hedged items in a fair value heage relationship and the
component of the carnpng ameunt related 1o sccumudated hedge accounting adjustmants

Apcwmuinted Palr vabus
Comsalidated 3078 [ ST r—— m“-tm
im hekgad am amzunt
Inbrail rate Fik
PRI ROCUrTHE L2373
Lsans (L 13
Dt iauns and lonn caoisl (00,8090 [}
Arcsmulsted Tl valus
Pl Bty 20 Carrping amemnt of e o carmping
im [y st
interesl rale risk
Ivenaimont securas 4911z 2 T04a
Loars an L
Dot (AuSS ang inan capits (03 Fia) CJ.EfT}

Tnete ware no accumiulated far valus hedge adjustments included in the above carrying amounts relating to
hedgesd items that howe coased to be adjusted for hedging gains and losses

Tris oro-iax impact of cach fow and not investment bedges on resenwl. i3 dotailed below:

Coeclidated 2018

m intereal rate iR Padwigr wathange flak Tostan

Cah flow hadgo resemne

Halance 8% bogeaneg of 1he et [-E4 - F) L1}
Mol gairA o) rom cRanoes in e vaiue C1Ea) L [203H
Trasmvibarrgsd ko riaensl ircome W ] W7

Balance at end of yoear {89} (A3} {182}

Raiwrs Erdity Taiw

m Interest raby sk Faapign eschanga tiik Tadw

Cash flow hadge reserve

Balance sl begoning of tha year (42} (474 (4l
Mol gaarruoqtabe]) fram eRanpis m fhee waheh (AL 4h] 1] [AFiN]
Tranufarned to irdurast incoma L) il 128

Hlalance at snd of year {70} (33 [Lri]

Them wete Mo BAlANCES Fomaining in ths cadh flow hisdgn oo reating ta hedge relationshico far wheeh b g
accounting = nd longer applied

A5 disciosad m Note 28, the net ossas from changas in the fair valoe of ret investment hedges ware 3128 millian
for the Growp and 852 million for the Parent Ertity, included i the forsign curroncy tramslation riseree 5o loss
al $210 rni Bon for the Greup and £214 millan for the Pafent Entity relateng to discontinued hedgeos of our net
imnmstment in LIST operabions. This wolld only be transfenrced Ba ths incomo stafomant on ditposal of thin melatoed
USD oparations
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Denvalive Tinancial instraments (Sontinued)

Hedge effectivenass

Hedge efectiveizs i edtod prospectively al moeption and durting the lifetsme of fedge relationships. For-ond
to one hedge redationshins this testing uses a gualitative assossment of matched terms where the critical torms
ol the darmvatives used st the hadging Instrement mateh the lerme ol the hedged term. In addition, a guanbitateee
effectiveness test is parformed for all hedges which could include regression analyss. dollar offset and/or
womiitivity anashysio

Ratrospactive tasting is alio performed ta datermena whether the hedge relationehip remans Bighly affactig
&0 Lhal hedge acccunting can conlins (o be apolied and also Lo detesmine any ingllaclivenass: These [ests arg
porformed wsng egresson analysis ond the dollar offset method

Thi following tables provide informaton regardinedg the detssrminatan of hedge effectiven

Changs =
talr walen Changs in
af hedging vales of e Hadg
nslrumnt hedged itam Hedge  meffecilvensia
uned fat ubed hod i fec v nmiy recogrined
m Hadging inslrurmsnt Hadged sk
Fair valus hedges Inborst vate peag rrharest rale righ 1532
Crogs curmncy Ewas 0
Cash flow hedges Interert “at e Feag Infarest rate risk G}
Couss curmency wwes  Forvgn mschanges rik 0 ) . i
Mol Iveatmant hedged  Forward contiasie Frarsign b Plrge fik =]
Todtal (LEET) =
Changa &=
Falr wales Change In
af hedging waler of (e Hesge
hedged itam Hedgs  mslfectivensi
uned o upnd for I Eectvanaes rccgrined =
Putenn Erity P10 ] a n nen-infes
m Hadging instrurant Hadged 1ink intwmst income Ire i men
Fair value hadges intereit rafd wenen Intoresst rafde rigk (KR (TERL ] 20 s
Croea Eurimney e Inbiet fate flik o (573 m i
Cah llow hadgas VITEEL P06 el int@rast rane ik 2 | T s
Crogs curmoncy swap  Foregn escharge mk 35 N Al
Mot Ieatment hedged  Foreasd confracts Forsegn eechangs righ (533
Todtal 1,702 [LETE) -

Comparative year Information under prior AASB 7 disclosure requirements

Inaffectivonais of hodge relatianships

Fair wiiue Sadgey b

m Cormatidaten

Craeiges an Falr valin hedgng mwiruereniy ML03N

Changs a tair valus hedgs AErme airbeted by hedged rsk LEr]

Inetfectivenass in interest income [ali]

Cash flow hadgey aoa

m Comuslisted Tarani ErliFy
Cagh Fow hedge oolfectranes it 1t

Mot investmant hedges

For both the Group and Parent Entity, thers was no inaffactvenso for net imvestment hedges recogrised in 2008

Hedging instruments
Gross cashy [mllows and oulflows on derpealives designalisd in casts MNow hedges are, a3 @ proportion of Lalal gross
cash flows, expected to ocour im the following padods

Lam than 1 manifh s 3 month 1 year o 1 wmantz ¥ysan k= & ymiry to [ 1o]
08 i manth 1 montfa b 0 pmar 2 ymary 1 yman & ymary 5 ymary & ymarn
Canh mfaywy O3 2 b Haw 21 0% ik G L5 [ 1 BN
Cah oulliows CLE%, LW J2 4% 230w 5% 1BLCS 47 Dok
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 21, Financial risk

Financial indtrurnents ace hendamental 1o He Group's busingis of providing banding and Firancial sericed

Trne associated financial risks (incleding credit risk; fundang and liguidity risk and market risl) are a significant

proportion of the rotal risks laced by the Graup

This note details the inancia’ nsk management policies, practices and quantitative information of tne Group’s

principal financial ritk expoiures

Frmcrgsl firancisd v e _L-
Dvatvbew Rrss thimt e es 1l Shanwrenceks a¥
Cradit risk Crusht #rk rafings sysiom T
T rivh of Francial iow whers o cuttames orcombemarty fails  Cregt rak rr gation, colintaral ana athor crect
s b Chier Al ol figRticri P NIz
gt Fimk COMCMTITAlior 21
Crentt guabiy of financal aazabs 34
Won-pidior meng baghd #nd Sied it Sammdingdts A2
Caflnibrd et JL36
Funsimg snd liguidity ridk Ligpubdity mocieling HEH
Tha rk that Wesipac carnct maet i paymant obgabons Sinrpes af furding 33
o b 1f dous nol have M aporcanste amoynt, tenor and
eemposTon of lundeg and icusily B wupsor] 55 aedell Aty placped o colatecnl FiRE ]
Comiraztual mﬂm:wa”mrﬁ:ml [F1SETEY aza
Espac tod madurty A8
Market rick - ek {WaFD 24l
Trat riek o At dlviir i IMOBCT 0N B FErg L AisULInG Trom Teactne frarbial vik 43
chasgas in market Lactork, Juch 89 Toteign exchange rales bt st ikl 2142

Infermt rales cotrrashly prices ol sty Gres

211 Risk management frameworks

Thie Boand is respotisible lof approving Lhe Weilpec Growup Risk Manegerme il Framewors, Weslpac Grouo Risk
Hanpgernent Strotegy and Westpac Group Risk Appotite Statement and for manitoring the effectivenass of risk
managoemant by the Woetpas Growp, The Board has delegated (o the Baard Riak and Compliance Camimitios

(BRCC) responsiteiity to

= renvient and racommend the Westpac Group Bisk Managament Frameseark, Weastpae Giaup Risk Managarment
Strategy and Westpac Groun Risk Appaetite Statement to the Board for appeoval:

= review and monitor the risk profile and controds of the Group censistent with Westpae Group™s Risk Appetite

Statermesd,

*  approve frameworks, polices and processes for managing risk (consistent with the Westpac Group Risk

Management Strategy snd Westpsc Group Risk Appelibe Statement), and

= rizview and, whera appropriate, approve risks bovord the approval discrotion provided to management
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Motes to the financial statements

Hate 21, Financial risk (continued}

For each af its primary Nrancial reks the Group malnians risk mahagemant frameswarks and a numbset ol
supporting palicies that define roles and responsibllities, acoeptable peactices. limits and key controls:

itk Ritk management framework and controly

Crodit nisk +  The Crodit Risk Management Framawork descrbos the principlas, mathodologios. sysboms, rales
and resoonsibiities, reports and key controls for menagmg oredit migk
«  The BRCC Westpac Group Execitive Risk Committes (RISKCO) and Wrttpac Group Credit Fek
Ceosramittes {CREDCO) monitar the rak profile, performance and management of the Group's
credit portfalio and the devalopmient and review of key credit rak poligies

= The Credit Risk Rating System Palicy descnbes the credit nak rating systerm phifosaphy, design,
kiwy foatures and uses of ating outcomes

« Al models rmaterially impacting thoe riak rating process are porioticalty reviewed in scoordacn
with Westpac's model risk pofecees.

*  An annual review s performed of the Credit Rivk Rating Systam by the BROC and CREDCO

+  Spocific crodit rick estemates {including probability of default (PDY oss given default (LGDY) and
oxposurs at default (EADY leveis) are overseen, reviewed annually and supported by the Crodit
Risk Estimatas Commitise (a subocommettes of CRECCO) price to apperoval wundsr delegated
muthority from the Chio® Risk Officar,

. |n determireng the grovision for expectea credit losies, the macroeconomic vanables and the
probablity wesghtings of the larward lonking ccenaros as weil a4 any adjistments made 1o the
modoliod oulcomss are subject o the approval of the Groud Chief Financisl Officer and the
Chif Risa Oficer with overzight from the Board of Directors (and its Committees).

»  Palicies for the delegation of credit appreval autharnibies and formeal lirts for the actendan of
crodit ang adtablished throughout the Graup

«  Crogit manuals are ostabdshod throughout the Group including policies governing tha
orlgnation, evaluation, appeoval. documentation, settlemant and ongosng managemant of cradit
HERE

+  Sactor policies guide credit extension when industry-specific guidelines are considerad
necessary {a.0. acceptanle financial ratios or permitted collateral)
= The Related Entity Risk Managemant Framework and supporting policies govern credit
expoures to related entities, to minimise the spread of credit ek boatween Group entities and to
B comply with prudential reguirements prescribed by AFRA
Funding and = Funding and hiquidity risk 15 meaiured and managaed in accordance with thoe policies and
lquidity rigk procotsi defined in the Bosd-approved Liguidity Risk Management Framawork which is part
of the Wiitpad Board-approved Rich Marsgemant Strategy.
*  Responsiilty for maragng Westpac's hquidity and funding positions in aocordance witnh
Westpac's Liguidity Risk Managemaent Framoework it delagated to Troasury, under (ho cwversight
of Group ALCD and Group Liguidity Risk

«  Westpacs Ligquidity Risk Management Framework sets oot Westpac's funding and bicudity risk
appatite, roles and rasponabdities of key people managing funding and llquidity sk within
Westpae ritk reporting and contral processes and |imits and targets used to manages Wastpac's
balance shoat

+  Troeasury undortakos an annual funding revime that outlines Westpac's palance sheet funding
strategy over a thees year panod. This review encompasses trends in global markets, paer
analysis, wholesale funding capacity, expected funding regusrements and a funding risk analyss.
This strategy is continuously reviowod to take accownt of changing market conditions, investos
santiment and estimations of asset and lability growth rates.

*  Wimtpac monilors [he composition and stabiity of it funding o that & resmaeny witnin
Wirstpac's funding risk sopetite. This Includes complianco with both the Liquidity Covirage
Ratis (LCR) and MNat Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR),

*  Wiestpac holds a porticiio of liguid essets for several purpasm, including a4 a bulfer agamst
unforgggan lunding requeermients. Tha lingl of lauid aidols hald Laked inlo account th Diguidity
reguiremants of Wesipac's balance sheat under normal and stress conditions

«  Troeawury alie malntans & eentingent funding plan that authnes the steps that shodld b taken
oy Weslpae in the event of ah emenging Tundng ersls’. The plan |s sligred with Westpae's
broader Liguidity Crisks Managemant Policy widch is approved annually by the Board

+ Doy hquidity nek reports are reviewed by Treasury and the Group's Liquidity Rk teams.
Liquidity reports are presented to ALCO monthly and to the BRCC quarterly
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Motes to the financial statements

Hoate 21. Financial rigk (continued)

Risk Risk management framework and controls

Markot risk = The Market Risk Fromewark describes the Growp’s approach to managing troded and non-

traded margat nsk

+  Traded market rck includes interest rate, foraign exchange commadity, equity prce, credit
spread and volatility risks. Mon-traded market risk (ncledes interest rate and credit spraad risks

= Markot risd is managed using VaR limity, Mot interost income at risk (NaR) and structural sk
limits {Including credit sproad and intorest rate basis point valua limits) as wall as sconario
annlysis and siress testing

=  The BRCC approvet the ritk appetits far traded and nan-traded rake Pheossgh e use of YaR,
MaR and specific structura risk [imity

= \Westpar Group Market Risk Commities (MARCO) has approved separate Val sub-limits for
ths trading actovities of Firancial Markets and Treasury and for Asset and Lishility Marsgament
CALMY activities

«  Maruet il limits e assigned o business management based upon the Bank's rigk appetite and
Irusiness stealegees in addition Lo the consideration of mearket igudity ana concentraton

»  [arket isk positions are managed oy the trading desks and ALM unit consistent with thair
delegated authaorities and the rature ond scale of the market risks involved

= Dty monitoring of curront expoawe and lomet ublization |5 conducted Indepondantly by the
Marint Risk unit. which manitors markat rick exposures agamst VaR and stroctural risk Imits
Dually VaR position reports ane produced by riss Iype, by product lines ang by gecgraphic region,
Quarterly reparts are preduced for the MARCO, RISKCO and the BRCC

=  Darly sirads testng and backtesting of VaR redults ane parformed bo sUuppart modal intognly and
o analyse extrerne or unespechid movements, A review of both the potential proflit and kass
outoomes is alee undertaken to menitor sy shew created by the historical data FARCO has
ratified &n approved escalstion frarmesork

=  The BRCC has aparcved & lramewark for profit or loss escalation which contiders bath single
dry & 20 day cumulative resulls,

o Treasury's ALM unit is responsibde for manag ng the non-traded nterest rate risk inchading
sk igatson theough nedging using dervatives. Thes is oversesn by the Market Risk wnit and
reviewed by MARCO, RISKIO and BROC

212 Credit Risk

.21 Credit risk ratings system

The grncipal otrject ve af the credif fsk raling syitem § (o miably aisias (e credit nik to wich the Group @
gxpasod, The Group has twa main approaches to this assessment

Transaction-managed customien

Tramiacthon managed customers afo gomndradly customen dith bugineds lending expasdrit. They aro inchvidually
assgned a Customar sk Grade (CRG), cormasponding to tnelr expected PO, Each faciity (8 assignad an LGD
Trhe Growup's res rating system bas a tiered scale of riak grades for bath noa-defaulted customers and defaidted
customars, Nen-defaulted CRGs are mapped to Moody's and S4F Global Ratings (58P) external senior ranking
unsecurad ralings

The table balow shows Wastoad's high level CRGs for transaction-manasged portfalins masped to the Group's
credit quality disclosue categories and T thelr corresponding external rating.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21, Financial risk (conlinued}

Trarisc i managed
Flranglad atasemar dilaeas ‘Westnas CRG Meoddy's Nating AR Rsbng
Sironyg L] Aan - hal ARL - B~
5 - Al e -
= Baal = Baad Hide - G-
Gt st stac oy [#] Ba'- 81 BHfAs - Bt
Wartpac Rating
Wl = Watsalal
F Seepea Mt
Wl e feull fnon-parfomming =] Sunstandara Default
] Eratauit

Program-managed portfalio

The program-manhged portiolic gersoslly mmcludes retal producta including mortgages, perional landing
{inclusding cradit cards) as well 25 SME lending, Thase customers are grouped into poods of similar risi. Pools ass
croatod by analysang similer risk characteristics that hawve historically prodicted that an account is likely to go into
dafault. Custormars orouped acconding to theie pradctive charactorlstics are ssslgned a PO and LGD relative to
their pool Ths chedal qusalaty af these poods & Based on 4 combwnation al behaviooral tactors, delnouiency Brerds,
PO estimates and loan to valuation ratio (housing koans oniy )

21.2.2 Credit risk mitigation, collateral and other credit enhancements
‘Westpac uses a variety of technigues to reduce the credit risk arising from j1s lerding activites

This includes the Group establshing that it has direct, rrevocable and wncondibional recourse bo collatern| anc
other crodit enhancoments throogh obtaming kegally enforceable documentation

Caollateral
The table belaw dederibas the nsture of collateral o sacirity Reld for ssch rilevant ¢lass of linancial assat

Loans - housing and  Housing ‘eans are secured by a mortgage ovar proporty and additiona’ wecurity may Take
personall the form of guarantee: and depoarts
Pyrsonal lording {inchuding credit cards and overdealls) is prodomirantly unsocused, Whore
secunty s takon it s restricted to eligible motor wehicles, carsvans, campars, motos hormas
and boats. Personal lending also includas margn lending which s secuned primarily by
sharges or managed fands

Loars - bisinnss’ Husiness loans may be secured, partially secured or unsecuned. Security 1y typecaly taken
by way of & mortgege over property and/or & general security sgreement over business
Bseate of othor a3ty
Other spounty such as guorantees, stondby letters of crodit or denvative nmt-u:tlnﬂ sy
also be takien at colateral, i appropeiate.

Trading secunties, These esposures ore corred at fair value which reflects the credit rsk

financial assats For trading securitios, no collateral is sought directly from the issuer or countorparty.

measised at FyiIS nowmver this rmay Be implicit in the terms of the instrumant (such as an assat-backed

ard derwvatives security ) Tho berms of debt securties may include collateralisation
Far darvatives, maites nottmg agresment s arm typically umad 1o enabie the effects of
durivative assets and Labidilies with the same countarnparty 1o be offsel whan measuning
theso oxposuros Additionally, collateralisation agroarmonts are also typically ontered mto
wilth majar institufionsl countorparties 1o avadd the patontial biskd-up of aecessan mark-
to-market positions. Derivative transactions aro ccreasingly baing claared {hrouah contral
cloarors

1 Tiis inchades collsteenl ek i nelabion 1o assocebed cradit comenitmants
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Mate 21, Financial risk (continued)

Management of risk mitigation
Tevke Growpe miligates credlt risk brough cotibrals cove ng

Callatoral The estimated realisable value of collateral beld in support of loans is based ona
and valuaton combination of:
mansgernent s farmal valuations currartly hold for such eoliateral; and

*  managernant's astecsment of the edtimatod realisable vabue of all collatersl hald,

This analysis also takes into consideration any other relevont knowledge available to
management a3t the time, Updated valuations are obtaned when appropilate.

The Group revalues collateral related to financial markets positions on a daily i and

ras formal processes in place to promptly call for collateral top-ups. If reguired, These
processas include margining for non-centrally cleared customer darivatives as regulated by
Australian Prudantial Standard CPE226. The oollateralisation arrangements are documented
i the Credit Support Annex of the Intermational Swaps and Derrratives Associaton (15040
dealing agreements and Global Master Repurchase Agreements (GMRA) for repurchase
transactions.

in relation to financial markets pocitions, Westpac only recognises collateral which s

= b, primadily i Australlan dellars CALD), Mew Zealand collars (NZD), US dollars (USDY,
Canadian dollars (CAD), British pounds {GEP) or European Unijon euro (EURY

*  bondi Baued by Australian Commonwealth, State and Terntory govsmmants or e
Puplic Sector Enterprises, provided these attract & zeso risk-weighting uncer Suatralian
Prudential Standard (APS) 112,

¢ becutities issued by oliher soveresgh gowernmanls and supranallonals as approved by an
authorised cradit officer,

*  protection bougnt via credit-linked notes {provided the proceeds are invested i cash or

other efginle collate

Offsotting Creditworthy customers. domiciled in Australia and Mew Zealsnd may anter mto formal
sgreamants with the Growp, parmitting the Group to sat-off aross credit and debit balances
in their neminated sccourts, Cross-border set-offs are not permyitbed,

Olose—out netiing Is undertaken with counterparties with whom the Group has entered into
& lega'ly enforceabnle master netting agreemant for thaer off-balance sheet financial market
Lranzactions in the event of default

Further details of offsetting are proveded in Note 23
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Mote 21, Financial risk {(conlinued}

21.23 Credit risk concentrations
Cridit nsk i4 concamtratad when a number of counterpares s engaged i smikar sotivites, save smilar
economic characteristics and thus may be similarly affected by changes ineconemic o other conditions.

Thie Growp monltors its credid portliolie to manage sk concenlrations and rebalance Lhe portfolic

Individual custemers or groups of related custemers
Thee Group has large exposung limits goverming the aggregate side of credit exdposure nomally acoepiadle to
individual customars and growans of related customaers. Thoso limits ano tiered Dy customer risk grade

Spacific industries

Exposured (o bus nisges, QNI TMIEnES and ot financisl irstitutsons are classilied into a number of I LTy
clusters based on mlaled Auvatralian snd Mew Fesland Standsed (ndusteal Classfeastion CANTSIC) eodas and A
moriiored against he Groun's industry risk appelite himits

Individual countrigs

Tna Growp has limits goverring risks refated to individual countries, such as peltical situations. gewsrnmant policies
and ecanomic conditions that may adversaly affect either a customer’s ability to meet its coligations to the Groun.
or the Group's abllity fo realse it assets ir a parboular country

Maximum exposure to credit risk

Tha maxirmuem pxposurae o credit risk (exchiding collatoral received) i represented by the carrying amooant of
an-balance sheet financial assats [which comprises cash and balances with central barks, collatersl paid, trading
secyrities and fnancial assets measured ot FYIS, dermvalnes, avalable-for-sale securities/emestment securitios.,
loans; and other financial assots) and undrawn crecst commibmants

Thia following tables set out the credit risk concentrations te which the Group and the Parent Enfity are exposed
for ar-balanco thoet finarcily assets and Tor undrawn credil commitmenls

Life indurance assats are sxcludea as primanly the eradit risk is passed on 1o tha policyhader ana Dacked by thas
podicyhaloer liabiities

Tre balances tor trading securities and financial assots measured ot FVIS and avaiiable-for-salo securbios,
imvestment securtties ssclude eguity securities as the primary financial risk is not credit sk

Thie credit consaniraticng lor sach sigaihicant elads af inancial sioel o'

Trading securities « 455 (2008 41%) were [iuod by firamtal indtituticng far thae Grown, 44% (2018 40%) for
ard financisl tie Parent Entity

ds5els measuTed 519 {2018 555%) were sy oed by gomsirirnend o sErmi=governiment aul bonties far s
at Fvis (Mote 10} Groun; 52% ( 2018: 565%) for the Parent Entity.

+ 7% {2006: 75%) were held in Australia by the Group; T5% (2018 T6%) by the Parent Entity.
Avallable-for- + e LA0W: m}muqmwnmmmmﬁmzwmwm
1ale securitios uhlluwl Entity.

nwestment + 7EM (2008 TEN) Issund mmmwmnmmmmmrwm
W“m .&mmm;murwm
- --?mmwummmmwmm Eﬂmmwhml
bty

Loans (Nole 125 +  Hots 12 prowdes a detallad breakdown of ipans by industry and geographic classifcaton
: + T2 (2008 PO were ssued by financial institutions for bath the Group and Parent Entity.

financiad 4 E
-Eg;nﬁmnu {Note - Eﬁmrmw Pesict i Auistralia by the Groop; B0% (2017: 56%) by the Parent
) ="

1 The Group has seopied &858 S and AASH |5 tnom | Dctoosr 208 Comoarnbraes ey rol Do reakabed. In sddition, the Grougs M
mada 8 rambor of presentaton changes to ko Balsnon Sheot Comparataes have Dean restatod. Fefer 10 Nobe | for furthor Ootal
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Mote 25, Financial risk (conlinued)

2 2o
Lveddramn [reer—
Tetsl on eredi Totsl on crwa
Comdolidifed badance commit- balance comnit-
m ahest masts Toast ahest s foant
Australia : B
Aeeammotation. cates snd resaurants CL 1o LIS R f.ac4 ERFTS
Agricullure. Fargry and fahing m m T o EA L HRE
Comstriction TIm. 330 jasse 676 134 |ooad
Ensnce aril iraurance m t bk m (A el ThE Tl
Thirpsnrenl i Eral iy A elpre s m 176 RSI4R RO TET iR SLARS
Marnilactaning 1050 -1 I6I5A el 578 15717
Mrung 5305 T ar 5541 1079 670
Prexpeorty A5 467 one  BRSRE  4RATI EI0G SRING
Property seryices. and Dusneas sarvices T otk ] :qm 5T 5,508 1173
Serviees 12340 BErT IBBE3 R ] 5700 ol
Tratw W53 7677 70 16,666 a1 T ET
Trarsocet and dorsge 2830 514 g aseg a0 14,857
LAt 5367 4487 10054 S50 1471 2743
Hofni hgrding m.aun BADL!  SMLME. s B0y b AT 400750
Othar BEGH ¢ aMeD  G40E o 141 B
Tetad Asstralla 75L5E4 1373 004N THLEDD 152002 Sanged
Aecirrmediation calel et Prile santi 356 I m T L) 63
Agrcuiiure, Frestry ang fhing l.l-ll Iﬂ' m B3O8 (A5 BEED
Comair e Tiom _-SL'IJ ,m H5E ECS 439 314
Firsnce and sourance aEEE 1507 g (30 1A D08
Gormrurant. adminitration snd deferce 657 A L B 4867 i A
Maraiactsring 2o 758 e FE ] 1577 3589
Mlirtirsg 280 % W Iy W L[]
Property BT e goat 5257 16% 7267
Propeety Srvitet 80 busndil sortioes L =57 Las? 110 5 1h22
Sorvices 2003 57 2600 762 &3 2378
Traoe 2441 e 2708 2873 1053 $558
Trarmiport and Vionsge m 5 1864 nas L] 18946
Lnilaies 1888 1447 LY 1418 1584 2683
Rt lending PUERL] o056 GLEE. A6 TOO 127 S8
Oithar 165l (] 2 14 245 o]
Total Huw Zewlsne E T T 85,728 13855 108,581
‘Othar averieas
Arcommodition cahes ard restasrants oo n 120 12 =2 14
Agrigaiiune. fomesiny ang Fehmg IS0 ;’ A T L] 20
Construction A il W n 121 ]
Firance and NLEanoe ﬂ.‘ﬂ'.' m _jﬂm 25,739 L ] prdE
[rrvgamman] aatreutbratinn g defence G g E1 08 4,252 50 4102
Maruitacturing m -k m 1R 4Ean =l |
Miing o0 - AETF bk e B 154 1753 Jm7
Pirtapsety Ly o =% 459 5 525
Prpeinty Bastvatas andd basirads Survicas 1756 BET EToy I3 pre 2am)
EP— 348 &7 aml 2w 418 £35S
Traia 258 2889 7 2333 L EBeY
Trarapert ped ilodags -ﬂ ﬂ (frin B 1335 k) L457
Ut 15088 R zom 705 EE 10154
Antail lnding BEd = san €64 45 =)
Chire m 6 Wr e 6 e
Tl uiiel overviey 36045 WAV2 82437 30877 16480 8817
Total gross credt ik BE4I00 W40 1075640 B57295 100,597 1047592

I Comonratives have Deen nestated for conastency
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 25, Financial risk (continued)

I 2058
Lidrisn (Rl L]
Totsl on CF Tiatal o eEuin
Pastesn Eaity Basard I [ aamaln
L1 ahest L Tt whesl e Taad
Ausiralia
Asecurrmiadation, cales and relaurarts Toan 10 [oE0 BE247 (1) RES
Agriculture, forastry and fahing m 2004 1305 BEO4 205 el et ]
Cemnstruetinn bl v ] 5540 b RIAD 1374 6 5R4
Einamte and irwutance TRE.2 08 I ESTER. 156400 fr T L
SRR TUTEN L, ST HELTELON N0 Delproe EISH 17 5355 0745 T S1473
Flarnilmttisng BT @50 BT hT54 57 15402
] A%04 pi=ieed THME 1600 1ama EBEAT
Prapety 45405 w0 L5504 45869 0309 58178
Propesty soryices. srd brsress saraies (L] Sl sl ) 12,533 555 WIzE
Exivice e CEvE] T 120284 5300 ERe
Trade A0 TEIT ‘2005 WH5S Ta49 24604
Traneocet and sionage L kil Sl 18 555 e Aght (12
Loty Leay 4.49)¢ Lulurt) 5,208 am B.756
Al ey A5 BAOST  SH0RME 463080 BEATI S0
Cithar L8 2240 Ba 5. 45K 1578 B071
“Tetal Australia §35566 151,773 9ES3I9  OI5,055 152,064  @ATNM
How Taaland
Acconmndation, cakes ani mitaurarts G . = .
Agricuitiow, ety and fohing (1 o | & %] 7 S
Consiruction 1w i i1 7 i F: |
FEancE ard IFAuTancs 1oSEEs i1 l'Ill;H-I- [-Nlaty 50 BE53
Cerreraent. acmrrimbration and delonce 200 b ] e n T LO%n x 1 M50
Plyratacturmg 280 (=] I8 205 ar ol
s It B 1 7 1 L
Bropety Tt ¥ ] 120 =2 &0
Propsety sprnces and busrssy sarvicas (=21 13 Lt a3 n . |
St & 1 av 5 dd 2]
, 263 0 E83 34 17 858
Transser! ard o agn T (] TA Eid BT =
LMiiting sar bt | Sdo L} 1ag X3
HoLnil mriireg . |21 i | I 1] 0
Dithar n 1 1] L E
“Total Naw Zasland 14786 BES G346 100 776 mes0
‘Dther overseai
Accommodation caled and rostawrands & ) n £ 1] i a2
Bgrcuinue, fonstry and faring 130 1 ™ 4 el
Corstruction ay [#-] 12 o0 1] LFF
Frasnos and nauianoe E1 358 10aT £5.455 BIgal a4z BE2ES
Temarinirael it tialion ahe deforcs 455 T 2556 3475 =] IngS
Sanudacturing Tazx: G20 (1w ] B.I67 & Ty i Wl
Mg a7 1BEG FETTS 15 b FAFT
Diaperty a7 L] 0 235 n 6
Froparty sorvces and bunmess sorvces 1685 Be2 1 LE&E 70 23688
Ebruicid i B4 as0 1048 445 EIX
Tra<la AL ] 2 A L0 FAET) {1 3353
Traenoort nind 31Cv g ea B3 LES ] 4 343
Weligies 1036 005 1843 63 39 L]
Rintadl lerting Ean b+ ] BAG a7 Ay LiF ]
Chimaw 153 i MY 238 4 FLF]
Total other ovarsen TEATD  WMES  9amis 77008 WME  9ueT
Total qross credit ritk 935,031 188487 1088518 90377 16895 1070378

I Companatives hove been restated for consstency
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Mote 21, Financial risk (continued)
21.2.4 Crodit quality of linancial assets

Credit quality disclosures (AASE 9)

Tne follew ng tablos show the eradit auality of gross eradit risk onposures moaturod at amartinod st or at FVWOCT
to which the impairmant requirements of AASE 9 aoply. The credit guality is determined by mferencs to the credit
risk ratings systemn (refer Mote 21.2)1) and expectations of future economic conditions under mulbiple scenanas:

Couneofidalad 701% Farant Enlity 2018

&m g | Shage I Elags 1 Teodsl Skige 1 Stages 3 SEagw B Tatal'
Loars = housing

Sty W2 743 - IRIART  IETIT 515 = IRIPRI

(epo Gabafasiory a4.om 26 - #5597 SES5RD MIE2S - B0.232

Wi L 1715 457 o ] 4155 L) auin 155
Totad loans - housing 4T3 Xa784 4,367 497543 424060  IL40S 4,076 449,540
Loars - personal

Slrong GG F = SEA0 510G 1 = 5107

GenodBabatectony (SR anh DT 13,244 ol 14,012

Wi 1A an 180 1,784 427 EBD 554 bt
“Totad loans - parional 0,805 1,788 80 228973 18,014 1,612 14 20,860
Loans - busineis® o = =

Strong TETRE 232 - RS0 Ll 123 - a1

GoodSats sty Lo LT & LhE . Haixz Ll LT Ja%h - a4 597

Wik A3 s34l 180 A 53 3T LN GOE3
Total losns - builneii WLTIE 10155 1,970 6T 155340 TATE  1TEA ledsm
Dbt sacwarities

AT TIAE 8IS 68308 £8.304

Cona/Saby sty 463 . 465 i | - k|

Wi - - - - - - - -
Total debt securiiies! TIITG - -  T33TE £8,352 - - E8.353
All cthar fnanclal assets

Slroni IEZE E . D63 BaTn s = I

oy hatsfactsny iy - - [ EE - - am

it 4B - - a8 4 - - 41
Tedad all othes insnclal sivets 1,356 - - 1,356 1ELATE - = 1B2,ATE
Undeawn credit commamaents.

Strong ARETS EvT] - lEEss 3L 5 S E{ T

Gl Satifaciony 107 |20 . AL0TE 330 (.rF . R

ke uz 1135 12 Lan 123 @57 s L
“Total undrawn crodit commitmenty 1BE. 445 757 34 191,340 165,996 2,378 N5 168487
Total skrong NEELY 1.EO5 = ST Tod 398 orr = TMEITE
Tatad good Aatiifaztory A0 DD W55 = IRTRIG  WESIE jAER] - a6
Total weak 5403 18033 5,851 W03 EX-CE] 15,853 B0 IS
Totad am and el balamce heel 70,015 37,484 5851 1,004,350 @955 L0668 B340 1,034,734

Dtsils of coltsteral fu=ld in sUpport wl these Dalances ans provided in Note 2026,

1 This credit gualily disciosune diffors to that of cedil #lsk concenmirabion as i relates only to fmancial assels measued at amaortsed costs

o at FYOC] ang thavofors ensiades Tracing securities and hinandial asoals measuied af FYIS and dersative financal insirumants

ey in pirong m B30 malgey of gapongre (Pamemt S138milign] (Hal o covmed Gy @ highiy rabed guesdme witicls 7 o waes rat

cnclirig, Clur @spgtum windd B clnil o a4 woak

1 Debtsocuribet nclude $329 milkon ot amortissd Cost for Bhe Grug and 57 milkon for the Parent Extiy $366 midlion of Ihose &'e
cissstied & strong for 1he Groun =nd %4 madbon for the Fasent Entty, and the rest am clsssified as goodsatmfactony.

B
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21, Financial risk" {contfmued)

Credit quality disclosures (AASE 139)

Thi tables below S Bale me financial assets of tha Group and Parent EﬂL't'l' Batween Inancial assets that are
rather past dwe nor impaired, past due but not impaired and impaired, The sredit cuality of financial assets that
ara folther past dua HoF mpaired (1 determeisd by referenca bo e eradit fik ratings dyilam {relor ta Maote J12T)
as these tables da not mflect the adoption of AASE 9 thay are not directly comparable to the credit gquality tables

D
Fsithar past due mar impaies
Paal dan g
Casgaliglanas J01R Eefuani]! [T R R AL LAY
m Brmrg’  Ratwfaciory Weak Totsl  imgaired  Impakesd Toaad proinion Walua
Catho sl Dy lisnCars wibne corirml ,
g 26,555 33 - dETEs - - I5TaE e TER
Cotaborst pald ATET : - i : - | kg - AT
Trahng Gt sl fiagnsl
asiali messured 47 FYyI5 e 145 - el - - m - Frd
Desrpfbios ey’ Ingtrumorty 25650 A0 ] 24900 - - mﬂl - H‘lﬂ‘l
dyrailanle-for-zale securties* &022% 506 - TS - - BD7E5 - BT
Lesaia
L@« haunireg and
i bl IM3BY naE2? 4565 48837 I&1a2 a7 = L (1ol Sayon
Loam - busines® i85 Tk &4 258 L= 1] rr:] m.m [ RN - o ]
ikt Al mits _So5 = LR - = 3 P .
Todal S8R7I0 228,797 8,867 835384 20492 1418 857,295 (Z514) 854,481
bl sl thup e gkt
‘Paal cluw Tadtal
P —— Gl A nA Impsemant  canyieg
im Strorg  Satinfacfarng Wwak Total  impalred  impakoed Tokad proeinian walus
Canh and bolences with ceriral B :
Birhi? 24,050 12 - 244976 - - Fo - 2d g
Codarerst paig AT . . 478 . 4712 - a7z
Frasding secintas ana financial B
st measurod at FVISY Zos j&k - (7T ] - = Tidid . Hfad
[wrrpntive fmarcsy instrumants 21155 A 3 23562 IE562 2RGET
Aesaiazin-torsals securtim® 56,443 3 S8 446 - SEALG 55456
Linas '
Lonnm - housrg and ¢ 1
parional 355847 ALEAT 4050 | AFLSED 15024 5T AERITR (15 *ERO
Loana - bnrneg® E191E @RE4AD 1413 m 3A3a SHI m [LIET BT
ety Trowm gubpiciasies! 154 DEE . 114 056 a 1A D8E 11 CRE
Crether Francisl sseets g I34 5 4651 x 2z EEHE LR
Terdad' G90,498 184,338 TABD BEIIOE 18,915 LISE 902977 (1407) BI9,070

Datails of coliateral heid In support of these balances are providec in Nobe 2126,

1 T Goun has seonied AASE § arg AASH 15 fnorm 1 Qctooer J09. ConnoarnDaes Mied oD B PesTRDEE. 1N Sddilion, e Groud hss
i i fambed of relent atonal chacged B EPe Balarse Shagl @nd ncgme SLatamieh L. Coryheratrael s bown redlated. Bates 19
Pt T foe Tur gheie Chalaied

1. Inchuded in trong a $AE miibon of evposure for cath the Group and the Paseet Entsty that m ooseid oy hiphly reted gamerise.
whisch if it verre not congicened, the mposim would be chessiFed 51 wisk

I P R AL RN A alinesn wilh eamle Al Bk wiis AT Sasiacael TRata RaASASEE Filve B BRin e sl

d Enclyiie eiuly securiles

£ Loars - busrsss chasshied g5 strong was mestated from $50.408 mdkon o ST T8 enibion for tha Gaoup, ard from $76, 9985 miticn 1o
SELHIE miilkcn for e Patert Entity I sdotion, balances casiiled under goodSatalectony were reclassfimd from $97.369 millan te
SR 448 mflion Tor e Groog, and froen SBOLTE mallon o $95.549 melllon for the Pasent Entiy

6 Tetal progunt daciaed as drong’ was sestated P SE8ETHE millon bo $59TT20 mlen for the Gooap, and Pore $E37365 milan 1e
FEP0 08 milEon for the Parent Enigy Tods amout dacioind a4 goodAatinaeiory e seiidtod from 513,603 milom 1o 5208, T90
ik for 1t Cormup arel froem SIE0ASE milion ta 54 120 milien

T Due from st isnies exciodes $6 511 miion of long-berm dobt imibnemesTi with equity Mo chamcteristicy whch aiw part of tha total
Irremtmand i st sties
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 21. Financiol rigk (continued)

21.2.5 Non-perferming loans and credit commitments

The loans ang credit commitments balance in stage 3 (non-performing} is epresentod by those loans and credit

cofrrnitrhents which are in default. A default ocours when Westpac considaered that the customer is unlissly to

rapay ity crodit abligabiang in full, irmeoectie of rocoursa by the Group to achions such as realisng securty, oF tho

ciustomer is more than 90 days past due on any materia credit obligation. This definition of default is aligned to

the APRA regulatory definition of default, Thess can e disagaregated into impaired loans and credit commitmonts

{which |5 whaea the customer 5 unlikaly to pay its cradit cibligations in full ncluding mstructured loans) and items

90 days past due, o athensise ndefaut Dut nol irmps red.

Impaired loans and credit commitments inchudae:

= houleng and butiness loans with nsufficient secunty to cover the principal and interest payments owing
{alignad ba an impaired intermal credit risk grade):

= personal loans wihich are greater than 90 days past dus: and

= restructured loans (the onginal contractual berms have beon modificd to provide for concoassans for & customer
facing financial difficultias);

Items 80 cays past due, or oiherwise in default but not impaired iInclude

»  currently P00 days or mone past die bl well secued’)

= ateets that ware. but are no longer 80 days pait due but are yat to catisfacton'y demonstrate sustained
Improvernent to alew reclassification: and

= gl ety in defaull and aot impsined, ineleadinng thoss wharn mn crdes far bankruntey o timilar ingal actsan
nas been taken (e g appointrment of an Agministrator or Recefver),

Tre determination of the provision for espected credit Iosses |3 one of the Group’s entleal secourting assumptions
and getirnates, Dotails of thes and the Group's accounting policy for the provision for expected oredit losses

are discussed in Motes & and 13, along with the total provision for expacted credit osses on loans and credit
comrmitments and the total for those loans that are comidered non-performing (e, stage I

T T wstieriabiod et ol b vision oo secunity (o which the Groug R ecourns b suMicent (o cower all princise sed irfiving
an At 530 Septemibgs
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 20, Financial riok (conlinued)

The gross amaunt al nans parlarm: g o and credit commatmants, along with the prevision for expected eredil
losses/provision for impaimant charges, by type and geograghy of impaired loans at 30 September, it summarised

i e falloweng table

Cipgndiglicea
&m I el Ay NG E
Impaired sxpoiures
Australla
Fauting sl Dulingss loans
IORN SOt L2TH BH2 s LEEY Xy
_ Proviian T S 7 S -
Mt Tad AR 615 a0 a4
Bgrional sany graatir Fun B0 cays st dae
[T ST If4 358 ZEJ 267 253
Eirind G [Flea] [ALH {IBTY (5%} {64}
Mt Rl 78 175 108 8B
Beaira turmd nam
Cos mount i 3 2 L} ] a2
Prorvinion (L] 13 %] i {13}
Mt i ] & 2 -]
Hurw Zoalasd
Hauting end Butnes aan
CIOEN SO EI_ 24 =3 ] 128
. Provaion oy 110 M wh  goa
Mt 3 p 2] il a4
Purinal igmny yraaie (Fun B0 vapy nd dae
LT T n 12 n 10 s ]
TR 133 o iy (i i)
Mt 5 3 3 3 3
Restroctumd loans
Eroys anount ti rd 5 L] K
Prerwoyinr E':I (£ }] (1] i} ()]
Mt ] [ 19 [F] 13
Dthar overseas
Housing and busnass lnans
o amount 0 13 1% dil 2
___ Proumion o7y ) ) (= uy
Mt 33 T ] P 12
Perignal hans graater than B0 cap godl due
[ONS smowint 1 1 1
e TR { .S - Al
Haet A i = =
" Restructuma loans
Gross arnouing 3 ] = 2 *
Direrenom k] i = [iLk]
Mt 2 F] - i -
Tatal impaleed kann
RTIEE SETCHIN 16t 1,405 1542 2159 L9
Prowmion EE;I_ [E55) [Ty 10T [CEE]
Talal net Impaired asiets " L} ] a2 1602 1,000
Items 90 dayy pail dus, oF otherwiio [h delfaull but pot Impalied
Australla
Ciross MTwsUnt ‘4 e84 5,851 3533 105 AL
0 BT - I ISR T -]
Mew Tealamd
Cororys amgiurt 340 [Fig wr L] {11+
Dremyien’ [EJ X (1K) 7} L]
Hat 307 nr 108 B LF]
Dvarssas
CRImss arount &4 23 18 1 £ |
Frovion’ (= (4] ] im 1]
Mat (13 ar 17 e 12
Tedal [tami 90 cays pait dus, o stharwiie b delfault but pot Impsired
EiraEs s s0685 4017 1456 aE F g
BT T I:QE}_ {305} [ITRY {15) [12ry
Totsl nat flems B0 dayy past due, or otherwiss in defaull bt not
i - J——— . ASIE 2L 5282 3,038 an
“Total non-performing leans and credii commitments .
Geroes mroamit &E5 Lafl G000 5840 487
Prepeiien L3556} B LRG0 LR} (i1
Tadal nat non-perfarming loans snd eredit cammitmants 5408 4,578 410 4100 3180

L Inpeior poviods only QoSS ETodnts wens disciosed. Enoumion slonmalion ias now Been inciuded 1or 58 Fopartng v
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21, Financial rigk (continued)

The followirg table summarises tha interadt received and forgons on impared loshs:

Coasalidated J00

m Austrils Chwerieas Tedtw
Infmrmel ra i & [ (=]
Ingnmet forgong v ) . i3

21.26 Collateral held

Loans

T Growp analyses the coverage of Lhe loan portioho which is secured by the collalenal that L hodds. Coverage s
roadised B8 follbwa:

Ewramgn Barumd Inan dn collateeal valus ratin

Fully scume Lergs thah or equial 1o 100%

Parbially secured Crstaler Ehan 100% bus not more an 150%

Unsacurad Groster than 150%, or no sscurrty held (2q, can include credit cands, personal

loans, and exposme W highly rated corporabe entibies)

Tre Group and the Parant Enbity's loan partialio have the follosnng coversgo Irom callatens held badid an thae
reduirsments of AASH D

Parforming loans
)
Costaligated =
] L’ LAk Laann Tesdn
Fuilly wacumed 100 9, =11 BSG
Pailly secumed - i ] Bl a8l
Bheit s iicdend : 622 a1 T8
Total 1003 1000 loo.o 100.0
B2 ]
Buigmn Eraity Houping Faryoeai Burinesy
L] Leani’ dcany Leamy Tedm
Fuilly seciumad oo HE a1 BET
Partally secured - ik} ma 57
Uriecirad . 603 n7 TE
Total 1000 000 oo 100.0
Hon-perferming leans
ok
Coasalisiated P = g —
] Lk’ Leant Laaih Taas
Fuilly perpd i ek = 485 T3
Partially secured LN 34z by e iFia]
Lirnicistesd - [l 213 a7
Total 1000 000 oo 100.0
R
Patwen Leaity Hosping Fartomal Bupiase
% Laany’ Laam Laan Taim
Fulhy secured Lk | B B4D
Partioky secured 1] 30 74 Bl
[ - L] A& [}
Total 1000 W00 w008 1008

Datails of the carrying valuo and assocrated provisions for ECL are disclogea in Motes 12 and 13 respoctinealy. Tha
credil guality of loans B discloded i Naole F12.4

Fodt e por ok of Collate ol clagsifcadion, houaing oems afe Claseilad o Tully seiumed ahiess ey ik fos-pen for g in wingh Cons
Moy D8 Clagitaed 81 partially secumd
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21 Financial rizk (continued)
A5 e carmparalives heve Aol been astated lor the adoplion ol AAMSHE D 1he Group and the Parent Enlity's loan
portfolio heve the following covernge from colintoral hald based on the requrements of AASE 139 for price years

Ooce SASE 9 has bean offective for the compardlve yeir ond, thete bles wil no onger Da pretentod

Heither past due nor impaired
T
Lnden =
Comantidates """_': e
= perisnal Musieun Totsl
Fuilly secured EELY 54 ]
Paraly 1IBCiFed 511 el L]
Uracised ig b1 k|
Todal o0 00,0 1000
oA
i
Paswed Extity HWIJ.: Loan-
L Pzl Busesss Tatad
Fully secumed Al aTE are
Pl s a3 04 50
Lirmsacyusnd 16 a8 L ]
“Fotal 100.0 100.0 wo.n
Past due but not impaired
am
Lo -
% Faroral Musirans T=dal
Failly daoree] Tl 52m RSH
Partally acured 20 383 TS
L ocuscd T4 j=T] a7
Tetal 00 160.0 180.8
oA
Losen -
Faress Extiy gt S
= parnzral Dusrsss Todai
Fuilly secured a5y S54.7 arsy
Pardiaby wacured 15 %0 E3
] A8 2038 B4
Total w00 wo.e 1000
Impaired
aia
Lk =
Couclidated E— i
x paromal Nuer=ss Todnd
Fulty tecured iR o S1R
Partialy tecred [ale] ns Kin
Lirmetred L] 5 5 Ira
1]
Loamm -
Famerd Erdfty “mln'.l: Loame
= parnzeal [T Todad
Fuilly sécusnd Mt 285 X2
Pl S ured ES 13 o
Ursaciresd i E24 £T ]
Total W00 00,0 100.0
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Motes to the financial statements

MNate 21, Financial riak (continued)

Collateral held against financial assets other than loans

Consolidated Barent Eatay
m o o 2018 om
Cauh, primaily for darivalives 3250 287 ZES 1,751
SOOUTTHIE UNOOT Mo se Ieourc hasn apreemons’ BAN 1404 ] LaDg
Secusiies under derivatives ard viock torowing L] an LA
Totad othar collntarsl heid 10244 361 708 EITH]

213 Funding and liquidity risk

21.31  Liguidity modelling

by rrarsaiging funding and liguidity for Westpoc, Treasury utilives balance sheet forecasts and the maturity profile of
‘Wastpac's wholesale funding portfolio to project lguidity outcomes, Local hguidity lmits ae also used by Wostpac
in applicable goographing to anwwre Equidity is managoed officianthy amd prudontiy

I addition, Waitpac conducts regular stress testing 10 2ss055 YWatlipaec's ability to meet cash ffow obligations
undae a range of marksl conditions and weananos. Theos sconarnas inform bguwdity Bmikd and strategic planning

21.53.2 Sowurces of funding

Somdred ol fumding ane regularly reviswed LD ndehlsin 8 wide doversilicalion Dy Curency, geogtaply, product and
term. bowrtes include, but are not limited to

- Cleposits:

= SRl S SL0E;

= procesds brodm sali of marketable secisibag,

*  repurchase agreemants with central bandks:

= grncpdl repaymanta on laans;

= interest incorme, and

«  fea income

Liguid assots

Treadury holde & partfolio of high-guality liguid assets o b butfer againit unfaredesn furding réguiraments. These
astets are eligible for repurchase agreaments with the Reserve Bank of Awstralia (RBA) of ancther central bank
and ane hela n cash, Goverrmant, State Government and highly rated imeestment grode securitios. The level of
lkquid asset hofdings s reviewsd freguently and i consistant with both the requiremnents of the balance sheat and
markol conditions

Liqed assabs that gual fy as elipble collateral for epurchase agresments with a centrad bank {mcleding intemal
securitisation) increased by $16.2 bilkon to $169.9 billlon over tha last 12 months.

A smmmary of the Growp's liguid assel holdings /s as follows®

e 2018

m Ariual Amrage Artual L]
Cah BLELLT el 25 4T Farg
Trachiig vaciring and linancal sisets madursd 8 FUVIE 86T T4 nais o5
Aunllatalo- hosr aaly Bemul s - . BOEET £2803
Irematmeng IBCUrams e, BT

Loans' 5ARN)  ER4BAl 55500 55N
Dy Nraricisl ety 345 =1 Bl 741
Todal liquid assets WeAT1 186385 15304 150,034

Seriribes receend a3 colaieral are ot eccgnised on Ehe Groun and Paent Erdity’s bafarces shaed

2. The Groyp Nas asopted AALE fand AASH 15 am | Dotobor 0. Camparntngs R nal Tosn (esiated. i adonon, the Grow Mes
e & b & prasentatsnal changed b the Rstarcs Shast. Cormparstiyes hive e reilabad Rl 10 4ot | Far further detsl

3 Loors arp self-originabed A0 rabod mortpspe Sockod securites which ane elgsie for mpurchasn with Ehe FBA, and Rpservy Bank of

Péarwy Toaland
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Motes to the financial statements

MNate 21, Financial riak {continued)

Group’s funding compositicn
The Growp monitors the cornposition and stabdity of its fusding so that It remans within the Group's funding risk
appetite, This includes compliance with bath the LCR and NSFR.

% ElL] 0
Cimtamer gepotls ﬂil B
Whelinake e harding Wt resudl maturdy greatss than 12 mosths B =7
Whodasabs funding with & revdusl matenty e than 12 morths -1 24
Scurfisation (13 o9
Eguiny TH i ]
Group's total funding 0.0 100.0

Movements in the Group's funding comoosstion in 2019 inchaded

* Customor deposits decreased by 57 basis points to 62.5% of the Group's total funding at 30 September 2005,
Customer deposts increased by $6.8 illor over Lhe yead, howeder this wias lower than growth in other forrms
funding, mainly long-term wholosale funding;

*  Long tarm funding with & residual maturity greater than 12 months increased 98 pasis poirts or $11 billon e
166% Tho increase mainly refects changes i interost ratos and FX, 0 particular @ lower Australian dallar, which
inefpaces the value of the Group's offshers furding. Funding from securtisation was lictle ehanged at 10% of
total funding, reflecting the issuance of a A%248 billlon RMBS transaction in February 2005,

*  Wholesalp funding with a residual maturty bess than 12 monthe decreased by 38 basis points to 121% The
Group's shairt term fundmng portfolo (including long term Lo short term soroll) of $100.2 bilion had & wesghied
average maturity of 135 days and is more than covered by the 1689 bellion of uwencurnbesed repo-eliginle
lsaued assets and cash hald by the Group: and

*  Funding from eguity was ittle changea at 78% of total funding

Mantaining a diverse funding base with the capacity and fiebildy to access a wide range of funding markets,
investors, currencis, matunties snd oroducts it an impartant oat of managng ligudity risk, Westpas's Tundng
Infrastructre supports its ablity 1o meet changing and diverse investor dermands, in 2018, the Group raived

$335 bilkian of long torm wholesale funding, The msiority af now duanee cama n The form of serser iraecurod
and coverad bond format, in cone curmncies of ALID, LISD, ELIR and NZD, The Group also continued to bengfit from
i1s position as the only major Australian bank with an active Auta ABS capability and the only Austrahan bark with
accesk (o the US SEC registesed maiket, raising funds in both these ma kel during the ysar

e long term whalesale fund ng also included $4.2 billion of Tier 2 capital securities, as the Group made good
progress bowarnss the Tole Loss Absorbing Capital (TLACY reguiremmerts anncunced by APRA in July 2019 Tha
Graup also ssued 51.4 billlon in Bacel Il compliant Additional Tier 1 socurithes (refer to Note 19)

Barmwings and cutstanding lssuancss from exsting deb! programs st 30 Seplember 20719 can be found n

Motes 16 to 1

Crodil ratmps

As at 30 Septembar 2008 the Parent Entity’s cradit ratings wora
nm

AP Daobal Ratings Ak
ooy L IO Savioe T |
Fach Hetings Efr-. A Hegare
IT WinsEpac's cred|p ratings wend [0 b lowerad from curmand (eveds, the Group's borowing oosts and capatly may

ba adversely affected. A downgrade in Westpac's credit ratings from current lavels is lkaly to reauire the Group to
pay highor inferest rates than currently paid on our wholesale borrowings

r}';
5
£1]]
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 21. Financiol rigk (continued)

21.3.3 Assets pledged as collateral

The Growp and Parent Entity are mguined to provide collateral (predomenantly to other finarciad instibutions),
a5 part of standard terms. to secure labdites. In addvtion o assets supporting securitisation and covenod bond
programs dincloded in Mate 24, the carrying valus o these nancal Adots pledged as coflataral

Consclidated Parant Entity
m o 078 g o
Cash Rt 4. 754 TS & B
o Dt B AL Buiwrnmcl W 1 _ w 1
Seerurines (nciusng cortificates of ceposin) Lm 1544 lﬂﬁ 1544
Eacurdios plodged uroey ropurthaze sgreamants !.I.m 1hagd l.!_ﬂ':l- (2483
Todal amaunt plodged 1o socurs labdlitios 21,606 i, 804 480 18,740

21.3.4 Contractual maturity of financial liabilities'

Thie fables below present cash flows assocsted with financial Kabilities, payable at the balance shoof date, by
remaning contractual maberity, The amounts disglosed in the tab'e are tha future contractual undiscountad cash
fiaws, wharoas the Grows manages inhofent liquidty risk based on erpected cash Howa

Cash flow associated with finantial labilites mdude both principal payments as well as fised or vanaole intorest
paymenty incorporabed imto the relavant coupan pericd, Principal payments raflect the earlest contrattual matunity
date, Darivative liabslities designated for edoing purposes ae eupectad to be neld for thelr mmaming cortractuss
lives. and reflect gross cash flews avar the remiaening contractual term.

Dierivatwes held for trading and certain liabdities classified in “Other financial llabilities™ which are measured at far
value through income statermant” are not managed for liquidity purposes on the basis of their contractual maturity.
ard pccordingly thase liakilites ar presented in the up to 1 manth columin Only the hatulitios that the Group
manages based on Lthelr contractus! maturity ane resented on a contrectual undiscounted bauts = the takles
o

1 Thae Grodp has sdopted AASE 3 and AASE 15 tnorm | Dobober 2008 Comparatingt P rat Doesn realabed. b sdddion, the Grooo R
maca & number o presentatonl changes bo the Balsroe Shael Compansiams hme Deon restatad. Rafer 1o MNobe | Por hurihay deml
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Notes to the financial statements
Mote 25, Financial risk" {contmued)
Conanlidated 1010 Upis Owerlmonisy DO Imontis  Owes| peario Dewr
m Tmoal®  fo 3 moniSn o] puar 5 ymarn 3 Yaan Todsi
Financial llahiites
Lodabnnad pace v ¥ : - - L4
Dampasits. srd olhor bommowrigs FrNE Bl IR GroEl 11068 1 LA AT
Dithar Frmncind inbditees 13 AR5 LITh EATa 15T AR
Dwsrankivi fonanesal instrumert
Hilil o Eradrg ol T 1 27mas
Heeld for hesdiging purncses (net aettied) ) ag 280 oy an 1083
gt i Faapgimgg s rpiri {urais sarlilagd 3
ey puit vy 4 o) 007 £l 7
Cardhy il - {270y LTS Lol } FLETE)
s LRI E AT S sam REs 43T PO IRE 047 10T ESR
“Fotal financial flabilities wacisding loan capital -I!!-BII !a..‘mk u;:}‘.n.-. 'lls.‘lﬂ!: Eu;.su.:l BIB5HE
Losn caphsl M L 6291 20557 w8
Totad undiscountad Fnancial [labliies aza,520 20871 14550 121,396 sicar
Total contingunt Msbilltias anel commitmsnts - ' .
Letienm of Credit ong puaren e 15150 - - - - =180
N T N T T B TR R e 00 L= aied
Dihar commtmans 1Bk o - =
Total undizcounted contingent llabilities and
cemmitmentt 181,540 = = - = 191,340
Coealidalied 208 Upls Over iMonln Ower IHosiis  Dver 1 Vet io Dvmr
m IMoeEE 5o 3 Moalsd & Ymar 5 vman 3 Yaan Todal
Finamedal lisbiities
Coalabaral revnness +1Bq 2laa
Banpeosi bi- ard obbor bonmowngs =TT 8572 La - L MY ! BELQAD
Cither Frsncisl habedilaes A% 2445 BABT [[ris] T
Cw#rpitive Binansal instrurnerss
Hahi for Brading TIRES T EES
Hald Yor Feggng porpowes (ot ettled) &l 3 07 b B o LET
Held for Peaiy g DLFDCERT (OTDes aetllady
Caen DUk iow 2580 50 2,78 1358 12185
Cann inflonw CAERA) RSN EFRITY [L1TRY a1 =]
743 1503 100,245 FLEDT 10250
“Fotal financial llabilities sacheding loan capital warn ssea Tmeaen majan | Bosaex
Lossh capitsdl ] TH ol (0} [Li%r gl
Total undiscounted Mnamcisl |l 9,738 5,681 123055 48,652 m,ru
-'F-H:d -Dnﬂ'tl;'l;ﬂl Habdtitios and -I::I:I_rrl'l'lh'l'-ﬂls - |
Liettars of crodit 67 Gubrirlise BSEs - - - - [=1
Corpnitrants Lo ealand creds THLESE - - 4,655
Dt Famr corrend bmsaeris = - L]
Total unditcounted contingont liabilitles and
‘commitrents 190,397 = = = = 190,387

1 The Group hes sdopied AXSE S ard Ad8 15 hom | Octcoer 2008 Comparmtrves hawn not boen mestobed, I scdfion, the Grogp Fa
made 8 number of cresentatonal charges 1o He Balsror Shoet. Companatres nave been restabed. Hnfir 10 Mobe | for huether dato
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Mote 21, Financial risk" (continued)

Pasmet Erdity 2019 Up iz Owerl Mond®  Over THosSta  Ower 1 Yoar i Dwmr
m THzal®  §a 3 MHoabm Ba 1 Year o ¥marn I Yean Totsi
Financial llabiitties
Lodatarad recaned 2853 - - - 2H53
Depasits amd olher banowang Jina4p TR BE402 103 | "B S
Eitrar Fravcin kit =R o] 11 LRI &7 FLvrLl
Dl ive finanzsal imirumani
Hivldh for Eradrig ool et ) B3R
ekl o hedging prpoves {net aettled) H k] ar T n E-
il o Pebabging g paomies o s nal i had3
Cath outfiow Fri 57 Z?I'
Cadh mifiow = {215 L5111 = F. )
DM isuns 4,70 e I G 64 il k] 166 960
Dun to subshdarios mEIE [l ] 4585 a7 142830 ERELT
“Totad financisl llabliinies saciading loan capital 410,518 B5, 476 128,423 nroar 170,789 LLEELE
Lesan copie | 7 I 6201 2557 TR
Total undiscountsd Anancial [Ianiptes 410,520 B5,952 129794 123530 161,546 B410,702
Todad comiingent Rabilities and commitmenis
Lirtimen of ot nrd - guiarae i 1438 - - - = |4 EAT
Commitrants o acend credt RS T = - - . _lﬂ.’il'lﬂ-
Ok Emenibmarts (=1 - - - - .1
Tetal undiscountsd eontingert Nabilitled and
emmmitmentn LLElH - - - - 168,487
Patest Erally 3018 oo Cwr | MonTh  Osr 3 Moalne Ol | Pl 0o L
m | Mo 10 § Hoshy T N Fear ¥ B s Total
Finamcial llabilities
Colatursd "ecaived LME = . N LrE
Demasits #nd oihal bamerargs AT FES 510 #1,855 [LECe -] 043
Dener Francud el mEIs 363 I3 =] 24657
Dwwiwantiva financial instrurmanis
Hakd bor Ersdrg 25089 = = - - 25059
Hali o hadying purpotet {nal eitiea) 7] 55 m EDE 96 Log|
Held for hodgmg ma poes (gross weted)
Canh cuitfices FELF A TS 7T 2T TN 10 A%d
Cath nficay LESE) T4ERTH {5340 (3045 TE&4) {HD. JEX)
Dl issues L5E8 pa |+ A5 5T} 85106 0,509 [0
Ot subsisiaris’ 0240 V56 5,308 13653 KR 0T 13752
Tistal financisl Hatsllitles erchading lean capltal 153807 85,259 48,438 124,284 188,858 1,500
Loan copita B a Fit] o4 BGE b ] nhs
Total undiscounted Financinl [1ADIRMS LEER e QIERLE ] JELFE 1] LFiRELH TS NGT QRN
Total cantingant Raldiities and commitments
Lottnen of orecit anc Quarahs 14,857 - E - . laany
Commitmants $o axtord credd HIady - - = = 52 943
Bk il i SN L o
commitmenis WTFES - - - - T eE9

b The Group bee sdople AASH T el AASH 15 hyen | Ot JOM. Compss sl noes baew rol basen pustalsd In sddfian, e Orosgs hag
i i femiber of presantatons ¢hanped B tFe Balieos Shest Corparative have Been reiiated Raker 1o Sate 1 far Rrthar desi)

2. (e o subsidiares was resated fromn §id2 400 rrllion (clossified under ‘ap T | marti’) o $5407 622 mikon (clesslfed scrom differerd
rmatyrity Duckera) Tha ncresss mdkacts the contnsctaal rndeoounted intores bo ba paid on the bty
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 25, Financial risk" {contmued)

21.53.5 Expected maturity

The tablos bolow present the balance sheet Dased on expected matunty datas. axcopt for deposts. based on
twsloncal Dehaviowuss. The llabd Ty Dalances i Lhe folbowing tatlbes will nol agree o Lhe contraciual mat urily tablhes
{Mate 21.3.4) due ta the onalyys bolow being bated on expoctod rather thom contractuad maturibes, the mpact of
aiscoeentirg and the astlusion of interest accruals beyond tha raporting period. Included in e tables below are
aquity socuritint classiteed ns tradicg securitios availabla-for-sale securitiesSirastrent securitien and lifa insurance
assets that have no specilfic matueity. These assets have been classified based on the expected pericd of disposal
Deposits arg presenied in the following taole on a contractusl basis, however a3 part ol our normal banking
cperations, the Group would expect o large propartion of these balances: to be retained

hmm Dus withis  Giasles thay

12 Hanlsd i Hanlls Tl
Aawwts
Cann and Dalances wilh ceiral banks 20006 . 0055 -
Colitoral pad 5a50 - 5o
Tt BBLof i N3 NNGADA. Msils mesduTed &1 FVI1S 1544 1325 1.
Dervainve inancal matngmants FOETS (et RS
brrmxirnnod sacirtbes LEis LR TLAGH
Lnarm [l o poomraiien ] [«1 N} g 015573 T T
Deher fnanrcal aasats SIET 5367
L e sisely Lot TEIG 3T
TreesTreel iy assgg . 7y ] v
AR othar assats 1223 14,741 [EA-556
Total assatn \LrEil] a6 FOREI6
Lisbilitien
Colasorn! P 1287 . 167
Dlepoaits and othar borrowangs SELEIT A%D 2T
Dhae Frpnsal Uakhllie 23050 =6 o ]
Dt et Wnareasl nalnrTaets 19203 ER=al [0en
Do by AR 124 524 1B asy
Lr'a whiangcsce iabkdilien L1703 G674 TET
AT obhuar bk ey ooy Loy EE
Total liabilities aaciuding loan capital 665,509 155,384 -0k g
Lo capital FLEDG TR
Totad labilities 65,500 wEne | anne
Mat nvsets{net llabibitien) (A0S, Gd4) S ,0E GE.5OT

1 Thes Srop has poopbed AASE D arvd AASH 1S from | Goicher 20U Comparntiver Fave niot boan restated. In addition, the Ceoup has
made & rambor of presentation and changes to the Balance Shoet. Comparatiees Fave Deen restatod, Fedor o Mot | for furthed dotad
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21, Financial risk" (continued)

Conaalidated 3078 Due mthin  Groater thas
m 1 Monb 12 Mantia Totsi
LELE]
Laih and balances wth coniral hans Pl FLRL
Calatoral paid 4787 - 4107
Tradbrg secyrifum and financal paaats measrsd sl FWVIS e 1 aay PEREES
Dl v i ad insiremoenis TR} Ferr 24
Avunilatve. for-ale eourikes EO53 Sa.1ED ELTE
Loans (net of previsiora) Sq4.n7 Gl 573 TOSLGSO
CHlie Niaiicial aysely 5517 ' 5Z17
Ll LT BT 1588 7RSI G450
rveairmant in Essocurtes - Ik 1
Al g s 1006 GRS 14 fils
Total astats 383 7oeiss  a7esez
Lighaition
Cealaioral recarved S84 2184
Dhispasais @ Dby Dodrewings S41iag le08? bEG2HE
Qthar Fimncial Bab-ita 2TS5E 145 2E10%
Dumivaat il T il inkiFuenenis 348 TGl 2407
i T L5800 TILESE IRLL3E
Lo murarce SabiStues 1547 BOSD 7587
Al athar kami iR 2H Tl L
Fotal llabilities axeluding toan capital S4897T  wE7W 707754
Loan caprisl LEE2 Ay VT3GE
Tatsl abilinies £S0338 W4s04 M5S0
Mot asseis/{not Nahifibes) (478,962) 543,555 B4, 571
Fanert Erdity 3019 Due Wb Groafer thas
B EX Monins i} Mantha Toda
Aguots
Cath and balencot with coniral hanus A - e
Caliataral gasd 5773 . oo
Trasdeng. securita and fingncaf mants mesuwed &l FY1S 5,736 A Ja5ES
Durivative firsnciad Instrisments s LT -5 L
Irveatmam hicuriied 1200 &1ran LR
Loans (net of provkiced) FaeLE 521980 BILEIE
Eithae Fraaneial asveli Finty i m
Do Pream sulrisdanies o TEAZETD lm
Ireestmiant in st aries EALE EARE
irvestTent in esocioles - {1144 oo
Al ottt gty T5E 12224 12080
Total assety 163,652 TEBI07 940,758
Lisbaitien
Cakaaral rociied 2849 . 1845
Dieposies mnd ofnar borrowings AP1EL3 @ Esd m
thar Fuancial Kbt = L R
Diwrrait v Faess il indifumeris 1RIET BT 88T
Dhisbd. i =0028 W BED ESATY
Dua B0 subiidaries 1TEEY ilada w
AT Db BT 2545 LSH? 4137
Total llabllitles eacleding loan capital 812,074 258,001 EMOTS
Lnan capdsl - FLER HEni
Bl Smon_ Moasr BEENIEREE
Met assets/{nal Tabiites) (448,440 506280 56838

1 The Group has sdopted AASD D and AAGE 15 from | October 200 Comparatroes have not boen restobed. by sdidion, Ehae Grouo hes
mada & nambor of presentatonal charges 1o the Balsrce Shost Comparataes have teen rastabed. Hafer 1o Mot | Far kethor detmsl
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Mote 25, Financial risk" {contmued)
Passet Estity ZOW Dup within Grmater tham
m 2 Mznt 1 Mionifa Todsi
Azeoty
ity 40 Balancas wekh cent ol bank MU 296
Calatoral pad L 4332
Tratiimgy tacurifun ane fnarca pusits s of Fy15 Wl.A66 LT NdiE
Dl v Tlinaeseil madrenoenta Lrl crrd SEAS JTEEY
Ay I For-saie saCunteEs 4 BiE SLEBET 56513
Loans (net of prvisicr) o Aes S31.779 GG
i Francal assals R A BEf
Dair Froem sulradianes (== 127536 MOSET
irvextriam m subidisra 4. 504 4 S0
IR, WY RGO Th L
AR oitar avsats = 1t 2057
Todal aszate 158,004 ELARET @13.130
Lishiitios
Eobatnral FoCimmi 1 74E LB
Cwposits and othar pormowengs 48g, 418 108 SO0 68
g Francial labibies mnT (1] FIER
Darvval e Tnanoal mslruments (PR B3 24770
Chetet insime 50,450 Lol L 52 XER
Thib B3 Bubticrisy QIZ 132488 FA2.A00
A obhor ket 1534 L e = ]
Total llabllities ancluding loan capital G04, 565 245044 350,600
L Capelad 1383 ELERT S
“Todad laksiligles 605,947 51,527 BETETA
Mot nisela/inet llabilfnies) [ 7,846 3) F03.710 i, 350

214 Markot risk

21.4.1

Value-at-Risk

The Group uied Val &5 one al tha mechanisms oe soatrolling both traded and non-lradasd maroal Fak

WaR is a statistical estmate of the potential loss in sarnings over a specified porod of time and to a given level of
confidence based an historical market moverments. Tha conlidence level indicates the probability that the loss will
it evceed the VaR estimate on any glven day,

WaR speks to take account of all matanal market vanables that may cause b changs in the value of the portfalia
including Interest rales, lormgn exchangs rates. price changes. volatility ahd the correlst ons between those
varables. Dhily monitoring of current exposures and imit utilsstion is conduciod independentiy by the Market Rick
il whieh manitors marke risk Sxpotnes 30anat VaR snd struciersl conceatration Emics, Tress ane supplemsnied

by escalation triggers for materlal profits or losses and stress testing of risks beyond the 99% confidence interval

The key parametars of VaR ae

Halding penod

Cenldarsta lowal
Pavexs of hitorical s usesd

Ty
N

1 e

Ths Group has sdopted AASE 3 ard AASEH 15 from | Dchober 2B Comoarnl et have not bosn festaled in addtion, the Groug has
mada 8 number of cresentatonal charges 1o He Halsros Shaet. Companatives Gave been restabed. Hafer o Nobe | for hethee detail
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MNote 21, Financial risk (continued)

21.4.2 Traded market risk
The table balow depicts the aggregate VaR. by nskl type, for the yoar ended 10 September:

Cosaalidiated ared Pareni Entity -1t e aard

¥m Wigh  low Avesge  Hgh  Low Avempe  Hgh  Low  Aveepe
intarmst cate rak [T T T T g1 ) IT) iLE
Forcegm cor hange sk B o8 41 &3 ar L] 04 1] 1
Ecwaty risk 62 Bo  an 1 oo al a4 oo a
Corranedily rah® 10 17 A2 243 17 5 141 i3 iE
Dt kst righs 55 Zﬂ 3= =5 14 15 51 35 47
Dvarsfication abect il onMm TSN na n'n fH n's s ey
Tl mmaree ok 453 78 a4 67 14 219 a7 a4

21.4.3 Mon-tradod market ritk

Mon-traded market risk inchudes inferest rate risk in tha banking book (IRREB) - the rick bo ntarest income fmom a
mismatch patwesen the duratkon of assets and Latviities that arises in tha normal course of business activities,

Mt inferest incoma (MNIT} senstivity (s managed in terms af the NaR. A simuilation mosded is used 1o calculate
Westpac's potential aR This combines the underlying balance sheet data with assumptions aboas nm off ard
P BUSiteds, pEpietidd repricing BEhavious and chahfed Irowhalasals market intorast rales, Simulations using

o range of Interest rate scenarios am used to provide o series of potertial future NIl cutcomes. The interest rate
stondnos modelled, over a three year Umo horizon uting 4 99% conlidenco interval, includo thowo projected uding
historical markat intorost rabe volatility ac wall as 100 and 200 basis paint shifts up and dowe frmm the curend
markel yala curves in Australla and New Jealand. Additional stréssed interést rale scenanos are alia consicend
and mpdebed

A comparison betwaan the Nl outcomes from these modelied scenanos indicates the sensitivity to interest rate
changes

ot inferesl Income-af-risk (WaR)
Tre table below depicts MaR sssuming a 100 basis point shock Cwith & floor af 2ero for falling interest rates) over
the next 12 montha as a percentage of reported net interest income

e L
TSR R FRAR B reE mbarend Hazimem Hinimum _Averaga Maammum Hinlmum Arerage
Incams Ay B i a2 dha wt i Fep B
Consnbdabed 2R 288 (T4 agE ao ] f{a Lo axr
Pargrit Erlity IH 2hi (Quadh il 022} 05 (0.24) L]
Vaiwe at Risk - IRREE
Thn tablé balow dopicts Valk for IRRSA

0 0
im A Mgk (= Aurage T wigh Lew Arwemge
Conpaicinbod L 71 e T FEF] 570 232 125

As at 30 Septerber 2019 the Value at Rk = IRREB for the Parent Entity was $38.3 millien {2058 $£20.8 milkon)

Risk mitigation

IRRBE stoms from the ordinary course of banking activities, including strectural interect rate rigk (the mismatch
bt ths duration of acsets and Eabilitingd and capital managemant

Thi Group hedges iTs exposure to uch inlerest rate risk ueng dervatives. Further oetails on the Group's hedge
accounting are discussed in Note 20

Trne tama controfs as used to mondtor baded marlkat risk alow management to conbinuowusly monitor and manage
IRREA

Structural feraign axehango ritk

Struclural foressgn exchange nsk results frorn The gerssrstion of foregn curmency demsiminaled sarmings and frosm
‘Wastpaa's capital deployed in offshore branches and subshdiaries, where it is denominated in curmencies other
than Australian dellars. As exchangs rates move, the Australian dallar equivalent of offshore sarnings ano capital
15 subject to change that could mtroduce significant varabilily to tho Bank's reported financial reswlts and copstal
ratod. Mote 20 incluses details of the Group's asset and Rability risk reanagement activities includging detaiis of the
hedge accounting and economic hadges used to manage s risk,

L Incudes eleciricily ruk
2 Incuukes pIeSoyTsent ek and orecit Soresd righ (RXDoRINe B MOVImTEs (0 enenc orodit rabing bands)
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Motes to the financial statements

HNote 22. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
Accounting policy

TTha fair valueaf a financial instrumant is the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or paio fo transfor a
|iakuility n an ardierdy transaction batwesn market participants at the mazsurement date

Onnitial recognition, the transsction price ganarally represents the fair value of the finencial initrument unless
thers |5 observable information from an active markat to tha contrary, Whiste unobservable inforration s used,
the différence betwesn the transaction price and the falr value (day one orofit or loss) 15 recognised in thie income
statoment over tha life of the instrument when the inputs become observable.

Tr-mmlwmmummwnwnm&w-mmmmmmtmmmumwtor
certain financial Imstruments dats may be employed which |s not reedlly observabile i current markets.

The avasiabiity of observable inputs s influenced by factors such a

+  prodiet fype

+  dupth of markot activity,

+  maturity of market models; and

+  comaleity of the transaction

Where unobservabie market cata is Used, mors judgement is required to determing fair vaiie, The sigrificance of
unmmmmmwmsmmwmﬂwndwnwmmmwmmmmhmmm
inputs are ganorally deried from other relevant market data and adjusted againat:

s standard industry practics,

< BEOROMmIE Moosls: and

*  obierved trarsaction prices; :

In arder to determine & milable fair value for a financial instrument, manosgement mday soply sdjustments to,

the techmiques previcusly described. These adivstments reflect the Group's assessment of factors that market
participants wouls consioer in sethng the fair vale.

Thess aditstments incorparate bid/offor sproads, credic valuation adjuszmants and funding valuation adjustmants;

Falr Valuation Control Framewark

The Growp uses 8 Fair Valuation Contro: Framework where the fair value is e:ther determined or valdated by a
function independonl of the (rarsbetion. Thia ramewdrk formalises the policios and procodures wiad Lo achisve
compliance with relsvant accountng. industry and regulatory standards. The framework mcludos spoecific contrals
relating fo:

= the revaluation of finoncal instruments

* independent price verification

«  lair value adjustments; asd

= {nanclal reporting

A kay elemant of the framework is the Revaluation Committee, comprising senior valuabion specabsts from within

the Group. The Revalustion Committes reviews the apolication of the agresd palicies and procetured to Asiess that
a Tair value measwremont basis has been applied

Thi rnethod of detarmining far value differs degending an the information asallable

Fair valua hisrarchy
A financial mstrurmant’s categorsation within the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowost lesel input that s
sagreficant to the falr value mesturement

Tre Group categorises all fair value instruments according to the hisrarchy describsd balow,

Valuatien technlgues

The Growp apphos market accopted valuation technigues in detorminng the far valustion of over ihe counter

(OTC) derivatives. This Inciudes credit valuation adiustrments (W) and funding valuation sojustmmsents (FVA),

wiich incorparate credil resk and funding costs and barefits that arise in relabanto uncollateralided dervative
paitions, respachively.

Trie specifie valustion technigues, the observabliity of the inputs usoed @ valuation modals and e subseguont
classification for each signif cant product category are outiined as folows
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 22. Fair volues of financial assets and financial linbilities (continued)

Leval | instrumeants

The fair valuo of financial instruments traded in active markets s based on recent unadjusted guoted prices. These
pricas sre Dased on actusl Ay langth BaLis transactions

The valuat ons of Lovel 1 ingtruments reguirg kttle or no managemont judgomont

Invtrument Aalance Shest Category  Includes: Waluntlan
Emchange braded Dl vl bves Ewchange Wradad mtarasl e
products FaliE Tutiires afa pplinns shd

woHvrnookly, ety and carboes

Tuturas
Ecnty products Dlestivatives Listed eopatiss and sguity indloes

Trading securities and
financial assets measured

a1 FVis

Ot financiol linbiktes

fradin :uqtﬂm'anﬂ
masets messured

| Horviasset backed |
ekt instiuments
MFVES

Asiabie-for- sk
- siecutifies/inestrrant

securities

ot finaecial Hioksiklios
Lifin insuranc assots . Life surance assels
Lite insurance habulitss

aine [rabilites

ey Zealand goverrdnenl Bonds

Listed équelied, exchianoes tradsd
derivatives avd short sals of
lsted aqueives wathin control led
managed imeitimant schames

Al Theds raltumants are
traided i guitd, Scbve
AL vl [Fices Are
readily cbservable, Mo
msdediing o assumpeions
i U (1 D SEaLIBR
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 22. Fair values of linancial assets and financial lisbilities (continued)

Lewal 2 Instrumants

The tair valua for financial instremenis that are not actively traded is determined using vaiuation technigues which
masirmbe ths uie of cbsercatils market prices Valuation technigues inclisds:

* theuse of marke! standard discounting mathodoogies

=  aption pricing modals: and

= othar valuation techrioues widely used and accepted by marke! participants.

Balance Shoot
Instrument Category Inclsdes: Valuathon
Intares: rate Darivatives Intatest rate and inflation  ‘ndustry standara valuation modals are used
products WAL SWaREOnG, Caps, o caloulabe the sxpected fulure value of
flooers collars and othes payiments by procect, which is discounted back
non-vanila interest rate 1o @ present walue. The models interest rate
oival e nputs a'e benchmark intorest mtes and active
broker quoted interest rates in the swap, bond
and future markets. interest rate volatilities
arg sourced from brokes and consansus data
providers If corgonsus orces are not available,
these ame classibied as Level 3 instrumenis
Fomaign Dharieat ives - FXwwap, FX Torward Darrved from markst observable inputs or,
anehangs contracts, FX oplions  COMBEMSIS DICiNG DIovidars user Industry
praducts and other ron-varils £¥ standard mmodels.
; i saie
Cither credit Dlarvaives Cingle Mame and index Walsed Umeng an industry standard model thot
products crecit dofaut swaps (COS)  mgorporates the credit spread as e prncipal
noul Credit spreads are oblained om
consensus dots proveders. F consensua pricos
are ot available, those sre cletadied as Level T
msdrumenity
Commaodity Dierisiatives Commedity, spergy and  Valied using industry standard modes.
peoduls | aryon detivalives The modals calcudate the expectad fulure value
ol deliveries and payments and disczunt them
back to a presant vabos. The model inguts
nelide forwand curvers, volatilities impdad from
MM Inputs, discount curdes
and uncheiying spot and futures prices. The
sighificant inputs ars market ebservable or
availabie through a consensus data sarvion, if
CONBENEL Drices are not available, those one
_ clasufiod a1 Lowel Sinstrumants.
Eqyiety Deervalives Exchang® traded equly Dis 1o krw Bgudity, exchange (raded Oobons an
pErLety epant OTC afquly Livgml 2
cptions and equity Vakpad wpng industry standarg mode's based
wrants o observabie Darametars such 68 S0k DNoes,
dividends, volabilities and intarest rales
Agsat Trading secuntien N.lh‘lﬂml'm ‘Walund usang &N industry aperoech to value
backes debt  and financial assats mortgage backed fating rate dobt with prepaymaent features
Inatrurmenis misasired at FYIS sscunties (RMBES) Aumstrallan BMBS are valusd Using prices sounced
Available-for-sale danomingtid in Austrailin  from a consensis data providin, i consensus
socuritey/Mvastmant | Coilar and other anset prices are not availsble these s clomifed o
secuiies ‘backed sacuntied [ABS) Lol X bstnuments.
Mor-assal Trading securilles State and othar Vi using obsereable rmarket pricoes which
bacana debt ard financial aszats gorsrmmant bords, are sourced from independent pricing services,
nstrurmerts misasiured at Fidls porporate bonds aned proker quctes or eber-dealar prices
Aeanlable-for-sale commigrcial paper
securrises Tivesirmend Hepiurcrass agrasmants
securiises ard reverne repurchase

Cithier linancial labililles SEreaments over non-assat
Backed debd secumiges
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Fair values of nancial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Balance Shoat
Instrumant Category Includes: Valuatkon
Loarms ot falr  Loans Foveed ratu bills and | Biscounted cesh flow approachy wing a discount
value - syndicated foans ﬁuu:mm?mumqt muw
Certificates of  Deposits and othar Certihicates af deposit E:-r-_.munted ciash I'Im LSInG rarket rabes offésed
Uqum Lot crwrregss T deprasits of similar remainig mstunties
e  Whch o ha i ofthe instrimt s
the of cash flows adhstaed for market
Lite insurance L.|re INSUTANCE A55805 Corporats bordas, ovar ‘Wiakued usng ubs-er'.'uma markat prices or other
assats and Life insurances lipkdtins  1he counter derivatives, wilely used and accapted valuntion technigueas
liabilities urits o urdatad vt rusds,  @daing cbdarvabele maroat inout
lifg insurance contract
limbiliEies, fife irvestmaent
contract kakildsag and
etornal lisbllibes of
rranaged invesiment
scihegrmies controdled by
statutory life funds
Loval Tinstrumants

Financial instrumants valued whara at least one input that couwa have a sgrificant gffect on the Instrument's
valuation is not based on observable market data due o iliguitty or complexity of the product, These inputs are
geherally derived and estrapolated from olbwer relevanl madet diota snd caldbwated againsl currerd markol ends
o historical transactions

Tresi valualions ere calculaled usng a hogh degres of managemisnl judgermenl,

Balance Shest
Instrumant Category Imclsdas: Valuation
Azsat Teaching securities Collaternliped lcan Ax prices for these securities ere not availnisin
backed dabt and financial assets ableppticng trern @ consersus proveaer thase ane revalued
Instroments measured at FyWis pased on thisd party revaiuations (12ac manager

of |nter-dealer). Due to ther ilguadity and/or

complexity they are classdiad am Lew| T ausets
backed debt. -n:lﬁnﬂthl-llﬂtl  ceet instruments and debt  independent pricing service o based on thed
instruments  messured atFVIS  securities issued wia private perty revallations. Due 1o therr lkqudity nd/or

Ecvurty Trading secunties Strategic equity Waksed using valustion techniouss appropriate to

irmrestmands wiid fnancial sssots imvastmante ircestmonts the iveestment, incihuding tha uwse of recent arm's
measured at FyIS oy umiisted funds anc mngif ramsactions whore pvailable, discouned
Avaiianie-tor-ssie Investraets in boutique  caah Fiow spproach, eference to the el assets
securilaes/rveestment Imyestment mansgoment of the entity or to e mosk recent fund it
securiting KA Bricing

Due b ThaiF dbauidity. compleeily snd/se Lse al
unotrseryalshe inpuls mlo valustion models, they
aro classificd as Level 3 assels
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 22. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities' (continued)

The tables beiow summarise the attnbution of financial imstruments measuned at far value to the far value

teerarchy
e rone
Vibuslinh waAkAIEh VLR VARIADA
Duaited LT Gisted eiviigoRi b By
markel Mt rhgrmarkal EXT T [T AManmareed
Ereniiclitlilac pitews e nlmmivablil
m [Lewnd 1§ [Lawmi 3y [Larwed 13 Toldl  (Level 1) ILavel 33 {Lrvel 1 Tetad
Financial axials measured al falr
walug an a mecurring baiks
Tending securibss nnd Rrancis
sriets moesurnd ot FVES aad mn 20 o :E: =] [ A-FF ] L] 3110
Derivative fnancial Tiitnuments 7 SRR i o059 20 23,044 15 24,108
By g g o e i Lo Ly - - = - Lk ] 45,504 £ E1IHE
L T LT R et mas [ %4 TiEm v -
Loarn® - L] a 200 - Han - iy
Li'e i rneE pasEby Lo BITS - 2357 1,345 BWE . ¥ 1]
Totald financisl assats measared
al fair valee on & recurring basks 22,707 120,742 199 4EE4E 22,019 #5065 G54 e, 348
Financisl llabitbes measured st
Falr valise on & recsirring basks
Dapodnts and ofhes Borrewnngs’ = JA.4 = 35413 d1ra = #1176
Orrrest Dinaaresus Ihali b ing® 267 L34 ] - L% v, ) LT LB 4707
Dartvalive Frencisl nitrerents 1] 05 ] 0.0 76 T35 [ 28407
Daist sdei® - G - L5100 & e, - 3355
Lifm inaurnnca [lsbilfes - =T 2 140 1507
“Fodal finencial llakilltles meanresd
al fadr walie an & recurting bash o BETTE an WOOTE §rd BO256 L] BOHIA
e 008
sadusilon Wakiatinn Valiathan Wakuaten
Guoted  ochnaguel Ischnicuri ‘Guiled Inchaiguan bocRnigEm
mirkel {Markst  (Hon-markel marka [Mark#l  {Nohemaret
Fatind £rlily e mrices siaryabin] obasrvakie
sm il ) [Lawml 23 Ll 1) Total  {Lawal 1} {Lavsl 71 Lawmi T3 Todsd
Finanelal aiisls maatired at 1alf
walu® &h & fecuriing Baili
TGN WU [ AN RNancia
LR FepLLred 0L FVIS o3 ] 13 0 5ET Bl 2257 pria ] JAIS
Dartwative fBrancisl nstrments rd 26368 ..l 208 20 PLYS0] ] b1
drvpbabie . for- 1ol necurie 10657 A5 TG m G653
ek bmar] A L o a4 (e HE3IT
Lot = i) . | 00 - L - Sl
D frgm dulmigares® - - mr = L = ] - P
Todad Tinancial assats measared : -
ai Palr valus on & recurdng basks - 20411 107 662 303 X376 18639 A13108 289 W, 514
Financial liahiiies maasured at
talr viales on & recamring basis
Dpedasty AN ot b Barrowings’ - XLAGS - ITA55 B AR - AT
Py financon [asts oS 267 50| - £330 Lim IEm . 4257
Darreative francis| retrements a ::u.n 23 2eeaT ™ Japa7 i ol e |
Dbt L™ = L] = Lila - i - 1238
D T Sl it - 1LE@ - TE@ 523 s 523
Todad fi i labilities o :
at fair valus on a recurning basts. 270 76,508 L) 75,807 572 TI56 L] T334

1 The Gioup has soopted AASE S ard AASE 15 from | Octooer 3088 Comparnbve Faves not bon mestated. In sddfion, the Groop Res

mace 8 nmber of pretentotonal chargss to the Balboce Sheet Componstives nave been restabed Refer 1o Mote 1 for furttes et

Ak & 0 San o H0E, Insns msasired 5 L valim s reat et frioes 53250 il i S5405 milken lae ot this Gmep an the

[

1  The conbractiss cutstanding smound payetie & maturity for the Group s $18 458 mliion (20 T4 TEA milkond and for e Pamnt

Engity is §XT 48 milion (2308, $£0.24 milion )

e contractissl outstarading amaount payabie a1 maturdy tor the Groug and the Parent Entty = 55 580 mifion (2008 $4. 398 misioni

The contrechsy cubatarding amount payatie 8 maturgy for the Growo i 35,632 mallon (208 $2ATS malion) and for the Parent Cnigy

v FAALE misen (A3 $3 344 madbdn ) Th durmaiadrai-Chaegs o Dhe T vakie of gebd Ay phnbutitie 1o Shdrtg s i Wesipad s own

eracld riak i 14 chbcrmads (MR §45 mallan docraase] for tha Geroup and Sarert Bty

G s ot K Sepbember M08, 1he benoel decioted Fivs boan restated bondiede dun fom fubsidisies and dob D Subsideries moeskmed
of far walus

o

Gl
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Fair values af financial assats and financial llabilities {(<onlinuwed)

Reconcillation of non-market observables'
The fallowng taklas summarnisa tha changes im financial instrements measured at foir value demned from non-
markek ohservable valualion eohrsguss (Lewvel 30

Trading
sEGuriTiEn and
fingscal ganets Ay Lt okl Tens
Cemnnalciated 3018 I e foaqals  imvesimerd Larvgi 3 bawwi 3
m 1 FVIR g Lot ] Crth sty Darlesiives Babiinies
Balsnce at at baginring of year 550 B9 - 15 BEd & L]
Irpast on mdaptn o AATH B A LEHI) e “ fARIY - -
Resthted apening Balance 134 - 104 & a2 & &
Gany/loases) on aasats and (gaimly’
lowmes on kabsdtes recognised in
Iret e 3taterieris M = = -4 dn T 7
Db ORI W T - - mn - n = -
Argiiisiton end e &2 - 15 B ne ] 4
Disgeoand arad settmrts (3 ) (1] (2500 1) L1}
Trariiber Wit of ull of ne T
PRl s - - - - - ] H
Foresgn currnncy fraraibsiion imoacts 1 - - - X - =
Halance at at end of year 110 = 154 Ak gL i Fy
Uresalined gar/ et rocogned
i e e Rloleieicds foi lnencial
ratrumanne hald x50 ord o yoar o - - B 43 (4141 ey
Trading
amurTie and
Fisancial ety Awwilable- Tkl Tl
Coaslisdatad J00 L ] Hor-pals Larysl 3 L 3
m ut Pl (Lol ] Ol miaty  Davrealives A
Balance at at beginming of year TET BT 15 1,559 L] |
Gy ioaei ] on metsjainaiAodies oh Labides
recognised m
[ R T T e T F- " L] 3 1
Avinilahio- for-sals ssourdies roser - it - [rs] - -
ACquititon nd mues &7 Lo i 1] | |
Defpaial ast) ol 1imrmacits [ELET] (LA55) 4} 1A% IS ]
Trarnter wrlo o oul of Po- skl o-tesmblsg (23] . - (i) '

Farsgn cunpncy rarstabon impacts 3
Baltsk o 41 vod of pode L a8 L 524 [ Y
Uremaiines Qany|losses) Frecoghised n the mooma

sinbmmaants "or francisl mntruments Bold & ot and of
sl LLE] - E 1] [ @

1 The Group had sdopted AASE B and AASH 15 hom | Dotiber OIS Comgarnins Tuv ol Sden reviabed, in sddfon, the Grouw hal
rmade a pumber of pragemtatonal changa o the Balarce Sheel. Comparsiavos huve beon restated Rufer fo Nobe | B furifar detail
2 Other 5 comprised ot cormast e financial ssets and. for 20149 only, corten ioans
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Motes to the financial statements

. FOIT Ve O

&' Ceomtinuwed )

Nnascial aaanls  Awsllabde- Tolal Tedsi
Faivst Erdity 1019 memursd Forolale Imienimem Lawyad 3 Lewal 3
ol FyIS nacurflisn sty (=0T suimts  Darivahney Rahdlgion
Balance at al beginning of year TR o = s e L &
sl ol ARSH D (] a7 4 n =
Restated opaning balanoe 206 - [T a7 o0 [ [
Mlsssd on gasuls el [gakmn
1 Mabwities racogrssd m
Ireaaitn alale [ - = i& 1 1a (i1 [
Dthar CoOmDEhan ircoms - - - - - = -
i T . 2 15 15 4 4
[hagsongl mnc gty ] B ey i o] 54y (& &
Brarmber wilo or cull of raoir ]
Cissaavah o - B B - - 5} ;3
Frsrgmgrs o frarnlaton rmpach i | - - - i § = -
Balames ai &t amd af year 1wy - BE 44 303F I o
Urroadinod ga
in Ched income C
insfrumarts hokd sy ab ond of yaar ;| N B Hi 1 (R[#}] {100
Trading
nacEritioe and
Financial et Armiabls- Tatal Ttad
Faspst Bty F0W maakred far-vain Laval 3 Lovel 3
m at FWE sesuritie Tty saaty  Dariesd e Wakdltien
Balanca ad at boginning of year L] it 15 110 L] ]
i ol &N Balii s
income staterrents (<] - i J 1 [
Hesnilntée-for-saln secuniar meserva . 2 = 2 = =
ACTuishiien an e N ] 3 A2 | i
Deepitsl Ared sstiamn s £26a) £} (&} Ry (%)
Tiwnsfer st oF out of non-maned ot rvabies (151 - - (551 - -
Fempegry Ly 1 whemn prpacts (41 (]
Balance as al end ol yaas 206 TO 3 89 L] [
Urreatised gars/{ioises) recogrises i e momme
staterants for fmancial imstromients beld as at erd of
L [4 = 1 ] {2} £}

Trandtors ento and out of Level 3 have occurmed dud to changaet in cbservabiiity in tha significant mputs into the
valuation models used Lo determing the far value of the related financial instruments. Tranafers in and raosfers out
Fasir wiiduwen

ae repailid usig Lhe end of yoe

1 ARSH T arsd AASH 15 trom | Doloner 2006
anal charge 1 the Bslrce Shoel. Com e furew Been restatpd Bufer 19 Bola | for lyrtser distai
B e

Sdetion, The Gre

ik i
r of pregeniats

2. Oeheir 15 compraed of dorvslim fnancial emets and, for SUR only
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilitiea (continued)

Significant unobservable inputs
Sensitnaties to mesonably possible changes m non-market observable valuation ssumptions would not have a
materal impact on tha Group’s roported results.

Day one profit or loss
Tne closing balance of unrecognised day onhe profit for bioth the Group and the Parent Entity for the year was
£5 mullion (2018 B4 mmilleon profin

Financlal instruments not maasurad at falr value
For financial instraments not measured at fair value on & recurring batie far value has been derved ad follows

Instrument Waluation

Loars Whare avaiabla, the Sar value of ipans 5 based on cbhsemable makiet ransactions, otheransa fair
witlise 15 estimated using discounted cash fiow models. For vanable rate loans the discount rate wsed 15
Ly cuersnt effecieee inlerest sale, The decounl rate applied Tos leed wole loans reliects L markel rals
foe Bhas Frisbuariby of (e Ipar and Ehe eredil worlleness of the bof o

Imvvesbrrient Thve carrying vakis aprroximates e fair vaie, This balance prncipally relates o governiment

peuir e secirities from icuid markets. Fair value s menitored by femsnice to recent issuances.

D paceiits Falr values of depouil lisbilitiss pavable on demand {(intereat fres, intsrest baaning ard savinga
Al ol depanita} spprosimats ther carmying value Fair valuet for term dsoouty aie elimated using
berrowings discounied cash Nows, soohying marke] rated alfered Tor deposals of wemilar rémmning maturibes,

Db tesues and  Falr values mre calculated using & discousited cash flow model The discount rates agnlied raflsct the
lean cagital mwwmmmmwmmmummwmmw:mm

| (WS tDacs creeil spraads.
ikl ot Far all other ingncig gdaels and habaDes, The carmying valse aporax milss 1h= Ty wishus, Thess bems
financial sssets  ard wither shost-term in natuie ieegrice reguently or afe of a high credit rating

ard hahilibes
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Falr vanlues of lMinancial assets and financial labilities' (comtinued )

The lollowing tables summarise the estifmated fair value and fair value herarchy af inancial instrumeanis pol
maeaswred ot fair value

Walastian “dalagiicn
Quoted Awchriguss Technigass
marked GHariE] (WO el
Comolidatss Carmying pricas coservablel  obervabie
m arreEank CLavel 11 rlevel 11 Tharvel T2 Tadal
Finamcisl pxsate nat mossured at fsir valus
Canh amd Balancas with cal-al banks O0sE 20059 - = Fiali ]
Calb2oral pa-a EDIO BOE0 = EOT0
trmenit Socurites i) . G ana B0
Lgarm T, 580 = = TG 130 LI
Oy Frsncial agsans BE3ET - SI5T - B5E6T
Fotad fenancisl assats not measuned at taer valus 746 GEE 25,989 5758 7H6.584 748,306
Finamelal llablMbes fol meaduned 81 falr value
CralSnER| PR mT 5387 - - 16T
Dinpounity @ obhar bormowensgy Bldata - I3 TH 270 EFMEE
Dhae Frmncial labita IEAdAE - 2RE4E - 23.R45
Dt intimmst = TP HEB38
Logn capits 2LE6 - 22076 - 2200
Todal financial llatllities mot measured ot falr valee ThDAIE 3,407 TAGANE aree THILS6E
A A value
Givied  achedeen . becknige
=arksi (Maried  [Hon-morest
Conalidsessd Carrying mricas  obssrvabls]  ohearvsbis)
m amoent CLawval 1) iLewsl 11 [Leval 3) Taiu
Financial aviati ot moatured at falr valus
Canh and Balahond walh caflral Dk 26 THE JETER
Cofararal paed 4 TR 4187
Loans? T ikl - - T ddd
Db Frmne ol asudli BT . 557 -
Totad financial assets not measured at fai valus 6218 MsTS 557 703448
Financisl labiiiss not massursd o1 fair valus
Cafataal repimyad 2534 F154 . . 2184
Dwspotits and othar borrowings BIROT - sSisae XRE3 EE8. Ta)
Gther fmpncial lab b 3 T3 = Fai 1R
Dt gL briels - Lppelesal
Linn capits TALS TTALR
Total financisl llabliitkes mot mossured at falr valus TI0E05 a4 prril] 2838 Tiaam

L} The Group had atiopied AASH 3 ard AASH |5 fram | Detcter JOE. Comsaralivi Fave rod basn reslaled |k aclddion, the Crous P
arce Ghesl Cotrparativis Sive beoe tritabed Rofe (o bale | for i seta
rmct of changss in Wealpscs crood sprands sinoa originaion

el Corl vt P a0 [roemt STDE 40 milior 10 FT08 144 milhon, ACcordingly, this
2 mikon bo ST03 446 millon

rheds & rember of preenialioral chacger Lo tre B
& Tha estated inF vilue of dobf Haues
T Ag a 30 SeoiemDer 20 Foam niika
i widus @EEMatOe W altd restabad from § 706
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities" (continued)

TOM Fais wabaw

Walsaltan  Walailan
Ounted  Techoiguss  lechnlpesy

Fan e (PR oe-mare]
Fatwnt Ergity TETyIng [ peEngatiiE] onwreabia]
&m amcgak ELawvel 11 Flarwel 13 Tawe] 11 Todsd
Fi | axsats naok A wt falr valus
Canh and balpfces with cenival cans LR 1785 - - TREE
Calazorsl pad 5778 m - - 5.73:!
Irrerirnent securites 27 . ] 23 -7
Loans EILOTG - - EIFO03  G63L0GE
Dhiip Prieiiy Bkl ia b ek o) - b “m 42175 m
Dtngr financial aset AGE - A4S - 455
Todal financisl assats not measured Bt fakr valis FHLENZ 25408 B4,309 ETBI01  TUS9EH
Finaneisl [Isbiiles et mearused o1 fair valup - '
Cobatorsl received 2Bag m - - )
Mimptify wned bhnt Bonrawings AEA0TS - m 1951 ELEEH
[l (MR PETSURITY PSR FiLae - Hus - ﬂﬂ
Dbk mzues® |IoEa - mt.m - Bljf!
Due o subsiceney® W7o a 0553 WOAaET 'Iﬂ.l.'.ll-
Lann ¢ag e = #ﬂﬂ- B m
“Total Mnancisl abilities mot measured at falr valos BI1,962 3,ed9 669,526 144 BERAED
TOUR Foie walan
Walaatian Falaation
Guoted ARChikas AwCh ok
Ak L) - N
Pagnt Eraity Caerying Lol bkt g ELILEE D]
fim CLUTETY Elawsl 13 Clewel 33 Iiwwwi 51 Tt
Financial assats not measured at Falr valus
Cath and balances with ceniral panks 2497 248 - - T il
Cafufaral paid aT3 4722 = = i 713
Lomns® E2GET - - eyl e ]
B Frosm austmictimries? 153.004 - BA LA apan L8
Ot femcial sasats dss - asen - dese
Totsd Mnancisl sisats nat messured st fakr valus 7UrI04 20698 DI0M 678089 ToeA0l
Financiol llabiifties not meassred at falr vallue
Collaforal recansed LRE ] 1,748 - L7EE
Dhintriits & oty Laonrowings 450 L0686 455841 L3 451,054
Qthar Fencial oot ol - 22903 - Frh e
Dt mtipape™ HWOES 2 WALBO0 £ EET ]
D B0 mubictisriog” WLETT (A it 54,044 218 b
Loan capits 7285 T 7418 = 17458
Tt ad fenaneisl Habillties mol maasured al falr salus TOE 130 1,748 E5E 501 136,157 04 086

L The &moup has sdopted AASE B ard AASE 16 trom | October 2088 Comparatines have rol been restated. in add®icn. the Sroun has
magie » numbor of prosontatonal changos o the Bareg Shoot. Comparsthoes hava Beon iestated. Rafor 10 Mote | For Rurthor dodadl

2 Dwe brom susyaies anciusdes SE1ES mikan (2008 5650 millan} of iSag-tenn debt instrumants with sl chaactorshics
ki ara gart of this botal eaatmant in sabsdackes AL 58 10 Sapternbor 2016, Bhe dud fnom subgaliares maaiureed al airorided
ciogt vens restatid froen BI40,597 madlian to $153.808 midkon, and dus o subiidial e messemd o0 areortaed oot was mestatod from
S142. 400 millior 15 SLETT mellion, Ascordingy the fac waia patimale of dus trom subsidiarias was seitated from $IE0.507 milion
Gl witrin Lasral 1)t $134 65T iion fpht babasen Lavel 2 ard Laval 53 and the fas valus sntimate of sue B8 subsdianas wa ragtated
Prae $342 400 eruibcny (all wedbir Lasysl 3} o STLLETT million {spit betwees Leyvel 2 amnd Lewet 1)

T Thn estiasbed D vabion oF debt aasms inciudes i irpact oF changes m Wimtpee's crdd snensc enon nnganation
Al 30 Septembor 208 Koans mesesured a1 smortised cost wore restated from $626.998 rilkon o $628.622 milkon. Accordigly, the
Fair valuee eubmaton v aino restated from $52 1070 milon bo G35 TR millon
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HNote 23. Offsetting linancial assets and financial Habilities'
Accounting policy

Financial azzets and liabiities are presented net in the balance sheet whan the Grouo has a legelly enforceabla
right to offset tham i all cireumstances and thare i4 an intention teselte the accet and |abllity en a nel baty, or
to realise the asset and settie the bhability smulianeously, The gross assets and lisbilities behind the net amounts
reported (n the balance sheet are gisclosed i the table below

Soreof the Group's offsetting arrangements are not enforceabla in 8l circumstances. The amounts in tha
tables bedow may not te back Lo the balarce sheet i there are Balances which are not subject o offsetting o
enforcesble netting arvangameants. Tne amownts presentea in this note do not represent the credit rigk esposune
of the Groun or Parent Entity. Rofor to Mote 212 for information on cradit rigk mansgemant. Thoe offsetting and
colateral arangements and other credit nsk mitkgateon strategies used by the Grouo are further sxplained o tha
‘Marsagermanl of risk melgation” seclion of Nole 21.2.2

Etbming ool adrsatting epeit i

o bilehte aheel S| arasgesseily bul nol ol
Sl msumms IR
reported os Frcofftied Fsecial
Ceninlidaling Geiras 1 el LL fad ‘Cakh Ifrilriacier Mt
m amousls it el i ‘wraunl
ok |
Assely
Colateral paa* Baar [RLAEN Ad - - I'iﬂ &7
Dl i idecidl Slilrmanta 61 &6 [ELGOS) 28 E50 [0 L3280 (4555 e
i iE FRpLTa e B JraarnanTet EEIN - 6ELE - m 1EEI4) -
Loansd a0 (e k] Erd - - - b
TR bty SNlad  (6I0A)  BGAME (BEOD) (39} gASaT) @007
Liabilities
Colatem! recssven Ao ] AT 52 - - - By
Dhprivative fmdgrsial madnorments El 2R (RRm AL (D) (RAI2y Lal-trd] 2913
Rapuronate agrasrmantet Ual'a X} - 10604 - & {RLEC) -
Depasts and otner carrowngs® 28,880 (IETI00 0D - - - 10,750
Total llabllizies 0RTIE  iSRdE4  EDS02 088091 (BEM  (a8IB 1373
L
Asnwty
Colateral pard® a1 [C A= 4 [} . ]
[ LR e T Y 316348 BTIT) 2430 e i Bl [ty GOl
RS FBCLITTALE SgFamEnTLt e ] = ES7D = 1) [3me) =
Logmna* B.5k H.4207 99 = - - 29
Totsl nusats 46,922 2,309 25613 50620 (a7 (14043 E.0ED
Lisbilities
Dlersative financil ntnoenants 170 (a5 24407 (15 853} L& ARty L= 24w
Ropurchasn agrogmonta’ 523 - BEID - - [4 =i -
Depoiits &hal athat bar-sahngi® 20 488 {A.A300 .0E6 =Xa =
Todsd llabilitles ITJE-I (3,308) 45,995 5862} 4,487} (TL066) 14,480

1 Tk Grioiip had sdsyyied AASH P arg AASH 15 e 1 Detaddr J0W. Corfiis alamml Favm Pa Boin nptLalad, 1n sddimn, ih Oroug Fal
misce b fembet of hiketatonal chisrgpe Lo [he Balorce Shisel. Comparstives e Dl testabisg Refes 10 Tole | fok fustfed oselai

2 §3247 mitior (20018 $2.584 milbon? of cavh coliatend siblect bo enfoicoebilo netting srangernts with duriastive finencae’ sssets and
rETSE PRCUCTIRSE sgresmsents, forms pet of cobatecsd reconssd @ caciossd on the balancs sheet. The remainder B included in term
depottn meognised N oepoL by and oiher bomowings within Mata |&

I $5E2E Fudes (206, T4 487 rullen) 2 28in collateedl, fulpect 15 artorcantle AaT1Fg Srad Gurerid wilh difodlne i
liababTaey BN NI P aQEDRTETTE, YormE Eart o ol sl sl pa-d 88 (RAIIIEST B BN DEIRNCY tMast. Tha Famander af colatesl
Ak, § da2iotad of Thi Balhade Pt comiati of $15 miFen {205 5l mdlisn) o ilack Bofrawing ardagumants shal $I87 mllan
(IR 5286 mmilian) et 1 Ritufes margen 1R i ral harm part &f Thie ddiuma

d  Gioss ammunhs coraRg of variahon mamgin ek deectly wib contrad cleacing courerparies and s2ock o Arrangemers. Wi
wirlntsan margin & recewobls i 18 reported @ port of colldters] paid. Whare vorirtion mangin s payobis It 8 mperisd o port of cafgteral
recered, Amourds offset neefe Lo varlaton manging 2008 restated to exchide 381 midios of mtial margin

5 Feverss sepurchase agreemants foem part of iradep secueibes and frencial sssarts masswod at FVES in Mok B2

6. Gros mpunity cormnl of dabl snd mlerast wel-of pecounts which el (hi requrerments 1or olfutng oy descrted above, Thike
scsounie form part of bumans igars i Mote '3 and part of duposits and ather barrownge &t smortiteg cost i Bigle 16

f,  HEDUrchass ooeemants fomn part of other “mancial bdstsrs in Note 17
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MNote 23, Oifsetiing financial assels and financual lHabilites' (continued)

Mul smauniy Oy
reported o Fecognised Finascial
Patwes Entity Tanas Amounis  the Balasge Winanaial Cavh  inviremem st
m Imausty shtgst what wmount
]
Asvely
Caliatarsl paig® (A4 [assd B4 - - an &1
Durrvative francad instromarits cOrey  EL0s) ‘rFazHs (Bade)  (dsazy m s
LTI AR ol i - m em -
Lenat 15,207 IR0} | - 2 e T
Lisbaitios
Coliatorsl recuived 024 {28721 - = = = =
Dl v [avarcisd insiranenls H.ip k m ﬂ:w m m!' {-Iﬂn)__ Zoar
Rnpurchass agresmnnss’ L-77-7 EE 0804 S my ooson =
Deponts nd Ohar Borrwngs __m OaBm = - - - 1075
20148
Asots
Coalatarnl pald® A 196 45620 T4 = = L4 H] o
Dusrvative fnancisd incinemaris Lo 1%l JALEY {1 B} (i7dAn i) La%E
Beorie rapurchans sgroomanes’ iim - L3 - CE} LA -
Lot 8519 (AAZ0 o - oy
Todal assets 46,3873 121,305 5,074 15,862} {1,750 1,4048) B,057
o s el il L. ok A . o4 &l
Dirivative lmancisd inslnsments J7na (LLEEE] I4.139 [ ¥SAE (AA2Ey [1544) 200
HOEIRCNAE a0 EEranty’ L - kA - . 522 -
Dinpasity e athar Bor mowingn® 201 466 (LA 200 12068 - - - 12 OB
“Testad lakilinles BTATE 21,388} A5 A7 {15,863} (4,433) N1,0686) 14,466

Grher recogrised financal instruments

I'hese fmancial assets and labilities are subject 1o master otling agreamants which arg not enforcpaile in all
clrcumatances, so they are recognised gross in 1he balance sheel The olfsetling rights of the master natting
arrangements can cnly be enforced if & predetermined event oocwrs in the future, such as a counterparty detawulting

Cash coliateral and fnancial i froment cofalensd

Thiese armounls dme receivied or pledged umder masler nellog arrangerments against e gross amounis of assels
and hisbilities. Finencial instrument collatera! typlcally comprises securities which can be readly iquidated in the
geont of counterparty default, Tho o'fsetting rights of the matter neting arrangemant can only bo enforced If a
predetermired svant oocus in tha future. such as a counterparty detault rg

1 The Graup had seaptes AASE 9 ard AASE 15 ftrom 1 Qototor JORE Comparataagd P nal B mitated, iy oo, th Groud Rl
mische i turnbier of Ehidehiatonal changeel 1o [Pe Babrcs Shesl. Companslives Puive bebn eitabisg Rufed 10 Sole | e funfaed delsl

2 42 848 million {2018 $1 78 milion) of cesh collwteral, subssct 1o enforcsstle retting anrangements with oervabye fimancial assets and
FEVESE FIpHCTia e sgroersnts, forrs ped of cobecesi recoweo o disclosed on the Dalarce sheet. The remmainder i included o ferm
depoui recogritad i deanits and ot barrowma withn Mata 18

I 55400 milion 2018 $4407 milken) of cask esllatacal subact 10 enfsrtantin Pelling ariesgemarts wih Selvabve linanmial
Il ARG FpUFC RS DoredeTanlL, formme pavl of collalie sl paad B aCoied on tha DAlRNTS Lhast. Tha Fmamoes of colamial
Bald, mi driskakad o0 e Balinee iheat. comsiti ol 518 milen (2018 BM mdlian) s ateck Berrmwing afengementl snd $186 mdlen
(2008 3285 mullan) sdlated 1o hulburil Mbigin that dos il lierh B0 of 1hG caluma

d  Giosy sty comint of warinbon margin Fekd deecily wih certrad coedrng counlesspartes and ook borroaeng drcangermect. Wiess
warlabsan morgin i3 recevalbie & b reported & pod of colkdteral poid. Whess variabon mangin i3 poyostre [t B resorted o peit ol coliteral
receved Amounts offsal nelats bo varlaison mangn. 2018 restated to eiclude 381 rmidlon of ralal margn

E  Feverss sepurchass agrosments ioim port af tradeg secusities and fmaneial sssets messured at FVS in Mate 50

6 Grow amounty consinl ol debl and irevost vel-of sccounts whsh meit This reperement s 'or olfueiTimg i desc g sbove, Thake
scoounte fom part of buiiness lpars i Mole '3 @nd part of dogots end other barrrwinge al amortiped cost i Hgle 16

f,  Hispurchase agreamanty loim part of ofhar Fmancial ket in Mote 17
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Motes to the financial statements

HNote 24, Securitisation, covered bonds and other transferred assets

The Group entars into transactions in the normal course af business by which fmancial assets are transformed to
counterparties or structured enbities. Depending on the crcumstances. these transfers may result in derecognition
of the assets in thair antiroty, partiad derecognifion or no derecognition of tha assots subject to the transfer. For tha
Group’s accounting palicy on derecogntion of financial assets refer te the notes to the financiad statements section
balere Mote 10 ttled Financial assets and Mnancial labilities

Securitisation

Securitsation is the transfesnrsdg of assets (or an interest o either the assets or the cash lows orisng from tha
assets) (o a structured antity which then isswes the majonty of intorest bearing debt secunties to third party
inveators for funding deats and o Westpae far Nguid 1y deals,

Secuntmation of it own assets 5 uked by Westpac as a funding and liguidity toal

For securitisation structured entities which Wastpac controls, aw defined in Note 31, the structusod entitias am
classified s wibsidiaried and conalidated. When aswrasing st Westpac contrals a structured antity it
contlders its axposurs to and abdity to affect varisble returms. Wastpac may have variatile returns from a structuned
etity theowgh angoorsy exposures to the risks and rewards associated with the assets, the provisan of derivatives,
Iquidity Facilitses, trust managomont and opprational services

Undsawn funding and lauedity facilities of $537 milllen were provided by Westpae (2018 $517 million] lor the
socuritmation of its own assals

Covered bonds

The Group has two covannd bond programi reisting 1o Australian residentisl morbgages Chustralisn Program) amnd
Menw Zoaland residential mortigages (New Zealand Program). Under these programs, selected pools of residentisl
marigages ane assigned bo bankruplcy remote siructured antitios whech proviide guarantees on the paymants o
bondholders. Through the guarantess and derivatives with the structhured entities, Wastpac hos variablis returns
fearm théda structionsd entdies and condolidates {has

Repurchase agreaments

Wihere securtes are sodd subject te an agreemant 1o repurcnase at a predaterminad price, they /eman recogrised
on the balance sheat in their orginal category (Lo Trading securities or Irvestrnent tecuritiogAvailable-lor -sale
SaCuritseL)

Tha cash consdaralion recaved is recognisod 4z a lability (Ropurchase sagreamants ). Refor bo Mote 17 for furthar
datails
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HMoté 24, Secuntisation, covered bonds and ather transferred assels (continuad)

Tne follewng table presents Wesipac's assets transferred and thelr associated labilities:

For thags Habiililies That asly ki
RO b O Fanafeieed asseln
carping Carrusy Fair Fast
amoue ol aamgunt af wilue of waluw ol el Fali

Fniiatiilalasl e i e s -
m (I Wbty iirmb Hat-llben il
FLob] _
St Lo i ko' Ban B350 azea BT L
Ciwwrod tonds! b BT JR03T nia i "W
HEpurchais agrearments 1754 WLE04 L] n'a '
Total G6ES1  GEEN 8,268 BT n
018
Baetnoritiminn' 1ET TR THEY TEAS a7
Cowvarad bands? 4L0BE3 5454 % ] i ra
Repurchase agreements 12,402 BETS s e i
Toital B1.2m 2,544 7802 TERS ar

For thous lsbilities that caly haws

etcure kS the frandferred anaes

Carrwing Cannying Fair
amountel  ssount af walus of wadu ot Mat fal

Paasng Erainy walun
m AREETE mahiirien ity Hatdileay =t
208
S T QLEED L AE TQLET Rk eer
Cowprpd bonas? ITEDT ITIED n's nia e
Ropurcfuiss agroomants 15754 § i et n'a nn i
Totsl M40 M4m0 oA jooaea 1,808
208
EeCuritinanion’ L L on 728 ST SG4T3 Eng
Cownrsd bands? 34 4043 Linkill] nia nfa s
Roputchase ajrourmnty 12,492 9,522 r/a na wa
Total A%, 135,518 2% 96,473 LI

1 The gacrying amauct of ssels secanimec pateedy [P amounl of noles sgemd primieily becmme e carmpng snoumt inclades Bt
ol 0nd incema recefved ‘rom the tramfered aaanta

2. Tho difference tetwosn toe camyng values of cowmnd bonids ard the sty plod ped rnfects T over-Collatemisation maumed 10
mmasnkasn the rabngs of the covernd bonds and alao adidtionsl assets 1o aliow immedate issuonscos of additional covorod bonds If
roguingd. Thass odotional Evsets can ba recurchaned by Westpas ol ifs dscration. subect fo 1he conditions 58t out in the transaction
doCurrent
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Motes to the financial statements

INTAMGIBLE ASSETS, PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGEMNCIES
Note 25. Intangible asseots
Accounting palicy

Indafinite life intangible assets

Croofnf
Gandéill acoutred n a businets combination is mtlally massured st cost, genaraly besg the escess of
(1) the corsidormtion paid; owar
G ithe nad far value of the identifalde assots, bablitres and contingant sabalies acguired
Submsequenily. goocwil is not smortised but ralbwr tested for impaitment. impeirment |s tested ot least annually o
whaner Erare is on indscation of imparment. An mpairment charge i recognised when a cash gersrating unit's
[CGUY carrying valus evceads ity recoverable amount. Recoverable amount mesns. the highes of the TGS lair vaiue
less costs to sall and it valus-in-usa
Brand names

Brand names scquined i a business combinabon including St Gaosge. B, BankSa and RAMS, are recognisd at cost
Subiseauently Birand names ane not armartisad but Tested for impasrment st least annually of whenever thees is &n
indication of Impesment

Finite e ntanglble assets

Finite [ite intangibles incudrg computer software and core depotits, am mcognised initially st aost and subseguently
ot amortiged cost less any smpairmignt

Intanaibile Usetul lite Depreciation method

ool Indafnite Mot apnlicable

Brand names Inclefinile Not applicable

Compltarsaftwane 31010 years Strafght-line or the diminishing
balance method (using the Sum of
‘tha Years Digits)

Care deposit intangibles 3 yeare Strasghit-ling

Critical aceounting assumptions and estimatbos

Judgarnent s mgured in determeung the fair value of aseets and kabilities scgwred in a busmess combmalicn &
ditferent assecsment of fair vilues woulld have rewited in 8 diffsront gecdwill balance snd dilferant post-acouistion
performance af the acqused enmmiby

Whnan assessng impaimment of intangible asseta. significant judgement is needed {0 detamine the appropriate cash
Biordes and discoint rates to b applied 1o the calcadatiohs The shgiilicant ssuenptions applied 1o the valus-in-Lss
calcudations are outlimed balow
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Note 25. Intangilile assets (cantinued)

Consaldabed Paererd Ermity
m e Fona Fam o
Geoadwill
Dpening balanes bage 9,012 6844 6844
Dlispomals” - 5% - -
birgamrirmil® - 005k = =
e SO jusEmanes 5 (%57 - -
Chosing balance HES5 BEI0  6B44 5844
Compater soffware
Opaning Bslancs 2177 L¢E xoW 1,758
Ao BOE B8 HLE a11
s ol £25) E2¥ -] 1]
Arrtisation (Ga4) (6wl (EREY  (Ses)
N s RERITHLE 1 iy - -
Closing balance 1368 177 2307 20w
Cost s =77 | BAEd 4pe
Ao emadafod arortsaton and irosrment (40300 (15500 | (1I8F (FB4T)
“Earnying amauat 2385 297 3300 204
Brand Mams
Opening balance 70 &0 G6F6 636
Closing baance 0 a0 6% 6w
Carrylog amauat &0 ero &3 618
‘Cors deposlt InTangibies
Opening balance - Fil - n
BT i - 21} - [F 1]
Choikng balanca - - - -
Gt =1 A0 - 1¥7a
Acguimidaded proriidsisan - MNARL} = NI
Carrying amaunt - = = e
‘Dthar bntangible sty
Opoping balance 6 3 )
Add#wnt through ainess combinabeom - - -
BT i e (E-] Ty - -
Clatkng Balnnce i3 P - -
T tew T S
Accurnulited smortaston and impanmen: I‘II'I} E305) - . rlei]
Earrying smaust ] ' m - .
Total intangible assets E_“ 1, 7&3 w @494

I The saie-of Hashingy' v sees ooembaons and suosegueet et of Hastingy Australinn operptons resited i the ertine bafance of
poodwill provously-alocnted o Hastings boing gerocoegreed {$1%m) or impared {$Em) n A0E
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Note 25. Intangitale assets (cantinued)

Goodwill kes been allocated to the fallewing CGUs"

Ernuaboatad Farge: Ertity
m bl ) >ata B Foum
Cannuried [ Keal Iing Liaa Haa
Blasiss 3860 2513 a5 2574
WWesipas iImitdutional Bans AFF a5d af} 45F
BT Financial Groop {fussbmding = 208 - a5
Fia Tealar<i ASR 483 = =
Totad goedwall 8895 8590 6,844 6244

Significant assumptions used In recoverable amount calculations
Assugmplions grig used o determine (he CEUS" recovetable amourt for grooawil, wiwth o5 Daved on value-imn-use
calculations. Value-in-use refars to the present vahie of sxpecteo coasn fows under its current Use, The Group
discownts the propeched caah ows e ils adpusted pre-tak egulty rake
= Group's aquity rate was 0% (3018 T10%Y.
*  Group’s adjusted pre-tos eguity rote for
= Australia was 15.0% (2018 12./%), ard
- Mow Joasla~d was 15 3% (2018 16 3%}
Foe tho purpose af geadwill mpalrmont Eeating, the sdsumpliont im the fallgwing table ome mado far eoach
gign fcant COUL T forecasts applied by rranageitiEnt are not refanl on any one partcular assumgtion

Auuunpklas flerad on

Cattt Py T gt Fabe Dryatul 3 pidi fonica]

Econoeric marieed conditions Tt ekl e P 1a0ior

Blisineas porioemance Cimorvabin histoncal information and curment kol mipsctations of the fuiues

Thiere are no reasonably possble changes @ assumplions for any sigrficant COU that wodd result 5 an indication
of impalrmant or have a material iImpact on the Group's roportod eesults

Mote 26. Operating leate commitments
Wastpac leaces vanous commercial and et promites gnd rlated property and eguipment The lease
commitments at 30 Saplember 2008 and 30 Saptamber 2019 are 85 follows

Censaddabed Purees Ertity
Im o b T o
Do velbhin Bruis s S0l ST0 855 A9
Dt e i yoar Bt it s than foe pean e 1554 | 1=aF 1356
Do aftur B years L LES 1308 L0
Total lmate comamilments JTE IR J44F 3314

Oporabng laased smd entensd into (o meet e busineds neads of entitied in the Group. Lease rentals ace determined
A accdrdancd with markst oendiliong whon lagias ofe orlered inle Or on rantal reviow daled

Leased pravreses That have Decome axcess to tne Group™s Dusiness needs have been suliet wherns possibla

Tho future minimwm leste paymants fecenvabile brom non-cancallab e sub-loases wora £7 milion (2018, £7 millan)
for the Group and §7 mallion (2018; 56 millon) for Pasent Entity,

L In201%, BT Finencisl Groud (Autreka s goodsil sy been mallaceted 1o Consomer snd Business &8 nesull of the restructies of it
operatiorm. Holar o NOte 2 fof furtner datads of the restructucn
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MNole 27, Provisions, contingent Habilites, contingent assels and credil commitments (Sontinued)
Provisions
Al
lays sard [Prowizlom tar Complanze,
ieng atfer and ron- reguishiza and
1arekw Empiopes on eredlt
tm lzrew Eaneliiy loum  commilmarts Framivs proniaionn prowidees Total
Contolidated
Balanos at 30 Seplember 2078 -y [ 5% Fa ] 4 7 453 ;%28
Irresact an pdspbion ol AASH D - = = =11 = = - a8
Heitated opening balance 4y L] 53 357 4 ax 409 2,026
Adaificrs 20 EBE BE T 259 1489 IHF
Liilisation (50 (231} (B - T (1353 (3} (LS
Rownreal of unitised
provhiinre =2 ) (573 ] (Bl inap
Othar B : : : LU
_Balance at 30 September 2019 458 LN 3 S8 EL L Hew
Parent Entity N ) T
Balancs ot 30 S&plember I8 £ 1] e LH Fie FL ar 447 1,700
lrsact on adogbon of AASE S = = - 445 - = - a5
‘Restated opening balance 3885 630 7 o 24 7 447 1861
Adations a0 =l L] T 250 L3 2658
LAtitsaton {4=) (EE) (ETH ) (125 £51) ﬂ.m
Poswarial ol urikBided
prowtiiaem £ =0} in 5T} (1 25
Balarsts ot 30 Ssplamber 2018 428 SEY 23 Frdd 24 B0 1,513 2,580

Legisiative liabilities

Thie Group had the follosvang assessad llabehities as at 30 Septembar 2019

= 22 mdlllion (2008 £20 meellios )y Baed on an aciusanal assedsrmenl o & sell-niurs under The Worka
Compensation Act &7 and the Warkplace Infury Maragement and Workern” Compensation Act Ii88 (New

Sowth Wales);

= LT mullion (208 5O milllon) basad on actuarial assessment as a soif-lrmurer undar the docident Compensaiion

Acl 1885 [Victoria)k

= LB milllan {2018 5 millkon) based on aciuaral asgessment a3 8 delf-maures under the Wermers”™ Rehad iiiainon

and Compensation Act 1886 { South Austratia);

= 31 milon (3015 2 milkon) basea on an dctusrial assessment a5 4 well-lnsurer ursdes the Workers® Camperaalion
and Rehabwiation Act 2008 (Guesns|and}
= B4 [2008: $1 million) based on an actuarial assessment as a self-insuras under the Workers " Compensation
Act LT { Australian Capited Terntory);
= $1 milion {20018; $2 milkon} basea on an actuarial assessmant as a seif-insuner undaer the Workers” Compensalion
and Inpry Managemant Act 128V (Western Austraial; and
= 1 milion (2018 $1 million) based on an actuarial assessment as a saif-insurer under tha Workers' Retabiltaton
and Compensalon Act 1888 ([ Tasmana)

Adeguate provision hat bean msde lor thess luabilities in the provision fof annual lesve and other emiployoed

benafits above

Compliance, regulation and remediation provisions
Prowisions im respecl of complionce, regulation end remodistian st 30 Seplember 2009 include
= customer refunds associated with certain ongeng advice servece fees charged by the Group’s salaned financial

planhors,

*  customer refunds associnied with certan ongoing adwice service fees changed by authonsed represantatives
al 1he Group’s wholly ownisd subsidiarss, Secunlor Firsescial Growp Limibed (Securnior) and Maghilute Group

Py Lid {Magrituda);

*  refunds for cedtain consumer and busiress customaers that had interest only loens that did not autorratically
swiltich, whan roguired, WO orincipal and intorost loans; and
= réfunds bo certain bultiness cuntomers who were provided with businsas (oans whene they Should have bien
prewikdad with loars cowarod by the Mational Consumer Crodit Protoction Act

1 The Group has stopted AA5E 9 and AASH |5 from | Dctoosr 2008 Comosrabaars Py nab Do restabed. In sddiion, tha Groug ke
mada 8 rambor of presentatonal charges 1o the Balnoe Sheet Comparateas fav been restabed. Hafer 10 loba | for furiter et
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Motes to the financial statements

MNate 27, Prﬂ\'lbﬂﬁ.‘l, contingant labilities, contingent assels and credil commitments (continued)

Thi provisions for certatn ongoing advice service lees charged by the Group's salaried financial planners and by
authorised representatived of Securdor and Magnitude fegquire significant judgement and e summarised as follows

Custorner refunds associated wilh certaim ongaing advice service fees charged by the Group’s salaried ffranciad

plannars

Westpac has ralsed & provision for customer refunds associated with certain ongong asdvice service fees charged

by the Group's salared financial planners during the perod 2008 to 2008, mchuding instances whers records of

fimancial advice are insufficient

A number of estimates have been used and judgements have been applied in determinng the provigan of $276

million as at 30 September 2019 These inclode:

*  Totasl feos recened by the Group in respect of salaned financial planners In the peniod 2008 1o 208 were
approomately $594 million;

+  The proporiion of total feas that are estimated 1o be refunded (s 26%. The key assumation @ this estimate
redatos to the nature and extont of records to evidence that services were provided; and

= T time value of morey incleding the forecast iming aver wiweh payrents ane hely to be made,

The provisson also includes estimated costs associated witn running the remediat:on program,

Ongoing advice sevvice fees charged by authonsed representatives of Securtor and Magnitude
Tha Group has estimated customer remedkaton costs (including interast on refunded fees and additional costs to
implamant the remedation program ) whers customears of authonsed representatnes of the Group's wholly owned
sulbsidiares Securitor and Magiilude pa'd ongong advite service fess 1o those represenlativiss and wiare & is nol cliear
that the tervices were provided. The ongoing achaco sevvice focs wofo charged during Hhe penod from 2008 te 2088
Trere are challenges invalved in detormineng the extent of the services provided by authansed ropresentetives who
a%e no lehger operating under the Magntude and Securitor licences bacause, amengst other things, many of the
farmer authorised representalives’ iles heve been dithedlt to sceess particularly whess authorlsed repressntatives
hivve coased operating under the Groug's licences or have lalt the ingustry.
As a result we have conducted sampls based reviews in order to develop an estimate of fees that may nead to be
refunded. The insights froen these rendws have informed a number of the estimates that have been used and the
judgaments which hirve beon applied in ettimating the provision of $608 millon ot 30 Seplember 2089, Thiy nclude:
=  Taotsl fees receved by suthohsed sepresentatives from their customers in e petod 2008 to 2018 were
approgmately $836 million; and
*  The proporiion of fees that are estimated to be refundoble ender the current preposed remediation
rethodology i 32% The key assumplions in this estimate molude:
- The bass for relunding cusiomers af the authorited nepresentatives. and
=  The nature, exdent and svasiabilily of records to evidence that service was provided; and

*  Tha tirme valus of maney incleding the lorecast timing ovor which payments sre fikely o be msde,

Trie prowision also includes sstimated Cos1E associated with runming 1he remedislion program,

The provision is necessanly based on 8 rumber of sssurmnptions and incempletes informatian. Weltpsc s S50 yet to
fmalive iy remedialion approech which may change following industry and regulalor discussions, 11 s possible thal
the fnal outeore could be below or above the provision, if the acteal sutcome differs to the ossumptions uied in
estimating the provision, Remediation processes mey change over Hime as further facts emerge and wuch changes
could result in a change 1o the final expoaure

RestricTuring Brovisans

The Group holds restructuning provisions in relation 10 management changes to the scope or mannes of cartain

busimras activilios

Churing thae pearn, the Growp resed a restructuring proision in selat on o the reset of 115 wealth strategy which wias

anncunced on 19 HMarch 2019, This resulted in o number of changes to its weoalth busiress, ey changes that have

been mada include:

= Tho realigning of the major BT basineases into expanded Comsurner and Butiness daasions,

= Exiting of the provisien ol persanal linancial advice by Westpae Group salaried financial planners and authon sed
reprasontatives;

*  Moved to a referral model for financial advice by utilising a panel of advisers or adviser firms; and

*  Spld part of the bustinesses to Viridian Adviaory, This enabled many BT Financial Acdvice ongairg adyvice
customars to transfer te Viridian Advisory. & nurmbor of the Group™s salared [nancial advisors and support staff
transitiomed to Viddian fram the completion date af 1 July 2019 Some suthorsed repoetentatims alio maved ta
Wiridian prigr o 30 Septormber 2012,
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 27, Provisions, contingant llabilities, contingent assels and credit commitments (continued)

Other provisions
The Group also holds certain provisions refating to previously caimed research and development tax incentives

Cantingent liabilitles

Cantngent Babiities zre powsibbe obligatons whase sxstence will be confirmed anly by unceran fulune eyents
ond presant abligations whemn the transfer of economic resolrces i& ot probable or cannat be reliably measured.
Cantingert Labiities are not recognized on the balance sheet but are disclosed unless the outflow of econamic
resouUrcs is remote

Regulatory actions

Regulators and ather bodies routinely conduct imvestigations and reviews impolving the frmancial services sector
both in Australia and overseas. These investigations and reviews may consider a range of subject matters. ard in
Australia, 8 numiber of investigations and reviews have recently cansidered, and conbnue to congider, potential
risconduct i esedit ard lnancial secices

Diormsiatic regidators such s ASIC, APRA, ACCC, AUSTRAL, the DAIC and the ATO, a5 well a5 ceftain irlermational
rogulators such as tha Reserve Bank of Now Zoaland, Financial Markoks Authority m Now Zoaland, Hong Kong
Morstary Authority, Monotary Authority of Singapors and Mational Futures Astociation in the LIS, am alsa
currently conducting investigations and reviews and inquires (some of which are iIndustry-wiga) that involve

o may involve the Group i the future. Thess investigations and reviews are separately considering & range of
matters. including matters such as ongoing advice services fees, miponsible lending, residential morigages,
credit portfals management, consumar cradil insurance, priviscy and Infarrmation govirnanco, the provisian of
fnanciad advioe, compelition low conducl, anti-monaey leundering and countes-Uerorism finascing processes and
procedures, and firanoal markets condust

‘Westpac has also received various notices and reguests for imformation from regulators as part of both industry-
wida and Westpac-specific svest gations and revigws and inguiras

These investigatiors and reviews and nguiries, which may be conducted by a regulatos, and i some cases also
an antenal thirg party retalned ether by the regulator or by the Group Gncluding whene a matber has been seif-
idankified by the Groun), may resdlt in litkigation (mcluding class action proceedings againit the Groupl, lines
Irmposition of additional capital, clvil or criminagl penalt es, revocatkon, suspenson or variation of conditions of
relovant regudatany licohoos o othor enforcomont or abdministratnee action boing takon by regulatoss or othor
partes. An assessment af the likedy cost to the Group of these investigations and reviews and actions has been
mada on & chsa-by-case basid for tho purposo of the BRancial stalomants but cashot alwaws o rliably el mated
O regulatory nction currently being conducted relates to International Funds Transfer Instructions (IFT153
fequired to be reportéd under Adstraias AMLACTF Act. Under Lhe Act, the ‘sender” financial instibution af an IFTI
transmitted out of Sustralia or the 'mecepiont” financial Instibution of am IFT] transmitted mito Australia, is regu'red
to report tre [FTI to ALSSTRAC within 10 business days of the nstruction being sent or recalved. As reported in the
Group's 2018 Annual Report, the Grouo self-reported to AUSTRAC a fallufe to mopart a brge number of IFT The
majarity of the (FT1s wheeh ane the subject of the Group's engagerment with AUSTRAC, concern batch instroctions
rocaived by Westpac through one WIB product botwesn 20089 and 2078 from a small number of correspondent
banks far paymants rmade predominantly to beneficlaries Iving in Australla in Australian dollars, an behalf of
clients of those correspondent banks. Thae majority of the payments were low value, recurring and mada by Toreign
governmment pension funds and corporates

AUSTRAL he issded a numbser of detafed stalutony rmotices o Lhe last year reguaring enformation relating to
the Group's procosses. procodwnos and ovwersight. Theso noticos ralate to a ange of matters ‘neluding those IFTI
roporting fadured and asiocated potential fatings medatoed to recond kmoping and obligaliont bo obtain and past
an cartain data in funds transfer knstructions, as well as correspondent banking due aligence, risk assessmaents
and transaction moritoning, Westpac has not yet recawved an {ndication from AUSTRAC about the nature of any
anforcement action 4 may take. The Growp is continuing to work with AUSTRAC in refation to these matters

Ary enforcement actan sgaingt Westpac may include ol peralty procesdings and result |0 the paymest of &
wagreficant financial penalty, which Wettpac is curmenitly unable to relinbly estimata. Previous enforcement action by
AUSTRAL agains: ather Institutiens has resulted in a range of outcomes. depanding on the natune and severty of
the relevant conduct and its conseguences

As AUSTRAC (s still irvestigating thesa ssues, any penalty cannot be meliably estmated and accordingly no

oo 12kom Has been ralsed 1or this matler

Litigattan
There are ongolng court procesdengs. claims and oosuble claims for and against the Group. Contingent llabilities
wdist Inrespect of actual and potential claims and proceedings, including those listed below, An assessment of the
Groups likety loss has Desn made on a case-byecase batis for the purpese of the financial statements but cannat
always be reliably estimated, ircluding n ralation to those bstod Dalow
= On | March 2007 ASIC commenced lipgatian in nelation to certain Westpao home loans Dincluding cirtan
interest only loans) alleging conbraventons of the Mationa Consumer Cradit Protection Act 2008 {Cih),
Th procoedings were heard in May 2019 On 15 August 2009, v Court handed down its [udgrment in the
procmadings. amd divmisand ASICS cade, On 10 Septemiar 2009, &5IC filed ar apgaal in relation 1o the dscisson
e prowision has bean recognised n refation ta this matber,
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 27, Pravisions, contingant Habilities, eontingent nssets and crodit commitments (continued)

= On 22 December 2086, ASIC commenced Federal Court procesdngs against BT Funas Managemant Limited
{BTFM) and Westpac Securities Administration Limeted {\WSAL) in'meation to a number of superannuation
account consolidaton campalgns conducted bebwian 2013 and 2016, ASICT has alleged that in the course
of some of Lhese campasgns, customens ware provided with personal sdvice in contravention of a number
af Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) prov slons, and seléected 15 specilic customers as the focus of their elaim. in
Decamber 28 the primany Court handed down a Judgmant i owhich it held that no parsonal advica had bepn
provided and that BTFM and WAL did not contravens the relevant parsanal advice provisions although it
did make a finding that BTFM and WSAL had sach contravened section 9124(1a) of the Corporatons Act, in
February 2003, ASIC filed an appeal against this decison. On 28 Dctobar 2008, the Full Federa’ Court hanoed
down its docision in ASIC's favour and mads findings that BTFM and WSAL each provided personal advice on
tha relevant calls. Once Tarmal declarstions of contravenlan are made, the matber will be rermitted for peralty.
Mo provision bas been rocognised in relation to this mattor

+ In Awgust 2016, & class action was filad in the Urdtad States District Court for the Sauthern Chatrict of New York
against Westpac and a large number ol Australian and irdernational banks allegng msconduct in relation to
thie bank bill swap reference rate. On 26 Novemnber 2008, the Us Court deliverad its judgmant on the Mabon
(y Diwmigs Lhae US BESW dlass sclion procesdings, will The cese sgainsl Weslpse and Certain ol Toreign
panks bairg dismissed on the basks that the Cowrt does not have furisdiction to hear the case, In Apnl 2019, the
Plairitiffs liled o amended elaim, which brings Westpac back into the proceedings. Westpas is continuang to
defend the proceedings with a Motior to Disméss filed in May 2019, Mo provision has been recogresed in relation
o this matter

*  On 12 October 2017, a class action sgeinst Westpac and Westpac Life insurance Services Limiled (WLIS) wan
filed in the Federal Court of Australia. The class action was filed on bahalf of customers whao, s noe February
201, ebtaiped insurance issued by WLIS on the recommendation af certain financial advisers employed within
the Westpac Group. The plaintiffs have alleged that aspects of the financial advice provided by those advisers
breached fiduciary and statutory dutios owed to the advisers” clients, including the duty to act m the bast
imterasts of the chient, aod that WLIS was knowingly imcalved in thowe alleged brosshes. Weatpac and WLIS se
defending the proceadings, Thirda procecdings are currentiy itayed by order of the Courl, pending the cultcome
of an appéal concerning a procedural Issue unrelated to the substantive clams made in the class actlon Noa
provision has been recognised in relation to this matter

+  On 21 February 2012, & class acticn against Westpas was filed in the Federal Court of Austraha, As directed
by the Cowrt, the Plastifie filed & Staternent of Claim on 22 May 2019 and an amended statement of clalm on
18 October 29, The clams allege that Westpac did not comply with its responsible lending opbgatons and
entered (Ao cortain hame [sans that |t should otherwite have assesied & unsuitable The slegatioem nclude
that during the period from 1 January 200 to 17 February 2018, Westpac falled to: conduct reasomanle inguiries
about the cuttermerss’ finandial sibusbion, requiresnants Bnd cbjoctnved. virify customers financial situation;
conduct assessmants of suitability: and act efficiently and fairly, Westpac s defending the proceadings. Mo
provision has been recogrised in felation to this matie:

* On 5 Septombar 2010, & class action against BT Funds Management Limited (BTFM) andg WLIS wat commencad
in relation lo aspects of BTFM's OT Super for Life cash investment option. The claim follows other industey
clags actions as part of Slater and Gordon's 'Get your super back’ campaign. it i alleged in the proceedings
that BTFM falad to adhere to a number of obhgabons under the general law, the relevant trust deed and the
Superanndalion Industiy {Supervigon) act 1993 (1), and LHal WILIS wes knowingly conteroed with BTFM's
alleged contrirdentions. The damages sought by the clalm ane waspecified. BTEM and WLIS are defending tho
proceadings. Mo provivon has been recognised m relation to this matter

fnternal reviews and remediation

Westpae 8 currently undertaking a numiber of revess 2 identify and resolve prior issues thal have the patential to
impact our custome s and eputation. Thess intemal reviews have icendified, and may continue bo identify, issues in
riipict of which we are, or wal ba, talang atepd ta put things rght (neluding in relation 1o aress af induitry focus sush
o5 compianco with responsible lending obl gations and the way some product tesmms and conditsons ano operationalised)
10 that aur custemers are nat ab 8 dissdvantage frorm certain past practices. By unoeriaking these rediews we can also
impnove owr procasses and controls, &n assesomant of the Growp's Bely kogs has bean made on a cose-Dy-ciaio Dasis

for the purpose of the financ il statemants bul cannol always be retably estimatied Contingent labd Do may exst in
respect of actusl or potential clams, compensation paymants end/for refunds identified a3 part of these reviews

Austrabian Financial Comphaints Authority

Coantirgard llabilitees ivay also eand in selalion to cuvlomer complainls broughl, beforg U Sustrafisn Financial
Complaints Authority (AFCAY AFCA has the power to make deberm nations aboat complaints mnd can award
componiation up to certain thresholds. AFCA has a broader jurisdichon than provious dispule resolution bodies which
it has replaced and, up until 30 June 2020, can also consider customer complaints dating back to | January 3008

Financial Claims Schame

indar the Financial Clasms Schame (FCS5), the Australian Government provides depositors a free guarantes of
deperits in eligible ADls up bo and including $250,000. The FCS apphies 1o an sligiole ADI IF APRA has applied for the
wanding up of tha ADL and the responsiole Australlan Government minister has declased that the FCS apples to tha
ALH
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MNote 27, Provisions, contingent Habilites, contingent assels and credil commitments (Sontinued)

The Finaneial Clairms Scheme (ADIG) Levy Act 2008 provides for tae impodition af & levy ta fusd the axcess of
certain APRA FC5 costs connected to an ADH, includ ng payments by APRA Lo deposid holders in a failed ADI
Thd lewy would be mposed on labilities of eligdie AD Lo their depositors and cannat be mone Than 0U5% of the
amount of thase liabd tes. A& contingant abilivy may exist in respect of any levy impased under the FCS

Contingent tax risk

Tax and regulabtory sutharlies -0 Auitialia 8od i/ olBer jufiddic bons ore fevieswing The taration treatment of certaim
transactions (both histarical and present-tay tramactiona) undertscen by the Group in the course of normal
bBudimweis sctivitied and the claimirg of tax noentives and ingirgct Laxed tuch &8 GST The Group alio responds 1o
warious notices and reguests for infarmation @ recenes froom tax and reguiatony suthornties

Tryse megiews, rolices s reguests iyt tEs Ul in addilional Lax liabil bl (inclucingg intisfes? abd penalles),

The Group has assessed thess and other taxation clams anting i Austraila and elsewhere. including seskirg
independent advice.

Settfernent risk

The Growp s sulbject to e credit ritk exposure in the event that another counterparty Talls to settle for its peymants
cleanng activities {including foreign sxchange). The Group seeks to minimise credt risk ansing from settloment risk
Im the payments system by aligning our processing method with the legal certainty of setilement in the relevant
cloaring mochanizm

Barent Entity guarantees and undertakings

The Parent Entity makes the following guarantess and underiakings to subsidianes

= [lplters of comlor for camtain subsidiared which recogrse thal Wiestpac hai a reipanalbility that thosia
subsidasrics contmun to meot ther obirgations: and

= guarantess bo certain wholly ewnad subsidiasies which are Australian financial services or eredit licemeaes (o
camply with leghsiative requiremnents. Each guarantes i3 capped at $40 millon par year and can only be utidised
I the entiny concermed Decomes legally abliged to pay for 2 clain undar the relevant lloance, The Parent Entity
b a right to recover any funds payable undes (he gusrantess from the relevant subsidiary

Undrawn credit commitments

The Group anboers inks varous srangements with cutbamoess which are only recognitad in the balance shoat whan
callad upon. These arangements inclods commitments o extend credit, bill endardemants, inancial guarsntoes,
slancioy lwtlers of credib and wnderariling fac|ilios.,

They axpate the Group ta hgoedity risk when calfed upon and alse to cradit ek If the custamar fails to repay the
amounts ovwes Al the due date The maximum ssposure Lo credit loas |4 the contractual o sational amount of the
instruments. Some of the arrangements can ba-canceled by the Group at any time and a sighificant portion s
sdpected to espire without Daing drawn The actua required bguidity and credit rlsk exposure is therelore lass than
the Brialints disclossd

Trie Growp uses the same cred | policias when eniedng inte thess araagemants as 1 does fod on-balance sheet
instrumonts. Bofor to Note 21 for furthor dotalls of liquedity risk and erodit rick rmanagement

Undsawn credit commitments excludeng derivatives ame a3 follows

Coneoldsied Parent Enbiy
Lo alE i ] il Hoa
Uridrawn crodit commitmants -
Lettars af cracit st quaranteas EIB0.  isseS | MASER . e
CammilParty 15 Sitane crit! B0 IMESA | BEAE  I520dE
Cither A 16 e a5
Total urdrawn credit commitmarts i T W 3eT | bl L)
Coaadalidatn 3 gt [ TR ] Rt 3 (= 2013
im 1 ¥ [“ER T 8o § Fear PR T Teaar
Lirture ol ernplfl st guasantpes, AL FrEEH TG 2dsa 15D
Ceermilrrgeits 10 mbend oredit 41455 S8 A0 I2aT [Tl ] ‘ﬂm-
Dithar {F-1 - E [E] -ﬂ
Fetal urcheem credit eommitmierts A0S47 G040 LEEA 05T 1140
Contingent assets

Thie ereclt comritmants shown in the table above alie constitute contingent assots. These commitmaents would ba
classified as lnans in the balance sheat on The contisgant event OcCurning

1 Standty letters of crodt one undertacmps ba Dy, ageret prosentsbon documents, an obllgstion in the ovend of & dofsult by & curtomes,
CupsrAntnes &e unConitomal |J'||‘I-'I‘-l|hmm i@heen b st Pl nhl.gdﬂ‘r.nl: aoF & cminmer 85 thed paeties. Th I"-l"|1||p My ekl s A
cotabered for cariain Fuarsileed e

2 Commibments ko exterd cred § include ofl obigatomn on the pert of the Group o provide crodd iacidien. s faohiims may eroee
bt Bsng drawn upon, TR nelions] BMountE Do nel recaseanl y e Putyie erih seie rarents, in adation 1o The cemmimants
s kersid aiberve, ol 30 Saptenbar 2018 thir Group had oo $5.0 tilkon (058 557 bitiong of et o customers, which e mot
o1 boan sccophon
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Aecounting policy
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Moté 28, Shareholderd” eguity (Cantinued)
Consclidsted Parant Enkity
m Faie 08 FoT FOil
dhare capltal
Dirdeary vhaie capdnl Ndly paid =Da Fh054 BS0E i |
Treassy shares “weld foe RSP [3.5r4] [EDE) [ i {GOE}
- CFbwe b iy w Nkl @ N '{ ) ] A !_?
Total treasary shares habd (555} (4833 (575} (508)
lﬂ share capltal 36,555 35,561 56035 55,545
Man-saniralling intereity &3 81 = =
Ordinary shares

‘Wastpac does not have authorsed capital and the ordinary shares have ro par value, Ordinary shares entitie tha
Feolcies to parhicipsbe A divickends and, o the alent o Weailpse wietiding Jp, B 8 shars of e procesds 1n Brooortian

to tho number of and amounts pasd on the shargs hold

Each arcinary shane entitles the ho'der 1o one vaels, alther In person of by procy, ab & shareholder mset:ng

Resoncifabon of movemant n Aumber of orginary sharss

Camsgailigianad andl Faranl BRIy
Ersamba

Dponing balance
Eiresdurd reretbment plant
Carvargicr of Witlpas Comaaridhle Payfavencs Sharer®

Chasing balance

Chroiwhary Ahdres povcisidod and 100 00 markef

Crasanlidatig and farnl £y

Far thars-based paymant arrangementis:

Employss shars plan (ESE)

=5

‘Nabpae Dorformance Pam DWW PR - arusie righl L esone Sad

‘anbpa: Long Tanm varlobie fsward Pan (ILTVR) - ogtioes oopezised®
Ay Erowsury shadws;

LTI y il ol

bl o
3434796 3,594 354,279
BEIE2DED 2L GET
Il | I TRS
454,758 71

018 )

Muffiied  Aderdge Pride (35
LoEL282 "7
A707.5W #5355
w4043 i |
3780 2TED
(308.263) 2604

Mot nemibaer of ordinaey Ih;;lp.ﬂﬂl;dg'm}m:;“ht

Foo details of the share-based payment arrangements refer to Mote 32

2010 4 18 2038 uivanied shame bend (206 5SS G
& O ATILELT whwa hatd C2018 X020 705)

1 The prics por shane for tfe ssuance of Shaes ie ralston bo the devidend reirvestrmant plan for the 20H interen dividend was 32738 and
2R Pl divideod was $2500 (300 MIE miertrn dviodesd wae 1201 anct 007 final diicend was $TED)

UL

B, Tha everame SOrcn Droe par shate recesved was 52542 on the aipecse of the LTVR opbots

566/617

The comverson prioe par shane for the Asusnce of shares i neation i the corverson of Wesipac Cormmr©tibie Preferanoe Shanes was 52328
Crdingry thargs siaceied o smplopess under the RSP are clesifiod s teasury shareg wnkil the shares voit



280 22 Westmmac Sroup sl Aeport

EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooood

Motes to the financial statements

Mol 28. Shareholdersd’ equity (continueed)
Reconclllation of mevement In reserves

‘Conenbdstad Fasurd Breliy
m e 0 e TE
ivnallabée-tor-sabe securities reserve
Bpaning balance bE) d 4 1
Irpeme B0 acikeobon af AAGA @ W ET) s ) =
Blet guend/losses) froem changes in fas wakes - Ll - x4y
Ircomre tax etfect = o] - 1
Trawn bl B g pras yinfe ey - 2] - [EEH]
Incoire tax elfec - {28 - €
Exchange aflersrae = 1 = i
 Claung balanes - 3 - M
Debt securitios st FYOCH reserve
Dpaning halancs 5 =

it o adaaliah ol AASH D

Pt QA (Moranea ) Ioem Crongees i fay widdus
Incoire tax sffect

Traraderied Lo reoire ibale el

Incoere fan ar'fecs

Enchiing dfferorden

Clating balance

Equity securliises st FYOC] msarve
Opening balance
I pact o adepba of AASE D
Mot ganasloanes) from changes in far wvaiu

b | 5
n 407
2 10
L] 20
8 B
I I
iz 25}
- -
-] 1
1l &
Cloting balance 7 _ P -
P e e . R . x
Opening balance LEF 14T L4358 132
Srane-pased paymant ercenss .h:ﬁ (L] 08 103
Claning balance 1642 15H 1533 L4l
Opening halsnce (as)  (k4) &8} (e
Mt g Chote) Trom changart in far valu pon {1&l} 2 s
Irzorre fam w'feed &0 47 k-] e
Trarndemred b noome statements Wy 200 i Ml
— oo L girgct ) o0y ey L)
Claning balance MaE (125} (65) (59
Farelgn curmency trantlatian reverve
Openng bulsnes (351} (ST9) (3071 (4ET}
Erchianga oiMerances an Irarsianon of fnnege crsmnons m | it 175
Gwra{ ossel on rot eeestrant hadgos lar.iil i? Fi s} {1y
Tramforred to incore statornants L] {1} = =
- IEIM--"--"“ e prors mm
= """-m" HEWEEn e e o
Opening balance )y ey 41 a
Trarsaction willi cerers } - el = -
‘Elosing balance () nay ] a
Tatal reierves 1310 LeT7 1338 LN4

The Geonip b sdopied AASE S and AA50 15 from | Dotober 2088 Companatares faye not Cosn nestatesd, 10 aokition, the Soup has
minda @ humber of prmentabonal changis o the Balonce Stoet. Compatalives hve boen neitated. Reber to Note | for further et
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 29, Capital adequacy
APRA maaiures dr ADNs regulatcry capital ung thiwe modsues.
Lival of eanilal Eelifaien
| Corfiman Edquity, Tier | Cagstal (ICETIY Comprises the highest quel 1 components of capital that consists of

Tier 1 Capital T wapmy off CETT and AT Capitsl, ATT Capatad cormpreees hagh guahly
components of capital that consst of certan securines not inchided in
CETL B! which include loss sbsorbamg charactersiscs
Totsl Regulatory Canitsl Thes s o Towe | Cagitd and Tier 2 Capital. Tier 2 Capital inchudes
' ' sutsordinated iitiiments 2nd other components of canitdl that, to
contribale (o the cwerall strénath af an ADIsnd its capacity to absort
fomsms
Urndgr APRA'S Prudential Standards, Australian ADls, including Westpec, are required o maintsn & mimimum CET
ratio of at leact 4.5%. Tier 1 Capital ratio of ot fesast 6.0% and Total Regulatory Capital ratio of af least BO%. APRA
may also reguire ADIL inchading, 'Westpac, to meet Prudential Capital Requirements {PCHs) above the minimium.
capilal ratios, APRA doos nol 450w the PCRS for individual ADIs to be disclosed
APRA also requires ADis to ho'd additioral CET) butfers comperising of
= & capital consarvation buffer (CCB) of 3.5% for ADis cengnated by APRA as domestic systemically important
banks (3-518s) unless otharwise doterminad by APRA. wheh includes a 1.0% surcharge for D-5iBs. APRA hat
determined thar Westpac is a D-518; and
= & cauntercyclical capital buffer, The countercyclical buffer i1 1of on & jursdictional bass and APRA 5
responsiple for setting the reguirement in Ausirafa The countercycical bulfer reguiremant |s currently set ta
rere for Australio ard New Zealand

Collectively, the above bulfers are reflerred to as the “Capdtal Buffer® (CB) Should the CETY capital ratio fall within
the capital buffer range restrictsons on the distributions of earnings Wil apply. This includes restrictions on the
amount ol earnings thal can be distribuled threwgh dividends. AT] Capdtal distributsons and discretionary stall
bouses

Capital managament strategy

Wasipac's approach to capital maragament wseas to ansure that it is adeguately capitabsad as an A0 Westpac

eualustes it approach o capital management thraugh the Internal Canital Adequacy Asselsment Process

(ICAAR), the ey Features of which incluge

« the development of a capltal managewant strategy, incluging conslderat on of reguiatory mirkmurms. capltal
buffers ang conbingency plans;

* consideration of both economéc and regulatory capita! reculremenits:

= aspress testing framework that challeages the capital measures, covarage and requersmenss inciuding the
impact of advarse economic soonaricd: and

= gonsideration of the perspective of esternal stekehoiders’, including rating agencies and equity and debt
rmnastars,

I gkt of APRA' ‘unquestionably strong’ copital benchmarks, Westpare will seak 1o oporate witha CET1 capital

ratio abeve 105% |n March and September as measured under the existing capaal framework. Acditiona buffers

may s bo held fo reflect challenging or uncertaim ervirpnmants. This also tokes nto consideration;

*  currant regulatory capltal mindmums ang the CCB. wivich together are the total CET1 requissment:

= stress leating to calibrate an appropriate buller sgainst & downture: and

= guarberly volatibity of copital rateos due to the hall yearty cycle of oedineey divicend paymaenis

‘Wostpac will revise ns targot capital lovel onco APRA finalises s roveow of tho capital adeguacy framowork

Todad reguilsfoey capdal aewianments

On 9 July 2018 APRA arnoumcnd that it will reguine the major banks {mciuding Westpac) to itk Total Roguintory
Capital by three percentage points of RWA by | January 2024 in arder to boost loss absobing capacity and
suppart orderly resolution APRA also confirmed that its overall long term target of an additionsd four to five
percentage pomnts of loss absorbing capacity rmmaing unchanged, and that It will consicar the most feasible
alternatvwi mathod of sourcing The femamning ond 16 twa parcsatage pomt L, Laking irte accaunt the parfcular
characteristics of the Australlan financial systermn

Furthar details ol APRAY regulatan changed ard wel aul 10 e Sigraticant Deyslapmants testion of the 2019
Annud Report
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 30, Dividends
Consoidated Earpet Ersity
sl o T o e Hoa
Dividends not recognised af yesr and
S yoar ond 1he Direci o huvs preoodad the folowing dividende
Firall ditdciesd B0 cerds o snwshe (200 04 ewrvis, 20T 04 santa) all Pully drambed af I0% 2.7 227 1SE a2 3200
Totsl dividends not recognitad at yesr and ST 32T 3186 LW 3an

Shamhoiders con choose 1o receive taer dividonds as cash or roemvest for on eguivalent numoor of shnas undor
the Dividend Reirvestment Plea (DRP). The Daard had desded 1o dive pew ahsred 1o salisfy the DRP {oF the 2002
fingl dividend The DRP will rot include & descount

Duotalls of dividends recognised durng tho yoar aro providod in the statoment of changos in equity.

Australian franking credits

Australian franking credits available to the Parent Entity for suoseguent years are $1.558 melion (2008; $1.357
rmillion; 207 $L063 million}. This is calculabed as the year end franking credit balance. adjusted for the Australan
currant ko liobifity and tho proposed JM final dividend

New Zealand imputation credits

Mow Jealand impulalich eredils of NIS0O0T7 (2008 NZE0.07 2017 NZE0.0T) par share will Be allachad 1o 1he
proposed 2019 final dividend, New Zoaland imputation credits available to the Parent Entity for subsequent years
are MISEED million (P18 NZSS30 milkon, 2007 NZS375 millean). This 12 ealculated an the sarme basm as the
Australian franking credits but using the New Zaaland current tax ladility.
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Motes to the financial statements

GROUP STRUCTURE
Nota 31, Investments In subsidiaries and associates
Accounting pelicy

Suhi':llrh

Wmhnm“ﬂmﬁumtmuuhmddeMnkhwurm rlghts to varable
retiirris froen tha aatity, and can afect those returna through fls pewer over tha antity,
thmww a subsiciary, any mlmthw-ﬁwhm b fale walie, with
any resulting gain or osk recogrrsed in the income statement.

Changes in the. Wmﬁnﬂm&:uhmm%ﬂmﬂhnus af cantral ace atcaunted
for a& ransactions with equity halders in thair capacity as equity holders.

hhmEﬂlmw statements, mmu i Mm“lm;mnmmd“
wwﬂwm of cost and recoverable amount.

All tranuactisns Babwesn Group sntitied are slimnated oa corsolidation,

JAssoCiates

Aumu‘bnﬂ-urﬂthi in it the Group has significant |Mhmhulnutm1hn} ovar the, ujnrll‘.lm-li
finaneisl palicies. The Grous acceunts for associates Lung the equity methad, The investments are initialy
wum{mﬁmmﬂ fair value dus to a loss of control of a subsidiary), and increased
tor decnaased) each year By the Group's share of mmunmmwm Dividands recarved fram the
associate roduca the investmant in associato,

Oheeseas companies pledomirandly cardy on Dusinass i the country of Incorporation, Fos unincorporaled enlilies.
‘Country af Incorpartion’ referd to the country whers business ks carried an. The financial years of all contrallea
entibes are the same as that of Westpac unless otherwise stated, From time to time, the Group consolidates a
rumiber of unil trusts whete the Group has variable mlurns framts invelvement with the trusts. and has the ability
to alfect those returna through (bs power aver the trusts These unit trusts are edcluded from the table

The following table ineludes the principal controlked entites of the Group as al 50 Septermber 2019

Country of Country af
Hamao Incorporation  Hame Incneporation
Allvanioe Aliel Manggeihenl Lrsled Ausbialin  Westpae Francial Seevices Limibeg PAFILEE
ASGErd Capial Managamant Limitad FusTrEhR W TDaC Genernl infuranse irmiisgd FUFLLER
Aspard Wealtn Solubions Limited Australla  Weslpac Garenal Inurance Services Limiled Australa
BT Financial Group Py Limited Auttialin  ‘Westpac Lenden Mortgage insursnco Limsted Manirals
BT Funds Monagemort Lrmited Aigstralla  ‘Westpac Life Irsgrance Services Lirmid fed dasirala
BT Portfolo Setvices Limited Auibialia  Westpac Secunitisation Holdiigs Pty Limited Mpsirala
Capstal Finanoe Auiirals Limited sugstraly BT Funcs Managemant (M) Limited Py Taslardg
Crysade 495 Sares 20071 Tt Austrails  ‘Wesipac Financial Services Sroup-MNE:Limited Mew Zealand
Crusade 485 Seres J0V7-1P Touzt Australin Wastpac Life=-NZ-Lordted Rl Zoadara
Crusade Trust MedP of 2008 Australia  Wesipac Mew Zealano Group Lomilbed Mew Jealand
Serigs 2008-1 WET Trat Australs Westpac New Eealand Lmited P Zaalard
Sarles FOAa-1 WET Trust Australin  Waesipac NI Coveredt Bond Lirmited” P Zaalnrg
Sanias 2015-1WST Trust Aggtralin  ‘Westpac MT Opemateprs Lamided Plarwy Sostarc
Saries 20101 WST Trud Ausbralis  Wertpae BT Securibpstsom Lemijec® Bl Jopiared
StiGoorge Fnomoo Limited Australin - Woitnae Secuntios NI Lmiod Miow Tealard
Wailpac Coverss Bord Trust Ausbralin  ‘Wealkpac Term Pie Fund® Boew Tdalard
Wslpas Equity Haldings Pry Limited Aipstialia  Westpac Back- PRG-Lirsded Paprsa Mew Guinoea
Wedlpac Findncial Sefyiced Gromp Asrahs
Limilsd

L The Group exdrecty ownd TR S0 Westpne NE Covened Bond Lirted OWRNITELY Aol WisiTpes ME Seduninstion Lerbed {WHISL)
hawreee, due to corirsctunl pnd sirusien srangemants both WHECEL and WHNIEL sre coniigeed B be conbroliss) eriiben within the
Letl- TR ]

2. The Groop has hurideg s0nsenets in Disos wath tha entity and 5 desmed 10 have axponne (o ihe sssocabed s and rewsnds. Tha
enlity |5 consolidated &3 tha Grood it sxgosied o, or fas rights 10 variabe raturma from ity invahammnnt with the snabay snd has the
oy o athact those relurms through 25 power over 1 entity,
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Motes to the financial statements

HMate 31, Investments in subidiaries and asaociotes (eontinuad]

Thi follerwing eontrolled entities have been granted reliel frarm complianee with the balance date synehronisation
provisions In the Corpomtions Act 2001

*  Westpae Cash PIE Fund;

*  Wyeilooc Matice Saver PIE Fund. and

*  ‘Wastpac Term PIE Funa

Tha following matoriad controfled entitios are not whaolly owmed

Bemantags e 308 o
StGacegn Motor Firerce |imited TS0% TR
Wattpae Rare-DRG-Lmrded nu LI
Watpae MZ Covored Sord Limited Ko Hos
Wasioec ME Secuntmation Leruted RO% 190%
MNan-controliing inferests

Detalls of the balance of non-controlling interests are set out in Mote 28 Thare are no non-controfing interests that
are materlasl Lo Uhe Group.

Signiffcant restrictions

There wans g sgilicant restrictions o the aslity to transfer cash oF olher assals, pay duwidends of othed capital
distriputions, provide or repay loans and advances batween the antitees within the Growp sugject to local regulatony
riquineTints. Thoere wore alio no skignificent restrictions on Westpac s shifify to accoss oF use the asselys and sottle
the habilitios of the Grous resulting from protective rights of non-controlling interests,

Assoclates

Therm amt No associates thal are material to the Group

Changes in awnership of subsidiaries

Businesses disposed durfng the year ending J0 Seplember 2009
‘Wastpac sold as interast i Ascalen Capital Managers (Asia) Limited ana Ascalon Capital Managers Limited on
B Fabruary 2009 for a comtyred profit of 3 million recognised @ nan-intares] incoma

Businesses disposed durfng the year ending 30 Seplember 2018

Wastpac sold & intareit s number of Hastings olfshore subkickries to Northill Cagital. Completion of the wals
of the US and UHK entithes occurred on 28 Feoruary 2018 and compietion of the Singapore entity occurred on

23 March 2010 with & total leas of 59 mill on recagnised in non-intereal inearme.

Businesses disposed duting the year ending 30 Seplember 2007
Moo businet ey were 1old 0 the yoar ended 30 Septedsnber 2017

Datals of the assels and labilibes which the Group coased to control am prowided in Note 27,
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Motes to the financial statements

HNote 32. Structured entities
Accounting policy

Structured ontibes am gererally created to achieve o spocific. defined obyective and thoir operations ans
restricted such as only purchesing specific atats. Structured entitied ars commanly financed by debt oF agulty
securities that ame collateralised by and/or indaeed to their underiying assets. Tho dett and equity secunties
ssued by structuned entities may include trapches with varying levels of subordination.

Structured entities mﬂnmmummumwqurmmmumlmmmm if the
Groeup does not contral & structured entity then it will not be consolidated.

The Group angages in various transactions with both comolidsted and unconsclidated structured entities that am
mainly irvolvad 0 securitisations, astot backed and othor firancing structures and maraged hunds

Consolldated structured entities

Securitisation and covered bonds

The Group uses structured entitles to sacuntse 11s fmancial assets. including two coverad Dond programs. to assan
poxals of residential mortasges (o bankruptcy remobe siructured entities

Rafar to Mote 24 for further detalls

Group managed funds

Tho Group acts as the mesponsiole entity andyor fumd manager for vanows imveatment mamagement funds. As fund
manager. (F the Group is deamad to be acting as a principal rathe: than am agent them it consolidates the fund.

The principal vefsus agent decision reauras judgemeant of whathaes the Group has sutficient exposure to variable
returns,

HMon-contractual financial support
The Group does not provide non-contractual fnancial support (o these consolidated structured entities

Unconseolidated structured entities
Thie Group has interedls in various noonsalidated structuned ertitias smcluding debl or eguity instruments,
usEraniees, [guidily and olher credil suppar arrangerments, lendeag, lovan cometdlrnends certain derivallves and
imyestment managoment sgroameents.
Interesty exclude non-complex dervaties (eg, interest rafe o curency swaps], mstruments thal create, rather
than ainsorb, vanabdlity in the entity (gl oredit protection under a crodit dafaull swap), and lending to a structucod
ortity with recoures to a wider operating entity. not just the structursd sntity,
Thie Growup’s main interests in unconsalidatod structured entitios. whch arse (n the normal cowrse of Dussnoss, are
Trawkng secirites The Grnoiipy pctively Tracies inbereats 0 stnactured sntims and rormally has no other
il varment with tha structured antity. The Group sarms intarest Incomae on thess securities
sl sy (mcognises fir volus changes thioymh trading income i non-inferest Ncome.

Irevestrrmnt securitios, T Growup holds mortgage-backed secunties for laudity puposes and the Grown
Aailable-for-sake rrefrrally has P olber ifeoivemeant with (he structured enlity, Thess aasets are highly-ralsd,
socurifes wvnsimant gradoe and eligible for repurchisse agreemants with the REA or ancthar contral

Bk The Gronep aars inferaal mearms and net gaing or Ienges on lling Dhets anisly e
moogrisad in the income statermants

Loarms and otrar cradit The Group lands to uneontalidatad structured entities, sibset o the Group's callstensl znd

commitments crmdit iperoval processes, in arder to sam interest and fae income, Tha strectured entities
: e randy proparty Trasts, securitiation endifies nnd those asod ated with project and
proparty fimancing trarsactions. _ .
revestmem® management  The Growp manages funas that provide sustemerns wth irvastrment oppertunities, The Group
sgroomonis alo mansges superannuation funds for ite amployeer. The Group sarns manogomaent gnd

perfeirmancs fes neoima Which 5 reeagfsad (7 o srsst ifeoms

The Group mdy &30 fethin wuls in theds meetlmen® manssermond funds, primarily Phrough
lite irwrance subskdiares. The Group sams fund distribubion income and recognises fair
welue moveimenta Lhrough mom-in feseal ind o
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Motes to the financial statements

Moté 32, Strocturgd enlities’ (continuad §

The followng tables shaw the Group™ intesesis in uncarsolidatec stnectured entit et and (15 mMasimum expoturs [0

loss in relation to those mierests, The masimum exposure does not take into account any collateral or hedges that

wiill reclecd the ridh of loas

=  For on-balance sheel natruments, mcluding debt and equity Imstrements inand laens to unconsabidated
structured ontitios, tho rmakimam oo bo loss i tha cannyng value; ard

=  For off-balance shesst mstruments, mcluding liguidity Taciblies, loan ard otfier credil commtments and
Quarantees, th masrmam expasune to loss 6 tho notional amaasnts.

IR
hind party
ONEE b irte el
other  Firascng Sevun I dhas
Eaaialularea Jeis ikt GathEd  iETurEipae g atruetuned
im CETH I wh i mivlisEs Tetad
ASTELL -
T ing mpcurities and financal azts messured at P 142 - v a2 e
Irsenatrnnrd securfns Ead - B o AodD
Loans . 0079 ] I2E1T ATg05
Life msuranoe aunets - * i BES LB .54
Cthar nasats s Sk ) i
Tortal an-lralance shest oxp B YE7 047 4546 MOTE  SATR
Tatal national amourts of off-balance shoot expouse - 187 [ Ho.o88 Ear
Maasmum sapoiene 1o ks urer FLAE 5,050 35,064 THOT
Sipn ol wyuctiured it BR.OIS 136 F1.528 SEaa3 | P62eT
Imewsimars 0
third party
muartgage ad irternad
axthar Fingacing o oo In cithas
Cronacliclsbed 1018 ek -hased I
m uscuritae’ wwhat HL tundy wntitis Tedsd
Aspets
Trgmhuig secuttis o limircial dasls mussaied of FUIS 2308 - - (K5 2247
dvriiabio-for-sate secuntios 362 - . - 1353
Loary - A7 L ] F2EYa dauiy
Lif@ Fiusarss asuels = = 2,702 1843 EE4E
Dihar niseit - - £F - a7
an-hal shast aap BARD neErr 4,788 24,876 E1,068
“Total rtiona amaurcs of of Golice shet sxpsems ___s4s e oW um
Mauemism gxpesure bo loss 85,460 722 4815 32,864
Spw ol slrsciawied wrrlibes? 544976 ATy LA Ll Fry 253005

Non-contractual firancial support
The Group does not provide non: controctual financial support to these unconsolidated structured enbities

1 The Geoup has sdiapted ARSE O and AASE 15 from | October 3085, Comparatiass havs rot bosn rostated. in sdddion, tha Grous hes
made & namber of presentationsl changes to the Balaroe Sheel. Cormpanatsus huve e restabed. Rofer 10 Mobi | for funher decsl

4. The Groug's mieresls m b party marigage ang other siet-badied securibey anes senor franches. of notes ang ere i manrg grades
ratud

I Asprnented sither by the kotal assets o markst camstaisaton of the entiy; or if not aveslabss, the Groop's. iotal onmrsibed arposirs
(e lnncking amargomanty snd acteral debt and equty boldings), finds under mansgemant (for Grous marsged furdi) o 1he 1ot
waian of notes on s (for rvestmants in Bund-party skl -Docand Seouribes)
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Motes to the financial statements

OTHER
Note 35, Share-based payments
Accounting pelicy

Thuﬁmpmhﬂn vatous share-bassed payment arrangemenss with (s employees as a component of overal
cormpansation for senaces provided, Share-based sayTmt arrangamants comornise opliond to purchase shanes
8t A pre=determined price (share cotions). rights to recalve shares for free (Share rights) and restricted snames -
{lssued at nio cost). Mwmtmmﬁuﬂmﬂuamﬂhﬂmuﬂﬂmﬂm
amaloyrment (the sarvice period or vesting period) and nwindudlpﬂm rgets {vesting conditiona),
‘Specific details of sach arangement ane provided beiow.
mmmwmmmchﬂﬂaﬂuam:amwmﬁrm arrangements Tha Growp's
ﬁﬁ-ﬂmhnwﬁ. as thia Group is not obiiged to setile n:uh

Options and shara rights
Options and dhare rights ane equty-ieited arangements. The far value 4 measured o1 grant date aod is
I'mﬁT.dHI‘:H: ernorie ovor the 1enace period, with a mlm!ﬂ the share-based payment

n
The tair value af share options and share reghis i estimated uwtmmuumm
simulation pricing madael which incorparates the vesting and markot- rolated performance targets of tha grants.
MHrwmdmmmmﬂmmmmﬂﬂﬂngMME Wnﬂﬂlnm
ww&mmhmm uﬂmwm“mmmmhqﬂmﬂwmnm
of share options and rights that ame expected to vest and are therefore recognised as an exponze. At sach

reporting date the non-market vesting assurnptions are revised and the expense recognised each year takes irito
account the most rmcent sstimates, The market -relsted mmmmmmummmu
nnrmrrﬂtad al'f.rlhlwl'l::lltn

-Restricted share plan (RSP

The RSP s accounted for a3 an equity-settied amangement. ﬁ.hrmdmm tu'lmphm for nil
considoration is rocognited ag an axpenio over tha vasting poriod with a corresponding ncrease in' the thara-
based payments MIOrE in eauty. The fair value of ondinesy shared issued to satisfy the ablgation to amployees
Hmmmmwumlm“ummﬁmﬂmﬁw

Employea shara plan (ESP}
MMWuHrnmmtedmndmmmemm"mimnmmm
the financial year mmﬂd&rnmmmﬂmm&rmnu{qmmwm
wmﬂmhﬂmlwhﬂm Alternatively. shares may bo purchased on market to

watishy !hnnhlr
satisfy the obligation in employess.
‘Wanlpac Lang Term Varlable Egatiicied Share Paan Employes Shars Piss
Schame name Ramuryd Plan {(KTWA) ‘Wntpac Parfarmance Plas (WeF) (RER) (E%F}
Type of thave- Shose nghts (diocsied slno Shane rights (ailocaled st o coat) Wnﬂ\:f [T —
hsaad pargrmard eoat) sharms fafiocatect ot nn yhate {,ﬂu-:td
S epatin T bengm miLast Shina £l (1S e s A
wince O tober 2009) wanom Gt 200, o
i b DAL e i PR R Prirmarily used hor mandelory Prirmarily utdd 10 To rowaied aligahe
nrd aocgantability wih daterral of 8 portion of rrward by amphcyees  Bastralan
ARaNIoE Flanuts over the  UhorD-Tee Incertives for Maw AT (s
kg R Tan'And srenicpmes Anhel by Py Fuvis ddnicy
arphogeed bajed onthice Aulralia Den pirow| thed
iU urdae
Arcihie arhniea for
EFem prooaiaus e
Essreisa price
Srnre Hghis ] Ma : A/ i
-Sham opoong Tha marsnt prce of VWestpe:  The mavisst prce of VWestpac snanes /e rvia
' sk Chas start of the & tha Wt of 1he performance
pericemangs perod. periae.
Pertoemance Relative Total Sharehoidm Hpre Flone Florae
i retuen (TER) oeer o foust yeas

P fornancs parma and
aveiage cash Arturm on Eguity
feash ROE b ovpr & thine year
P Imnance persod chus

o year holding lock. sach
apedyng to ka f of the swans
leomimencing wih ihe 2085
LTVA arwaral,

L Foe U 2005 LTVE awarch, Wi ruliiisng TSH 5 Sutsect 120 fogs yais g loerigiegs pacod aneg (asfy EPS comparl atvwl ol dali
(CAGR) crwer 5 1FvEe yasr Darlonimands Dariod pius one year ROl ook, For ssaeds grsnbed for tha paniocds 201000 2004 Bt the
it TSR and cash EDS CAGR Murdios e tubijsct 1o a e woar performanco and weling porod Retatae TSR Surtied nwaids
sitwribind peiar Do J0T1 v drasiiuiggd Owad ol wabisl (Foee yaar peiforrtance jeriog with solssegueid. pei{drmato e lesbng possinds & the
ot and MR AnAAIrSars Saweved Turther vantng may orby gecus o tha 1oative TSI remking has v oud
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Motes to the financial statements

HMoté 33, Share-based payments (Continuad)

‘Waskpac Long Tasm Varishle Eeatricied Tham Fan Employes Share Plam
Schars nams Ramsrd Pan (LTWA) Waskpse Feriarmerce Plos [ WPRY ERER) (44511
h‘mhm&w the vestng parcd or g dejsrmings  Theoughout the nnﬂul;-
o s ciolesminad by the Boarn. by the Bosrd. : FRIFICLAON privhod OF weithen, tha ES dor
' ' ' a5 Oplarrrined by B D0 years from
Boand granting uni the
DAy W
Lt =
rsteng pepeioad & yeary! Dol posoad sot ot at tirme of Dafreed persod set out 1w
L puisrael et gract a4 tira of grasd
wiFich svpanses
Bre recogniaed )
Troaimant st ancd  Lacws # ot avercined. Laces I ok et Wawied dhams am Sharey ara eheased
of fom ralmasad from 1he #t the ond cf the
FESP i o e PRt pae o o
wkling pariod. tha smpinis
fo Dictesbar 2006 rany.
i headket iy Ehes PSP for
i 110 yuars from the
wrant dats
Dioas tha No Mo o eu
ST OVEE FECEivE
draclonads and
woting righis
dhiring e veaking
pancdy
Each wharg-based payment scherme s guantilied below,
() Wesipac Long Term Variable Reward Plan (LTVR)

Qubitanding 4t Granied durag Evercived  Lapsad duing Qutvtanding at e anecrrable ot
0w ! Gctober 2018 Ehe pear  curieg e pear the vear 30 FCITR =T
Shars apilony 23,150 = nan LR = =

Wi b IeEeae ERIE e
prce 32340 - $273.40 . - »
Wasihind meakags
FUMBSFAG
cormbias s lile O i =
Share rights amzEas 1059704 - aamsss 4552589 R
‘Wasghtnd swwengn :
FRITET
combractus life G oy 121 yman
] 1 Oct 3017 30 Sept 2078
Sham opons 56840 - W03 GEE WA 5E350 52350
WelHghind sverpge oot e
e §76.36 - | =] - §7340 £31.40
Parformance shanes rights 5,331,904 B0, 10 2919 L324,422 4,712,545 3.7

The wosghded avarage fair valuo 81 grant date of LTVWR shara rights lssued duwhing the yoear was 815 67 (2018 $1786).

(i) Westpac Performance Pian (WPE)

Guinkanding s Granied durg Eamagined Lapied darirg Dubizanding at e m
0 b Qtoher 2R Efel ST CRPRD) Dhe WA tha pear 30 Saptembar 2008 A5 Rt M8
Share rights
Dira-yanr wesiing oo od Hosn 45 266 HZ N7 B2 TEIENE [ S
T Vo VESTING D8 0d 208 390 e TEIE0 440 FEEO09 : m
ez —yuar vonling Dorod nirig ey L] FLET 19,008 D wa
Four-ppar veiling pencd Mg 229 Fa g TH5 v mﬂﬂ =
Todal ihare Fighti &T3.00 LLIN T s, oal LLEF ] TR ALG 130,940
2008 1 Det 3097 30 Sapt 2013
Parfcsmnancs shann reg s L] J4E 807 154 691 16101 ] 174 53€

Thie weighted sverage lair value at grant date of WPP share rights issued during the year was $2308

(2008: §27.83)

1 For tre 2315 LTVR swands, the relsiee TSR s sutject to 8 four yeer performance pevicd and ceaf EPS compoimd sevrual geowd b sate
(EAGHT over & e year perfonmancs period s one wiar balting lock. For awerds granted for the penods 2000 to 2014 Bath the

relatw TSR ang cash EPS CAGR Furcfies sre subiict 10 8 Puos s

peeformance and veatirg penicd. Felates T58 Furdied nuaeds

granted prior bo 201 were messured over ah sl theee yeer perfonrance period with subssquent perforrmance testing possibie of the
Pt and hith srreveraries howeves horther wedting may only oocur if the relalive TSH ranking has imaeowed

575/617

Oooooood



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooood

S Westoac Seoun Annual Aepost 2E4

Motes to the financial statements

Moté 33, Share-based payments (conlinuad)

(lif} Restricted Share Plan (RSP)
Cutstanding 8F  cnbedt during Enrsited Curtatanding al
Aizeation dats” 1 Octaber 20 tha year Msleased  dusing the pear 30 Sopbsmber 3019
Cegrdod pricy to Oclober 2008 lapa2 = Zag Va2 - -
Ganrtad sahsquent to OCicber 2000 SAaZ 91 il LAGLITT BRI A TTIATE
Total 2019 4,189,544, 2861263 2509 B3,126 ATFINTY
Total 208 A 206753 2ATOOTE 2225245 260 B39 A 19 Gad
Tho werghtod avorago fair valuo at grant dato of REP tharoes isued dunmg tho yoor was 52520 (2008 §31.29)
{iv} Emplayee Share Plan (ESP)
Arwimgr
Arditileet
ol pharey Tatal s
Alincation Plumbar of wigcabed per o ndaren Harkst Tadsd
dals [ nrica pa ghars® Fair valus
i 24 Movaminer 3047 27857 a Af4 N7 #3180 L2 AMIEAAL

Thi 2008 ESP sward was tatishod through the purchase of shares on markot
The lahility accrisd tor the ESP at 30 Septemiber 200805 26 millon (2008 $78 million) mnd 15 provided for as
ather ermployes benafits,

(v CEOQ plans
Datails of share-based paymaent arrangements hald by e CED, Brian Hartzar, 88 on The same terms and
conditions as described above for the relevant plan

{vi} Other plans

Woslpac alfo provedes plans lor amall, specinlised parts of he Graup. The banilits undor tReas pland sre directly
linked to growth and perormance of the relevant part of the busness. The plans individually and in aggregate ane
nat material (o the Groug i terms of expenses and dilution of earnings

The names of all persons who hold snare options and/or rights cusrently on issue are entered ‘n \Westpac's regester
af oplion halders which iy be inspectid ot Link Market Bervicas, Leved 12, B0 George Streat, Sydney, New South
‘Wales

(will) Fair value assumptions
Tre falr values of share options and share nghts have bear independently calculated at thair respective grant
clatas

T Fair value of share nghts with performance targots basod on relative TSR takes inta account the average TSR
oditonme deteimined usling a Monte Carle simulation prieing madal

Tre fair values af share rghts without TSR based parlormance targats (e share rights with cash EPS CAGHR
aconomic profit and cash ROE porformance targets) kave boen determinad with refaronca to the sham price a1
grant date and & discount rate rellecting the expected dvidend yisid over ther vasting panmods

Cthar significant msumptions mclude:

+ @ rsk free rote of return of 2%, appled to TSR-hurdied grants;

* & divedeired yeld on Wastpal shanes of 75%, spplesd 1o TSR and ROE-burdied grails,

= wiolatility v Westpac's TSR af 20.3%. applied to TSH-hurdled grants: and

= wolablities of, and correlation factors betwoen,. TSR of the comparator group anc Westpac for TSR-hurdled grants

1 For awani imadi pros b Dotobar FO0M, thares. mny b Purld - 10 BSP for w00 10 yean from The dale Ty @ gracihed. Far s
made from Oigber J000 thare grn milpesed from tha BEP g wegting
2. Ihe mariet orce pee share for tha aliocation s oased on e five day volumi-sesghtod Seeson Dooe 1o to 1he geant date
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HNote 34, Superannuation commitments
Accounting policy

The Group recognises an assat.or o fwmnﬂﬂmﬁmmmm thw cefined benefit
mwwmmdﬂum The defined benafit abligation s ucﬁnml#mpfm
quNnnﬂmmﬁnnmﬁﬂdﬂﬂm&dmmwwdﬁdm

The suparannuation expense is fecognised in operating extenset and remeasuraments mm theough

other comarshensiv income.

 Critical secounting assumplions and estimates

The Mmﬂ\'ﬂlﬁmmmw“nl&mﬂmm prreipally prce
inflation, salary growth, mortality, morbidity, discount rate and srvestment returns. Difforant assumptions could
ﬂunﬂmﬂydﬂrmﬂmdmmmﬂmm &MMwﬂdhm

WHS&I-&\. had the following defined benefit plans at 30 September 2019

Oimtn o Exwl arbrarisd apesement aof
Hamas of plan Tiwe Far= of banefil tra tusding vlatun
Westpac Group Plan (WER) Dafired boraf it and I paraion and Lerp s 3 June BNY
sccurnaiation
Watpac mm.’:mwmm (¥ Dinfiraed Darafit Il EOE W AT ST 5 Apnd 7008
Staff Suporannuation Scheme (LIS S)

Thie defined benafit sechions of the schemes ane choded To new membsers The Group nas no abiigation beyond the
annual contributions for the accumulation or defined contribution sections of the schamas.

Tne WGP is the Group's principal defined penafit plan and |s manageda and agministered in accordance with the
terms of its trust deed and relovant legislation in Auatralia. its defined benefit liabilities are based on salary and
lemgth of membership for active mamibers and inflation in the case of pensioners

Thé dalingd benofit schemes expotn the Croup 1o the fallowing risks:

* discount rate - reductions n the discount rate would Increase the present value of the future payments:

= inflation rate = ircreases in the milation rate would mcrease the payments to penslonars:

= v iment ek - O meeitment relurms would incrobds the conlnbulion needed 1O olfsal the shortlall;

=  maortality rigk - mombers may live iongor than capected extonding the cash fliows poyable by the Groun;

*  behaviowal risk = higher proportion of members taking sorne of thelr benefits a3 a penskon rather than a lump
sum waould noraase the cashflows payable by the group; and

* legislative rigk - lngislative changes could be made whech increase the cost of providing defined benefits

Irnmmstmens risk is managed by setting benchmarks for the aliocation of plan assets between asset classas The

lapg-tadm imaastment sixategy will often sdoot rélatneety high levels of souily mvestrmant @ order o

= pecura attractive long term investmant returns, and

= preeade an opportunity for capital appreciation and dividend growth, which gives some groection sgeinst inflaton

Funding recommendations lor the WGP WHNZS and the UKSS areé mads bassd on triennisl actuarial valuations The

funding valuation of the defined benafit plans are based on different assumptions to the calculation of the defined

benafit surplusfdefiet for sccountng purposeds. Based on the most recent valuatons, the delined benefit plan

astots are adequate 1o cover the presont value of the accrued benafits of all members with a combined surplus of
SIER mllloe (2018: $324 milion). Currerl contribution rates ane a8 followa:

= WEP - contritdlions ane made [o The WER a1 1he rate of 118% of mambers’ salarios
= WHEZS - contributions are made (o the WHIS at the rate of 12% of membars' salories, and
*  UIKSS - contribution: are made ta bhe UKSS at the rate of £1.05 milian par yeas

Contributions
Consnl s Passal Earimy
i o o Fi o
EPEHOyOr CORTP O LN 8 ko) i %1}
Merrbor contrations i 9 n 1

Espected eémployer comtributions for the year ended 30 Seotember 2020 ang 525 million
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Mote 34, Superanmuation commitments (Sar
Expense recognised
Consglidates Dgrend Emtiny
m e e ey Fi ] o
Corrmng goryige conl T iy az a3 7
Mat rierest cost o ne bonaftt Rabdity 2y | B 2y
Totad efined benels erpente X 3 50 30 Tl
Defined banefit balances recognised
onknlateig Parsne farny
m TalE AR e 'a
Barslit oblgation & st ol {he e 2750 234 470 2FT0
Far value af plan ssaoty ot ond of 1hs year 2AEd 2378 2405 210
Mt surplus/{defieit) {z35) 84 (305) =3
I:1-'-.|q.-|J ;.;-u-ml.: .ulu;.n' ?I:!-_ ] b | [ E®
Dwefined bonafit defacit (403} [Py ] 578} {2
Met surptan/ (e tieity 1335) 54 1305) no
Thi d@verage duration of the defiresd Denel 1 obligaton (s 148 years (20181 years)
Significant assumptions
-l F il ]
LI R E Lt Ailralian Dasamid
Coajatidited and Farent Eniity Fardn Fundi Pundy Funds
Dt it 2GR Ts-1E 4% %2R
Tslar ' i JaW STOW-49N 19% etk
Wil o Tkt {DerSiGhers ool shilal oy ncreadi] Lo ON-Ta L% Pt
Lifp wapatarey af & BDL puad -2 ke A1 i Bl gl Jro-jua
Life mpuctarcy of a60-year-oid femaln 3an J6i.jan 31§ G4Be
Sensitivity to changes in significant assumptions
The tahle below shows the mpact of changes m assumpbions on the defined banefit obligation fior the WER Mo
ronsonabiy poduible changes in the Msumptions of the Group's athor dofinod benofit plans woold have a matotial
iemsisact o the defined beneliy obligalion
inzrass In obligaiion
CRarugs bn aipus=aiios Fil] e
CLU%, i w1 dsomail rate 208 120
05% increas in arnual waiary INCranses = | 1]
LHY eafrmg By FL o (@1 § DarEs ey ddtien Ralonary OCTeRie) =31 b
1 ypae ircroasa o |fo sapeciancy 45 TR
Aszsel allocation
218 218
Congalig] staa avd Parsnl Eminy
Cversean
% Funn Funady Funtdy Fyndy
Canh I n En K
Equiy instrumarty ASH ™ [ T
Dessd imairurnaris 5% = 285 BOR
Ponparty 59 L3 0% 1
Qthar maants s 4% 12% o
Tedal 186% o TooR 104%

Equity mnd debt instrumenty are msinly guoted assets while property and othor assets are mainly unquoted, Other

Assets wnclude infrasiructurs fTunds and private eguly Turnds

T il Borefil U piul i APCOgrried O SlLets
P Tihiy defred benedit da I Fucogresed i othaer |l
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OTHER

Hote 35, Auditor's remuneration
T fees payable to tne auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers (Pwi), and owerseas firms belonging (o the PwC network
al firms wers!

Parsnt Entiny
Poes F- 008 ELT 2ok
Audit and awdit=related feei
Audit fees
Fwi Austraba 2B153 19,539 i FiFni 1QGGT
Dversaas Pwil nadaoei finma I I IEH ax &8
Total sudit foox 368 25587 20048 20,038
Audit-related feen
Pul Australy I5EB 136 ¥ 2274
Dhvurnass, Pwi radwoerk finma e T i3 =
Total audit-related feot 1697 2,433 1,430 2324
Todad audlt and Suditrelnto Tes I5086 25770 TLPEE 12358
Tax foas
Pl Austroba 5E L] (4 40
Totad tax tess 53 162 53 49
Pwl fAusirals e ] 1581 T 1501
Dversass Pl etk lems EO3 m
Totad olber feas 572 1581 572 1501
Todad audit ansd non-sudil feen 35,697 ansI0 32,591 5,009
Fit payabls to the aiditor have béan categorised as follows
At Thi year end audit, half-year reviaw and comfort letters associated with debt issues and
Audit-related Consuftations regarding accounting standards and roporting requirements. reguinbory
comaollance reveews and assurance related to debt and capiial offesings.
Tae| Tax compliance and tax advisory services.
Oribar Yarouws services including systems assurance, complionca advice and contraly revioens

It s Whastpac's policy to engage Pwl om assigrenants addibonal to thedr statutory audit duties onby if their
Indapendence (5 Not impairad ar 5een to be Impaired and where thair expertise and expeniance with YWestpac is
important. All sorvices wors spproved by thae Audd Committes ;m accordance with the pre-approval policy and
precnAUred

Pwi alia recaved fead of §75 millan (2012 £75 million) lor varicus onl iles which are related te Westpae bul Aot
consolldatad. These non-consolidated entities inelede entities sponsored by the Group, trsts of which 3 Westpac
Group ontity s Trutted, managor of responsitle antity, superantuation funds and parrion furds

579/617



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooooa

2005 Westoar Seoun Annual Aeport i3
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Hote 36. Related party disclosures

Raelated parties
Wastpac's related partios are thpse it contrals or can exert sgnificant mHuence over. Examples include subsidianes.
Associglay, ioint vanlures and duperarcuation plans &g well 35 ksy rmanagement porionme] and [hoir rofaled partiog

Key management personnel (KMP)
oy mamagomant persannael aro thoso who, dimctly or indirectly, Rave authority snd maponsibdity for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of Westpac This indudes all Emecutives and Non-Execitive Directors

Parent Entity

Winsipac Banking Corooratkon i5 the ulpmale parent company of thid Group

Subsidiaries - Mote 31

Tonoe Barent Enbity ke the fallow ng relased party transactiont and balancos with subsidiarios
Type of transaction/balance Detalls disclosed in

Baiancet due tofrom subsidianies Balance Shaat

Diwidend incomay Tramsactions wilth subskdiarias Mote 4

Intorasl incame and Inleneil expense Mote 3

Tax consolidated group trarsactiors and undertakings Mole 7

Guararitges and undertalkings Mote 27

The balances due to/Tram subsidianes ndlude a widié range of Hankeng and othar inenoal Faclibes

Thio terms and conditsons of rolated party transactons between the Paront Entity and subsidianes are somotimes
different o commercial termd and conditions: Relaled party transacxons betwean the Parent Entity and
subsidiaries sliminate on Consolidation

Associates - Note 31
The Group provides a wide range of Banking and other financ sl lacdities and funds mansgamant SCLLaE to kL
associates on commercial terms and conditions

Superannuatien plans
The Group contributed $347 millon (2018: £348 mulbon) to dofimed contribuiion olans and 328 mullien to doafined
bpenefit plans (2018 $30 mifion), Refer to Note 34

Remuneration of KMP

Tokal remurmaration aof the KMP was

shor-lere Deskey=an W Termineiss Share-Hsed
3 Banfil B Banetil B P Tt
Coniclidated
e IEA05197 T2,Ea3 36,572 558384 20,601,480 458051
a3 25210820 Glaas DA - 1G0BE 623 40 JNLSER
Barant Endiny
2009 22515477 B25173 36572 558,984 19703900 43,520,108
a0 1B D8 S52187 297445 = 15, 200 817 E7S4T107
Qther transactions with KMP

FMP recelve oersonal banking and financial imdestment sarvices from the Group m the ordinany course of business
Thie e and condil=ond, lod example infereil rabes and collalersl and the nsks Lo Weslpac are comparsble Lo
tranzactions with other omployees and dod not imvcdve mons than the normal riek of repayment or prosant obihar
unfaarablo foatume

Detals of loans proveded and the related interest charged to KMP and ther related partses are as follows

Intwresl ‘Wumber of

Pavabledor  Closing Loas KM witts

3 Ebw Yot Balmsce Lo
o EFLET W nm00r 14
Fog B5D.0GT TTARS 20 £
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Motes to the financial statements

Hoate 36 Related party disclosures (continuaed)

Options and share rights holdings

For complliance with SEC disclosure requirements, the following table sets out cartain details of the parformanca
apiions. performance share rights ang unhurdied share rights held at 30 Septembes 20149 by the CEO and other
key rmanagement pessonnel (including theer related parties):

Muirkar od

Latwid Dats of Erwrcie Sharw Rigtts
Managing Director & Chief Rxncutive Officer
Rribn Harire Rarsgeel frown | Dedohas 300 in | Defober 5333 SACETE
Group Executives
Craig Bright Rearvgurt Forn | Oictoker JOTT to | Octoder MT1 TGS
Lt Cibbny R Irorn 1 Octbesr JO30 1o | Detotar 2031 3560
Pasbas Wireg Rarsgess from | Ootobes F0E0 1o | Ocsobar 2055 Facinsg
Rutwcca Lim Rarsges from | Sciober X050 to § October 3035 eanr
Diapendl Lireiteii gy Rarsged Toen | Ootobes JOT0 10 1 Aped 2054 I 482
Carchym MaCann Farges from | October 2050 to | Detoar 2033 TESAHE
Dot Pl L Rty o 1 O obaper P02 e | O o JOTI 166163
Crrianne Pariop Ranges from | Ociober 2050 to 1 Octobar 2085 200528
Darvicd Stwpier Rarges trorn | Qotibee 2033 10 | Cxdoder 2033 IraGa
Dy Thaatsley Rarngae [rorn | SClobes 2050 10 | Ociokee 22035 25978
Asstar Wesh Rarges from | Octobes 20580 fo | Octobaer i’ﬁllﬂl 14 54
Formar Group Executioe
Brad Coocper Ranges from 1 October 3010 ko 1 October 3033 240304
Drarww Carrary Ranges. frgm | Octocer 1030 10 1 October 2033 Pl TR
George Frazs Ranges frore | Octoser 2030 to 1 October 2013 332507

Tre Growp has not ssued any aptions during the year and previowdly ssued options has either been exercised or
lapsed as at 1 October 2078

581/617



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)

OoOooogooo
200 Westoar Seoun Annusl Aepoet e
Notes to the financial statements
Hote 37. Motes to the cash flow statements'
Accounting policy
Cash ard balancas with cantral banks include cash held at branches and in ATMG, balancos with cvarseas banks
in their ‘ocal curmency and balancet with central banla including accounts with the RBA and asccounts with
ovarseas central banks,
Rocomcillaticn af set cawh provided byTused in) operating sctivitiet 1o net profit for the year i€ el aut bolow
Covsplidases Parsnd Entity
m oL ] b 017 L] Fi
Mt prafil for the yoor 8,790 8,000 7,987 T Frres
Aofsimenis
i ) o L, T ol Lt e | TR T e ilgq LG8 1083 '5F
AR Chargees ] ESF Lo a8l 230
Mot (decressel/mciesss in curromt ang doferod Lae 15ty [545) (34D (ECaL) 0]
fircrmasn HacTaALe m sotnund Slerm? rece e 1= s e 0 ! B
(CReeraadi ) AnCPadis i1 BoETud Pl payabie . 240 LaR {371 anzr
ECpomoanp L INCroas ¥ CATRLAONG 1143 83 i) Takd st |
ther ron-cash fens LEEDY 332 LAy RN CFin ]
Cash Miows from opsrating sctvities betore changes i T e
‘opdraling musati and [lablinke B39 140,815 o126 8,954 10,475
Pt {ncreaca ) fiscraets v deroeaknes inamcal matrumands TEOS EERs 50473 BEMm Axl
Pldel { P iaaiia L i reaa i lile gt s vl arul linbel ilnis {13E) (R 10 0] Ja &
{Incraato),HecTinse im iher oparatng et
Collyteral pasd [BdTy sl 240 (50 E&2
Temdrg securitars ond ortteer findncml masots ek ol
HAi L i) 1a9¢ L] 17.458) LA1G
Loar (41B8Y (24T fe 3 1] (3317) P ¥
Cttwer financial ssxats 118 ES A6k i) B2
e arpoty (i 0 & 1413 13
[Dabridn i AREraals 1 Gl Sridal fg kalbatiag
Colmeral weowved 1007 [285] 1] 1002 =]
Chrpairs 8y aned 0 e B e gy 1y JEazh 21063 L1 20,71
e fingncial habikties 1463 (EEIT) 4.506 =55 [5T47)
Cibuer Labditaes (4] ] ey 243 B
Mot canh pravided by/uted Ind oparating scthvities TA04 18,770 AT TAaE 15,241

The Group has sdopied AASE 9 and Al 15 hom | October 2008 Comoarst-ves hees not boen mestabed, b aodfion, tha Goop Has

mada & numbor af presentatonal chargaes 1o Hhe Balsnos Sheet. Companatives e Deen restated. Hatee $0 Mote | "o Turthee detail
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Motes to the financial statements

Molé 37, Holod 1o the cash Now statements (continued)

Detalls of the assets and llabliities over which control ceased
Datails of the entities ovar which control ceased are provided in Note 31

Cxraoiidates Parent Entity
Tm 2018 0N oIy ao1m o
FESTHLY
Carih ik Balances wilh gariral Banes 5 (5 = &
Fredrg securiio snd hinancal sxsaty mosured &1 e sl £ | - - - -
Property and squame | = 2 - = -
it risil T aineda = 4 - -
Irtangibis aEiets - 5 -
Cther fruancial assets 1 LS = = -
Tatni anials Is =
L batria b ——
Provrsionr = F = - -
Dtner |laCien - 3 - =
Tatal Lok turs - 5 - - -
Total equity atiributable to owner of ‘Westpac Banking Carporati L] n - - -
Cank proceed |rad of sramssion couti) 2 ] - - -
S e = T — .
Flasarves recysiad B Income 3rateement klx] 3 -
Gain(leas) on dipeal E oy = = B
‘Recancliiation of cash proceods from dispasal T o ]
Cank roceeds oo (ref of trandachon coasty) 2 ] - - -
Lo Conootomctosed Lt} (0} =
Cash consideration {pald)/recelved (net of transacibon costs and 3
cawh hexld} o @ - - -
Non-cash financing activities
Cznaniidates Pareni Eatiy
m e 0 Ay Ie T
Shamey istuad pmder Ehe dividerd mrvsbrent plan s axl 1453 a5 6%t
anei isued rom the comweriion of Weitpas CP5 - GEf - - EEE

O 13 March 2088, 5623 milion of CPS ware tranalerred (o the Westpac CPS nomenaled paity lor $100 sach
purrdant to the Westpac Capital Motes 5 reirvestment offer. Those CNS wore subseguantly bowght beck and
cancelled by Westpae On 3 Apsil 2018, the remaning $566 million of CPS were transfesred Lo the Westpac
CPS nominated party for $100 each. Following the transfer, those remaining CRS were converted into M85, 765

ordinaty sharies

Restricted cash

Certain of our foreign oparations are required to maintaen rererves of minimum balances with central banks 0
thir respoective countring of operation, totabfing 5330 milon (2018 5357 millicn) fos The Graup and 5324 million
(2018: $250 milllon) for the Parent Entity which are included in cash and balances with central banks,
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Motes to the financial statements

Hote 38. Subsequent events

Since the end of the yoar ended 30 September 208, the Board has determined to pay & hully franked Final dividend
af B0 conts par fully pald ardinary share. The dividend |5 expactod fo be $2.790 milion. The dividend is not
mcoqnited a3 a liability a: a1 30 Septamber 208 The propased payrment date of the dividend is 20 Decermber 2009
Tra Board has determined to ssue shares to satisfy tha Dividend Re-imastment Plan (DRP) for the feal 2019
excinary dividerd. Tha market price used o determine the purmbes of shares aoed under the DRP will be set enar
the 10 trading days commencing 18 Movembar 2CHS,

O & Movember 3019, Wastpao announced that it will be undertaking an underse tten placement of fully pakd
crdinary shared in Winitpac (o institutional imestors 1o rase $2 billlon, As further announced, following the
placement, Weslpee will make & share purchese plan svailable o shareholders and (O rase aparos malaty

F500 mullion, sunject to scoloback, and with tha abilily {o raise lass or more,

Mo ather matters have arisen since the yesr ended 30 September 2018 which are not otherwise dealt with in this
raport, that haive sigraficantly atfected or may significantly alfect the cperatians of the Group, the resuils of its
oparations of The stabe of affairs of the Growp in subsequent periods

Note 39, Accounting polices relating to prier years

D to the adoption of AASE 9, the accounting palicies relating to some finsncial instruments and relsted
Balnnces hawve Q‘wtd Thiz potoes apphoable 1o the currant Yol ane provided 'n tha ralevant nole 1o the
fmancial stotomonts above. &s pror comaarative years have not been restated, the acoounting policios dotailod
balow reflect the poliches applicable to financial years orior to 201 based on AASH 130, Refer to MNote 1 for further
infarmation

Accounting palicy relating to impalrment (Note 6 and Note 13)

Impalrment charges (Note &) _ o :

At each balsnce sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any objective evidence of impabrment of (ts
fgari portfciio. A impairment chasrge is recognised if there |s objective avidence thal the principal or interest
upﬁrﬁmumnot Ee recovarable and when the financial impast af the non. recovesable Isan can be rellably

mmmﬂwmimumdmuummamm;mﬂamM
Hmmemammm-hMmdMﬂswmm
conditions that correlate to defaults on & group of loans.
Tha fmpalrment charge is maasured as tha differance betwisen the loan's surrent carrying amodnt and tha
present valua of its estimated future cash fiows. The estimated future cash flows exclide any expected future
credit josses which have nat yet occured and sre discounted to their present valie using the loan's ariginal
dfuun.‘rhlmlmlll-ﬂlnM:umﬂnﬁﬂnﬂtmh:ﬁmﬂﬁhmﬁﬂwlnﬂnﬁmﬂlh
eurrant affective intarest rsta,
The impairment chargd is recognised m the mcama statermant with a comespending reduction of the carrying
mmdﬁuhmlfmqhmdﬁmhrqpmlﬂmm{rﬂﬂmmﬂ}
In subsequant pariods. object ve avidence may indizate that an impasrmant charge shousd be rversed. Objective.
‘avidence could include a borrawer’s credit rmting or finangial drcumstances imeroving. The imparment charge is
mhnm«mwﬂﬂm%mﬂmrﬂmmmhﬂmymum
Uncotectable loans
The polcy for uncollectible Inans s consistent with that applicable to 2019 based on AASE 9
Provision for Impairment charges (Note 13)
Tn-ﬁmpmmmmmmm-muwmmummmmmnm
- indniidually assested for fmpiirment; and
‘goflectively ascessed for impairmont.
The Group assesses impalrment as follows:
»  indiadually for foans that exceed specified threanolds. Whare thare is objective evidence of impairment,
mdividually assessed provisions will ba recognised; and
L] nﬂ!ﬁl\ﬂylﬂ!mbﬂmmmmmmnﬂﬂmmlf&mﬂmuﬁmhuwld.muf
impairment. These loans am included in e group of [oans with sireler risk characteristics and
assessed for impalrment. I thare s obactive evidence that the group of loans |8 collectvaly impaired,
colioctivaly sssessod provisions will be recogrised,
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 32 Accounting palices relating to prior years {continued)

'Wmmwm

ﬂnuu&ndulmirul munpﬁmhuwhnﬂmwm cash fiows aos rodlowad rgularty by the Grouo to
udmdlﬁlm bﬂ“mih-pﬂmrlt provhions and actual Hnupuhml

indnvicual campanent

Ky judgaments include the business procpects for tha custamer, tha realisable value of collatersl, the Groins
mdﬂmmmuﬂurdmmthulwmﬂmm Inlmﬁlunnmdﬂ'u ety mmmtlmul‘
recavenng the laan, '
Jw:mmmmMthhmﬂdmmaMmuhmﬁwmlﬁm
Mmﬂlﬂhm&ﬂnﬁhhhﬂrﬁmtwlﬂm

Colliectfve cofmponet

Cdll:ll.\llprﬂrhl-uni mnt.lblllhlﬂﬂn:puﬂfalbbmll taking Into aceount tha level of arrears, collateral snd
security, past mnﬂﬂlﬂm cmw:wﬂuum.ﬁmﬂw default and timing of recovery bﬂndnn
portfolo tremds.

mmmmwmmwmmmanr The emergence period for
each iodn type is determened through studies of [ogs emergence patterns, Loan fies are raviewod to idontify the
average timae wmwlm indicator svants and the loss becaming kdentifiabla:

Actual credit iosses may differ mm!y from raported iDan imparment provisions due 1o uncertainties including
m“mhrmmm:mm.wwawm and bankruptcy
rates

Accounting policy relating to classification and measurament of financial instruments (Palicy prior to
Mate 10, Mote 11 and Mate 123

_Mmmwﬁwmmmmmmumm
msmpmmmmmmmmuwrgmrmmmwmmm
receivables die from financlal nstitutions, trading securities and fimancial assets desighated at fair value,
derivative financial instrumants, available-For-sala socuritios. loacs, e insurance assets and regulatary deposits
with central banks overseas The Group has ot classilied aty of its financial asssts a5 helg-to-maturity
Irnestrments.
The Group classifies sigreficant financial hiabiities in the following categories: payables due to other financial
muummmmmmwﬂwﬂlmmummwmmmmmu
dervative financial instrumants, d,tb'lhll.uuldhnnﬂ;ﬂﬂ
Financial assets and leancial Habilithes messured at fair valus through incatme staterment ars iecognised
ak fair vatue, All other financlal assots and financial Kabiltios are recognised initially at falr valuo plus. dJmf.'Il-y
attributsble transaction coste.
-mmmn:
Avvaltable-for- ﬂud&tmwwmmmw“ﬂMnhﬂdnHmmﬁm
and lossat recoghieed in other compechantlve incoma (001} axcopt for intorett on dest secunitios. dividands on
equity securities. and impaimment charges which am recognizad in the moome statement.
The curmutative gain or loss recagnised in OO hmﬂywlnﬂulmmtwuu
mstrument fs dispasad,
AI.:hmpnrﬂngdltqﬂwﬁmmmwMﬂurmm:diimﬂhimm Imeaismant
oxisty if ohe or more events have ocouimid which have & negative impact on the security’s estimated cash fews.
For gabt mwmmu|mmmmwmmdu Hlﬂ'ﬁnlltlunradmﬂungﬂh
the paymient status of an ssuer For equity securities, aﬂgrﬂic-ﬁwmmwd-dhmth hrvﬂn#ﬂ‘n
sacurity bebow its cost is considered evidance of impairment.
Inwdmmnmthtmulmmumwlmwmmmdmﬁmswﬁm
subsequent reversals of mpairment on debt securities are @lso recognited in the income statemant. Subsequent
reversal of impairment charges on eoUily instrumants (3 not recogresad (n the ineome statempnt Lkl the
irstrament | disposed.
Loans {Note 12)
Loans are financial asets initialy meeognived at fir valee plus directly attributable tranwsction costs and fees
Loans are subseauently messured at amortised cost uskng the effective interest rate method and ane presanted
net of any proesisions for impalmment charges except for 4 portiolio of Ioans which are subsequently measuned at
fair valua to recuce an accountirg mismaich.
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Directors’ declaration
b the Directors’ cpinon
{adtne financial statements and notes set out in "Section 3 = Financal eport for the year ended
JO Sephtember 2019 are (A acoordance wilh the Corparaliond Scf 2000 ineluding:
(1) comphying with Australian Accounting Standards, the Comporations Regulations 2000 and other mandatory
praless hal reporlfg fegulrementa) S
(i) giving & trud and fair view of Welpat Banking Corporation ang ihe Group's linancial position as at
30 September 2019 and of thelr performence for the financial wear ended on that date: and

(i) thare are restonakle grounds 1o balless that Westpas will be able to payd 118 dobty a6 and whan they Becorms
dug and payabde

Mote 1(a) includes a staternent that the financial report also comoalies with international Financial Reporting

Stancsrds 8% 1ssusd by the International Accounting Standards Bosrd

Trn Dirsctors have boen given the doclaration oy the Chief Exscutive Officor and tha Chief Finarcial O cor

Feglined by sectian 2954 ol thie Corparalions Aot 2000,

This declaration (1 made in adeordance with a resolullan af the Oireslon

For and on behalt of the Board

sy | B

Lindsay Maxsted gelan Harizer
ChEirman “anaging Dractor & Chiel Executive
Sy Ceficoe

4 Novemoer 7
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Statutory statements

Management's report on Internal contral over financial reporting

T falloveng report & reguined by rudet of the US Secunties and Exchange Commission

The management of Wastpac is rsponsinle for establishing and maintaning adeguate interra control over
financial reporeting lof Westpac as delted in Rule 138 = 15 () under the Secwrilies Exchange Act of 1934, as
amanded. Westpac's interrmal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the mliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for external purposes in accordance with applicable
acoaunting standarnds.

‘Westpao's internal controd over financial reporting inciudes policies and procedures that pertain o the
maintenance of records bhat in reaorable detadl accuratoly roflect the trarsactions and dizpositions of the assets
of Wesipac and (1 sonaolidated entitles provide reasanabile ssaurance that transactions are recorded AL neceLcary
o permil preparation of Tinancial staterments in accordance with applcable accounting standards, and that recepis
and expenditures af Wostpac are beng mado oy in accardance with authorizations of managoment and dirsctoss
gl Wastpac and ity consalidated entities and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timedy
detection of unauthon ed aCguisition, use or disposition of the assets of Westpac and s consolidated entities that
could have a material effect on the financial atatormonts,

Becouse of its imheront limitations, mbemal control over financial reperting may not prevent o detect
mikitatemants. Aluo, projections af amy evasbuation of effectvenets to futum periods are subject To the risk that
controls may become inadeguate because of changes ir cond itions, or that the degree of compliance with the
poficies of procodures may doteriorate

‘Westpac managomant, with the participation of the CEQ and CFO, assessed the effectivencss of Wastpac's internal
contred cver financial reporting as of 30 Septamber 2019 based on the oriteria set farth by the Committes of
Sponsaring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0} inits 2003 Infernal Control-Integrated Frammevwark,
Based an thes assesiment management has concluded that Westpas's internal contral ever financial reparting as
af 30 Septemiber 2019 was elfec e

Tne sffectiveness of Westpac's internal control over fimancial reporting as of 30 September 2018 has been audited
by Pricewalerhouseloospers, an independent reglstensd public secaunting firm
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(http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors__responsibilities/arl.pdf)
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Independent auditor's report

To the members of Westpac Banking Corporation

Report on the audit of the financial report

Our opinion
In our opinion:

The accompanying financial report of Westpac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity) and its controlled entities (together the
Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Parent Entity’s and the Group's financial positions as at 30 September 2019 and of
their financial performance for the year then ended

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The Parent Entity and Group financial report comprises:

the Consolidated and Parent Entity balance sheets as at 30 September 2019

the Consolidated and Parent Entity income statements for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended
the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of changes in equity for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity cash flow statements for the year then ended

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of critical accounting policies

the directors’ declaration.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Parent Entity and the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have
also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Our audit approach for the Group

An audit is designed to provide reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.
Misstatements may arise due to fraud or error. They are considered material if individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.
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For the purpose of our audit we used overall Group materiality of $466 million, which represents
approximately 5% of the Group’s profit before tax.

We applied this threshold, together with qualitative considerations, to determine the scope of our audit and
the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements on the
financial report as a whole.

We chose Group profit before tax because it is a key financial statement metric and, in our view, it is the
benchmark against which the performance of the Group is commonly measured.

We utilised a 5% threshold based on our professional judgement, noting it is within the range of commonly
acceptable thresholds.

Our audit focused on where the Group made subjective judgements; for example, critical accounting
estimates involving assumptions and inherently uncertain future events.

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on
the financial report as a whole, taking into account the following factors: the geographic and management
structure of the Group; the significance and risk profile of each division within the Group; the Group’s
accounting processes and controls; and the financial services industry and broader economies in which the
Group operates. We also ensured that the audit team included the appropriate skills and competencies
which are needed for the audit of a complex banking group. This included industry expertise in consumer,
business and institutional banking and wealth management services, as well as specialists and experts in

IT, actuarial, tax and valuation.

We conducted an audit of the most financially significant operations, being the Consumer, Business and
Westpac Institutional Bank divisions. For the purpose of our audit, the Group’s treasury operations are
included in the Westpac Institutional Bank division, given the commonality in systems and controls. In
addition, we performed audit procedures over specified financial statement line items in relation to the
Westpac New Zealand division and the Group Businesses.

Further audit procedures were performed over the remaining balances and the consolidation process,
including substantive and analytical procedures. The work carried out in these divisions, together with those
additional procedures performed at the Group level, gave us sufficient coverage to express an opinion on
the financial report as a whole.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report for the current period. The key audit matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Further, any commentary on the
outcomes of a particular audit procedure is made in that context. We communicated the key audit matters to the Board Audit
Committee. The key audit matters identified below relate to both the Parent Entity and the Group audit.
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Provision for expected credit losses

As described in Note 13 to the financial statements, the
provision for expected credit losses (ECL) on loans was
$3,913m for the Group and $3,378m for the Parent at
30 September 2019.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of the cash
shortfalls expected to result from defaults over the
relevant timeframe determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes and taking into account the time
value of money, past events, current conditions and
forecasts of future economic conditions. The model to
determine the ECL includes significant judgement in
assumptions used to determine when a significant
increase in credit risk (SICR) has occurred, and in
estimating forward looking macroeconomic scenarios
(MES) and applying a probability weighting to different
scenarios. There is also a significant volume of data
used in the ECL model, which is sourced from relevant
IT systems.

The principal considerations for our determination that
performing procedures relating to the provision for ECL
on loans is a key audit matter were:

(i) there was significant judgement by the Group and the
Parent in determining the ECL, which in turnled to a
high degree of auditor subjectivity in performing
procedures related to the ECL model and assumptions
used to estimate the ECL,

(ii) there was significant judgement and effort in
evaluating audit evidence related to the model and
assumptions used to determine the provision for ECL on
loans,

(iii) the audit effort involved the use of professionals with
specialised skill and knowledge,

(iv) the nature and extent of audit testing involved
evaluating audit evidence related to critical data
elements used in the model, and

(v) the nature and extent of audit testing related to user
access for the relevant IT systems used in determining
the provision for ECL on loans.
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Our audit procedures included performing tests of the

effectiveness of controls relating to the ECL estimation
process, which included controls over the data, model
and assumptions used in determining the provision for
ECL on loans as well as IT general controls related to

user access for the relevant IT systems.

These procedures also included, among others:

(i) the involvement of professionals with specialised skill
and knowledge to assist in testing the process for
determining the provision for ECL on loans by
evaluating the reasonableness of the model and the
assumptions applied for SICR and MES, and

(ii) testing the accuracy and completeness of selected
critical data elements that are inputs used in the ECL
model.
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Valuation of Level 2 financial instruments at fair value

As described in Note 22 to the financial statements, the
value of Level 2 financial instruments held by the Group
at fair value was $120,742m assets and $85,776m
liabilities and Parent $107,662m assets and $76,509m
liabilities.

The fair value for these financial instruments, which are
not actively traded, is determined using valuation
techniques. A significant number of data inputs are
stored in key product IT systems.

The principal considerations for our determination that
performing procedures relating to valuation of Level 2
financial instruments at fair value is a key audit matter
were:

(i) there was significant judgement by the Group and the
Parent to determine the fair value of Level 2 financial
instruments using internally-developed models, which
include inputs and other estimation assumptions,

(ii) there was significant judgement and audit effort to
evaluate the evidence obtained related to the valuation
models, inputs and assumptions, as well as the audit
effort involving the use of professionals with specialised
skill and knowledge, and

(i) the nature and extent of audit testing related to user
access for the relevant IT systems used in determining
the valuation of financial instruments.

Our procedures included tests of the effectiveness of
controls relating to the valuation of financial instruments,
including controls over certain models, significant
assumptions and data inputs, as well as IT general
controls related to user access for the relevant IT
systems.

These procedures also included, among others, the
involvement of professionals with specialised skills and
knowledge that independently price or obtain
independent inputs for models and compare to the
recognised fair value.

Compliance, regulation and remediation provisions and
contingent liabilities

As described in Note 27 to the financial statements, the
Group recorded compliance, regulation and remediation
provisions of $1,572m, and the Parent $1,513m at 30
September 2019.

The compliance, regulation and remediation provisions
relate to matters of potential misconduct in providing
services to customers identified as a result of regulatory
action and internal reviews. An assessment of the likely
cost of these matters (including applicable customer
refunds) is made on a case-by-case basis and specific
provisions or disclosures are made where the Group
and Parent consider appropriate. There are large
volumes of data from IT systems that is included in this
assessment.

Our procedures included tests of the effectiveness of
controls relating to evaluation of provisions to determine
whether a present obligation exists and the probability,
timing, nature and quantum of outflows that may arise
from past events, as well as IT general controls related
to user access for the relevant IT systems. For
contingent liabilities, these procedures also included
testing the effectiveness of controls relating to the
evaluation, including controls over determining whether
or not it is probable that a loss has occurred and
whether the amount of loss can be reliably measured.

These procedures also included, among others,
evaluating the evidence of the quantification of
provisions and the assumptions applied and assessing
the appropriateness of disclosures.
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Disclosures are also required on contingent liabilities for
possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed
only by uncertain future events, and present obligations
where the transfer of economic resources is not
probable or cannot be reliably measured.

The principal considerations for our determination that
performing procedures relating to compliance, regulation
and remediation provisions and contingent liabilities is a
key audit matter were:

(i) there was significant judgement by the Group and
Parent about whether or not it is probable that a loss
has occurred and to quantify the provisions, which
included assumptions related to the timing, nature and
quantum of related cash outflows,

(ii) the subjective nature of assessing the audit evidence
for key assumptions in the provisions and contingent
liabilities, and

(iii) the extent of audit testing related to user access for
the relevant IT systems used in determining the
provisions.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
annual report for the year ended 30 September 2019, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Parent Entity and the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Parent Entity or the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and Assurance Standards
Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/arl.pdf. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Report on the Remuneration Report

Our opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in Section 1 of the Annual Report for the year ended 30 September 2019.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Westpac Banking Corporation for the year ended 30 September 2019 complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Reportin
accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration
Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Lona Mathis Sydney
Partner 4 November 2019
()
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